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Our services grow
with your age!

Indian Bank with a creditable track record of more than a
Century in banking sector understands the needs of
Senior Citizens. By offering a bouquet of services,
we ensure that our care and concern for you are always high.

» Jewel Loans at concessional interest rate

* 0.75% additional interest on all your deposits

* A unique Senior Citizen Maestro enabled ATM
Debit Card with photograph, age & blood group

* Reverse Mortgage facility at attractive terms

For further details, please contact our nearest branch

(] Q
H.O : 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001 s@tﬁl ddb

Email : indmail@indianbank.co.in

°
Toll Free No : 1800 425 00 000 lndlan Bank

Visit us at : www.indianbank.in Your Tech-Friendly Bank
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PERFORMANGE HIGHLIGHTS

(. =<rs # in crore)

faazer Particulars 31.03.07 | 31.03.08 | 31.03.09 | 31.03.10 | 31.03.11
ga R Total Business 76593 101274 124413 | 150886 | 181530
SHI¢ (Teieer) Deposits (Global) 47091 61046 72582 88228 | 105804
(w@rgen) Advances (Global) 29502 40228 51831 62658 75726
faer Investments (Gross) 21156 22119 23167 28544 34970
=1 g Interest Income 4195 5213 6830 7714 9361
ik @9 e Non Interest Income 823 1005 1036 1317 1182
gt o Total Income 5018 6218 7866 9031 10543
< @ Interest Expenses 2412 3159 4222 4553 5325
gRererd @ Operating Expenses 1247 1400 1588 1730 1926
wa @ Total Expenditure 3659 4559 5810 6283 7251
gRereriTa o Operating Profit 1359 1659 2056 2747 3292
gt @ Net Profit 760 1009 1245 1555 1714
il @ @rTd (%) Cost of Deposits (%) 5.15 5.85 6.27 5.66 5.41
il W ufawe (%) Yield on Advances (%) 9.60 10.59 11.02 10.71 10.28
et s 71T (%) Net Interest Margin (%) 3.57 3.45 3.54 3.55 3.75
3 Rl W ufawe (%) Return on Average Assets (%) 1.46 1.64 1.62 1.67 1.53
gfdadt R geit Equity Share Capital 430 430 430 430 430
) AR—=l e R gt Perpetual Non-Cumulative

Preference Share Capital 400 400 400 400 400
Rord vd sl (g Rad &1 srea)

Reserves & Surplus (excluding Revaluation Reserve) 2792 4116 5051 6217 7497
e dufca Net Worth 3622 4946 5881 7047 8327
|dhe v @foer) (%) Gross NPA (%) 1.85 1.21 0.89 0.81 0.98
fae Tdie (afrerd) (%) Net NPA (%) 0.35 0.24 0.18 0.23 0.53
Yol gaferar sgurd — 99ad [ (%)

Capital Adequacy Ratio - Basel | (%) 14.14 12.74 13.27 12.16 12.83
awa -II (%) - Basel 11(%) - 12.90 13.98 12.71 13.56
ufd ¥RR 3 (%) Earning Per Share (R.) 20.46 22.52 27.96 35.09 38.79
gy ¥R 98 e (%) Book Value per Share (R.) 74.95 98.96 127.52 154.66 184.44
ufy sfdadt 2R e (%) Dividend per Equity Share (R.) 3.00 4.00 5.00 6.50 7.50*
sl @1 | (FeR) No. of branches (Nos.) 1441 1541 1644 1758 1863
FaRal @ w@e (F9%) No. of employees (Nos.) 20892 20548 19993 19641 19311
gfd HHER HRER (TUv @rEl #) Business per employee (R. in lacs) 364 488 617 761 930

TaTfad *proposed

d@rgiggd AUDITORS

® 0P UUS . GANESAN AND COMPANY e T+ Uvs IM CHANDRAN & RAMAN

® I TUS &. SURI & CO @ HUTUTYaRd UUs &. KALYANASUNDARAM & CO

e TH AT UUS @..S MOHAN & CO o T &1 Ul THIRUCH A B P ASSOCIATES
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TS 31 ATE 2011 BT FHATG IY & oI AU e & BIATHTG BT SIHHRN Sl §Y IR &Y BT @2 |
ST # STTY BT ¥ 3MMUD 4%  FHT HRIER & 1,80,000 PG TUY & AT Bl UR Bl §Y A
BT UFH IR ok T fT | I & SRIGR 181530 HRIS TUT B AT & | o141 IREN # 20 URIed o

g&d ¥ 17576 618 UV @l gfE gg 31N 98 100,000 HIS BUY @& &g Bl UR 6 105804 HIS HUY &
TE 2| 31US o H FoT w7 fORIR 21 U 31 I 13068 BRI TUY TEDR 75,726 HRIE HUY &1 TAT R |

H i Reifey & Fwae ® qar1 =1 15 ofies G of UReEmer o FeR HR 3292 PHRIs 2UY &l 1 8,

ST foraer o 10.23 IR @) afE A ag@Y 1714 BRI BUY & 7147 |

M e & YST MR H 8326.55 HIS TUY DI Y& AT & T 96 g3 1N aree 1L @ A Yoil T STUTeT 13.56 T2 a7 |

3MIas < 7 H<d I+ HIHTSTE STRI! Dl Yol & @ Hed SaIQ & | UTeIfesdr &3 @I 01 U&TT &l H 4304 Fie TUU OF 9fE g8, ST 25969
PRI BUY B AT R | I e FHRRT S F0T HT 43.7 U 8, Wafh B &5 B Fol # 1904 ¢ TUY AT Ifg A 31 7 2011 B A8
T 11048 HRIS TYU BT 1T & |

AMIas e @1 62 FIRIT 2METY €, S o7y Ud Heliel el (THUAS) WMl & STaRadhdiall ol @l & IR TAUHS & &3 # 31 A/ 2011 91 Reifer
8361 HYIS BUY U IGPY 9681 PRIS BUU B 7S © |

TR 31 (SUUH) 38.79 $UT iR 81 Hed U IR 184.44 UV, fUsel a9 & HH9n 35.09 BUY AR 154.66 TUY R §Y He@yul GEIR Bl
eI S 8 | AN aY S SN Siaacl 98 TR 21.50 Hfererd <& |

B I I1el IR 3T St ATl STl H Ugd ReIfid B IR S 9g @ foTT oue e 7 a9 & QNI 104 IRATY 31K 123 TEINH (316 @1ge
UEIeH Aied) iel, [ad AR A 1860 fSeiay! @rSe 31 1128 UEITH T U4 81 9 |

RiTYR iR shiciar & alerel § arae sicvisiy SuRfy & sfefrar siue da 7 el e faeeh emar  siidfdr & S § @iell | g4s
SRS STTUe deb BT 69 TN H HUDT JfhiT o) SRR 2 |

PrIfTSITe @B e

Y 2010—11 & SR § S IRATATI IR fai e &1 g arcf f=1ad & |

(TS #)
Rfex 31.3.2010 31.3.2011 yfere Eﬂ-}e{ Yerefies 31.3.2010 31.3.2011
ST IRt 88228 105804 19.9 T 8 BT o 21665 25969
31T (o) 62658 75726 20.9 ArTa—ar g (Y%o) 38.64 36.92
Tl PRIAR 150886 181530 20.3 et e w1 (%) 3.55 3.75
et o 1555 1714 10.2 Gl 71T (Y0) 0.81 0.98
aRerer o 2747 3292 19.8 et gdie (%) 0.23 0.53

Y B AR ATD 46 =1 STTT Joil TATKIAT D GGG DR D 1018 AR TR I R AR TSR 1| aret A T | 500 DHRIS ©UT Bl g Dl |

S dob & wrifsTET P TS g8 SR @1 9% & <R 1 fwel aut @ Wi S vfafled gReert & w=nfa foar | &7 9 9
QREDR foiTae & —

FATIIET H TS RIAE TFR SiR ST QUS AT HAaToT §IRT U AT 00T TRPN &5 & dbl & dra Fa N1 3 fgaiig w1 |
" R WHE Usel 2Nl fAwiy WA & oy Wi WIgH R YREPR |
e o1 7t % ST SSTH S BT 2010 BT STSTAD AT (TS |
Y 200910 & NI w0 HERIAT GHET ) Hvl 3 2 ARG TR W S § BT YRR |
[T T8 e Hal & g THET HIUNE Taiel gREhK |
ARG H Il D] 2B IR eiT gIRT 4 DT F2H 21 |
® UHUAS &7 H S Al & o7y A TS 353 & [REhK |
ST ST I BRI Y TS T 41 Bl 81§ o6 319 4 & faerd qvsel 1 75 LI IRl 1 =yor &1 2 |

SIS AR 7 YD 6 W AR SIART 8 91 16 39 910 | W © {6 59D IR B P 32.2 UfARIT @) IE g8 ok 98 31 71 2010 &
175.8 BUY ¥ GGHY 31 A 2011 BT 232.45 TUY BT TR |

o= AT & Gae § 9T S RTofl ® IR ¥ & QR 339+ WHIE BT IMMETRT BRITR THIfhal, Sfoh T Far b, IRETRT 3R Fetcii— Rl
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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me great pleasure to present the performance of your Bank for the year ended March 31, 2011.

Aided by buoyant growth in the economy, your Bank crossed yet another milestone with overall
Business crossing 180,000 crore mark. Bank attained a business level of ¥181,530 crore. Deposits
crossed the 100,000 crore mark to reach ¥105,804 crore, increasing by ¥17,576 crore at 20 per cent.
Your Bank's Credit expanded by 313,068 crore at 21 per centto 375,726 crore.

With regard to the financials, | would like to share that the Operating Profit of your Bank has improved
to 3292 crore, while Net Profit surged to 1714 crore growing by 10.23 per cent.

The Capital Base of your Bank increased with a Net worth of ¥ 8326.55 crore and Capital Adequacy Ratio under Basel Il was at
13.56 per cent.

Your Bank has always taken steps to fulfill its social obligations. Priority Sector lending has increased by 34304 crore to 325969
crore, which is 43.7 per cent of the Net Adjusted Bank Credit, while Agriculture lending has risen by 1904 crore to 311048 crore
ason March 31,2011.

Your Bank has 62 specialised Branches catering to the SME accounts and the SME portfolio increased to 9681 crore from
%8361 crore as on March 31, 2010.

The Earnings per share (EPS) at ¥38.79 and Book value per share at 3184.44, reflect a significant improvement over previous
year's levels of ¥35.09 and I154.66 respectively. Return on Equity was at21.50 per centin the currentyear.

Towards reinforcing and extending the reach to the underbanked and unbanked areas, your Bank opened 104 branches and 123
ATMs (including off-site ATMs) during the year to touch 1860 delivery points and 1128 ATMs in India.

Apart from its international presence in Singapore and Colombo in Sri Lanka, your Bank opened its third foreign branch at Jaffna
in SriLanka. Besides, your Bank has correspondent banking arrangements in 69 countries.

Performance Review

The major highlights of operational and financial performance of the Bankin 2010-11 are as under:

(X in crore)
As on As on % As on As on
Parameters 31.03.2010| 31.03.2011| Growth Parameters 31.03.2010| 31.03.2011
Deposits 88228 105804 19.9 Credit to Priority Sector 21665 25969
Advances (gross) 62658 75726 20.9 Cost to Income ratio (%) 38.64 36.92
Total Business 150886 181530 20.3 Net Interest Margin (%) BI55) &.7/%
Net Profit 1555 1714 10.2 Gross NPA (%) 0.81 0.98
Operating Profit 2747 3292 19.8 Net NPA (%) 0.23 0.53
During the year, your Bankraised Upper Tier [Tand Cower Tier ITbonds of X500 crore each to strengthen its capital adequacy.

Your Bank's performance won recognition and several coveted awards were conferred on it in the current year too, as in the
previous years. Some ofthem are —

® Ranked first in Profitability by the Financial Express and Ernst & Young survey and the overall ranking was second
among Public Sector Banks.

"SKOCH"Financial Award for "SHG Initiatives"- Urban Financial Inclusion.

OUTLOOK MONEY Awards 2010 for Best Bank under Education loan category.

Best Bank award from the Government of Tamil Nadu for lending to SHGs during the year 2009-10.
Amity Corporate Excellence award for Best Customer Service.

Adjudged No.1 Bank by CELENT on Benchmarking of Banks in India.

® Tamil Nadu State award for meritorious service in SME sector.
lam also happy to inform you that the Board of Directors of your Bank has declared a dividend of 75 per cent.

The equity markets reposed confidence in your Bank as seen by the increase in share price by 32.2 per cent to 3232.45 as at
March 31,2011 from ¥175.8 on March 31, 2010.
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(FraTse) TrET /39 o fafiet fefiasy A el & weam | 1010 Tifal 06 U+ Ugd 9918 & | §a 7 UEIeH SiR Ryaas qvatelt
HeM T Gfaem Afed Tl Tgeli—deta! bRl (HaTse]) A / I T YR Riciar 2010 H Uf¥ed §7Tet & SIRfgR 7 b
oT | 399 B Al BT ST Gfaumd et W& € R T 97 o1 Y31 ArE 2011 F AR H @1 78, A i wifa dfHT Fareit
FHT A ISTR & |

JMID 9% 7 TY B IR ATEDI IR IRRURBI & UfT 3T U1 & HH H Bs 75 dga W1 ol off, a9 glaureme wu 4
T BT ST D | 39D AT §—Hel customerfirst.cmd@indianbank.com & AR W 31eheT UG Y& Hwd | WIS &
WP XA B oy "ITEH YoH'' IGNISE SR Aerg UTed Riemad farer o gaer enfie 3| ured o R aof
BN P foIU www.indianbank.in TR ST 31T B Thd 2 |

" gU ATl AT e TR Td FHIET $Hax o dlel Ud S dTe], @il &l Yo &I T3 | AR AFTRS! & folg Smyor
0T ATSTT DT AR (T 07 |

3 Y ITTGT H ATATH, ATET SR GaRT F0T BT HIFl 0T, THTHS ST — 3MMedl digacd, faufear arei & o & foy
TOATST SiTCT & 12T TSde, FeoT FHa (RISIas) S o R, o wfas (A (fidiew) @rdl of s @& fdva o
ST efAet 8 3R TR A (afeerer $3)) o Sif¥ieR ffd RI5ew $3)) @ fory JMdes v & A RN WIGGER!
afed o a7t & et & fog srawg R g1 wwfia sndes (Tuadivs) & SHraffaad o fean T g | a1 & |rg—are
qag, denTe, fawell, I oiR Tavmare # el Jdg AT P 31 7S © |

BRI T Y% IR gad dTet ggg, Auid MR SHaw IcR—TSE1 da5 T {701 Hver ¥ | 31 ds el WAvefor 3R AR
el T9efF ¥ 9 THY PRIIR, AU 3R HIaNe AR & &7 F 31R 1fele Sarsdt ad B |

BHART IS UIENTD! BT STdelT 3R AABAIDRYT DR AR 3D TTeH Dl PRIGR D Q=M H T w9 A Ifeg A 2,
T B IRRYRD] & He D ATTDHTH I1IT ST IS |

YIS afed
3T,

& g ==
el T yay Acerd
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Your Bank is in the forefront with regard to financial inclusion and during the year it covered 1010 villages through various
delivery models like Smart card based Business Correspondents, Banking Service Centers, brick and mortar branch and
Mobile Branch/Van. The Bank launched its first mobile branch/van with ATM facility and coin vending machine at Jangipur in
West Bengal in September 2010 facilitating banking services to six villages and the second at vellore in March 2011 covering
5villages.

Several new initiatives were also taken by your Bank during the year as a part of its commitment to customers and
stakeholders enabling convenience banking. These include customer first website to interact with Chairman and Managing
Director directly through e-mail at customerfirst.cmnd@indianbank.com, Facility of Online Customer Complaint Redressal
wherein customers can log on to www.indianbank.in to register their complaints.

A unique current account 'Supreme Current Account' offering health and wealth insurance cover was introduced. For Senior
Citizens, a Jewel Loan Scheme was introduced.

Other new products include Combo loan for housing, vehicle and retail, SME product-IB Contractors, Tie-up with Bajaj Auto
Ltd. for financing Three Wheelers, Loan Syndication desk has been setup, Public Provident Fund (PPF) accounts were brought
under CBS and Application Supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA) has been implemented for all categories of investors
including Qualified Institutional Buyers for applying to Public Issues and Rights Issues.

Wealth Management Services has been extended to Mumbai, Chandigarh, Delhi, Bengaluru and Hyderabad in addition to
Chennai.

Our endeavour is to build a strong, robust and a vibrant International Bank with an /ndian Heart. With your invaluable
patronage and continued support, the Bank would grow taller in overall business, profitability and corporate governance.

Our objective is Optimisation and Synchronisation of technology enabling a more customer-centric business with overall
focus on business growth, so as to maximize our stakeholders' value.

With best wishes

Yours sincerely

T M Bhasin
Chairman and Managing Director
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AT

UIRERT GfAd a1 ST & {6 1S3 49 & YaReRS! &1 ulad] arfife 3 4@ qudR, faaie 29 S 2011
®I Yalgd 10.30 951 SHG, YHIAR™ TR, IASIBUUTHAYRHA, d=1 600 028 H AT BT ST, forAahT
I I d HRIAR &7 FaTed BT © -

1.

2.

d% & 31 A9 2011 BT FATK aY & oRAT WA o UF, 99 AN DI FHIG 99 & o™ g BT oI g oidi
ERI HeR DI T3 A & oy % & H1AT 9 dRIGAT IR F3ed Hed ol RUIE T o U5 9 oikdl IR ]
Ted! Bl RUE TR = dl BT, ARG BHRAT Ug AT |

faca a9 2010—11 & forg emier ST & |

BB HHT (SUHHT B NS Td A=IRVT) STAFTIH, 1970 /1980 BT &IRT 3(2d) & 31T b gRT iR farg
ST d@Tel 10 / — BUU & 6.14 RIS SIAST ITRT B BIaAT—3AT TfecTdh ATHR gRT 981 =Hfor ufehar & Areas | d&
GRT 61.40 HRIS BUY DI SfFAC] Yoil Y S & oy F=ifdhd Heheu 3l I8y Haved & w9 H gRacHl |fed
3FergT {41 uRec= & UTRd HR AT AT

“Hoey fHar SIrar 2 {6 SHdRT Sl (SUHHA! BT ST 31X 3faR0) IATH, 1970 (MAFTH), IERIPHd o
(Grde iR fafder raer=) ArS, 1970 (A1) IR feTT 9@ (YRR SR do@) fafam, 1999, & wem Henfaq
TN & SR AR R RSTd 9 (STRATeTE), IRT RBR (SHRAIATS), R Afen{far gd fafea ars (3dh)
AR/ a1 fdl o Wy ST §9 |y H JoIT S71awad 81, 3R VN AT HoR &) H S gRI JAT
HSel gRT Hedd 81 3R §9 @ MR & w0 H Aol 3R a1 # T S Faval 9 IR S Al & sreredfi=
T AT (TN FTH &R g SIanroT saeaaant ) fafam, 2000 ((TSHSRIR fafyam) / feen fdel & agq ok
31 A AR BT IR 3 He O TSTRAT §RT I AHI UR AR FIh Yol & A1 Sfef 9 & gfadel
IR BT GGG IR 2 8, S 9 {6y MY fReT |siia & o1fie 9@ & IRuRGT &1 WAl Tag gRT 9
& s Asel (S 39 918 918 dal Srdl & 3R IR 3fdes AT i &1 VT 231 amReqor &iik /2 wfcrodf
JMER TR IH FHI AN] B §IRT AT AfhAT BT 3R U T & oIg ) BT R IR B, SR B AR
AT B (3R 30 Hhed §RT Had Whdl AfRd U hAT BT TANT HR v T W1 | BT S a8
ST BT B ATZAD a1 Tfod Hxar, VAT FfAfT AT SIgelt ) ot e Sirar © af #0181, @ 1. |d), AR
Retd 9% / & uRUAT iR Tiaxvll gRT FRiRa deadr faf e s, 1949, WRe ufoRfar iR faf
qrs AT 1992 I & B B foTT BT H U9 8T el & 3R 30D v &1 8 98 & A<9d Hehed IRATT ©,
BT GET © 3R 3Mafed & WU H & (oY Wae & A1 (A3d a1 N f59 TRE ¥) 9Rd # a1 fa<er # v g=ara
SEITAS [/ GAH SfAaC] IR B 3 AT H 9 AR B 37 TS Dl IR fHedl Y A1el H 31R 6.14 RIS
¥IY ( HacT BE IRIS A8 g BUY) I A TEl 8 IR IR & fold {el — 910 / TAD S 3ifdhd e 4
JAf® LT I 61.40 BRIS UV (WUY §HUS BRIS AT ARG Dhael ) & Gl 98l Jod o S a1, o1 Axt
S ATEIH Y Bid—aid  Ufeetd ATHR A I U A1 & TR AT UGt Sidac] & A1 T 429.77 RIS 1A Sl
d% @ TIHT Yo @I STfermaH AT S JET B, B IR Yol dfBT Hulal (SUsHHT BT 376 3R FR)
A, 1970 W IRT 3 (2 V) & AT FURA & AR (IS HIE 21), A1 wfasa # srffzm # g9 Qfcy 5 o <
qhdT Bl b DAl ARPR F9 AHY TR dh B Ya<] Sl Goll Bl 51 Ui | B4 7 BI+ dreil oil Bl gRoT
R B, TS ISR Hod & WHTH, a7 RFBrST IR e A1 &F qmaif

g H Aoy fHAr Sirar & & Y1 (19 u=ara I sided, | 9T & Jregd 3 &1t eded & fadwed
@ AT T I 94T BT 3R §9 ORE BT {71, URTd AT 3Mae ShbRT HUAT (SUHAT BT ST SR AR
JMfAFTRA, 1970, ST (ol R IR T JMagaeha) faf—M, 2009 (SMEHTSISIR fAf ™) &iiR JdT wRei
RSTd §b iR B 3= TR §RT JoH YIS SIRT Araem=i, 317 | faRmfvden & 1R 3fiR U 99y W)
T AT IR 39 TRE B AT U S | 3R U 3t 9 Faer=i iR S AW 81, S o 1€ 1o ot faaes # Suged
HHSIT 8, BINTT |
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Head Office : 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Indian Bank will be held on
Wednesday, the June 29, 2011 at 10.30 a.m. at IMAGE, MRC Nagar, Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai - 600 028 to transact
the following business.

1.

To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Bank as at March 31, 2011, Profit & Loss account for
the year ended on that date, the Report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the period
covered by the Accounts and the Auditors’ Report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

To declare dividends for the financial year 2010-11.

To approve raising of Equity Capital of Rs.61.40 crore by the Bank through book-building process by its Follow-
on Public Offer comprising of 6.14 crore Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium to be decided by the Bank,
under Section 3 (2B) (c) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/ 1980, by passing
the following resolution, with or without modifications as a special resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970 (Act), The Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 (Scheme) and the Indian
Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1999, as amended and subject to the approvals, consents, sanctions, if any, of
the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”), the Government of India (“GOI”), the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"),
and / or any other authority as may be required in this regard and subject to such terms, conditions and modifications
thereto as may be prescribed by them in granting such approvals and which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors
of the Bank and subject to the regulations viz., SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009
(ICDR Regulations) / guidelines, if any, prescribed by the SEBI, RBI, notifications / circulars and clarifications under the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 and all other applicable laws and all
other relevant authorities from time to time and subject to the Listing Agreements entered into with the Stock Exchanges
where the equity shares of the Bank are listed, consent of the shareholders of the Bank be and is hereby accorded to the
Board of Directors of the Bank (hereinafter called “the Board” which shall be deemed to include any Committee which
the Board may have constituted or hereafter constitute to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this
Resolution) to offer, issue and allot (including with provision for reservation on firm allotment and/or competitive basis
of such part of issue and for such categories of persons as may be permitted by the law then applicable) by way of an
offer document / prospectus or such other document, in India or abroad, such number of equity shares of the face value
of Rs.10/- each and in any case not exceeding 6.14 Crore (Six crore fourteen lakhs only) and aggregating to face value of
not more than Rs.61.40 Crore (Rupees Sixty one crore forty lacs only) as Follow-on Public Offer through book-building
route, which together with the existing Paid-up Equity share capital of Rs.429.77 crore, being within the ceiling of the
Authorised Capital of the Bank as per section 3 (2A) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 or to the extent of enhanced Authorised Capital as per the Amendment (if any ), that may be made to the Act
in future, in such a way that the Central Govt. shall at all times hold not less than 51% of the paid-up Equity capital of
the Bank , whether at a discount or premium to the market price, in one or more tranches, including to one or more of
the members, employees of the Bank, Indian nationals, Non-Resident Indians (“NRls”), Companies, private or public,
investment institutions, Societies, Trusts, Research organisations, Qualified Institutional Buyers (“QIBs”) like Foreign
Institutional Investors (“Flls”), Banks, Financial Institutions, Indian Mutual Funds, Venture Capital Funds, Foreign Venture
Capital Investors, State Industrial Development Corporations, Insurance Companies, Provident Funds, Pension Funds,
Development Financial Institutions or other entities, authorities or any other category of investors which are authorized
to invest in equity shares of the Bank as per extant regulations / guidelines or any combination of the above as may be
deemed appropriate by the Bank".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such issue, offer or allotment shall be by way of public issue, with or without over-
allotment option and that such offer, issue, placement and allotment be made as per the provisions of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 (“ICDR Regulations”) and all other guidelines issued by the SEBI, RBl and any other authority as
applicable, and at such time or times in such manner and on such terms and conditions as the Board may, in its absolute
discretion, think fit".
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*og B BdYi fd;k €krk g fd 9 &1 Il @1 U o0 sraT o R U TR 9 IR SR FRA BT MBR BN AR S8l avdd
B g2 ol yawIaht 3fiR / 31erar BHIART 31k / Jferdl FeledRI & R | 37erar are Ul wrat W, i a1 oo gof fades 9 sl
fafraat o= fafEr ok BT iR/ sterar 1 o= R S, A, fafeml ok orgeell W=, =@ U (e 9% & Ais[eT 9e%d 81 sterar
7, fofa s

#og Hh BdYi fd;k thrk g fd < @1 wier vd wfedqadt 8 fF 98 IRT TR /IRG Red §% /3dt /e garrdsll oet 86 &
IR JAIE B, §RT TG # By 7¢ aRac Sl 31awded & 1@l oY Y 8, BT WIBR X MA@l 78 & Agae, e, FgAwd, e
AR ST BT AR o P a1 g™ weAfa g8 8 |

#og Ho BdYi fd;k thrk g fd sifarf sreiral, fageh fFaere dRemelt &R /srerar o a3 faeeft sRaat @1 Av Sfaady oa”t &1 fata
AR amees faceh ga1 yewre oM, 1999 & srid R R9d d& & gAes & 1| Jem an, faeg oM & erata FerilRa ot
TS AT AR B 3R B

#og Hh LdYi fd;k thrk g fd SR feg ST arer fdra g At TR g Wi 3feTd @ (SRR vd Soa@) fafeeE, 1900 @ orf|
BT 3R AR PIg AT &1 O SHS AT R TE A P D AlS(al i4de! IRRI & A6 (TR UR) VA |I9on & q9I A1, Fifafde argasi
F AR B [

#*:g Hh BdYi fy;k thrk g fd fos= 0 fefe @ et RRE & omdest &1 uva < @& waered 918 $ 9hWie URdg @St
FaiRT &= & forg wided foar Sirr @ o7 J It & 89 a9 afea fog afengferat srafed &1 o & uds &en o smdfed by o
qrer IRRT/ uferaferat @ e fte qeu fefm w Ml 91 e a8 e of fage W Sfua et ok v et e, g, faw, Ao
PN 3R faeE T iR R X ST 6 9 o ot fages ¥ smawae, Sfd &R dresig wFel oiR |dwiie w1 amded &k um
IR BT START R4 & oo § Icu eaTel fBE gl HfSrgdl a1 el Bl TEE IR & oy agay a1 Fder < dem Uy vt @
et & Sy # U ameieE, uRadH, 9gera, Sre, Terd, uRaEH @ ywa < o fF oo ot fade § 9o & watea R # feel srgHeE
P IMITIRTT B 3T SFd THT 3R 50 Fhed © OIRY o AR 9IS DI Yo G4l AT fhell IR &1 918 gRT YT fohar o |

®;g Ho BdYi fd;k tirk g fd < @1 vagert W0 faadt /sfmm St/ aftrfrat wRema # o a1 By o arel sl veers (),
FHRRT), IR &R V=it wt Aewacdt wverst / goifRrat @ wrer Vi wgarensit &7 fwnfed o & forg witiga fasan wimar € ok v anft
TRl SR YOIl BT HHIeE, Srave], Yodb ATl T 3T A BT RS < o Ui il ogaRenall, SRRl Suel, Syl e @l
T goiflt & e fsfed e @ forg witied faar Smar 81

*og Hh BdYi fd;k thrk g fd SWe@ &1 ] F37 & IS I I8 B IFON YIDHI, THIERI, FAGHRI MR /3@l §& gRT Fgaa
3 feal & el | @) @ ey &R wdal Bf ag §N a9 R @ oy Witied AT Sar € | g9 Rwet @1 9 9t o et
2 o R emdfed oo € ue S H emdfed fhy oW arer SRt @7 e, i o qeadifies afga, aft o @) eifea 1w, St
IR F i R difem I oik wwfad a1 urEfTe gawor, R iR/ sreraT g § e srerar siities weid vaasa H§ gEie]eT |, S f
IS T ol fage & WY AM, SH dI B @ oy a8 B e fhar o w1

*;g Ho BdYD fd;k thrk g fd U 2RR S wawspza 81 6T 0 8, ST dre o Pifdds | U e 4, O Tl Sugad A1 iR S
I WY ¥ ST 81, Fuer qar © 1

*:g Hh LdYi fd;k thrk g fd 55 doen @ wi@ < & gAreEed 98 BT Udg g Wited R oiar 8 6 a8 9 9l 3, Ama
fawg &R g o 1 ot gof 9% snavged Sfad &R drew g |l ok TRl /uftrferdl & frfe & ey 3§ S grarel uee Hfors
AT HWAE BT TN X AR AN U A B, $, TG AR Dol P S ffH WU < IR W SISl 9 oikdl BT Frefed S fb
oWl & N & B eAfy a1 agAreT @) awdedr & 991 oo gof fage & sneavge S ok dreie |wel a1 9 9@ ok S9
M BT WIfdrard N & U1 9T ST 6 SReRa o 96 foy daed & WaR & SIRY @rad wa ¥ MU+ rgHIed faar 21”

;0 0 bdYi fd;k thrk g & Swea faffest & o F @ fog 9 91 ageRT witigd A Srer € {6 98 srwe ud ua e
AT HRUTSS RS (@) BT T8t & TS AR ferdT Hig wfacdf Jaed dx |

ARA WRPR & UTH T 400.00 HRIS U B GOl Faq IR—FA AfAM IR Yo o7 U St IRRT &) ww § v uRadd 9ed W)
o, 91 SRR fafeEl & fafaw 76(1) & srgaR MR fvar S, & aRads & argAed @ foly IR Refd §&, R TRaR iR
3 frame TeIRAT & sTawad srgAe & 3 fay dded & wu d gRadHl Afed sierar S+a faa1 Fifeed Hepeq amiRa fam Sirm
&
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"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the authority to issue shares to investors at such price or prices in
such manner and where necessary in consultation with the lead managers and /or underwriters and /or other advisors or
otherwise on such terms and conditions as the Board may, in its absolute discretion, decide in terms of ICDR Regulations,
other regulations and any and/ or all other applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, whether or not such
investor(s) are existing members of the Bank".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the authority and power to accept any modification in the proposal
as may be required or imposed by the GOl / RBI / SEBI/Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Bank are listed or such
other appropriate authorities at the time of according / granting their approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions to
issue, allotment and listing thereof and as agreed to by the Board".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the issue and allotment of new equity shares to NRIs, Flls and/or other eligible foreign
entities be subject to the approval of the RBI under the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 as may be applicable
but within the overall limits set forth under the Act".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the said new equity shares to be issued shall be subject to the Indian Bank (Shares and
Meetings) Regulations, 1999 as amended and shall rank in all respects pari passu with the existing equity shares of
the Bank including dividend, if any, in accordance with the statutory guidelines that are in force at the time of such
declaration".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to any issue or allotment of equity shares, the Board, be and
is hereby authorized to determine the terms of the public offer, including the class of investors to whom the securities
are to be allotted, the number of shares/ securities to be allotted in each tranche, issue price, premium amount on issue
as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and execute such deeds,
documents and agreements, as they may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable, and to settle or
give instructions or directions for settling any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in regard to the public offer,
issue, allotment and utilization of the issue proceeds, and to accept and to give effect to such modifications, changes,
variations, alterations, deletions, additions as regards the terms and conditions, as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem
fit and proper in the best interest of the Bank, without requiring any further approval of the members and that all or any of
the powers conferred on the Bank and the Board vide this resolution may be exercised by the Board".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to enter into and execute all such arrangements with
Lead Manager(s), Banker(s), Underwriter(s), Depository (ies) and all such intermediaries/agencies as may be involved or
concerned in such offering of equity / preference shares/ securities and to remunerate all such institutions and agencies
by way of commission, brokerage, fees. or the like and also to enter into and execute all such arrangements, agreements,
memoranda, documents, etc., with such agencies".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the Board, in consultation with the Lead
Managers, Underwriters, Advisors and / or other persons as appointed by the Bank, be and is hereby authorized to
determine the form and terms of the issue(s), including the class of investors to whom the shares are to be allotted,
number of shares to be allotted in each tranche, issue price (including premium, if any), face value, premium amount on
issue of equity shares and related or incidental matters, listings on one or more stock exchanges in India and / or abroad,
as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such of these shares as are not subscribed may be disposed off by the Board in its absolute
discretion in such manner, as the Board may deem fit and as permissible by law".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board, be and is hereby authorised to
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute discretion deems necessary, proper and desirable and
to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in regard to the issue, of the shares/ securities and further to do
all such acts, deeds, matters and things, finalise and execute all documents and writings as may be necessary, desirable
or expedient as it may in its absolute discretion deem fit, proper or desirable without being required to seek any further
consent or approval of the shareholders or authorise to the end and intent, that the shareholders shall be deemed to have
given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of the Resolution".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein conferred
to the Chairman and Managing Director or to the Executive Director/(s) to give effect to the aforesaid Resolutions".

To approve conversion of entire Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share Capital of Rs.400.00 crore held by the
Government of India into such number of Equity Shares at such conversion Price as may be determined by the Bank in
accordance with Regulation 76 (1) of SEBI ICDR Regulations, subject to necessary approvals from Reserve Bank of India,
Government of India and other regulatory authorities by passing the following resolution, with or without modifications
as a special resolution:
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#og bhdYi fd;k thrk 2 & Seer Fu (SUHH &1 i 3iR 3fdRo) arfdfad, 1970 iR feaa & (IR iR d5@) fafam, 1999,
T FII—FHT W AT HT WAl & AR R R Rod o @mRdlens), R WReR (Sheliens), R afrfa v fafyra a9
@) iR/ A el o WReRY & ST g9 Hew # g omferd @, VW orgHIed, e HoRl Al PS8 & SR ofR VN orgHeT
T ¥ I g1 ger FuiRa Gt wrdl, frauet  oiR smeemt @ onfiF SR W d@ @ fewe Wed gRT WeAd B ok wdl (Yo fwtm
3R YHSIHROT AMaegHary ) fafzm, 2009 @SSR fafem) IR Red §6 grr oy wefta eyl gRT Tw—9a W) 3R eld
B WeA UAg g1 9% & fove Hed (S $9e d1e dke del e o # go et afafy o afafea amn o g, R are T
T fHar ® 1 S 918 39 AdHed & WINY USd AMABRI & TIRT HRA TG TMSd HRd &) bl e fAfml & fafwem 76(1) @&
TR A gRT Jorr fiRa V& uRad™ Jo IR 9RT WRGR §RT &MRT UAdH 100,/ WU 4,00,00,000 IFRTE 1w 9eRi &1 ydd
10/— S0 & I &I $ IR BT GO, UG, 9N IR s @ [

#*pld virfjDr ;g LdYi fear Srar 2 5 adr snidiem fafrast & faffraw 76(1) & SrIeRvr # 91 &7 gaggRT fifq & fReiRer &) |wa
ARG & T H= & o wifdrga faam S & 1

*bld virfjDr ;g Hh LdYi foar ST & 5 Ra SReR/wRedg Red @ /9~ ufngfa vd fafm 9/ w<ie vaaes ot 86 &
IR GAIE gY &, §RT UG # AT e oy, fhy MU 5l aRac & WeR - &1 TR iR wfad 8Rfl srerar a1 3 ol Jeafa
8% © S0 M, e 3R B0 $ oY S AFAGH, FeAdl, JgAfl AR FoRal <o T U 31 o WdR 8 |
#:g Hh BdYi fd;k thrk 2 & IR fy S 9t SRE ad) IRR §6 @ Aiser Sfaadt IRl @ IEwU(URaRg) BT iR U | @
Y ], Aiffe s @ %y Ife HIg \fvd fhy Ty e 8 @ S\ urs s |

%9 Hh BdYi fd;k €hrk 2 f& does @ il o1 @ See 9 9IS B UdeeRT Wiied fhar oimar € f5 ag W& 9 $l, i,
YA SR AT BT, 2 98 S+ qul fIae A iavas, Sfud vd aisH Aear € QiR fll ued, SfowE siar Weg @7 o Sfaadr ¥RRi
% ffe & T # IS &R g U W i, SR, gaRuil iR ARl @I orfvam WU o ok Wl SISl 9 ol @I, S Aiawad, ared
AT ARG &I, Frefed B, S S9& Yoi f99d 3 Suga, I 31rar a1y &, 97 3T WRRERST &1 ARy JferdT AR AnT
BT ATTLIRAT IFIAT FATK B & UIBHR iR Igae fF IWRURST 7 36 AFed & TSR gRT WK ®U ¥ IADI 70T rgere faar &
A1 feran S|

#og Hh BdYi fd;k thrk 2 f5 Swfad Saedt &1 wara § oM & fog 1€ @1 vaggRT Wiitied fhar S € fF a8 vageRT 99 el e
IT BIS AfGdAT eTeT T T~ eI 31erd] HriuTeaid Ne3d /i Bl gararord & |

5-  Joarr fafeme o em 1949 iR TSgda da (gdum vd fafdwr urawm) A, 1970 @@ [ AT A W Aefia) den sfee d@
@RR Ud do%) fafrae, 1999 (3@ & “faffeme M & wefia) iffes &) arT 19 & argErur # AT iR wRd Red 9% @1 sriergem
9. e dRA .46 / 29.39.001 / 2007—08 famTd FaaR 01, 2007 (1@ ¥ “WIRd® @1 ARG =9 & Hefia) & ar ufsd dHary Ho
(SUHHT BT IS TG fRoN) ARTTH, 1970 BT &RT 9(3)(i) B AR I & IRURDI # A (P8 WHR & faRaa) a1 e o g7 &
fog frafofad deed TRT v g0 —
#*hdYi fd;k thrk g fd arem, R ok Sua ofafa o1 T ftgaemell @ |y ufed i &1 aRT 9@3)() & TR # &
PR A TR, IWRYRSBT H I & (e g7 Y S 96 & (e & w9 H 01 Jolls 2011 I 1 TS0 AT 3R U I&9R T R B
ARG & 3 9t B Ay & gof B9 d% 39 ug W @ |

IRESEESIC R ]
A ;TN Vh- ,e- Hklhu
faqi : 20 ®E, 2011 egeT TG yee e
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970 and Indian Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1999 and as amended from time to time and subject to the
approvals, consents, sanctions, if any, of Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Government of India (GOI), Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI), and / or any other authority as may be required in this regard and subject to such terms, conditions
and modifications thereto as may be prescribed by them in granting such approvals and which may be agreed to by the
Board of Directors of the Bank and subject to SEBI (Issue of Capital & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (SEBI
ICDR Regulations) and regulations prescribed by RBI and all other relevant authorities from time to time and subject to
the Listing Agreements entered into with the Stock Exchanges where the equity shares of the Bank are listed, consent
of the shareholders of the Bank be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Bank (hereinafter called “the
Board” which shall be deemed to include Capital Issues Committee which the Board may have constituted or hereafter
constitute, to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this Resolution) to create, offer, issue and allot to
Government of India such number of Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (Rupees Ten only) by conversion of 4,00,00,000
Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each held by the Government of India into Equity Shares of the
Bank at such conversion Price as may be determined by the Board in accordance with Regulation 76 (1) of SEBI ICDR
Regulations".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to fix the Relevant Date for determination of the Issue
Price in accordance with Regulation 76 (1) of SEBI ICDR Regulations".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have authority and power to accept any modification in the proposal as may
be required or imposed by the Government of India / Reserve Bank of India / Securities and Exchange Board of India /
Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Bank are listed or such other appropriate authorities at the time of according /
granting their approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions to issue, allotment and listing thereof and as agreed to by
the Board".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the said Equity Shares to be issued shall rank pari passu with the existing equity shares of
the Bank and shall be entitled to dividend declared, if any, in accordance with the statutory guidelines that are in force at
the time of such declaration".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board be and is hereby authorised
to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper and desirable
and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in regard to the issue of the equity shares and further to do
all such acts, deeds, matters and things, finalise and execute all documents and writings as may be necessary, desirable
or expedient as it may in its absolute discretion deem fit, proper or desirable without being required to seek any further
consent or approval of the shareholders or authorise to the end and intent that the shareholders shall be deemed to have
given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution”.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the powers herein conferred
on it, to the Chairman and Managing Director or Executive Director/s to give effect to the aforesaid Resolutions".

5. To elect two Directors from amongst the shareholders of the Bank (other than the Central Government) in terms of
Section 9(3)(i) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 (hereinafter referred
to as the “Act”) read with the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Nationalised Banks (Management And Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1970 (hereinafter referred to as the “Scheme”) and Indian Bank (Shares & Meetings) Regulations,
1999 (hereinafter referred to as the “Regulations”) made pursuant to Section 19 of the Act, and Notification No.DBOD
No.BC No0.46/29.39.001/2007-08 dated November 01, 2007 of Reserve Bank of India (hereinafter referred to as “RBI
Notification”) by passing the following resolution :-

“RESOLVED THAT two Directors elected from amongst shareholders other than the Central Government pursuant to
Section 9(3)(i) of the Act read with Scheme, Regulations and Notifications made there under, be and are hereby elected
as the Directors of the Bank to assume office from July 01, 2011 and hold office until the completion of a period of three
years from the date of such assumption”.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place : Chennai T M Bhasin
Date : May 20, 2011 Chairman and Managing Director
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IoP B FRATS B T H Aeaqul q2d MuiRa SReaTen @reTeTe aade dEf $He A1l Hel B |
erkf/kdkj &

AR BT URT 3 BT IU-GIRT (28) B ATAR b% ABR & IR, FET Y % BT PIs Al TIRURS % & A AIRERBI
$ ol AAMEGR & UdH Ufaerd F 1fd® 3 Ut I fegl 0 TR} & § H AR &1 SRS S &I UTd T8l 8 |
ST & I, TAD RS [T 3MH 48P B ARRI & U8 [ORER & g5 81 Bl ARG Bl IARURD D WY H Goilpa
e T 2, IWHT B IO W UH 7d 8RN e fafad g9 & Refd § 99 ot W URAd IR & ol o Hd BT |

ifrfuf/k dh fu;fDr

cBd ei Hkx yu o ernku dk vf/kdkj jl[kuoky: "k;j/kjd dk viu cny cBd e Hkx yu o ernku dju gr ifrfuf/k
fu;Dr dju dk gd g vkj , Bk ifrfuf/k cd dk "k;j/kjd gkuk vko®;d ugh gA

d% @1 PIg FHAR 3fraT BRI HfAE TE e | Ul B Sod d 9 B BIS ARBR TE BN |

gfIE BiF g 89 & oY, 98 9 & T dRIed & Ut a1t 3 8@ @l aRig ¥ &F | &F pkj fnu igy: sreiiq
YePAR, f3AT® 24 SH 2011 B 98 & 95 8 & THI WR AT SAA U (G UK 8 ST A1MRY |

,d kAN ifrfuf/k dh fu;fr

B A1 A, {1 A1 Pruive Mo Sifs d6 &1 TRRURS 8, & f[Afted witea gt & S 3 aifie aH= 9o6 3 91
o T 7T o & ol 99 T §HaR FE1 BN 919 O b 9! fAfdad v & wifdga i & w9 § Fga sxarel daed
@, o7 988 7 98 WIRA b T o, SIS 3redel gRT YO e Ufiferld, $u- fed, $fea da, Faere dar @, .66
RTSTTSH ¥Tel, Uiedl HfoTe, =1 600 001 & URRT d8& & ARG A HH A HH IR &7 Ugel 3ATd AR, f3A1® 24 T 2011 BT
T I UEA S 95 B9 B WA B gd 37 ST ARy |

mifLFkfr iph & Ig & ifof'V ikl

RRURST B Glaar & foay SuRefa &bl — 98 ufife a9 @1 59 a1 & A1 Holid Ba1 AT § | IRERGI [/
gfoffecemRel / wiidiga ufaffel | ok & f 9 SHH S« BRIY TY I | 0+ 8WeR 3N 9 SRl udi—ug ufdfie
U BT R R 99 T | U IWRERST @ ufafHe / wifdea wfafe, suRefy o&i-ws ufafe o w i ar wfea
gfaffer ST ff AHe 8, BT Sl SN | "G & 9T A U U BRA B folU U YT Ul Bl aroRd HRAT IS |

"f;j/Mkjdk d jFELVj dk cUn fd 5k thuk

YIRYRS] BT I(ER Td dF Bl IR SWIR0T afedf f&1d 01 SF 2011 ¥ YHaR, 3716 05 T7, 2011 T (@1 fad AfFferd ©),
TRURSGT &AM BT TT A B g, S fF u €, g @A

(@) et 29 SH 2011 BT X aTell A AT d6d & forg Afew urd & & forg
@) arffe 9= 9o@ § BIfd af o1 e 8 9 S U oA & forg
(1) e AW 98& # "deH oA @ forg der

@) w9 o @ forg i aifie o 986 & e d SR @l T8 AIfCH 1 A8 W& 3 H gU Sooid P AJAR db b
IRRYRBI BT gfafAfeied ¥ arer a1 el &1 T &, o= s 8k qaeq & forv |

Ytk dk Hkxrku

are 7 99 2010—11 & foU ST oft Rz10,/— & 3ifhd Jou dTel Ud IR W 7,50 AR Faq IR—HA AfmE Ioi W
3100 /— & 3ifhd Heu dTel TP IR W 10/ — B AT DI JGIAT Bl 2| FHBT YA I URERD] BT fHar g,
R M Rl & IReX / IR 3FE & Ioex | ¢ &R 52 givasivd / HISigaud o fadid YhdR, ST 03 2011
B U fHAT T 1 SHBT I I o d8% H AN @ EWen @ IRRI | 30 oAl & 3w ax AT Sme |
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NOTES
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT:
The Explanatory Statement setting out the material facts in respect of the business of the meeting is annexed hereto.
VOTING RIGHTS

In terms of sub-section (2E) of Section 3 of the Act, no shareholder of the corresponding new Bank, other than the
Central Government, shall be entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held by him/her in excess of
one per cent of the total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank.

Subject to the above, each shareholder who has been registered as a shareholder on the date of closure of the register
prior to the date of a general meeting shall have one vote on show of hands and in case of a poll shall have one vote
for each share held by him/her.

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND
AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND SUCH A PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE BANK.

THE PROXY SHALL NOT BE AN EMPLOYEE OR OFFICER OF THE BANK. The Proxy shall not have any right to speak
at the Meeting.

The Proxy Form, in order to be effective, must be received at the Head Office of the Bank not less than FOUR DAYS before
the date of the Annual General Meeting i.e., on or before the closing hours of the Bank on Friday, the June 24, 2011.

APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at the meeting as a duly authorized representative of a Company or
any body corporate which is a shareholder of the Bank, unless a copy of the resolution appointing him/her as a duly
authorized representative, certified to be true copy by the Chairman of the meeting at which it was passed has been
deposited at the Head Office of the Bank with the Company Secretary, Indian Bank, Investor Services Cell, 66, Rajaji
Salai, Chennai - 600 001, not less than FOUR DAYS before the date of the Annual General Meeting i.e., on or before
the closing hours of the Bank on Friday, the June 24, 2011.

ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS:

For the convenience of the shareholders, Attendance Slip-Cum-Entry Pass is annexed to this Notice. Shareholders
/ Proxy holders / Authorized Representatives are requested to fill in and affix their signatures at the space provided
therein and surrender the same at the venue. Proxy / Authorized Representative of shareholders should state on the
Attendance-Slip-Cum-Entry-Pass as “Proxy” or “Authorized Representative” as the case may be. Such Entry Passes
shall be surrendered to obtain Ballot Paper at the time of Poll.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS:

The Register of Shareholders and the Share Transfer Books of the Bank will remain closed from Wednesday, the
June 01, 2011 to Friday, the June 03, 2011 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of determining the name of the
shareholders entitled to:

(a) receive the Notice for the Annual General Meeting to be held on June 29, 2011,
(b) receive the dividends declared if any at the Annual General Meeting,
(c) vote at the Annual General Meeting, and

(d) participate i.e., to nominate, contest and vote for election of two directors representing the shareholders of the
Bank as mentioned in item No.5 of the Notice issued in connection with the Annual General Meeting.

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND:

The Board has recommended a dividend of Rs.7.50 (75%) per Equity Share of face value Rs.10/- on the Equity Capital
and Rs.10/- (10%) per share of face value Rs.100/- on the Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Capital for the year
2010-11. It shall be paid to those Shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Members / Beneficial owners
as furnished by NSDL / CDSL as on Friday, June 03 2011 and the same shall be mailed within 30 days from the date
of declaration of dividend at the Annual General Meeting.
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VIIl.

DETAILS OF BANK ACCOUNT IN DIVIDEND WARRANTS / NATIONAL ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICE (NECS):

SEBI has made it mandatory for all the listed companies, including banks, to mention in the dividend warrant, the Bank
Account details furnished by the shareholders, while distributing dividends as well as to use the National Electronic
Clearing Service (NECS) / National Electronic Funds Transfer (NEFT) facility wherever available. Direct Credit to the
Bank Account of the shareholder is done through NECS / NEFT in certain towns as specified by the Reserve Bank of
India. In the absence of such facility and in the event of some shareholders not availing such facility, the Bank shall
print the Bank Account details, as available with it, in the dividend warrants. The Shareholders who are holding their
shares in physical form may send their Bank Mandate details to the Investor Services Cell of the Bank or to the Share
Transfer Agent of the Bank at the address given in Para (ix) below on or before June 24, 2011 for updating of the
records. The shareholders who are holding the shares in demat form may approach their Depository Participants for
necessary action in this connection. A proforma of ECS Mandate / Bank Mandate is enclosed.

CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate changes, if any, in their registered address, to
the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Bank at the following address:

M/s Cameo Corporate Services Limited
(Unit : Indian Bank)
Subramanian Building, No. 1, Club House Road, Chennai - 600 002.

Shareholders holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate changes, if any, in their registered address
and ECS mandate details only to their respective Depository Participant(s).

REQUEST TO SHAREHOLDERS:

a) Shareholders / Proxy holders / Authorized Representatives are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report
to the Meeting. Please note that copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the venue of the Annual
General Meeting.

b) Shareholders may kindly note that no gifts / coupons will be distributed at the venue of the Meeting.

Shareholders who wish to seek any information on the accounts are kindly requested to write to the /nvestor Services
Cell of the Bank at its Head Office, which should reach the Bank atleast one week before the date of the Annual General
Meeting so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready. Shareholders may note that information /
clarification shall be provided only at the Annual General Meeting.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT TO ITEM NO. 3
FOLLOW-ON PUBLIC OFFER (FPO) OF THE BANK:

1.

The Bank is in the business of the banking and its related activities. Presently, the Authorised Capital of the Bank is
Rs.3000 crore (Rupees three thousand crore only).

Your Bank came out with an Initial Public Offer (IPO) of 8,59,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium
of Rs.81/- per share in February 2007. The present Paid-up Capital of the Bank consists of Equity Share Capital of
Rs.429.77 crore and Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share Capital of Rs.400.00 crore. Central Government
holds 80% of the Equity Capital of the Bank.

In the context of implementation of Basel Ill from 2013 and taking into account the future scenario of business
expansion of the Bank and the projected profitability, it is felt that the Bank should expand its Equity Capital base and
have adequate CRAR for the next three years time period.

The Government of India has vide letter ENo.11/10/2010-BOA dated May 05, 2011 accorded its approval to the Bank
to raise Equity Capital of Rs.61.40 crore through book-building process by a Follow-on Public Offer comprising 6.14
crore Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium to be decided by the Bank, under Section 3(2B)(c) of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, subject to the terms and conditions mentioned
therein. A copy of the letter received from Government of India is available for inspection.

In terms of Clause 23 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges as well as Regulation 72 of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009, as the Bank
proposes to issue shares to persons who are existing shareholders or not by way of a Public Offering, the Bank is
required to obtain the consent of the existing shareholders for above mentioned proposal.

Accordingly, approval of the shareholders of the Bank is sought to the Resolution as indicated in item No.3 of the
Notice convening the Annual Meeting of the Bank, as a Special Resolution.

Your Directors recommend the resolution for your approval.

The Directors of the Bank may be deemed to be concerned with or interested in the resolution to the extent of their
shareholding in the Bank in their individual capacity or as nominee of Government of India.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT TO ITEM NO. 4
CONVERSION OF PERPETUAL NON-CUMULATIVE PREFERENCE SHARES INTO EQUITY SHARES:

a)

b)

c)

d)

Objects of the Preferential Issue:

1. The Bank is in the business of the banking and its related activities. Presently, the Authorised Capital of the Bank
is Rs.3000 crore (Rupees three thousand crore only). The Paid-up Capital of the Bank consists of Equity Share
Capital of Rs.429.77 crore and Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share Capital (PNCPSC) of Rs.400.00 crore.
The entire Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share Capital is held by Government of India.

2. In the context of implementation of Basel Ill from 2013 and taking into account the future scenario of business
expansion of the Bank and the projected profitability, it is felt that the Bank should expand its Equity Capital base.
By maintaining sufficient core capital for Basel lll requirement, the credit rating and public perception of the Bank
is expected to improve further. Thus, it is proposed that the Bank convert the PNCPSC held by the Government
of India into Equity Capital so that the CRAR would improve. The said conversion of PNCPSC into Equity Capital
is also expected to improve the Book Value of the Equity Shares of the Bank.

3. The proposal is subject to necessary approval from Government of India, other regulatory authorities and would
be at a price to be determined by Government of India.

4. The Equity Shares to be issued on conversion shall be subject to a lock-in period as specified in Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009.

The entire issue will be issued to Government of India, the Promoter of the Bank

The Bank shall endeavour to complete the issue process within the prescribed time lines as indicated in SEBI ICDR
Regulations.

As the entire issue is proposed to be made to the Government of India, the major shareholder and Promoter of the
Bank, there would not be any change in control.
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e)

f)

g)

The equity shares of the Bank have been listed for more than six months and accordingly, provisions of Regulation 76
(3) and 78 (5) of SEBI ICDR Regulations are not applicable.

All the shares issued and allotted thus to the Government of India shall be locked in for a period of three years from
the date of Allotment.

The Certificate issued by the Statutory Auditor(s) certifying that the issue is being made in accordance with the
requirements of these regulations will be tabled at the Annual General Meeting.

All the shares held by the Government of India are in dematerialized mode and the Bank is in compliance with the
conditions of continuous listing of equity shares as specified in the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges
where the equity shares of the Bank are listed. The Government of India has not sold any equity shares of the Bank
during the six months preceding the relevant date.

The Directors of the Bank may be deemed to be concerned with or interested in the resolution to the extent of their
shareholding in the Bank in their individual capacity or as nominee of Government of India.

Accordingly, approval of the shareholders of the Bank is sought to the Resolution as indicated in item No.4 of the
Notice convening the Annual Meeting of the Bank, as a Special Resolution.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT TO ITEM NO. 5
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 3(2B)(c) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings ) Act,
1970 (hereinafter referred to as “Act”), the Bank had made an Initial Public Offer (IPO) in the year 2007. As a result of
the IPO, the holdings of the shareholders other than the Central Government became 20%, in the paid up share capital
of the Bank. As the capital issued to the public is more than 16% but less than 32% of the total share capital of the
Bank, two Shareholder Directors are required to be elected in terms of Section 9(3)(i) of the Act.

The shareholders (other than the Central Government) are therefore entitled to send their nominations as per the
procedure detailed in various and relevant Act / Scheme / Regulations / Notification, the relevant extracts / portions of
which are reproduced hereunder. Two directors will be elected either after the scrutiny of the nominations which the
shareholders submit to the Bank or subsequent election at the Annual General Meeting. A Director so elected shall
be deemed to have assumed office from July 01, 2011 and hold office for a period of three years.

PARTICIPATION IN ELECTION:

Such of those shareholders whose name appear on the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as furnished by
NSDL / CDSL as at the close of business hours on the previous day of Book Closure Date Tuesday, May 31, 2011 shall
be entitled to participate i.e. nominate, contest and vote in election of directors from amongst Shareholders other than
the Central Government.

(a) QUALIFICATIONS REQUIRED FOR BEING ELECTED AS A DIRECTOR OF THE BANK

In terms of Section 9 (3A) of the Act, a candidate, being a shareholder of the Bank and who desires to be elected as
Director of the Bank under Section 9(3)(i) of the Act shall

(A) have special knowledge or practical experience in respect of the one or more of the following matters namely:-

— agriculture and rural economy

— banking

— co-operation

— economics

— finance

- law

— small scale industry

— any other matter the special knowledge of, and practical experience in which, would, in the opinion of the
Reserve Bank of India be useful to the Bank.

(B) represents the interest of depositors; or
(C) represents the interest of farmers, workers and artisans

(b) In terms of Section 9(3AA) of the Act a candidate being a shareholder of the Bank desires to be a Director of the
Bank should possess ‘Fit and Proper’ status. Further the elected Director should execute the deed of covenants and is
required to furnish annual declarations as prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India in this regard.
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TSR R fIvar & gaR 98 € iR 78 ff go <1 g7 € 5 O meel o gof SHeR), S HINn & uveErd gEe | S
g wrefig §& @7 < /<

) g8 domar ffrar R em, 1949 d1rar SHHR HHAI (SUHAT BT 36 UG 3TRvN) MM, 1970 1ral IETGHa & (Uewere vd
fafder uraem) A1, 1970 et ST dF (RR SR d8®) RAfFRMH, 1999 T WRd Red d& @1 31w 01.11.2007 @ AEGAT 4.
SIS 3 I RATHRM 46 / 29.39.001 / 2007—08 & =l f33d &89 & Y F ST AT & |

@) U gRT W Y IR & A H BT H BIs AT A 8|

s j/Mkjdk dh Biph

e 9o (@R Ud 98@) w1999 & fafem 56 @1 FTRTIAR TRERSG! & Al 31 T URIEdasie w i, W@ o) 96 &

T BRI & Fdere dar d& § (e AR, S 6 2011 ¥ fRAe AFER, ST 11 2011 TF SUST 5 | I§ IARURDI GRT =1 H

T e I B AW 99 50,000/ — BUY (TAN BGIR BUY AH) B gUC b AT A WS o b T 2

YIRYRSDT BT ey faA1d AMaR, S 6 2011 I UId: 11.00 Io1 F AF 400 & 99 T 1 & A # faee dar oe, v sried, 66,

STl ATel # fFieror & forg getm <= |

Ife HIE RYRS a1 /N6 GET @ ve Ul sferar wegex fie @redr & O 9 e @) ufa & S| g9e forg 5,/— $ug ufa

1000 1T JAAqT SHS ARG 9N, TS UfT o0 &, BT R | Ugel I HIAT 8117 |

CHNCING)
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3.

DISQUALIFICATIONS FROM BEING ELECTED AS A DIRECTOR OF THE BANK

A.

In terms of Clause 10 of the Nationalised Banks (Management & Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, a
person shall be disqualified for being appointed, as and for being a Director:

a) If he has at any time been adjudicated an insolvent or has suspended payment or has compounded with
his creditors; or

b) If he has been found to be of unsound mind and stands so declared by a competent court; or
c) If he has been convicted by criminal court of an offence which involves moral turpitude; or

d) If he holds any office of profit under any nationalized Bank or State Bank of India constituted under sub-
section (1) of Section 3 of the State Bank of India Act, 1955 or any Subsidiary Bank as defined in Section 3
of the State Bank of India (Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959, except for holding the post of whole time Director,
including the Managing Director and Directors nominated under clauses (e) and (f) of sub-section (3) of
Section 9 of the Act from among the employees of the Bank and

If he is not found to be ‘fit and proper’ person in terms of Notification of Reserve Bank of India-DBOD. No. BC.
No. 46/29.39.001/2007-08 and DBOD No. 47/29.39.001/2007-08 dated 01.11.2007

NOMINATION OF CANDIDATES FOR ELECTION:

No nomination of a candidate for election as a Director shall be valid unless

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

He / she is a shareholder holding not less 100 (One hundred) shares of the Bank as on Tuesday, the May 31, 2011
being the date of reckoning for participation in the election.

As on Saturday, June 11, 2011, being the last date for receipt of nomination, he / she is not disqualified to be
Director under the Act or Scheme.

The nomination is in writing signed by at least one hundred shareholders entitled to elect Directors under the Act
or by their duly constituted attorney, provided that a nomination by shareholder who is a company may be made
by a resolution of the Directors of the said Company and where it is so made, a copy of the resolution certified
to be true copy by the Chairman of the meeting at which it was passed shall be dispatched to the Head Office of
the Bank addressed to the General Manager (IED), Head Office, 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai — 600 001 and such copy
shall be deemed to be a nomination on behalf of such Company.

The nomination is accompanied or contains a declaration signed by the candidate before a Judge, Magistrate,
Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances or other Gazetted Officer or an officer of the Reserve Bank of India or
any Nationalized Bank, that he / she accepts the nomination and is willing to stand for election, and that he / she
is not disqualified either under the Act or the Scheme or the Regulations from being a Director along with his / her
personal details (bio data) duly signed and affirming that such details are true to the best of his / her knowledge
and belief and also his / her undertaking to keep the Bank fully informed as soon as possible of such events which
are relevant to the information, subsequent to the declaration.

He/Sheis notdisqualified underthe Banking Regulation Act, 1949 or the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970 or the Nationalised Banks (Management & Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 or
the Indian Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1999 and Notification No.DBOD No.BCN0.46/29.39.001/2007-
08 dated 01.11.2007 of Reserve Bank of India, from being a director.

There are no calls in arrears in respect of the shares held by him.

LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS

As provided in Regulation 56 of the Indian Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1999, a copy of the List of Shareholders
(in electronic form i.e., (C.D.) will be available at Investor Services Cell at Head Office, of the bank from Monday, the
June 06, 2011 to Saturday, the June 11, 2011 for purchase by Shareholders on payment of Rs.50,000/- (Rupees fifty
thousand only) by Demand Draft in favour of Indian Bank payable at Chennai.

The Register of Shareholders will be open for inspection at the Investor Services Cell, Head Office, 66, Rajaji Salai,
Chennai - 600 001 on all working days commencing from Monday, the June 06, 2011 between 11 a.m. to 4 p.m..

If any shareholder requires a copy or computer print of select / part information of the same shall be supplied to him
on prepayment at the rate of Rs.5/- for every 1000 words or fractional part thereof required to be copied.
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6. Ukekdu Qkek dk iLrirhidj.k
o & fwel @ Mol a7 & 5986 IRURS fUH TAHGT B (REATH 100) $H GIF & AT Fel= Uy H 9190 v |ied Ssiawde
(@ETSTET), THIOTTS A SN SIS JEvds fohis H Al Uawid (MEse) SfeuH §@, WM wrferd, 66 ISiSll AT, T 600 001 & U
et ft wrifeas arel o o &1 €| S 3R B aiffs o Sod @ forw fad a9 oF 9 &9 dike Al & uger sriiq wfaR,
o 11 ST 2011 WMAR BT AURTET 2,00 IO Th AT TAY Ugel O O & | BT TG YuF AT T TS &R TR ¥ of 89
AR VT 7 B W AHBAT BT XS fhaT S Febell B |
7. ukekduk dh tkp vkj fun"kdk dk fuokpu §&
(i) AHIG & U B T R dRING & UeET Ugel B f3aw . AMAR 13 S[F 2011 BT AR BT Sird BT ST R IfE BIE AAIS AT T
TIT ST 8 AT SHHT PRV &of PR gY S IG& PR AT QT |
(i) =T Rord §% gR1 faATd 01 FawR 2007 BT SR fHY MY "I7g 79 SUYE” B & Szl & AR aIe o AMie affq f Amier
BT A BT |
(iiiy =l e & agd 9§ R S e Red et & forg 713 &7 3y Fmied § o A1fid g9 U9 SHIRaRt & S wAg faffad gem A
foram SITQ ofR S6& 19 A1 W 59 USR (aifd gv & w0 d g o) Ry Sdd | U Rerfay #§ Srigel @) 98 9.5 31 arfie o
Jo% # Tl foram S| Y AT gu FRwe 01 JAE 2011 W PR AR TBT BN

(iv) fafa g @1 Rafa # af dg Teie-l @1 9@ &1 9 e © a1 Fafe 3 «1fde 79 o o= arel SHeart &I Faffd gom A4
forar ST @ik 9 9™ FHERYAT ¥ YHIR &R QU Srd |

8. ukekdu okil fy;k tkuk &

I PIS SRNGIAR ST MBS A9 o<1 A& 8, I g8 fadid 27 A 2011 AHAR Pl §8 & g% B & F9I Usel AT 2.00 o B
ugel, foell ff 9T = a1 haw AoTaR U R HaT 2 |

9. fun'kdk d =1 e dk;dky
AiofaT Redd gU @I &7 9= & oy Faifea gy e & fofg g8 A1 S 6 S (aifed g a1 9 &1 aRg & d1e 3 $rius
x forar B
IS BT GRT 9(a) B argaer ¥, fraffed gon fewre &9 af a% 39 U8 W a1 2 @ik yAfyafed &1 o 8em)
Ferct o T B ff Fevre & 98 | ofdE A 3 & fory AR Sru Ug WR TR 91 X& |
10.  funkdk dk gVk;k thuk ¥

HR AT o arT 9(3)(i) & STt fatfad gy fodt e @1, S S Ifdf e &7 aRT 9(3V) oY Semei & gl Tl wRe 7, g
T & MRAE Rod 96 @ IReR IR IRURG! BT e AT @ R o(3d) @ TR M fhar ST ¥

1. fookn ¥
et faare @1 fues oo §& (RR vd Jo@) faffaws, 1999 & fafem 59 & rfaR fovam o |
12 Bk b
IMRYRD & M & forg o] rffzm /Ao / faf s / ifeRgaer & A91a ofel & 9R Hol e 7 |
13.  fun'kdk dk LoRo
9% & FSTS! P MU IRLTRAT BT A & AR TH ST BT S 310 I JRI B &, STYTd HRIER ST Aa1 § FHlg fem@r

fRdag AT SIeT |
ey qusd & oMy 9
W I Vh ,e Hklhu
faqid - g 20, 2011 el Ty feed
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10.

11.

12.

13.

Place :

Date

SUBMISSION OF NOMINATION FORMS

Shareholders desirous of contesting the election of the Directors of the Bank should submit their Nomination Forms (a
minimum of 100) in the format annexed to this Notice alongwith the declaration form and connected documents such
as testimonials viz., Bio data, certificates etc., in a sealed envelope to the General Manager (IED), Indian Bank, Head
Office, 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai- 600 001 on any working day not less than fourteen days before the date fixed for the
Annual General Meeting i.e., on or before 2.00 p.m., on Saturday, the June 11, 2011. The said nomination forms and
other documents should be complete in all respects failing which, the nominations are liable to be rejected.

SCRUTINY OF NOMINATIONS AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS:

(i)  Nominations shall be scrutinized on Monday, the June 13, 2011 the first working day following the date fixed for
the receipt of the nominations and in case any nomination is not found to be valid, the same shall be rejected
after recording the reasons therefor.

(i)  Nominations shall also be subjected to scrutiny by the Nomination Committee of the Board in terms of the ‘Fit
and Proper’ Guidelines dated November 01, 2007 issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

(iii) If there are only two valid nominations for the vacancies to be filled by the election, the candidates so nominated
shall be deemed to be elected forthwith and their names and addresses shall be published as so elected. In such
an event the Agenda Item No.5 would not be taken up at the Annual General Meeting. The newly elected directors
will assume office on July 01, 2011.

(iv) Inthe event of an election being held, if valid nominations are more than two the candidates polling the majority
of the votes at the election will be deemed to have been elected and their name will be published in
newspapers.

WITHDRAWAL OF NOMINATIONS

If any candidate desires to withdraw his nomination, he would be entitled to do so by sending a letter or fax at any
time prior to closing hours of the Bank i.e.3.00 p.m., on Monday, the June 27, 2011.

TENURE OF OFFICE AS DIRECTORS:

Directors elected to fill in an existing vacancy shall be deemed to have assumed office from the date following that on
which they are, or are deemed to have been elected.

Pursuant to Clause 9(4) of the Scheme, an elected Director shall hold office for three years and shall be eligible for
re-election.

Provided that no such Director shall hold office continuously for a period exceeding six years
REMOVAL OF A DIRECTOR:

Attention of shareholders is invited to Section 9(3B) of the Act, on the right of Reserve Bank of India to remove a
Director so elected under Section 9(3) (i) of the said Act, who does not fulfill the requirements of Section 9(3A) of the
said Act.

DISPUTES:

If there is any dispute, the same will be settled as per Regulation 59 of the Indian Bank (Shares and Meetings)
Regulations, 1999.

EXTRACTS:

Extracts of the relevant portions of the applicable Act/ Scheme / Regulations / Notification are annexed for the benefit
of the shareholders.

INTEREST OF DIRECTORS:

Directors of the Bank to the extent of their shareholding and such Directors who file their nominations may be deemed
to be concerned or interested in the aforesaid item of business.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Chennai T M Bhasin
May 20, 2011 Chairman and Managing Director
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fun®kdk dk fuokpu & Ncf/kr vi/kfu;ek] ;ktuk rik fofu;ek viin d m)j.k

T HU (SUHAT BT 376 TG SHAR0T ARH, 1970 B GRT 9(3)(1) B ATAR AT B URT 3 B [y GRT 2 3M) T WS (M) B AT
SR TGSl @ AT @ MR IR IWRERS Feera! o Fgfad wwr gnf |

dfp fafre sfafram, 1040, BT (SUmAT @1 o6l Td 3R 1970, TSGR T S (U vd fafdwy wrawm) Irem 1970 derm Ef$IE d@
@RR T d8%) faf el 1999 & Hfd faffawi o RRURS! & gamed T g ugd faar o 2

cfdx fofu;eu vi/kfu;e] 1949

5)

Rkekl; fun'kdk dk fu'ktk & Ekkjk 16%1%

IRA B8 ff ST Hu T G Afad @1 Fewe dedt § 7€ o wed A 5l o o # s w7
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(i) e fedr e

(i) =T oH o9 P18 Ned AEER, Yagd, SHAN A7 TRIHd & w9 § fad I&dr &1, a1

(iii) P U HU S BT @ SIS T BT AT HUA AIH 1956 (1956 DT 1) DI GRT 25 F AT Uoid B AT BN HUA Bl RoTeH
1 Rrgast gt a1 fo e ek But #F ST Hu B PIE e, yEeT Afiedi, ydgs, HHAN 91 TREGAT 8 a1 R 98 v
wu ¥ feqag 1, sterar

(iv) T @i aafad R SHeT B8 fFe3id AR A1 TREGA & ©d § fdeg 8|

IR fHel BT U T HoR T A1 AW 39 UG @1 B 7 R fa7 For an aif¥ yere f5ar wam o, 9 fAfYy 7 swewi(1) @ we(@) &

AL BF @ Rf # I AR S &1 go 721 Qa7 ST et o sierar 98 fosht dfp wueh gy dfh T fafdy (Heer) «ifdifrad, 1968 (1968 @1

58) B ARY b Ud 8g TATaGl & ARV § HOR BT 771 81 AT BT HUN I Jof IbH UR < T, Ife By 81, Aied 0T A7 A o1 q9

iR erafyr & fiar a1 STet T B srafdy FaiRa @) 78 €1 98 Saa a1 5 & URY A Udh 99 OXT &M & g9, 99l 7 SUTT by oI ARy |

T & 5 ey R9d d&, 3 o= gr1 39 Woof % S9a a5 Y forRaq emdes w5l el # er an i o el erafy

BT U A O 98T WeHar 2 Of SUYad ORT 5 @ URY BN W O 9 9 s @ oy @ fafyr 7 8 g% R Ol waf v et &

I B R Rod 99 Sfud vl e i o @ f a8 SwRT Wdfa fewe o 5, dartgfd, @mms ar o el sRor & dfd

FHUN & RYE & g Rad w1 W AR el B8R |

Y gRT (2) A1 IED B off 91 # SfeatRaq w1 N 7eor a1 i Rord % & gafgaes & {97 o 980 Seem qen W9 e & e

T T BT N YT IR UG ST BT |

el I g7 (2) 7 HeRiT @8 o a1 Il fedl ff @fad g™ <9 ¥ 91 S SR # e srafd & iar dfFT du @1 gark 7

o o & Refa # W afdd &, Saa @y & wiftg & &5 o BT B o1 Fdwe 8 & Rufd § g7 |/ S O s

Tad fafdr &1 e ug Rad &= fam 8y

0;k[;k&b T /kjk e

@) o A7 A H B W VAT oF—< e T8 2 R R §6 oF-3F @ WawU, Sad oF—ad & BRI <F BFdTell fhl WY I6H
B I B FHIT T G S Ay qerr uReufeaal, st @ Al iR urife ufiwel wR feR B §U S99 @ WS 7g
FOT 1 IR 9 BF & AW A7 IR ey & §RT Soold IR A |

(@) e & gl 2, uey R @ Igavd | 3T Feed g 9l A Sue R a1 & ddy A JellE 9 & Sgew W WRd # dfeT
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TR YT TS U ST & fb Ol 39 ORT & YA o PIs d-—a 0T AT 3H B, o el YR Rord §o o7 9f¥q fear smeem ek
39 R IS9P fHofg sifed gmm |
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ELECTION OF DIRECTORS - EXTRACTS OF RELEVANT ACTS, SCHEME AND REGULATIONS, ETC.

In terms of Section 9(3)(i) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the Shareholder Directors
shall have to be appointed upon the extent of capital issued under clause (c) of sub-section (2B) of Section 3 of the Act.

The relevant Sections of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949, the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970, the Nationalized Banks (Management & Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 and the relevant regulations of
Indian Bank (Shares & Meetings) Regulations,1999 respectively in this regard, are reproduced below for the information of
the shareholders.

THE BANKING REGULATION ACT, 1949
Prohibition of Common Directors — Section 16(1)

No Banking Company incorporated in India shall have as a Director on its Board of Directors, any person who is a Director
of any other Banking Company.

Restrictions on Loans and Advances — Section 20

1) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in Section 77 of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956), no Banking
Company shall -
(a) grant any loans or advances on the security of its own shares, or
(b) enter into any commitment for granting any loan or advance to or on behalf of —
(i)  any of its Directors
(i) any firm in which any of its Directors is interested as partner, manager, employee or guarantor, or
(iii) any company not being a subsidiary of the Banking Company or a Company registered under Section 25 of
the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956), or a Government Company of which or the subsidiary or the holding
company of which any of the Directors of the Banking Company is a Director, Managing Agent, Manager,
Employee or guarantor or in which he holds substantial interest, or
(iv) any individual in respect of whom any of its Directors is a partner or guarantor.

2) Where any loan or advance granted by a Banking Company is such that a commitment for granting it could not have
been made if Clause (b) of sub-section (1) had been in force on the date on which the loan or advance was made or
is granted by a Banking Company after the commencement of Section 5 of the Banking Laws (Amendment) Act, 1968
(58 of 1968), but in pursuance of a commitment entered into before such commencement), steps shall be taken to
recover the amounts due to the Banking Company on account of the loan or advance together with interest, if any,
due thereon within the period stipulated at the time of the grant of loan or advance or where no such period has been
stipulated, before the expiry of one year from the commencement of the said Section 5; Provided that the Reserve
Bank may, in any case on application in writing made to it by the Banking Company in this behalf, extend the period
for the recovery of the loan or advance until such date, not being a date beyond the period of three years from the
commencement of the said Section 5 and subject to such terms and conditions, as the Reserve Bank may deem fit :

Provided further that this sub-section shall not apply if and when the Director concerned vacates the office of the
Director of the Banking Company, whether by death, retirement, resignation or otherwise.

3) No loan or advance, referred to in sub-section (2), or any part thereof shall be remitted without the previous approval
of the Reserve Bank, and any remission without such approval shall be void and of no effect.

4) Where any loan or advance referred to in sub-section (2), payable by any person, has not been repaid to the Banking
Company within the period specified in that sub-section, then such period shall, if he is a Director of such Banking
Company on the date of the expiry of the said period, be deemed to have vacated his office as such on the said date.

Explanation in this Section -

(a) “Loan or advance” shall not include any transaction which the Reserve Bank of India may, having regard
to the nature of the transaction, the period within which, and the manner and circumstances in which, any
amount due on account of the transaction is likely to be realized, the interest of the depositors and other
relevant considerations, specify by general or special order as not being a loan or advance for the purpose
of this Section;

(b)  “Directors” includes a member of any Board or Committee in India constituted by a Banking Company for the
purpose of managing, or for the purpose of advising it in regard to the management of, all or any of its affairs.

5) If any question arises whether any transaction is a loan or advance for the purpose of this Section, it shall be referred
to the Reserve Bank, whose decision thereon shall be final.
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THE BANKING COMPANIES (ACQUISITION AND TRANSFER OF UNDERTAKINGS) ACT, 1970
Restrictions on voting rights

3(2E) No shareholder of the corresponding new Bank other than the Central Government shall be entitled to exercise
voting rights in respect of any shares held by him in excess of one per cent of the total voting rights of all the
shareholders of the corresponding new Bank.

Composition of the Board of Directors
9(3)(i) Where the capital issued under clause (c) of sub-section (2B) of Section 3 is :-
(i) not more than sixteen per cent of the total paid up capital, one Director

(i)  more than sixteen per cent of the total paid up capital, but not more than thirty two per cent of the total paid
up capital, two Directors.

(iii) more than thirty two per cent of the total paid-up capital, three Directors
to be elected by the shareholders other than the Central Government from amongst themselves.

Provided that on the assumption of charge after election of any such director under this clause, equal number of
directors nominated under clause (h) shall retire in such manner as may be specified in the Scheme.

Provided further that in case the number of directors elected, on or before the commencement of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) and Financial Institutions Laws (Amendment) Act, 2006, in a
corresponding new Bank exceed the number of directors specified in sub-clause () or sub-clause (ll) or sub-clause
(lll), as the case may be, such excess number of directors elected before such commencement shall retire in such
manner as may be specified in the scheme and such directors shall not be entitled to claim any compensation for the
premature retirement of their term of office.

9(3A) The Directors to be elected under the said clause (i) shall -

(A) have special knowledge or practical experience in respect of the one or more of the following matters, namely -
— agriculture and rural economy
— Banking
— Co-operation
— Economics
— Finance
- Law
— Small scale industry
— Any other matter the special knowledge of, and practical experience in, which would, in the opinion of the
Reserve Bank be useful to the corresponding new Bank.

(B) represents the interests of depositors; or
(C) represent the interest of farmers, workers and artisans

9(3AA) Without prejudice to the provision of sub-section 3(A) and notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained
in the Act or in other law for the time being in force, no person shall be eligible to be elected as a Director under Clause
(i) of Sub-Section (3) unless he is a person having ‘fit and proper status’ based upon the track record, integrity and
such other criteria as Reserve Bank may notify from time to time in this regard.

9(3AB) The Reserve Bank may also specify in the notification issued under sub-section 3(AA), the Authority to
determine the ‘Fit and Proper’ status, the manner of such determination, the procedure to be followed for such
determination and such other matters as may be considered necessary or incidental thereto.

9(3B) Where the Reserve Bank is of the opinion that any Director of a corresponding new Bank elected under clause (i)
of sub-section (3) does not fulfill the requirements of sub-section (3A) and (3AA), it may after giving to such Director
and the Bank a reasonable opportunity of being heard, by order, remove such Director and on such removal, the
Board of Directors shall co-opt any other person fulfilling the requirement of sub-section (3A) and (3AA) as a Director
in place of the person so removed till a Director is duly elected by the shareholders of the corresponding new Bank
in the next Annual General Meeting and the person so co-opted shall be deemed to have been duly elected by the
shareholders of the corresponding new Bank as a Director.
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Obligation as to Fidelity and Secrecy:

Section 13(2): Every Director, member of a local Board or a Committee, or Auditor, Advisor, Officer or other employee
of a corresponding new Bank shall before entering upon his duties, make a declaration of fidelity and secrecy in the
form set out in the Third Schedule.

THE NATIONALISED BANKS (MANAGEMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) SCHEME, 1970

Term of office of elected Director

Clause 9 (4) :

An elected Director shall hold office for three years and shall be eligible for re-election.

Provided no such Director shall hold office continuously for a period exceeding six years.

Disqualification of Directors

Clause 10

A person shall be disqualified for being appointed as and for being a Director:-

(a) if he has at any time been adjudicated an insolvent or has suspended payment or has compounded with his
creditors or

(b) if he has been found to be of unsound mind and stands so declared by a competent court; or

(c) if he has been convicted by criminal court of an offence which involves moral turpitude

(d) if he holds any office of profit under any Nationalized Bank or State Bank of India constituted under sub-
section (1) of Section 3 of the State Bank of India Act, 1955 or any subsidiary Bank as defined in Section 3
of the State Bank of India (Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959, except for holding the post of a whole-time Director,
including the Managing Director and Directors nominated under clauses (e) and (f) of sub-section (3) of
Section 9 of the Act from amongst the employees of the Bank.

Vacation of office of Directors

Clause 11

1.

If a Director becomes subject to any of disqualification specified in clause 10 or is absent without leave of the
board for more than three consecutive meetings thereof, he shall deemed to have vacated his office as such and
thereupon his office shall become vacant.

The Chairman or a whole-time Director including the Managing Director or a Director referred to in clause (b) or
clause (c) or clause (d) of sub section 3 of Section 9 of the Act may resign his office by giving notice thereof in
writing to the Central Government and on such resignation being accepted by that Government shall be deemed
to have vacated his office; and any other Director may resign his office by giving notice thereof in writing to the
Central Government and such resignation shall take effect on the receipt of the communication of the resignation
by the Central Government.

Without prejudice to the provision of the foregoing sub-clauses, the office of a Director referred to in clause (e)
or clause (f) of sub-section 3 of Section 9 of the Act shall become vacant as soon as the Director ceases to be a
workman or an employee other than workman of the Nationalized Bank of which he is a Director.

Where any vacancy occurs in the office of a Director other than an elected Director, it shall be filled in accordance
with sub-section (3) of Section 9 of the Act.

Removal from office of an elected Director

Clause 11A :

The shareholders, other than the Central Government, may, by a resolution passed by the majority of the votes of such
shareholders holding in the aggregate, not less than one half of the share capital held by all such shareholders, remove any
Director elected under Clause (i) of the sub-section (3) of Section 9 and elect in his stead another person to fill the vacancy.

Filling of vacancy in the office of an elected Director

Clause 11B

(1) Where any vacancy occurs before the expiry of the term of office of an elected Director, the vacancy shall
be filled by election.

Provided that where the duration of vacancy is likely to be less than six months, the vacancy may be filled
by the remaining Directors
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(2) A person elected or co-opted, as the case may be, under sub clause (1) shall hold office for the unexpired
portion of the term of his predecessor.

Disclosure of interest by Directors
Clause 12(8)

A Director who is directly or indirectly concerned or interested in any contract, loan, arrangement or proposal entered
into or proposed to be entered into by or on behalf of the Nationalized Bank, shall, as soon as possible after the
relevant circumstances have come to his knowledge, disclose the nature of his interest to the Board and shall not be
present at the meeting of the Board when any such contract, loan, arrangement or proposal is discussed unless his
presence is required by the other Directors for the purpose of eliciting information and no Director so required to be
present shall vote on any such contract, loan, arrangement or proposal :

Provided that nothing contained in this sub-clause shall apply to such Director by reason only of his being:

(i) a shareholder (other than a Director) holding not more than two percent of the paid up capital in any public
Company as defined in the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956), or any corporation established by or under any law
for the time being in force in India or any co-operative society, with which or to which the Nationalized Bank has
entered into or made, or proposes to enter into or make, a contract, loan, arrangement or proposal; or

(i) an officer or other employee of the Nationalized Bank, if he is a director referred to in clause (e) or clause (f) of
sub-section (3) of Section 9 of the Act.

V. INDIAN BANK (SHARES & MEETINGS) REGULATIONS, 1999

Exercise of rights of joint holders
Regulation 10 :

If any share stands in the names of two or more persons, the first named in the register shall as regards voting, receipt
of dividends, service of notices and all or any other matters connected with Indian Bank except the transfer of shares be
deemed to be the sole holder thereof.

Directors to be elected at general meeting
Regulation 55

(i) A Director under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 9 shall be elected by the shareholders on the register, other
than the Central Government from amongst themselves in the general meeting of Indian Bank.

(i) Where an election of a Director is to be held at any general meeting, the notice thereof shall be included in the
notice convening the meeting. Every such notice shall specify the number of Directors to be elected and the
particulars of vacancies in respect of which the election is to be held.

List of shareholders

Regulation 56

(i)  For the purpose of election of a Director under sub-regulation (i) of Regulation 55 of these regulations, a list shall
be prepared of shareholders on the register by whom the Director is to be elected.

(i) The list shall contain the names of the shareholders, their registered addresses, the number and denoting
numbers of shares held by them with the dates on which the shares were registered and the number of votes to
which they will be entitled on the date fixed for the meeting at which the election will take place and copies of the
list shall be available for purchase at least three weeks before the date fixed for the meeting at a price to be fixed
by the Board or the Management Committee, on application at the Head Office.

Nomination of candidates for election:

Regulation 57:

(i)  No nomination of a candidate for election as a Director shall be valid unless,

(a) heis a shareholder holding not less than 100 (One hundred) shares in Indian Bank

(b) he is on the last date for receipt of nomination, not disqualified to be a Director under the Act or under the
Scheme.

(c) he has paid all calls in respect of the shares of the Bank held by him, whether alone or jointly with others,
on or before the last date fixed for the payment of the call;

(d) the nomination is in writing signed by at least one hundred shareholders entitled to elect Directors under
the Act or by their duly constituted attorney, provided that a nomination by a shareholder who is a Company
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may be made by a resolution of the Directors of the said Company and where it is so made, a copy of
the resolution certified to be a true copy by the Chairman of the meeting at which it was passed shall be
dispatched to the Head Office of Indian Bank and such copy shall be deemed to be a nomination on behalf
of such Company;

(e) the nomination accompanies or contains a declaration signed by the candidate before a Judge, Magistrate,
Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances or other Gazetted Officer or an Officer of the Reserve Bank of India
or any Nationalized Bank, that he accepts the nomination and is willing to stand for election, and that he is
not disqualified either under the Act or the Scheme or these regulations from being a Director.

(i)  No nomination shall be valid unless it is received with all the connected documents complete in all respects
and received, at the Head office of Indian Bank on a working day not less than fourteen days before the date
fixed for the meeting.

Scrutiny of nominations:
Regulation 58:

(i)

(ii)
(iii)

Nominations shall be scrutinized on the first working day following the date fixed for receipt of nominations and
in case any nomination is not found to be valid, the same shall be rejected after recording the reason thereof. If
there is only one valid nomination for any particular vacancy to be filled by election, the candidate so nominated
shall be deemed to be elected forthwith and his name and address shall be published as so elected. In such an
event there shall not be any election at the meeting convened for the purpose and if the meeting had been called
solely for the purpose of the aforesaid election it shall stand cancelled.

In the event of an election being held, if valid nominations are more than the number of Directors to be elected,
the candidate polling the majority of votes shall be deemed to have been elected.

A Director elected to fill an existing vacancy shall be deemed to have assumed office from the date following that
on which he is or is deemed to be elected.

Election disputes:
Regulation 59:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

if any doubt or dispute shall arise as to the qualification or disqualification of a person deemed, or declared to be
elected, or as to the validity of the election of a Director, any person interested, being a candidate or shareholder
entitled to vote at such election, may, within seven days of the date of the declaration of the result of such
election, give intimation in writing thereof to the Chairman and Managing Director of Indian Bank and shall in the
said intimation give full particulars of the grounds upon which he doubts or disputes the validity of the election.
On receipt of an intimation under sub-regulation (i) the Chairman and Managing Director or in his absence, the
Executive Director of Indian Bank shall forthwith refer such doubt or dispute for the decision of a committee
consisting of the Chairman and Managing Director or in his absence, the Executive Director and any two of the
Directors nominated under clauses (b) and (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 9 of the Act.

The committee referred to in sub-regulation (ii) shall make such enquiry as it deems necessary and if it finds
that the election was a valid election, it shall confirm the declared results of the election, or if it finds that the
election was not a valid election, it shall, within thirty days of the commencement of the enquiry, make such order
and give such directions including the holding of fresh election as shall in the circumstances appear just to the
committee.

(iv) An order and direction of such committee in pursuance of this regulation shall be conclusive.

Voting Rights of Shareholders:

Determination of voting rights:
Regulation 60:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Subject to the provisions contained in Section 3 (2E) of the Act, each shareholder who has been registered as a
shareholder on the date of the closure of the register prior to the date of a general meeting shall, at such meeting,
have one vote on show of hands and in case of a poll shall have one vote for each share held by him.

Subject to the provisions contained in Section 3 (2E) of the Act, every shareholder entitled to vote as aforesaid
who, not being a Company, is present in person or by proxy or who being a Company is present by a duly
authorized representative, or by proxy shall have one vote on a show of hands and in case of a poll shall have
one vote for each share held by him as stated hereinabove in sub-regulation (i)

Explanation — for this chapter, “Company” means any body corporate.

Shareholders of the Bank entitled to attend and vote at a general meeting shall be entitled to appoint another
person (whether a shareholder or not) as his proxy to attend and vote instead of himself; but a proxy so appointed
shall not have any right to speak at the meeting.

33




iy
Indian Bank

foffkor kAN ifrfuf/k Hjk ernku

fofu;e 61 4

Hkkjrh;

i) U1 IR RSP, T ds IWHR T Th HUAT 81, ITRAN, Fved gRT 5l amm Joa # vl & w9 3 o1 3= & forg oo fandt
TETRIGRT AT fhRTT 3/ fad BT Wi @R AHaT © AR 39 Ive Ueda Afed &1 (59 fafvemi § “fftea witga g™ & w9 4
HERId) dvs WRGR AT U, TP a8 Ul oxar 81, @ TRp | S99 Afdadl &1 TN B BT 8 8N oW (& 98 3 d@
BT I IIRYRSD 81 | 39 %8 [T AT WP R Jbfoud w4 H & Afdadl & Uel § 81 Thdl & 3R T 4l § 399 I U fod
P WHR /BN & fAffad wiftpa g+ & w9 § $1d o) G 2 |

i) B1$ M Al 99 96 du & fAfdad wiRed Ui & ©u R I & WRuRST B {50 A Jow F wrT TE o GBI &R "aeE
TE IR SN 99 qP S A wiga gaHe & w9 F g $xa ge 9 986 § Aded wING AT T 81 99 486 B fede
ERT Fhed &) Ul oI el ufd & wy § Ih1iid ) S sfead §¢ & uaH rfad & dob @ fou FHi¥Ed [fy ¥ ar &9 ugar ol
el R faar S|

Hkjrh; fjto cd dh vi/klpuk B[ ;k MhchvkMh chllh B[ ;k 46@29-39-001@2007&08 , o0 MhchwvkMh chllh L[ ;k 47@29-39-
001@2007&08 fnukd 01 uoEcj 2007

fjto cd u futukulkj vi/kifpr fd;k g b

34

B A G 79 TH I TE BT 99 b S B FIeud ded gRT 39 gaArered frgad e afafa grr A ve sfra Refar @
AT & & RN | AAIGA B AT SFIGARI B IR H AfIRad TSN &1 S ARy aifes Wi A, ogva SR e e,
Uod Ree iR SHIGaRl & v & wddy # wHied afifay oy vd sfra Rafy” o fAvfg or @ | faxdy wiffrerd / faf e
AP BT PIg Ulcrarel o A1 faarfer a1 el 99 9 a1 ol | 9 50 07 @1 9% G SHeaR 3T dIs & U Faud
& @Y faifed fey S & fog s siR s @ < |
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Voting by duly authorized representative:
Regulation 61:

(i)

(ii)

A shareholder, being the Central Government or a Company, may by a resolution, as the case may be, authorize
any of its officers or any other person to act as its representative at any general meeting of the shareholders and
the person so authorized (referred to as a “duly authorized representatives” in these regulations) shall be entitled
to exercise the same powers on behalf of the Central Government or the Company which he represents, as if he
were an individual shareholder of the Indian Bank. The authorization so given may be in favour of two persons
in the alternative and in such a case any one of such persons may act as a duly authorized representative of the
Central Government/ Company.

No person shall attend or vote at any meeting of the shareholders of Indian Bank as the duly authorized
representative of the Company unless a copy of the resolution appointing him as a duly authorized representative
certified to be a true copy by the Chairman of the meeting at which it was passed shall have been deposited at
the Head Office of the Indian Bank not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting.

V. Notification of Reserve Bank of India-DBOD No. BC No. 46/29.39.001/2007-08 and DBOD No. 47/29.39.001/2007-08

1st November 2007

The Reserve Bank of India has notified as under :-

No nomination shall be valid unless ‘Fit and Proper’ status is accorded by the Nomination Committee appointed by the Board
of Directors of the Bank for this purpose. The Nominations should accompany additional information about the candidates to
enable the Nomination Committee to decide on the ‘Fit and Proper status’ with regard to educational qualification, experience
and field expertise, track record and integrity of the candidates. Adverse notice of any authority / regulatory agency or
insolvency or default of any loan from any bank or financial institution would make the respective candidate unfit and
improper to be elected as a director on the Board.
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fun"kdk dh fjikV. 2010-11

Tt Pli—

3y fSerhl @1 31 A 2011 B GG 9§ b o Wiferd
@l & fJaRor, A Ud B oRaT 3R Fhd yarg faaRer & Arer
o A affe R a1 TR I g7 I &9 B @ R

foRRkn; e ; ckr

d 7 oo fawr @1 AT SR I 3R g At frferiad @
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TRATET M 9§ 2009—10 & 2747.4 BRI TUY & HHrael 19.8 Tfrerd
@ gfg a9 IR BT 9GP 3291.7 HRIS B AT

qd 201011 BT T A 1700 FRI$ BUT & 3fhs BT YR B TAT
S ad 2009—10 & 1555 TRIS & GdbIEel 1714.1 HUS o, ST 10.2
gferera @ gfg o

fraer erar AR 3.55 Ufterd & GeRax 3.75 Ufied & |
i SRl UR ufirel™ 1.53 fiera o |

Yofl qIferar rgura #1d 2010 & 12.71 URIRIG @7 g # 13.56 Ufora
BT |

q9 2010—11 & forv e wnferad R ufdam™ 21.50 ufoerd =T
Uiy TR S 38.79 JUY o 3R UMY IR TEI Yo 184.44 TUY T |

d% &1 IRTH PRER a9 & TRM 180,000 TS BIY & ATHS B IR
PR §U 181,530 PRIS BUY BT 3R 20.3 URRIG @I gig I @l |

¥ 2010—11 & SR Fel o1 ARFT H 17,576 PIe TUU @ 960 88
3R T8 19.9 WIS @1 gfg & AT 105,804 PRIS FUY BT TS |

e 31.03.2011 BT Fet I 75,726 HRIS U of, e 13,068 FRIS
w7 @1 gfg (0.9 UfRr) &< 82| WY W9 | T ST AU 71.6
gfererd erm|

T & I 4304 HRIE BUT 9 HY (19.9 W) 25,969 TR
JUT & MY |

G FOT 1904 TS TUY TR (20.8 TRTRIC) 11,048 BRI TUY BT Y
3R Wi FErNRT aer §& o1 & 18.57 wfoRrd R |

ot MRAl @ afel 9% 7 78 FaEdl & wel fHar|
2010—11 & SR AFoid MRl (A |fed) @1 Bt a¥gen oot af
B 587.48 BRI BUY BT Il b HHIE 756,58 BRI UY TS |

Gl TSI RTIT A 2010 & 0.81 TR & HHEel 0.98 I
off 3R gt ool oRaal A/ 2010 & 0.23 UfIPd & FHE 053
gfererd <& |

facia wEde uRASHT & idifd o 1.53 a “AI—fhal @ @rel

vk;

ST 9@ E |

IRA ¥ G < Al FT ead 31.3.2011 BN IGHY 1860 BN AT
IR Tt Tmerd Wdvw glaer & gated €1 s9a afiRad §o
3 TmaEnd fadw # #)

Hel TSIUH qGbR 1128 BN Y, O 322 3% WS YEIUH wihe €
3R BAR YTEHT &1 UET TSN e & fd 70,000 TEIGH T & TS
gl

,0 053

9§ & IR §F B [l T TP 105429 BRI UV 8 TE, o
TS 37T H 9361.0 TS BUY A 21.4 YR &1 Sgaw gig e
=

et @t o # 4036 FRIS FUY B dd qo1 g% (27.7 TR |
PR ATOTR 3T 905.65 HRIS BT 9¢ TS (26.7 Ffera) |

I P HG H dB BT AT A 5324.9 BRI BUV o, s 771.7 BRI
TY 3FrET 16.9 ARG &T 98 g2 |

Y 2010—11 B SRTH 19263 BRIS BUY & URDATAT T H 196.0 PRI
JYY B g §s © 3R 9 200910 & 1730.3 FRIS FUY & WR I Jof 1
IR W g 1.3 Ui @ gfg 2

qY¥ 2010—11 BT AT & 7T M vd J fread &

R. axIs #)

faeRo 2009-10 | 2010-11 | &yof gfg |  ufoera

FIE
T AT MM 7714.37| 9361.02| 1646.65| 21.4
T S T 4553.18| 5324.92 771.74 16.9
e st o 3161.19| 4036.12 874.93| 27.7
fraa aRererrra 4477.60| 5217.99 740.39 16.5
SIp)
YRI5 1730.25| 1926.31 196.06 1.3
IREATTT AT 2747.35| 3291.68 544,33 19.8
gferifort a1 1192.36| 1577.60 385.24| 32.3
TadeH aif
JHIRT TR B
PR HRIBTH
At wraE ek
B RABATY
[SECACIE] 1554.99 | 1714.07 159.08 10.2
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2010-11

To
The Members,

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the Bank’s
Annual Report along with the Audited Statement of Accounts
and the Cash flow statement for the year ended 315t March
2011.

Financial Highlights

The Bank took forward its growth story and the major
highlights are as follows:

. Operating profit increased to ¥3291.7 crore as against
%2747.4 crore for 2009-10 registering a growth of 19.8
per cent.

. Net profit for 2010-11 crossed the 1700 crore mark
and was at ¥1714.1 crore as compared to I1555 crore
for 2009-10, showing a growth of 10.2 per cent.

. Net Interest Margin improved to 3.75 per cent from
3.55 per cent.

. Return on average assets was at 1.53 per cent.

o Capital Adequacy Ratio was at 13.56 per cent as
compared to 12.71 per cent as of March 2010.

. Return on Net worth for 2010-11 was at 21.50 per
cent.

J Earnings per share was at ¥38.79 and Book value per
share was 3184.44.

. Global Business of the Bank crossed ¥180,000 crore
during the year and was at ¥181,530 crore, registering
a growth of 20.3 per cent.

o Total Deposits grew by 317,576 crore to 3105,804
crore, a growth of 19.9 per cent for the year 2010-11.

. Gross Advances were at 375,726 crore, registering
an increase of 313,068 crore (20.9 per cent) as on
31.3.2011. Overall Credit Deposit ratio was at 71.6 per
cent.

. Priority Sector Advances at 325,969 crore, grew by
34304 crore (19.9 per cent).

o Agriculture Credit grew by 31904 crore (20.8 per cent)
to 11,048 crore and accounted for 18.57 per cent of
Adjusted Net Bank Credit.

J The Bank scaled new heights in the recovery of NPA.
During 2010-11, total recovery of NPA (including AUC)
amounted to ¥756.58 crore as against 3587.48 crore
last year.

. Gross NPA was at 0.98 per cent as against 0.81per cent
for March 2010 and Net NPA was at 0.53 per cent as
against 0.23 per cent in March 2010.

. Under Financial Inclusion project, a total of 1.53 lakh
‘No-Frill" accounts have been opened.

. Total domestic branch network of the Bank in India
increased to 1860 as on 31.3.2011 and all the branches
are under CBS. Besides, the Bank has 3 overseas
branches.

. Total number of ATMs increased to 1128, which
included 322 offsite ATMs and our customers can have
access to 70000 ATMs in the shared network.

Income and Expenditure

. During the year, total income of the Bank increased to
10542.9 crore with a strong growth in interest income
to the tune of ¥9361.0 crore or 21.4 per cent.

. Net interest income registered a rise to ¥4036 crore
(27.7 per cent).

J Core non-interest income increased to 3¥905.65 crore
(26.7 per cent).

. Onthe Expenditure side, the Bank's interest expenditure
was at I5324.9 crore, an increase of I771.7 crore or
16.9 per cent.

. Total operating expenses at ¥1926.3 crore for 2010-11
has shown an increase of ¥196.0 crore, an increase of
11.3 per cent, when compared to the level of ¥1730.3
crore in 2009-10.

The income and expenditure for the period 2010-11 are
given hereunder:

(. in crore)

Particulars 2009-10 (2010-11 |[Absolute (%

Growth |Growth
Total Interest Income 7714.37 | 9361.02 | 1646.65| 21.4
Total Interest Expenditure | 4553.18 | 5324.92 771.74| 16.9
Net Interest Income 3161.19 | 4036.12 874.93| 27.7
Net Operating Income 4477.60 | 5217.99 740.39| 16.5
Operating Expenses 1730.25 | 1926.31 196.06 | 11.3
Operating Profit 2747.35| 3291.68 544.33| 19.8
Provisions & Contingencies | 1192.36 | 1577.60 385.24| 32.3
including depreciation
on account of transfer of
securities to HTM category
Net Profit 1554.99 (1714.07 159.08| 10.2
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dher & ykxr virj ILiM: fo*yk.k

. q§ 2010—11 H d& @ aa =1 emg, 9§ 2000-10 B 3161.2
PRIS BIY A dGDY 4036 BRIS ©UV BT T8 | 3% 27.7 Ufawrd &t

9fg <ol g |

. HTE 2011 BT TS M | g6d W e o1 AfoE 3.75 wfaerd
6 9¢ AT

BT — AN IR feryor faq 2

(¥ IS )
g 2009-10 | 2010-11 qfg
wof fererd

el e 3161.19 | 4036.12 874.93| 27.7

fferat o o

e 8.28 8.35

el & e 4.89 4.75

yfererd

fraet @i T 3.55 3.75

gfererd

egRoi.k vuikr

(vfcrera #)

Hreug 2009-10 2010-11
IIRMF 9= 315t 10.71 10.28
fraer R aroA 6.35 6.91
ST IRt @y AT 5.66 5.41
Rt R ufiemT 1.67 1.563
EICECIDECS IR 38.64 36.92
i HHAR FRIGR (FUY G H) 760.78 929.76
IRY HHAR o (JUT A H) 7.92 8.88

YkHkk "k

feerd dedt o a¥ 2010—11 & forg 75 ufderd & @mafer & iR B
21 ol ad 201011 &1 i o gRT 37T fBY SIHaTel afmfer
W PR B AT BN ¥ 2010—11 B foIY AT & FROT B afars
MY PR ART 36233 BRIS BUY B | U—3MTSC AU 21.4 U

qaT =

fuoy ekfy;r vkj Bhvkj,vkj

o §o 1 frad Aferdd 31.3.2010 F 7047.02 HRIS FUY & Gblaal
31.3.2011 BT JERPR 8326.55 TS TUY B TS | I8 @Ml & T+
faer & PRoT 18.16 Ufcrerd @1 gfg @ uRefT w2

o I |l & AR A 2010 & Yo HT ARG MRT R rguTad
(FMBTRTSMR) 12.71 TR | ol &4 W A/ 2011 #1356
gfcrerd & Siifes 9 ufirerd @1 amem & Hdrad 2

o fRIR-| Yo FT WIRTAR @1 2010 & 11.13 URIRIT & FHrael
ATE 2011 BT 11.02 TRIER oI |
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(siferera #)
A 2010 BT | A 2011 BT
fear—1 oft 11.13 11.02
foTR—II goht 1.58 2.54
B 12.71 13.56

*  IRA WPR R A TS WAHGA & ARV H FT Sfay [/
IO SIS BT % & IUH 31.03.2011 BT 1876.15 IS
JYT B Y, Sifh  He WiRHDdr & # AREr BT 7.22 Ui
AT B

o YRA WIR S Agawl & FgAR Aef wff aik arfaRes ga=frar
P IRM AT /3ISTl & SRl S el & gd 3R gar=fa
& gd gl Ry 1)

o Jafd U A R 8@l B SmASH fhar T iR Al @y
Rrerad g8 1 S9@1 AR1exor S wwg A | sgfid
SIfr / SIfad SO YRS doRdT dd STl / TTal
PHARAT BT el / el & e &1 § ghked
FRAT &1 T PR D AU HET YEHD WR D U BN P
T HUP ARHRT & w7 § AT AT TaT 2

0k di nkjku ckM ei 1fjoru

TN 3fay & IR drRiuTad fFewe & wu § o ol =Y A
01 IR 2010 BT HTIR T fama o |

BRUTAS a9 5 U U9 weeard 9 d6 offs weRTg # oeuet U4
&y fqwd & wT # QMO UG B UR 30.09.2010 BT HATA™
Ble faam|

# T HOTAM Bl ARG Rod 9% & A & w9 § d4S ¥ 30
TS, 2010 BT FIga fobam Tam o1 37 UH SRS B IR WRBR
q 96 $ PETIR HHAN FRwe & w9 g fear or ok S= e
21 37 2010 BT BRIV T80T BT o |

T A1 3R MaTerRg=<, 51 & & Texrom, 5 S =Raas R S
HIRAT W HHI: 29.07.2010, 21.11.2010, 13.01.2011 3fR 30.01.2011 TP
o & fews wi

funkdk dh feEenkjh dk dFku &
A 2011 BT G I & AfF oA @ FARY F Fewd gie wed 2 o

o TEAYP e BM W IR WEHRT T A TSI ofkdm
AT BT UTer faam 72T 2 |

o 9RAN Rd §6 & 1wl & IgAR a9R T oRkar Afadi &1
TR YT fam T3 |

e ficiy af & ofd a@ Jo @ dddam 7 Rufy ® T g
=rafer gfte o w1 31, 2011 & 96 & @™ @1 WE T <
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Spread Analysis

. The Bank’s Net Interest Income improved to 34036
crore in 2010-11 from ¥3161.2 crore in 2009-10, thereby
registering a growth of 27.7 per cent.

o The increase in Interest Income led to an increase in Net
Interest Margin to 3.75 per cent as of March 2011.

The Spread analysis is as under:

(. in crore)
Parameters 2009-10 | 2010-11 Growth
Absolute | %
Interest Spread 3161.19 | 4036.12 874.93 27.7
Yield on Funds % 8.28 8.35
Cost of Funds % 4.89 4.75
Net Interest
Margin % 3.55 3.75
IMPORTANT RATIOS
(in per cent)
Parameters 2009-10 2010-11
Yield on Advances 10.71 10.28
Yield on Investment 6.35 6.91
Cost of Deposits 5.66 5.41
Return on Assets 1.67 1.53
Cost Income ratio 38.64 36.92
Business per employee (X in lakh) 760.78 929.76
Profit per employee (X in lakh) 7.92 8.88

DIVIDEND

. The Board of Directors has recommended a dividend of
75 per cent for 2010-11. The dividend for financial year
2010-11 shall be subject to tax on dividend to be paid
by the Bank. The total outflow on account of dividend
for 2010-11 is ¥ 362.33 crore including dividend tax. The
payout ratio works out to 21.1 per cent.

NET WORTH AND CRAR

o The Net worth of the Bank improved to ¥8326.55 crore
as on 31.3.2011 from %7047.02 crore as on 31.03.2010,
reflecting a growth of 18.16 per cent due to plough back
of profits.

. As per Basel ll, the Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio
(CRAR) is 13.56 per cent as of March 2011, compared to
12.71 per cent as of March 2010, against the requirement
of 9 per cent.

. The CRAR of Tier | capital was 11.02 per cent as of March
2011 as against 11.13 per cent as of March 2010.

(in per cent)

As on
March 2010 March 2011
Tier-l Capital 11.13 11.02
Tier-1l Capital 1.58 2.54
Total 12.71 13.56
. In accordance with the priorities accorded by the

Government of India, the Bank’s Advances to SC/ST
reached31876.15croreasof31tMarch 2011 constituting
7.22 per cent of total Priority Sector advances.

. Also, as per Government guidelines, during the process
of Direct Recruitment and Internal Promotions, Pre-
recruitment and Pre-promotion trainings were offered
to SC/ST employees.

. Periodical Quarterly Meetings were conducted and
grievances, if any, were resolved then and there.
The Cell also ensures prompt disposal of grievances/
representations of SC/ST employees. A Chief Liaison
Officer in the rank of General Manager has been
nominated for this purpose.

CHANGES IN THE BOARD DURING THE YEAR

During the period under review, Shri Rajeev Rishi assumed
charge as Executive Director on October 1, 2010.

Shri. A S Bhattacharya, Executive Director demitted office
on September 30, 2010 on his elevation as Chairman &
Managing Director, Bank of Maharashtra.

Shri S Karuppasamy, was appointed as the RBI nominee
to the Board on July 30, 2010. Shri M Jayanath, was
appointed as the Workmen Employee Director of the Bank
by the Government of India and assumed charge on April
21, 2010.

Shri C R Gopalasundaram, Shri T T Natarajan, Shri G Charath
Chandran and Mrs. Saria Khan were Directors of the Bank
upto 29.07.2010, 21.11.2010, 13.01.2011 and 30.01.2011
respectively.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors' confirm that in the preparation of the annual
accounts for the year ended March 31, 2011 -

. The applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any;

. The accounting policies framed in accordance with
the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, were
consistently applied;

. Reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates were
made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial year and of

the profit of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2011.
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% forg Iferd v fagayet fofa wd smae fg 1|

e 9RT # dH @I Farferd wRoarel AF BEET @ Ul &
TR AT oiRdT Afierdl & eREmd & forg w9fa &R wafa
ST T T, I

. R AHR BRITR dTell TLAT B MR IR 91 7T B |

MR

IS, TRA IR, IR Rad § @ik R ufengfa v fafg 9
¥ e 9gqey Arfee™ ok ¥ & forg oo wifde MR =rad
FRAT 2| S, i weermslt iR Huast @i & FEanT ok 9 &
Q1 S1umT grgaTe AT B 9IS 31U UTEDT 3R IIRERST W el

IR THT @ Ui Y IRy ® |

98, § & HRiUTes Feed — s v v e & Uiy 01.04.2010
A 30.09.2010 TF el I TgHeI INAH & oY MU WIS g
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BT B

3 AT IR Mg, 51 & & Fexro, 80 off axad= AR Sl
wIRAT @ ST 9§ & IR 9 & 9e a1 I, I 9gHed ANEH
BT A FRIEAT SOl AT B |

qre, §F & IHT PRI § W del d gafid |qdnei iR
IS AT B T RIS R ¢ |

e ded @ foU 9 SS9 IR 9

v/;{k ,o ic/k fun'kd
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. Proper and sufficient care were taken for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of applicable laws
governing banks in India; and

. The accounts have been prepared on a going concern
basis.
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V- VkiFkd ekgky

2010—11 & SR g sefeawer H e dAde A IaRaR
GUR B o W a0 ferg fag | donfy yerfersfier srefeqasenait
H I @ enroll ud gge qHeT & Ay fAafr el § uwfy
ggd & fafdy <1 W % g1 Ufdeiie ADl Bl g |
faepRye Sreferawerrall # SRR He i BT GeR Uil 11 § 3iR
RIS g 3fferes el 8| AEred! R <=1l 4 e wu
A RU @1 18 Hfcagal & davE e a8 & RME |RU &
BT AT H GoIR B & B |

AfRge fegaRer B Bldlel SIRA H @Wrel avgall Ud 58 b
g &M, ST # faueT, #e—qdi &5 &R IR awplal qui
arenfa, faea & &g 9N § RIGR) qo §{B T S9RA §¢
IRl # Srfaawar @ SiIRad e € |

Hikjrh; VKO ; OLFkk %

* 2010—11 H WRA SrfyaRel 9 U9 Ud @Udh MR BT
GUR ol far Siifes waver SunT derr fder 8 sredl wiT
TR SR AT 2009—10 & 8 URILId ¥ 2010—11 H SHSM!
H gig @ TR 8.6 Ul & TAT BV H HAe@Ol GUR B
[Tl AT & & H [ad gedT url T o | 2010—11
# affenfie Swres ¥ 7.8 Ui @ gfg I8 iR T 4
8.1 UfRId @1 afg &1 g8 | 3MeEfIe Iried &I W@Rer,
GoiiTd gegell @ Sared H gfE, HUNe] H e
AR & URY fhy SIF, SRR gRT Sa[RTd & # fhy
SITaTel Jfdd @, FoT | qAT BT SR Fial 9 i
¥ gfg onfe ggg fFaer o1 47 & R o |

o i@ a¥ 11 & IRM PN &7 H Ygo GuR g3 o
I fUod ¥ Sus # AREe &1 o 9 54 e &
gfg oot @ M| SN # 53 Ufrerd Sfere dReaTer dar
&3 7 2010—11 & 3RF 9.6 Ufer gfg & o oY |

o g ad "1 & IRM WE RGAl & Jod H PR qer
$ BRU UIE w0 A GERDIT 9¢ U R W & B
gig & BRI WY aRGAT & <4 H = HU A gy 8% o
o af "1 & e 9 & IRE wWd |/ S 918 I
o & oif @ wem # fFEir a3 # gy g orfl
T o | STfd gEc EWHITT IR G o & forg 3iR
Speferawert # il T GERWIATT Uil R b I &
fou e Red 9 = 9mRe @1 9 #Aifas Aifa @1 o
g7 QAT ATE 2011 BT SYURIE B SR UR JETRHIfT
8.98 UfIeId WR o | MY fUwel 9y & <R 206 fRrd 3
ATd 2011 ¥ @Wrer awqgell 1 GERWIf He 8lax 9.5 ufererd
W V& |
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Ta9R 2010 ¥ Fidl # o oM ; *¥iet 2010 | ATE 2011
qe & dodl i, I 9y 11 & fou gua Sfer 200
fafers & FrRfd—aed &1 R &R JUd SfeR 245.86 fdferas
B W 2011 7 gfg 438 ufoera &1 fawha av 11 &
URY H IS T W g8 @ e fAde] 2010 9 ST WE
M o R @R ' # &9 gg 81 sild—wrd 2011 #
AT YU SfeR 350.69 fafera w2 |

i ad 2011 & Ugel auld # <Ie WK &1 ©1eT Adqo!
wU ¥ 9 T I8 98 §Y AR HIS IR HE IS g8 aa
U Gl B PR AT| T Yol @rd § [ & 997
AT H STHE & RO [AciT ay ‘11 & UorF auie H 93
WA Aged @ I Reafa @)

GERATC df¥ad aMTfdie F9Iaal 3R AR sfeferdwer §
TR PUR & qrg9le UBSIeNS &I AT 98 ol Fead
RET, I§ TIERYT NI & Hga, Jodcad wU o 3f¥e Fal.
THIT AR JRURT &5 H F0T Hhe o dRad Jgal & BRI
Nel |

o< af 11 & <RE Tmengens SmTH iReR T |
JFIER 10 T ey fagel Y amrE agd € @R
AT W S YTAN FE BH B VT IR SH—BRal’ 10
H fferl @1 afgai 9T ¥ g3l W 2011 & T qd [ae
M B AR JuH Sfelk 153 fferas off | gamar fa<eh
faferrar et e Ster 305 faferr < o va v ugal
BT YU Sfer 279 fAferad @1 Refa @1 gorm 3§ ai—er—ay
MR W= 9.5 Ufaerd @ gfyg elrer @1 1 2|

e dd B B BHG W B TS Gecaol b yHE W
JMATI—ATTAl & d¢ M H TUY B JeI IReR & foras
HUST 3 SR 9¢ AT o7 TFAT AU < H HU 3R Y[R
guCTl ® BRI (a9, &3 MRTGAl B g1 H STeR
Tl JRETT DI SR Db MY | Y B A Tb AR R
9% g &9 &3 H deicl 3R UM @& e HAl W U
amear, o erfeua veifie Ratger @ Nda &1 <@ € 7
IR BUY TG AT I GERT AT T THA HH B HfeH
fa 4 fafa ax 44.65 9T Sfelk T@ uga T |

IRAR S R fawg # Mg garwifa iR S9a
IRUHERY 16T @I &%1 3 88 hg @ 999 A IaR—aed
T RET | EROIfaSa garal ®f e & AT Uil |
gfg | I o BT AT 9 a9 B FHd | 21 A 2011 B
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

A. ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT

The world economy has showed discernible signs of recovery
from the economic crisis during 2010-11. However, growth
has remained highly divergent in different regions, with the
emerging economies under China’s lead still firmly at the
forefront. Advanced economies, have witnessed continued
slow recovery by historical standards, and unemployment
has remained high. A large part of Europe continued to
recover last year despite the widely reported difficulties
encountered by peripheral European countries.

Emerging risks to the global economy included higher food
and fuel prices, the disaster in Japan, unrest in the Middle
East and North African countries, lingering unemployment
in parts of the world and the risk of overheating in some
dynamic emerging markets.

INDIAN ECONOMY

. In 2010-11, the Indian economy recorded a sharp
and broad-based recovery backed by the robust
consumption as well as the investment demand.
GDP clocked a growth rate of 8.6 per cent in 2010-11
from 8 per cent in 2009-10, with persistent strength
witnessed in manufacturing sector together with a
significant recovery in agriculture. Growth in industrial
output stood at 7.8 per cent and manufacturing posted
a 8.1 per cent growth in 2010-11. The robustness of
the industrial activity, increase in production of capital
goods, commencement of capacity expansion plans
of corporates, increased infrastructure spending by
the Government, growth in credit as well as financing
from non-banking sources underscored the strong
investment demand.

. Agriculture sector output rebounded strongly during
FY11 to register a growth of 5.4 per cent against
a fall in output in the previous year. Services sector
contributing about 53 per cent of GDP registered a
growth of 9.6 per centin 2010-11.

. The sustained rise in the prices of food articles had
caused the headline inflation to remain at elevated
levels during FY11. The surge in food prices was
mainly driven by the increase in the prices of items
like fruits and vegetables, milk, meat, poultry and
fish. After remaining muted during most part of FY11,
manufacturing inflation raised its head again during
the terminal months of FY11. In order to control
the spiralling inflation and anchor the inflationary
expectations in the economy, the RBI resorted to
aggressive monetary policy tightening. The inflation
based on WPI was at 8.98 per cent in March 2011.
Food inflation, however, moderated to 9.5 per cent in
March 2011 from 20.6 per cent a year before.

Exports gained momentum since November 2010; with
cumulative exports for Apr-10 to Mar-11 crossing the
US$ 200 bn export target for FY11 to US$245.86 billion.
The growth in the March 2011 was 43.8 per cent. After
growing at a faster pace since the beginning of FY11,
imports started moderating since Sept-10 leading to
a contraction in the trade deficit. Imports for Apr-Mar
2011 was at US$ 350.69 bn.

Current account deficit surged significantly during H1
FY11, especially during Q2 FY11 owing to widening
trade deficit and moderating net invisibles. However,
substantial inflow of funds under the capital account
led to a surplus in the overall BoP during H1 FY11.

Despite improving global economic prospects and
robust recovery of the Indian economy, the FDI inflows
largely remained muted owingto a confluence offactors
such as environmental policy issues, comparatively
higher inflation and global issues like debt crisis in the
European region.

FIl inflows remained volatile during FY11. While the
short term foreign fund inflows remained quite robust
till Oct-10, it started receding since then, with outflows
occurring during Jan-Feb'10. As at end March 2011,
the net inflows were to the tune of US$1.53 billion.
Outstanding forex reserves stood at US$305 billion,
recording a growth of 9.5 per cent on Y-0-Y basis from
US$279 billion a year ago.

The Rupee was volatile, impacted by the speculation
of high crude-oil prices leading to increase in import
costs, in turn widening CAD and Japan's earthquake
and nuclear accident which prompted investors to
favour the relative safety of the dollar over regional
assets. Towards the end of the year, the hike in interest
rates by the RBI and the assurance by the Japan's
Defence minister that the damaged atomic reactors
are cooling too boosted the demand for the Indian
rupee due to which the exchange rate touched a high
of 44 .65 per dollar on the last day of the month.

Indian equity markets remained volatile, in line with
the global trend impacted by inflation and consequent
interest rate hikes. Sensex had slumped 12 per
cent from the start of the year to March 21, 2011 on
concerns that policy measures to curb inflationary
pressures will hamper growth. However, the last week
of March saw Indian stocks gaining as the immediate
risks to the global economic recovery seemed to abate
as Japan made progress in averting the nuclear crisis
and oil prices although high, stayed range bound.
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The BSE Sensex settled at 19,445.22 on March 31, 2011
which was 1,917.45 points or 10.9 per cent up from its
close of 17,5627.77 on March 31, 2010. The S&P CNX
Nifty ended at 5,833.75 from 5249.1 in March 2010, an
increase of 11.14 per cent.

MONETARY DEVELOPMENTS

Scheduled Commercial Banks' (SCBs) credit growth
showed gradual improvement since the beginning of
FY11 and gained traction, especially since Q3 FY11.
Total Bank credit ended the year with a growth of 21.4
per cent. Growth in deposits, however, witnessed
significant moderation since the beginning of FY11
and remained muted for most part of FY11, albeit
some improvements during the last quarter of the
financial year. As on 25" March 2011, total deposits of
Scheduled Commercial Banks grew by 15.8 per cent.
The total outflows owing to the 3G spectrum auction,
build-up of Centre’s cash balances with the RBI, sluggish
growth in bank deposits as compared to the credit
growth along with higher demand for currency led to
tight liquidity conditions during FY11. Consequently, a
host of measures had been taken by the RBI to ease
the liquidity pressures in the economy.

During the year, the Reserve Bank of India initiated
non disruptive normalisation of the Monetary Policy
through calibrated tightening of the policy interest rates
and easing of liquidity conditions. The predominant
objective was to gradually raise the anti-inflationary
accent of the policy without disrupting growth. The
Reserve Bank undertook measures to ease the liquidity
pressures to avoid the risk of liquidity stress affecting
the flow of credit to productive activities. RBI raised
the reverse repo by 225 bps to 5.75 per cent, repo rate
by 175 bps to 6.75 per cent, and increased the CRR by
25 bps to 6 per cent. Significantly, Statutory Liquidity
Ratio (SLR) was reduced to 24 per cent of Net Demand
and Time Liabilities (NDTL) from 25 per cent of NDTL
of SCBs, with effect from December 18, 2010.

DETAILED BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Global Business

Global Business of the Bank has crossed the 180,000
crore mark to 181,530 crore as on March 31, 2011
from ¥150,886 crore as on March 31, 2010 registering
an increase of 330,644 crore and a growth of 20.3 per
cent. Domestic Business of the Bank has increased by
329,650 crore to ¥174,919 crore from 145,270 crore
as on March 31, 2010 registering a growth of 20.4 per
cent.

Resource Mobilisation

Global Deposits of the Bank has crossed the ¥100,000
crore mark to 105,804 crore as on March 31, 2011
from T 88,228 crore in the previous year, with an
accretion of ¥17,576 crore and growth of 19.92 per
cent. Domestic Deposits of the Bank has increased by
317,026 crore to ¥102,332 crore as on March 31, 2011
from ¥85,307 crore in the previous year, registering a
growth of 19.96 per cent.

CASA Deposits has reached the level of 332,639 crore
as on March 31, 2011 from ¥28,361 crore in the previous
year, recording a growth of 15.08 per cent.

Credit Deployment

Gross Advances of the Bank has touched the level of
375,726 crore as on March 31, 2011 as against 362,658
crore as on March 31, 2010, recording a growth of
20.86 per cent. Domestic Credit has increased by
312,624 crore (21.05 per cent) to ¥72,587 crore as on
March 31, 2011 as against 359,963 crore last year.

Domestic Non food credit has increased by 312,225
crore (20.78 per cent) to 371,067 crore as on March 31,
2011 as against 358,842 crore in the previous year.

Global CD ratio as on March 31, 2011 stood at 71.57 per
cent. The Bank would continue its thrust on improving
its yield on advances and asset quality.

BRANCH NETWORK AND EXPANSION

The Bank has expanded its network by 104 branches
in India to 1860 branches as at end-March 2011,
comprising of 508 Rural, 503 Semi Urban, 477 Urban
and 372 Metropolitan branches. The branch network is
supplemented with 37 Extension Counters, 23 Satellite
Offices, 1 Collection Counter, 39 Rural Banking Service
Centres and 1 Forex Bureau. During the year, the Bank
has opened a branch at Jaffna in Sri Lanka on 21
January 2011, taking the total to 3 foreign branches,
including Colombo and Singapore branches.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE

Priority Sector Credit

Priority Sector advances stood at 25969.12 crore as
on 31t March 2011 and constituted 43.66 per cent
of Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC). The sector has
registered a growth of 19.87 per cent (34304.18 crore)
during 2010-11 as against 17.58 per cent achieved
during 2009-10.
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Agriculture Credit

. Agriculture advances stood at ¥11047.89 crore as at
end-March 2011 and constituted 18.57 per cent of
ANBC. The sector has registered a growth of 20.82 per
cent (31903.90 crore) during 2010-11 as against 16.67
per cent achieved during the previous year.

Special Agricultural Credit Plan

. Under Special Agricultural Credit Plan (SACP), during
2010-11, the Bank has disbursed farm loans amounting
to ¥8227.54 crore as against the annual target of 36510
crore, recording 126 per cent achievement.

. Of the above, ¥1987.03 crore has been disbursed to
450,132 new farmers and ¥4158.54 crore to 742,343
small / marginal farmers, which works out to 56 per
cent of Direct Agricultural disbursements, as against
the RBI directive of minimum 40 per cent.

. Our rural and semi urban branches have observed
“INTENSIVE FARM CREDIT CAMPAIGN"” coinciding
with the Rabi season with the dual objective of
enhancing credit flow to agriculture and strengthening
our relationship with the farmers. During the campaign
period, our branches have disbursed Agriculture
credit to the tune of ¥888.89 crore benefitting 164,408
farmers.

J Weaker sections: Credit outstanding to Weaker
Sections was at ¥6175.15 crore as at end-March 2011,
working out to 10.38 per cent of ANBC as against the
stipulated norm of 10 per cent.

J DRI Advances: During 2010-11, the Bank has disbursed
17,651 DRI loans amounting to 320.74 crore. The
outstanding level stood at 327.72 crore.

. Advances to SC/STs: Outstanding credit to SC/ST
beneficiaries stood at ¥1876.15 crore as at 31.03.2011,
working outto 7.22 per cent of Priority Sector Advances
of the Bank.

. Lending to Minorities: Advances to Minorities which
stood at¥3193.53 crore as of March 2010 has increased
by ¥789.44 crore during 2010-11 to reach ¥3915.15
crore as of end-March 2011, working out to 15.08 per
cent of total Priority Sector Advances as against the
stipulated norm of 15 per cent.

Education Loan Scheme

o During the year, exposure to education loan portfolio
has increased by 502.29 crore to ¥2810.70 crore.

. During the year ended March 2011, the Bank has
disbursed a sum of ¥621.09 crore as education loans
to 96,953 students.

. The Bank is also implementing "Web based on-line
education loan application system" to facilitate early
disposal of applications. During the year ended March
2011, 1105 students were given "in-principle" sanction
amounting to ¥30.52 crore.

. Interest concession to girl students @ 0.5 per cent
on the applicable card rate on fresh education loans
sanctioned is being allowed from 015t July 2009.

INITIATIVES FOR STEPPING UP RURAL CREDIT
Financial Inclusion Plan 2010-12

As per the recommendations of the High Level Committee
of Reserve Bank of India (RBI) on providing banking services
to villages with a population of more than 2000 and as
advised by RBI, the Bank has prepared a Financial Inclusion
Plan for covering villages with population above 2000 by
March 2012. The Bank has been allocated 1536 villages with
population of more than 2000 in 19 States.

Road map for coverage of villages

. The Bank has planned to provide banking services
to all the 1536 villages with population above 2000
through various delivery channels.

. Additionally, the Bank has identified 4040 villages with
population 2000 and below, to provide banking services
through Smart card based BC Model by March 2013.

Progress under Fl Plan (as on 31.03.2011)

Under Financial Inclusion Plan 2010-12, 1010 villages with
population above 2000 have been covered upto end-March
2011 through various delivery models as below:

. 978 villages through Smart card based Business
Correspondent(BC) model

. 21 villages through Banking Service Centers (20)/
branches (1)

. 11 villages through Mobile Branch/Van

The details of the villages provided with banking services
along with the name of the Field BCs are available in the
Bank’s website.

The first Mobile branch (Van) with ATM facility and coin
vending machine was launched at Jangipur in West Bengal
by the Hon’ble Union Finance Minister on September 26,
2010. This mobile branch would be providing banking
services to six villages allotted under Financial Inclusion.
One more Mobile branch/van was launched at Vellore,
Tamilnadu on March 25, 2011, for providing banking services
in five villages.

The Bank has made 100 per cent coverage of households
under Financial Inclusion through issue of smart cards in
Mangalam village in Union Territory of Puducherry. Dr.Subir
Gokarn, Deputy Governor, RBI participated at a function
organized in the village on 05.08.2011. Transactions are now
carried out by the villagers through smart cards by the BC
engaged in the village.
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Under the RBI outreach programme, Banking services were
provided in Venthoni village coming under Paramakudi
branch (Madurai Zone) though ICT based Smart Card enabled
Business Correspondents Model. Dr.K.C.Chakrabarty, Deputy
Governor, RBI launched the programme on 20" December
2010 and released the Financial Inclusion Plan 2010-12 for
Venthoni village.

The Bank has opened 152,767 ‘No Frill' accounts in the Fl
implementing villages with population above 2000 and
97,150 smart cards have been issued to the account holders.
Overdraftin SB ‘No frill'accounts and GCC facilities have also
been provided to 1500 beneficiaries in these villages under
Financial Inclusion Plan 2010-12.

The Bank had started opening ‘No frill" accounts way back from
2005. The Bank has so far opened 26.41 lakh ‘No frill” accounts;
Overdraft and GCC facilities have been provided to 55,821
beneficiaries through various branches across the country.

Financial Inclusion Plan progress in
UT of Puducherry - SLBC Convener

In the UT of Puducherry, where the Bank is the SLBC
Convener, under Financial Inclusion Plan, a total of 43
villages with population above 2000 have been identified
and allotted to various Banks for providing banking services.
All the 43 villages have been provided with banking services
as on March 31t 2011.

Agricultural Debt Waiver and
Debt Relief Scheme 2008

The Bank has provided debt waiver amounting to 3460.26
crore benefitting 2.37 lakh small and marginal farmers under
the above Scheme.

Besides, 42,896 other farmers were identified as eligible
for a debt relief of ¥84.62 crore. Of these, 33,593 farmers
have paid their share (75 per cent) as of March 31st
2011, and a relief of ¥64.31 crore were passed on by the
Branches.

Fresh loans were sanctioned to the beneficiaries of the Debt
Waiver/Debt Relief scheme from July 01t 2008.

Year Fresh Loans disbursed
Accounts Amt. % crore)

2008-09 97,357 283.19

2009-10 105,566 403.30

2010-11 106,842 469.56

Lead Bank Scheme

. The Bank holds SLBC responsibility in UT of Puducherry
and Lead Bank role in 13 districts (10 in Tamil Nadu,
two in Andhra Pradesh and one in Kerala). The

Lead Districts are actively involved in implementing
Financial Inclusion Plan to provide Banking Services in
the unbanked villages.

CREDIT FLOW TO SMALL AND MEDIUM
ENTERPRISES (SME)

J The Bank has achieved ¥7718.00 crore under Small
Enterprises (SE) as on March 315t 2011.

. The Bank has entered into a MoU arrangement with
Bajaj Auto Ltd. and TVS for financing their 3 wheelers
to augment the Micro Enterprises credit.

. Towards development of region specific new
Structured Loan Products for MSME sector, the Bank
has formulated a scheme for financing Textile Cluster
in Bhilwara Region with relaxed margin, rate of interest
etc. which was implemented from the 3 quarter of FY
2010-11.

. The Bank has established SME Central Processing Units
at nine key centres in Chennai, Mumbai, Kolkata, New
Delhi, Ahmedabad, Bangalore, Pune, Coimbatore and
Kanchipuram for quick and quality appraisal of SME
proposals. The Bank has 62 Specialised SME Branches
across the country for focussed attention and growth
of SME portfolio.

. The Bank has covered all eligible accounts under SME
with CGTMSE coverage to facilitate first generation
entrepreneurs to avail the credit facility without the
hassles of collaterals.

PERSONAL SEGMENT LOANS

During the year, the Bank continued its focus on Personal
Segment loans. The Bank has a Retail Banking Segment
Centre at each of its 30 Zones for processing and
sanctioning of Personal Segment Loan Products (PSLPs)
consisting of Home Loans, Vehicle Loans, Salary Loans,
Education Loans, Rent Encash, Ind Mortgage, Reverse
Mortgage and loan against financial securities like NSC/
LIC Policies etc.

The Bank offered Home Loans at step-up rates during
the third quarter of the year and disbursed home loans

amounting to ¥355.46 crore under the offer.
“Home Loan Combo”, was introduced as an incentive
for home loan borrowers who are prompt in repayment

to avail other select personal segment loan products at a
concessional interest rate and processing charge.

The Bank has entered into a tie-up arrangement with Toyota-
Kirloskar Motors, Bangalore for financing their cars.
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The segment- wise exposure as on 31 March
2011 is as under:

(X crore)

S.No Product Exposure
1 Home Loan 5507.96
2 Automobile 300.52
3 Personal Loan 450.18
4 Loan against NSC/KVP/LIC Policy 79.52
5 Mortgage Loans 371.63
6 Education Loan 2806.53
7 Jewel Loan (NP) 1161.29
8 Reverse Mortgage 5.42
9 Others 1260.81
Total 11943.86

The overall PSLP loan outstanding at311,943.86 crore works
out to 16.81 per cent of the Bank’s gross non-food credit
of ¥71,067.08 crore. Home Loan outstanding at 35,507.96
crore, works out to 46 per cent of the total retail loans. The
Y-o0-Y growth of the personal segment loan portfolio was at
10.01 per cent.

Bancassurance and Mutual Fund Business

The Bank has Corporate Agency tie up agreement with
United India Insurance Co. Ltd. (UIICO) for non life insurance
business and with HDFC Standard Life insurance Co for life
insurance business.

The Bank also has tie up arrangements with UTI AMC
and Reliance AMC for distributing their Mutual Fund
Products.

Various Group Insurance Products offered by the Bank to its
customers on optional basis by arrangement with UIICO/LIC/
Kotak Mahindra OM Life Insurance Co (Kotak) are - IB Jeevan
Kalyan & IB Jeevan Varishta from LIC, IB Yatra Suraksha
Scheme from UIICO for all Customers. IB Griha Jeevan (from
LIC) and IB Home Suraksha (from Kotak) are offered to cover
the life of Home loan borrowers and IB Jeevan Vidya (from
LIC) is offered to cover the life of education loan student
borrowers.

The Bank has earned a commission income of ¥12.55
crore by way of marketing third party products like life
insurance, non life insurance and mutual fund products
during the year.

OTHER FINANCIAL PRODUCTS
IB Swarna Mudra

The Bank started selling 24 carat, 999.9 purity gold coins/
bars from March 2006, with International Assay certification
for purity. The Bank sells the gold coins/bars of various
denominations to its customers on both retail and bulk
basis, in seven denominations viz., 2g, 4g, 5g, 8g, 10g,
20g and 50g. These Gold coins/bars are available through
1460 branches spread across the length and breadth of the
country.

Credit Card

Indian Bank had commenced its credit card operations in
January 2006 and initially launched two card variants in the
Personal Card Segment viz., IB Global Gold and Classic Card.
Subsequently, the Bharat Card for the Common Man was
launched as part of Bank’s financial inclusion programme
and meant for lower income groups.

With a view to cater to the card and payment requirements
of the Corporate and SME clientele, Indian Bank Visa
Business Card was launched in March 2010.

Indian Bank credit cards are issued to the customers of the
Bank only and the cards have been priced competitively
with lower charges. An accident linked free insurance
cover and a sure credit of Reward Points in the Card are
other value additions.

Depository Participant Services

The Depository Participant Services launched in May 2006
are now being offered through 224 Branches of the Bank.

Wealth Management Services (WMS)

The Bank is offering wealth management advisory services
(non-discretionary) to its High Networth clients and
corporates on investment planning, tax planning, insurance
and retirement planning, management of investible surplus
funds etc. based on client risk-return profile and financial
goals in life. Advisory services are also being offered to
Pension and PF fund trusts to manage their funds as per
investment guidelines and regulatory norms. Services are
offered free of cost to clients in select Zones with the prime
objectives of retention of HNI clients of the Bank and Brand/
Image Building.

WMS is a highly personalised service and Wealth Managers
and Wealth Advisors interact with the clients regularly. If
required by the client, Wealth Managers assist them in
executing specific transaction or set of transactions.
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During 2010-11, the Services were expanded to cover 7
major centres in India, with the recruitment of specialist
officers. The Bank is also in the process of acquiring a
Wealth Management software solution for enhancing the
value proposition to its customers.

ASSET QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Consistent focus on quality of assets with prudent credit
monitoring tools has enabled the Bank to maintain asset
quality. The Bank has implemented system driven NPA
identification during 2010-11. The Bank has initiated timely
action for recovery/upgradation of fresh NPA accounts and
stressed standard accounts were continuously followed up
to minimise slippages by identifying and monitoring Special
Mention Accounts (SMA).

J Bank continued its good performance in fresh NPA
recovery/upgradation during 2010-11. Prudent SMA
monitoring and vibrant recovery strategies adopted
resulted in recovery in stressed assets.

J Different mechanisms like Lok Adalat, DRT, SARFAESI,
Negotiated settlements and OTS policy have resulted
in reduction in fresh NPA.

. In line with economic scenario, Recovery Policy and
OTS policies were fine tuned and front line officials
were sensitised for scaling up recovery performance
further.

. Bank’s Gross NPA Ratio has been brought down.

o Loan Review Management Committee (LRMC)
reviews the Loan Review Mechanism and Credit Audit
functions onregular basis. Standard Assets Monitoring
Committee (SAMC) reviews the SMA on continuous
basis to initiate timely recovery action to prevent
slippage of standard accounts to Non-performing
assets.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Bank has complied with all the guidelines of the Reserve
Bank of India on creation of Risk Management architecture.
The Bank is BASEL Il compliant with effect from 31t March
2008. Necessary initiatives have been taken for moving over
to higher approaches under BASEL II.

Anindependent Risk Management Departmentis functioning
for effective Risk Management enterprise-wide. Risk is
managed through following three Apex committees viz.,

(i) Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC)

(i) Asset and Liabilities Management Committee (ALCO)
and

(iii) Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC).
These committees work within the overall guidelines and

policies approved by the Risk Management Committee of
the Board and the Board.

The Bank has put in place various policies to manage risk.
To analyse the risk enterprise-wide and with the objective
of integrating all the risks of the Bank, an Integrated Risk
Management policy has also been putin place. The important
risk policies comprise of Credit Risk Management Policy,
Asset and Liabilities Management Policy, Operational Risk
Management Policy, Business continuity Planning Policy and
Policy on Corporate Governance. In order to disseminate
the risk management concepts and also to sensitise the field
level functionaries, all the policies have been circulated to
the branches, in addition to imparting training at the Bank's
training colleges and also on the desk hands-on- sessions.

The Risk Management Systems are in place to identify
and analyse the risks at the early stage, set and maintain
prudential limits and manage them to face the changing risk
environment. Software driven rating mechanism is in place
to confirm the rating to ensure credit quality. An entry level
scoring system has also been put in place.

Loan Review Management Committee reviews the Loan
Review Mechanism and Credit Audit functions periodically.
In addition, Standard Assets Monitoring Committee reviews
the Special Mention Accounts periodically to initiate timely
action to prevent slippage of standard assets to non-
performing assets.

The liquidity risk is managed through studying structural
liquidity on a daily basis, which is being discussed in the
Funds and Investments Committee and reviewed every
month by ALCO. The interest rate risk is managed through
monthly interest rate sensitivity statements monitored by
ALCO. The mid office, directly reporting to Risk Management
Department, monitors treasury transactions independently.
Operational risk is managed by integrating the operational
risk management systems in day to day management
processes and adopting various risk mitigating strategies.
The risk perception in various products / procedures are
critically analysed. Stress tests are conducted periodically
for the credit risk and interest rate/ exchange rate risk.

Policy on Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
(ICAAP) has been put in place where the bank identifies /
measures and allocates capital for various risks identified
under Pillar Il on quarterly basis and reviewed by the Board.
The CRAR position of the Bank is reviewed by the Board
on a monthly basis. The assessment for the next three
years is also provided based on projected business position
annually.

In compliance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines on
Basel Il — Pillar 3 — Market Discipline, the Bank has put in
place a Disclosure Policy duly approved by the Board and
the disclosures on Quarterly / Half Yearly / Annual basis as
per the policy are ported / incorporated in the Bank’s Web-
site / Annual Report. The Disclosure Policy is also revised
annually.
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M/s. Celent, an international research and consulting firm
dealing with financial institutions, carried out a study on
“Benchmarking Banks in India” in September 2010. The
study sample included 35 leading banks (21 Public Sector
Banks, 8 domestic private banks and 6 foreign banks).

In the methodology adopted for the study, M/s. Celent
considered four basic factors viz., size, growth, efficiency
and risk management and a total of 18 parameters were
analyzed over a period of last five financial years, i.e.,
financial years 2006-2010. Based on the outcome of the
above study, Indian Bank has been adjudged as Number 1
Bank among the 35 leading banks in India.

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT (HRM)
Manpower Position

The manpower position of the Bank as on 31t March 2011
is as follows:

CATEGORY TOTAL | SC ST OBC* | MALE FEMALE
OFFICERS 7996 | 1403 474 279 7071 925
CLERKS 8601 | 2017 263 571 5736 2865
SUB STAFF 2635 956 125 173 2517 118
TOTAL 19232 | 4376 862 1023 15324 3908

*Reservation for OBCs in Direct Recruitment came into force
with effect from 08.09.1993. Employees belonging to OBC
recruited in our Bank prior to 08.09.1993 were classified
under General Category and included in General list.

RECRUITMENT AND PROMOTION

As part of succession planning, recruitment and promotion
process in the Bank are aimed at meeting the future growth
and expansion of the Bank.

The process of recruitment is being carried out periodically
to induct fresh and young talent and also to infuse variety in
skills and talents in all fields of activities to suit the emerging
business needs.

During the year 2010-11, 509 clerical recruits have joined the
Bank at various branches across the country.

The process of recruitment of 59 Armed Guards in Tamil
Nadu has been initiated. In respect of vacancies in other
States / UT, Zonal Managers have been advised to complete
the process of recruitment shortly.

During the year, 189 specialist officers have been recruited
in Scale |, II, Ill, IV and V and 84 probationary officers were
recruited in Scale - I.

During the year, at the Top Management grade, 9 Deputy
General Managers were promoted as General Managers,
46 Asst. General Managers were promoted as Deputy

General Managers at the Senior Management level 75 Chief
Managers were promoted as Asst. General Managers and
198 Senior Managers as Chief Managers. At the Junior and
Middle Management group 532 Managers were promoted as
Senior Managers and 679 Asst. Managers were promoted as
Managers. Additionally the Bank has promoted 572 Clerical
Staff as Junior Management Scale | officers.

WELFARE MEASURES FOR SC/ST/OBC/PWD
EMPLOYEES

As per Government of India’s guidelines, during the
process of Direct Recruitment and Internal Promotions, Pre-
recruitment and Pre-promotion trainings are offered to SC/
ST employees.

Periodical Quarterly Meetings with All India Indian Bank
SC/ST Employees’ Welfare Association are conducted and
grievances, if any, are resolved immediately. The SC/ST
Welfare Cell at HO/HRM also ensures prompt disposal of
grievances/representations of SC/ST employees. A General
Manager is functioning as Chief Liaison Officer to look after
the interests of employees belonging to SC/ST and OBC
category.

Staff Welfare Measures

The Central Welfare Committee of the Bank has made
notable improvements to the existing welfare schemes of
the employees.

E-learning

To augment our efforts on the training front, an ambitious
e-learning project was launched as a “Self Learning Initiative”
by the Bank. 10,061 members have registered for the online
E-learning module.

Technology Initiatives

The technology driven initiatives embarked by the Bank has
helped in reduction of time lags in the submission of Self
Appraisals by the employees, thereby enhancing efficiency
and putting in place uniform systems and procedures.

In SAP-HRMS, HO: HRM has developed in-house screens
as an interface for keying in data relating to the recruitment/
induction for quick processing.

Training and Skill Development

The Bank’s training infrastructure with the state-of-the-
art Training College by name “Indian Bank Management
Academy for Growth and Excellence” (IMAGE) and 8 Staff
Training Centres spread across the country enable the staff
and the officers to hone their skills.
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During the year, 12788 officers, 9817 clerks and 1227 sub-
staff members were trained through internal training system;
614 officers and Executives have attended external trainings
at various institutions.

8 Executives were nominated for overseas training.

Another option to join the pension scheme in
terms of the Settlement dated 27.04.2010

Immediately upon receipt of IBA's communication on
second option for pension on 16" August 2010, the Bank
took the initiative on a fast track basis and was among the
first to come out with a detailed circular on 215t August 2010
to exercise another option for pension. The Bank emerged
as the first Bank in completing the process in record time.

Government of India’s Appreciation

With regard to Amendment to Pension Regulations No. 2(o),
8, 9 and 10 initiated by the Ministry of Finance, the Bank was
the first to comply fully with the instructions. The Ministry
appreciated Indian Bank's intitative and has advised other
Banks to replicate Indian Bank's model.

Customer Service

For improving the level of customer satisfaction, the
branches were directed to conduct Joint Customer
Service Committee meetings on the 15" of every month.
Similar Joint Customer Service Committee meetings have
been conducted at Zonal Offices. The suggestions of the
Committees have been implemented to improve the level
of customer service.

At Head Office level, meetings of the Standing Committee on
Customer Service have been conducted on quarterly basis
under the chairmanship of Chairman and Managing Director.
Four such meetings were conducted during 2010-11. The
Committees reviewed the nature of complaints received
and made suggestions for speedy redressal of customer
grievances. The deliberations of the meetings were placed
to the Customer Service Committee of the Board and action
was taken on the directions of the Board.

Leveraging technology, an on-line complaint portal has
been provided in the Bank’s web-site from 17" May 2010 to
enable the customers to lodge their complaints/raise queries
on various products and services provided by the Bank.
The customers get system-generated acknowledgement
immediately onlodging the complaint/query. The complaints
can be viewed by branches/ Zonal offices and Head Office.
The grievances are redressed immediately and reply sent
to the complainants through e-mail/ SMS. This facility has
been widely used by the customers and during the year, 7885
queries /complaints were received/ attended /resolved.

As per directions of RBI, an exclusive Board Meeting was
held on 18" October 2010 on issues relating to customer
service; the various directions of the Board have been
implemented.

Right to Information (RTI) Act, 2005

A separate desk attached to customer service cell at Head
Office is handling the applications/first appeals/second
appeals received by the Bank under the RTI Act. Since its
inception, the Bank has been adopting a single window
approach as suggested by the Parliamentary Committee on
implementation of RTI Act.

The Bank received 2108 applications, 265 first appeals and
24 second appeals under the RTI Act during FY2010-11. All
applications were disposed of within the time frame.

FOREX BUSINESS

The Bank had a forex business turnover of ¥28008.33
crore during the year. Export and other inward remittances
amounted to ¥10380.67 crore, while imports and other
outward remittances amounted to 317627.66 crore.
Total turnover in the interbank forex market amounted to
3183,736.20 crore. The Bank has 90 Authorised Branches to
handle forex business, of which 79 branches are provided
with  SWIFT connectivity. The Bank has correspondent
arrangements with 188 banks in 69 countries. 454 branches
of the Bank are authorised to handle Foreign Currency
Non-Resident (FCNR) Accounts. Non Resident Indian (NRI)
Deposits as on March 31, 2011 amounted to ¥3267 crore.

Remittances

The Bank’s Enterprise Remittances Scheme (ERS) from
Singapore offers instant credit to customer accounts in
India with rupee equivalent of the foreign remittances within
minutes of receipt at Singapore and an SMS message is
forwarded to the remitter at Singapore informing the credit.
This facility is available on all days of the week.

The other remittance facilities for NRIs offered by the Bank
include "Xpress Money", "Money Gram", internet based
“IndRemit” and Speed Remitfrom Singapore, besides normal
SWIFT based Money Transfer from across the globe.

The Bank has entered into sub agency arrangement with
Weizmann Forex Ltd for handling remittances through
Western Union and the scheme is operative in all branches.

International Operations:

The Bank has three foreign branches located at Singapore,
Colombo and Jaffna. The Total Deposits and Advances of
the foreign branches as on 31t March 2011 were at 33472
crore and %3254 crore respectively.

Singapore branch, established in 1941, has carved a niche
in offering a variety of banking services using the latest
technology and enjoys enormous goodwill and customer
loyalty. The branch is presently maintaining its business
in two accounting units, Domestic Banking Unit (DBU) for
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Singapore Dollar business and Asian Currency Unit (ACU)
for business in currencies other than Singapore Dollar.

Colombo branch, established in 1932, has active market
presence extending trade finance. The Foreign Currency
Banking Unit (FCBU), Colombo is engaged in off-shore
banking operations.

Jaffna branch, established on 21t January 2011 plays a
crucial role in the economic development of Jaffna Region.

Technology Initiatives :
Information & Communication Technology

* The Bank has been taking proactive technology initiatives
to enhance customer service and customer experience
at all levels by aligning IT with its business objectives
and providing technology-enabled services in tune with
customers’ requirements. The Bank aims to ensure the
integrity, reliability, availability and superior performance
of critical IT Systems and business solutions.

Core Banking Solution

¢ All the 1860 branches, 37 Extension counters and 65
administrative offices in India are on CBS platform. The
three overseas branches at Singapore, Colombo and
Jaffna are connected to the CBS network.

e 32 Banking Services Centers (BSCs) are operational in
various parts of the country to increase outreach under
Financial inclusion

¢ The Bank has adopted a versatile approach for ensuring
uninterrupted connectivity like Leased line with ISDN
Backup, VSATs, GPRS etc.

¢ The three Regional Rural Banks (Pallavan Grama Bank,
Saptagiri Grameena Bank and Pudhuvai Bharathiar Grama
Bank) sponsored by the Bank have achieved 100 per cent
CBS implementation, much before the stipulated date
fixed by Gol.

Services available to customers under CBS

* Roaming Account Facility — Through Multicity cheques &
‘Sweep’ facility

* Internet Banking, Mobile Banking, Tele-Banking
e Cash Management Services

¢ Inward remittance facility in all CBS branches through
‘Money Gram’, ‘Xpressmoney’ etc.

e E-payment for Central Excise collection, Customs duty
and Service Tax

¢ Depository Services made available at 324 branches in
select centres.

¢ Interbank remittance facility through RTGS, National
Electronic Funds Transfer.

* Payment of fees / charges to Registrar of Companies.

* INDCORP NET BANKING (Corporate Internet Banking)
facility to corporate customers.

e Multi-utility payment module for payment of Bills online.

* Public Provident Fund (PPF) accounts have been brought
under CBS.

e Centralised services available - ATM Service centre,
Pension Processing, Deposit Processing, clearing
operations and Storage of old TBC data

* Bank is the first to implement bilingual facility in CBS
branches.

ATMs

The Bank has 1128 ATMs (including 322 offsite ATMs) in
operation, including 79 biometric ATMs for extending 24x7
services to Self Help Groups and ATMs at 59 railway stations
including ATM with Kiosk installed at 34 railway stations.
Voice interface and installation of cameras have been
provided in ATMs for better service to customers.

The Bank has an ATM card base of 57.12 lakh including
'Maestro' & 'Master card' branded cards as on 31t March
2011.

Bank has also enabled the usage of its ATMs by the RRBs
sponsored by it.

Bank’s Maestro cards can be used in the MasterCard
branded PoS terminals internationally also. All the Maestro
and MasterCard cards can be used in Bank's ATMs as
well as other Bank’s ATMs for balance enquiry and cash
withdrawal.

More than 70000 ATMs are available to Bank’s customers
through sharing arrangements.

Collection of fees for Universities, booking air tickets for
Kingfisher Airlines, railway ticket booking through IRCTC,
paying TNEB Bill charges etc. have been facilitated for our
Debit Card holders.

An automatic and free SMS mobile alert message for all ATM

transactions above ¥5000/- has been enabled, wherever the
mobile number of the cardholder has been registered with
the bank.

Disaster Recovery (DR) Drill

As a step towards testing business continuity planning of our
CBS environment and as per Disaster Recovery Policy, the
live disaster recovery drills for 2010-11, for CBS operations,
Internet Banking and ATM operations were conducted on
20" September 2010 and 25" January 2011. All the online
transactions were carried outfrom the CBS production server
at the Disaster Recovery site at Hyderabad. In accordance
with RBI guidelines, Disaster Recovery drills for the critical
systems have been conducted twice in the year 2010-11.
Disaster recovery drill for RTGS operations was conducted
on 28™", 30" and 31st August 2010.
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Other initiatives

The Bank has implemented "FinDNA" - software for AML
monitoring in 1568 CBS branches.

The Bank has been authorized by 'AP Online" for payment
of Electricity Bills, Water Tax, Property Tax, Trade License,
LIC premia, etc., by Bank's customers using Internet
Banking services.

Treasury Branch opened for integrated treasury
transactions and Forex transactions. Common Gateway
Server installed at Bank's Treasury Branch and connected
to INFINET through leased line. This is the common
gateway for all inter-bank, Systemically Important
Payment System (SIPS) applications developed by
Reserve Bank of India.

New Electronic Accounting System in Excise and Service
Tax (EASIEST) in web platform has been developed
in-house and has replaced the existing packages at
Collecting, Focal as well as Link level branches.

The Bank is one among the five banks identified to
implement MCA21 programme for Ministry of Company
Affairs.

The following interbank applications like Negotiated
Dealings Settlement System (NDS), Real Time Gross
Settlement Systems (RTGS), Structured Financial
Messaging Solution (SFMS), Centralised Funds
Management System (CFMS), Collateralised Borrowing
and Lending Obligations (CBLO), FX Clear for Foreign
Exchange operations, National Electronic Funds Transfer
(NEFT), On-line Tax Accounting System (OLTAS), has
been implemented in all designated branches.

Electronic Clearing Service (ECS both debit and credit)
has been enabled in all CBS branches.

Electronic DataInterchange (EDI) between Harbour branch
and Chennai Sea Customs (for payment of import duty and
disbursement of duty drawback amounts) and between
Port Trust, Chennai (for payment of shippers’ charges)
and Harbour branch have been implemented. EDI also
implemented with Hyderabad Inland Container Depot,
Cochin Airport, Chennai Airport and Visakhapatnam Port
Trust for collection of customs duty.

Cheque Truncation Project: RBI had implemented CTS
in National Capital Region, Delhi on pilot basis. All the
branches of the Bank in NCR are participating in CTS.

In compliance with the RBI guidelines, the Bank has
implemented 3D Secure Authentication services for both
Debit card and Credit card holders. This solution enables
the customers to transact using internet in a secure
environment by providing additional authentication /
validation based on the information not present on the
card.

As per RBI guidelines, the Bank has implemented “Online
Alerts” through mobile phone to the card holders for all
‘Card not present’ transactions of the value of 3.5000/-
and above.

Applications Supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA)
module has been implemented in the Bank. Application
processing, blocking and unblocking of required funds
from the customers accounts, generating files in the
required formats for NSE/BSE and updating the data would
be the major functionality. ASBA Phase Il service is also
made operational in the Bank. The ASBA facility can be
utilised presently by all categories of investors including
Qualified Institutional Buyers for applying to IPOs coming
through the Book Building route and Rights Issues.

Use of Bio-metric Authentication for secured transactions
and authentication, besides User ID and Password
introduced as second factor authentication in select
branches.

The 24-hour region has been implemented successfully
facilitating 24 hours ATM online transactions, full
permitted transactions throughout night also in other
Delivery Channels.

The enhanced Mobile banking facility (INDMobile) has
been introduced in the Bank using J2ME (Java 2 Micro
Edition) application which works on a secured, menu
based and user friendly J2ME technology.

ONLINE CUSTOMER COMPLAINT REDRESSAL provision
launched for Indian Bank customers to register their
complaints and seeing the status of their complaintin our
bank website. The customers can register their complaint
by referring a branch / Departments in our Bank website.
CD on IT related Products of the Bank was launched and
sent to customers in the branches for popularising the
Bank’s IT Products.

Web based software has been developed for collecting
the counselling fees of Universities.

Obtention of Life Certificate of other branch pensioners
has been enabled under CBS. Pensioners of the bank can
now submit their life certificates at any branch.

Statement of account for Contingent Accounts is being
provided for all contingent accounts of a branch. The above
statement will be provided every month-end for the benefit
of the corporates having non fund based limits. Statement
of account in CSV format is being provided to Customers
with large volume of transactions either to upload in their
data base or to convert it to Excel and view.

Online ATM Withdrawal Complaints: Indian Bank
Customers can register the complaint details through the
Bank’s website, if they have any ATM withdrawal failure
issues.
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e SMS alert will be sent to all account holders, when
cheque book is issued to the account, provided the
correct mobile number is registered with the bank.

* VIP Customers alert Facility is available in CBS module
to tag the customer as VIP. Whenever the VIP customer
does any financial transactions, system will give the
prompt “VIP CUSTOMERS - GIVE PRIORITY"” at the time
of authorization.

Forex related developments in CBS:

e All Foreign Currency deposits (FCNR, EEFC and RFC)
and loans (FCPC, FCFBD and FCL) have been migrated to
CBS and being maintained in their true currencies. Also,
the bank is generating the Multi-currency balance sheet
for the branches having the assets and liabilities in true
currencies.

* Afacility has been provided to Treasury Branch to upload
the SWIFT MT103 messages for direct credit to customer
accounts at various branches without any time delay.

Management Information System:

* To derive full benefit of automation through 100%
CBS, the MIS department has been providing various
reports/data for furnishing to different agencies and
departments. Further, valuable information is being
provided for decision making process. Internally the MIS
acts to relieve the various tiers from preparation of data.
Ultimately the accent is to push applications further and
maximize the fruits of technology.

Information Systems Security:

e Security Operation Center (SOC) has been established
for monitoring all the existing and proposed security
devices on a 24x7 basis. Under this project firewalls,
Network Intrusion Prevention System (NIPS), Host
Intrusion Detection System (HIDS) have been deployed
in CDC and DR site.

* Implementation of Asset and Patch Management
Solution: As part of the enterprise wide security project,
the Asset and Patch Management Solution has been
implemented, using which the computer hardware /
assets can be identified, tracked and maintained by
deploying the necessary operating system patches. The
solution has been deployed in HO, Circle Offices and all
CBS branches. Enterprise System Management Solution,
a sophisticated server monitoring tool has been installed
at Bank’s data Centre for real time monitoring of the
various critical servers at DC and DR site.

Antiphishing measures provided for internet
banking:

¢ Dynamic Virtual Keypad in Bank’s Login Page for those
customers accessing from cyber-cafes or shared networks.

* Right Click and Menu Bar disabled to avoid copying/
duplication of the HTML source codes.

* To enforce better security to the customers, the login page
has been segregated into 2 screens. In the first screen, the
user has to enter only the user-id. User will be prompted to
enter the password only in the next screen which will have
the welcome message for the customer with his account
name, along with a personalised message and colour
pattern of customers’ choice. These features will not be
available in phished sites.

* Display of necessary Security Tips in the Internet Banking
Home Page about Phishing attacks for customer education
and guidance on how to avoid such attacks like “Not to part
with details of personal credentials on any site other than the
login page of Internet Banking site”.

* An SMS has been sent to all internet Banking customers not to
part with password details to anybody including Bank officials.

Encrypted Communication:

* The Bank uses digital certification from VERISIGN and
256 bit encryption facility to ensure security of online
transactions and confidentiality of the data of Internet
Banking Customers. Extended validation Certificate from
VERISIGN which, in addition to the existing lock symbol,
will display the URL bar in green colour for genuine sites.
In the case of phishing sites, the URL bar will be displayed
in Red colour in higher versions of browsers.

* URL Encryption using Salted Hash Algorithm to encrypt all
URL requests from the Customers Browser to the Internet
Banking Server.

e Password encryption using SHA Hash Algorithm before
transmission.

Training
* Computer related training is imparted to staff on an ongoing
basis. Computer related training imparted to 9439 officers

and 8478 award staff as against the target of 9000 officers
and 7000 clerks.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

Risk Based Internal Audit has been carried outin 1425 branches
and Information System Audit covered in 1422 branches. 778
ATM Audits, in addition to 1315 half yearly review of ATMs,
were carried out during the year. Inspection of one Foreign
Branch (Colombo) has been completed.

Credit Audit has been carried out covering 549 accounts.

Revenue audit covering 1575 branches with credit exposure
of %2 crore and above were carried out, in addition to leakage
identified during RBIA and Concurrent Audit. This has resulted
in identification and recovery of leaked income to the tune of
1791.10 lakh, during the year.
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49 Management Audits covering 28 Zones and 14 Audit
report covering all departments at HO, 3 RRBs, 3 subsidiaries,
BANCASSURANCE have been conducted during the year
under review and follow up action initiated for compliance.

Information Systems (IS) Audit of Information &
Communication Technology (ICT) Infrastructure — CBS
application suite, Data Centre & Project Office carried out
by the external | S Audit firm completed; followed up by
confirmation audit, on fixing up of the deficiencies/issues
identified in | S Audit. New formats for Audit of activities
of Field Business Correspondent (under Financial Inclusion
Plan) introduced.

Report Formats for Information Systems Audit, ATM Audit
and Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) have been revisited
and updated with focus on areas of internal control so as to
effectively capture areas of control weakness, if any, and to
initiate necessary corrective measures.

Inspection centres are carrying out off-site monitoring
covering the branches in their area of operation through CBS
connectivity. All the inspectors have been trained in CBS
environment with focus on “Auditing in CBS environment”
and reporting in RBIA report format.

Compliance

The Bank’s Compliance Policy has been duly approved by
the Board. In accordance with the Reserve Bank of India
guidelines, an independent Compliance Department headed
by a Deputy General Manager has been set up in the Bank.
The Department monitors adherence to various statutory and
regulatory guidelines governing the Bank's functioning such as:

e Various legislations such as Banking Regulation Act,
Reserve BankofIndia Act, Foreign Exchange Management
Act, Prevention of Money Laundering Act etc.

* Regulatory guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India,
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Insurance
Regulatory and Development Agency etc.

¢ Voluntary standards and codes prescribed by industry
Associations such as Indian Banks' Association, Banking
Codes and Standards Board of India, Foreign Exchange
Dealers' Association of India, Fixed Income Money Market
Dealers Association etc. and

e Bank's internal policies, codes of conduct, guidelines etc.
issued by way of Circulars, Manuals etc.

VIGILANCE

Awellstructuredvigilance systemisinplaceandisfunctioning
in a proactive manner in disposing of all vigilance cases in
line with the Central Vigilance Commission's guidelines.

During the year, Vigilance Inspection was carried out in 141
identified branches spread over all Zones. The Vigilance
Awareness Period was observed from 25" October 2010

to 01t November 2010. Three exclusive in-house training
programmes were held for the Disciplinary Authorities,
Presenting Officers / Inquiring Authorities and Vigilance
Officers during the year. Two CTE type inspections were
conducted by the Bank during the year.

On the occasion of the 07" Anniversary Celebration of
Vigilance Study Circle, Hyderabad, the “National Vigilance
Excellence Award — 2010” was given to General Manager
(VG)/CVO. The award in the form of a Scroll containing a
citation and a cash prize was presented to General Manager
(VG)/CVO by the Central Vigilance Commissioner. Our CVO
has won this award for the second consecutive year.

In the area of preventive vigilance, the Bank, through its
quarterly Newsletter 'Ind-Chetana’, shares with all the
members of staff in the organisation, the details of frauds and
the preventive measures to be adopted against recurrence
of such frauds.

SECURITY

The Bank has a well established security machinery to
supplement the Operational Risk Management System.
Latest security gadgets, namely, Burglar and Fire alarms
with auto dialer, CCTV systems concurrent with the present
day requirements are provided to branches and ATMs. All
new ATMs are grouted. To track the movement of cash vans
from Controlling Offices, Resource Tracking Management
System (RTMS) has been put in place.

Biometric Access Control system has been installed in high
risk Currency Chests, and Automatic Fire extinguishers
installed in Server Rooms. A dedicated security cover is
provided by regular inspection of Branches/Currency Chests
by a team of Security Officers. Training of Security Officers
and Armed Guards is carried out regularly to ensure that they
are updated with the latest technological advancement.

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

The Bank is actively implementing Official Language
based on the Official Languages Act, 1963 and the Official
Languages Rule, 1976. Official Language is implemented as
per the Annual Programme issued by the Ministry of Home
Affairs, Government of India and the guidelines issued from
time to time by the Ministry of Finance and Reserve Bank of
India.

In keeping with the Bank's objective of "Your Tech-Friendly
Bank", the facility of Hindi in CBS has been provided. Hindi
screens have also been made available in the ATMs. The
touch-screen material has been provided in Hindi, which
gives information on the various products of the Bank.
All the computers of the Bank have the facility of word
processing in Hindi.
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Special emphasis is continuously being laid by the Bank to
train the staff members in Hindi through Workshops. Hindi
workshops have also been organised by the various Zonal
Offices. The Bank has organised 36 workshops across the
country during this year.

The Bank's Home Page as well as its website is available in
Hindi. A Hindi portion has been allocated by the Bank in its
intranet also.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Voluntary Blood Donation:

The Bank has sponsored 3140 blood donors during the
year 2010-11 by organizing 29 blood donation camps and
sending donors for emergency operations. Since 1980, the
Bank has sponsored 56,957 donors. The Bank was awarded
2 Rolling shields by Madras Voluntary Blood Bank for its
highest performance among all institutions and the Bank
maintains its number one position for the 23 consecutive
year since 1988.

Eye Screening Camp:

A free eye screening camp was organised for the school
children, villagers and senior citizens at Ambattur,
Venkatapuram, Thirumazhisai and T V Nagar branches. At
Anandam Old Age Home, 770 people were screened for
various eye problems and 54 senior citizens were treated for
cataract surgery in various eye hospitals.

Dental Camp

Free dental camps were organised at Ambattur, T V Nagar
and Anandam Old Age Home, wherein 1040 persons were
treated for various dental problems.

Social Responsibility:

Shri A S Bhattacharya, Executive Director, Shri R
Radhakrishnan, General Manager and Shri Deshpande,
Deputy General Manager, participated and donated uniforms
to the children of “SEERS”- an organisation working for
uplifting street children. Uniforms, note books, stationery
items, fans etc. were donated to two needy organisations
viz., Seva Chakra and Corporation School, Chindatripet by
the Employees Social Service Movement - “CONCERN".

Achievement in Sports

The Bank is a familiar name in Indian sports. The Bank’s team
is one of the best in the banking industry. Today, it boasts
of teams in 9 disciplines like Athletics, Basketball, Carrom,
Chess, Cricket, Football, Hockey, Table Tennis and Volleyball.
At present, we have 125 active sports persons, and more

than 30 sports persons have represented the country in
the Junior and Senior International events. Our teams have
performed well and have attracted wide publicity in the print
and electronic media.

The Bank has been encouraging and supporting sports
activities for more than three decades. This year four of our
sports persons have been promoted from clerical cadre to
Asst. Manager cadre for their outstanding achievements at
National/International level. The Bank is in the process of
recruiting twenty outstanding sports persons.

Some of the outstanding achievements by our sport persons are-

* Two of our Sports persons represented the country in
the XIX Commonwealth Games, 2010 held at New Delhi
during October 2010.

e Shri. S. Sathya of our Guindy Branch made our country
and Bank proud when he won Bronze medal in 4x100m
relay. He was awarded a cash prize of ¥10 lakh by the
Hon'ble Chief Minister of Tamilnadu at the Republic Day
celebrations at Chennai on 26" January 2011.

e Shri AL Muthu of Service Branch, Chennai was nominated
as Technical Official/Announcer.

e Three of our sports persons represented the 16" Asian
Games, 2010 held in China during November 2010.

1 | Shri S. Sathya Athletics 200m &
4x100m

Relay

Shri Syed Sabir Pasha | Football | Asst. Coach
Shri K Shankar Football Referee
Instructor

* Ms. R Elavarsi represented the country and won silver
medal in 4x100m relay in the Asian First/Second/
Third Grand Prix Athletic Championships held at Pune/
Bangalore/ Chennai. She also won the Gold Medal in
200m in the First/Second/Third Indian Grand Prix Athletic
Championships held at Pune / Bangalore/Chennai.

* Ms. G Revathy represented the country in the 3 World
Cup Carrom Tournament held in USA and won Gold
medal in Doubles and Bronze medal in the Singles
tournaments.

* Ms. T Reeth Rishya, our Sponsored Table Tennis player,
apart from winning many state ranking titles became the
National Women Champion in the National Games held
at Ranchi during February 2011

e Shri. D Sounder represented the country in the 16 Asian
Junior Men Volleyball Championship held at Bangkok
during October 2010 and won the Bronze medal.

e Shri. P Kalaivannan was the Captain of the volleyball
team which won the Gold Medal in the National Games
held at Ranchi during February 2011.
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SUBSIDIARIES & REGIONAL RURAL BANKS
Subsidiaries

The Bank has three Subsidiaries viz., Indbank Merchant
Banking Services Ltd., Indbank Housing Ltd. and Indfund
Management Ltd.

Regional Rural Banks

The Bank has sponsored three Regional Rural Banks, namely,
Saptagiri Grameena Bank head quartered at Chittoor,
Pallavan Grama Bank head quartered at Salem and Puduvai
Bharathiar Grama Bank head quartered at Puducherry. The
three RRBs have expanded their network to 279 branches by
opening 37 branches during the year 2010-11. The Business
position as at end March 2011 is as below:

e Saptagiri Grameena Bank has 144 branches and a total
business of ¥3308.37 crore. (Deposits - ¥1553.62 crore
and Advances - %1754.75 crore)

¢ Pallavan Grama Bank has 110 branches and a total
business of ¥1522.53 crore. (Deposits - I682.50 crore and
Advances - ¥841.03 crore

¢ Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank has 25 branches and a
total business of ¥190.52 crore. (Deposits - 392.29 crore
and Advances - 398.23 crore)

All the three RRBs have fully migrated to CBS, well ahead of
the stipulated time limit set by the Government of India i.e.,
September 2011.

The RRBs have introduced money transfer services under
agency arrangement with M/s Weizmann Forex Ltd.

The RRBs have launched co-branded ATM cards with Indian
Bank and issued 13,254 ATM cards.

Awards & Accolades

* The Bank was ranked first in profitability for FY 2009-
10 by the Financial Express and Ernst & Young survey,
overall the Bank was ranked Second Best among Public
Sector Banks.

* The Bank has been awarded the prestigious “SKOCH"
Financial Award for “SHG Initiatives”- Urban Financial
Inclusion.

* The Bank received OUTLOOK MONEY Awards 2010 for
Best Bank under Education loan category.

e The Bank received the Best Bank award from the
Government of Tamil Nadu for lending to SHGs for FY
2009-10.

* The Bank received the Amity Corporate Excellence award
for Best Customer Service.

e The Bank was adjudged No.1 Bank by CELENT on
Benchmarking of Banks in India.

e The Bank also received the Tamil Nadu State award for
meritorious service in SME sector.

YEAR AHEAD

The Bank envisages a total business of ¥225,000 crore
in FY 2011-12, as it looks to expand aggressively both
domestically and internationally. The Bank would also
facilitate convenience banking for its customers through its
e-branches in Chennai and Mumbai.

The Bank with its passion to grow and serve the country is
poised to reach greater heights with the trust and goodwill of
all its stakeholders. Going forward, the Bank would continue
to expand with its thrust on growth with quality.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INDIAN BANK
ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 2010 - 11

Introduction and Philosophy endeavours to follow good Corporate Governance

practices through transparency, accountability, integrity
and professionalism. The Bank remains committed to
its responsibilities towards all its stakeholders and is also
aware that in order to sustain and grow in the present
competitive environment, it needs to meticulously
adhere to the Governance norms and adopt the best
corporate practices. The Bank aims at stability and
sustained growth with professionalism in management
with a view to enhance the value for its stakeholders.

Corporate Governance involves a set of relationships
between abank’s management, its Board, its shareholders
and other stakeholders and provides the structure through
which the objectives of the organization are set and the
means of attaining those objectives and monitoring
the performance are determined. The existence of
sound Corporate Governance in banking organizations
is fundamental to their own sound functioning and to
the stability of the banking system as a whole and no
amount of controls, systems and relations can be a  q Composition of Board of Directors
replacement for sound Corporate Governance. At its
best, sound Corporate Governance in banks almost
takes on a role akin to that of an efficient, well-informed
and detached supervisory authority thereby facilitating
sound banking supervision. The Bank consistently

The Board of Directors comprises of one whole-time
Chairman and Managing Director, two whole-time
Executive Directors, one Workmen Employee Director
besides four part-time Non-Official Directors (including
two Shareholder Directors).

Particulars of Board of Directors as on March 31, 2011 are as under:

No Name of Director Designation Dli\::::c::s::p Ap:;t:t::ent
1. Shri T M Bhasin Chairman and Managing Director Executive 01.04.2010
2. Shri V RamaGopal Executive Director Executive 07.12.2009
3. Shri Rajeev Rishi Executive Director Executive 01.10.2010
4, Shri Shaktikanta Das Govt. Nominee Non-Executive 09.12.2009
5. Shri S Karuppasamy RBI Nominee Non-Executive 30.07.2010
6. Shri M Jayanath Workmen Employee Director Non-Executive 30.12.2009
7. Shri C K Ranganathan Shareholder Director Non-Executive 30.06.2008
8. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal Shareholder Director Non-Executive 30.06.2008

All the directors have been appointed / nominated by the Government of India (GOI) except Shareholder Directors.
Shri A S Bhattacharya was Executive Director upto 30.09.2010. Shri C R Gopalasundaram, Shri T T Natarajan,
Shri G Charath Chandran and Mrs. Saria Khan were Directors of the Bank upto 29.07.2010, 21.11.2010, 13.01.2011 and
30.01.2011, respectively.
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Profile of Directors:

Shri T M Bhasin aged 54 years assumed charge as Chairman
& Managing Director of the Bank on April 01, 2010. He is
an MBA (Finance) from University of Delhi and a Harvard
alumnus having done Advanced Management Programme
at JFK School of Government, Harvard. He is also an L.L.B.
from Campus Law Centre, University of Delhi and holds a
master’s degree in Science. Prior to this assignment, he
was the Executive Director, United Bank of India (UBI) since
November 07, 2007. As Executive Director of UBI, he made
significant contribution to the United Bank of India’s Capital
Re-structuring and eventual approval by Government of
India. He was instrumental in the success of Initial Public
Offer of UBI. The outstanding growth of UBl and achievement
of 100% Core Banking solution was due to his leadership.
He joined the banking system as Probationary Officer in
June 1978 in Oriental Bank of Commerce and served that
bank for over three decades in various capacities. He was
Honorary Secretary of IBA Delhi Chapter during August
2000 - November 2007. He was a Member of Joint Trade
Committee constituted by Government of India, Ministry
of Commerce for Indo Myanmar Trade Relations. He is a
Director on the Board of the United India Insurance Company
Limited and a Member of the Managing Committee of Indian
Banks’ Association. He does not hold any Equity Shares of
the Bank.

Shri V RamaGopal, Executive Director, aged 59 vyears
was appointed as Executive Director of the Bank on
December 07, 2009. He has a Masters degree in Bio-
chemistry. He joined as Probationary Officer in Indian Bank
in 1973, before moving to Andhra Bank in 1976. He was
General Manger in charge of Funds and Investments and
IBD, served as DGM in Zonal Office, Kolkata and Guntur
besides other assignments in Andhra Bank. He does not
hold any Equity Shares of the Bank.

Shri Rajeev Rishi, aged 51 years, was appointed as the
Executive Director of the Bank on October 01, 2010. He
belongs to Chandigarh (UT). He holds Bachelor's degree
in Arts and L.L.B. Before joining Indian Bank, he was the
General Manager of Oriental Bank of Commerce with rich
experience in banking for having worked in various parts
of the country such as Chandigarh, Bhubaneshwar, Kolkata,
Dehradun, Pune, Mumbai, Ludhiana, etc. He does not hold
any Equity Shares of the Bank.

Shri Shaktikanta Das, |IAS, aged 54 years, was nominated
by the Government of India to the Board of the Bank on
December 09, 2009. He has a Master's Degree from

St. Stephen’s College, Delhi. He is the Additional Secretary
(Budget) in Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry
of Finance, Government of India. He had distinguished
services as Joint Secretary, Ministry of Finance, Dept. of
Expenditure, Government of India, Special Commissioner
and Commissioner of Revenue Administration, Government
of Tamil Nadu, Secretary, Industries Department in
Government of Tamil Nadu and various other distinguished
services. He does not hold any Equity Shares of the Bank.

Shri S Karuppasamy, aged 57 years, was appointed as the RBI
nominee to the Board on July 30, 2010. He is the Executive
Director of Reserve Bank of India. He has a Master’s degree
and holds PG diploma in Bank Management (NIBM) and he
is a Certified Associate of the Indian Institute of Bankers.
He was the Chief General Manager and Principal, Bankers
Training College, Reserve Bank of India, Chennai and the
Regional Director, RBI, Kolkata. He has rich experience
of having worked in Issue Department, Department of
Economic Analysis and Policy, Banking Department,
Agricultural Credit Department, Department of Banking
Operations and Development, Urban Banks Department,
etc., of RBI in various centres. He does not hold any Equity
Shares of the Bank.

Shri M Jayanath, aged 55 years, was appointed as the
Workmen Employee Director of the Bank by the Government
of India and assumed charge on April 21, 2010. He joined
the Bank on July 10, 1978. He has a Bachelor’s degree in
Science. He is the General Secretary of the Karnataka Unit
of Indian Bank Employees’ Union. Presently he is a Special
Assistant of Bangalore City Branch (Bengaluru) of the Bank.
He does not hold any Equity Shares of the Bank.

Shri C K Ranganathan, aged 50 years, was elected as the
Shareholder Director of the Bank on June 30, 2008. He has
a Bachelor's degree in Science. He is the Chairman and
Managing Director of M/s Cavinkare Pvt. Ltd. He holds 200
Equity Shares of the Bank.

Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal, aged 61 years, was elected
as the Shareholder Director of the Bank on June 30, 2008. He
holds B.E, MMS degrees and is a Fellow of IIM- A. Presently
he is a Professor in Organizational Behaviour and Human
Resources Management which is his area of specialization in
Indian Institute of Management, Bangalore. He is a visiting
faculty in many foreign Universities. He holds 100 Equity
Shares of the Bank.
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ckM cBdk e funkdk dh mifLFkfr d fooj.k

funkd dk uke 4BoJhy vof/k mudh dk;kof/k di nkjku vk;kftr cBd: mifLFkr cBd:
1. & TH WA 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 15 14
2. T U9 WS 01.04.2010 — 30.09.2010 9 9
3. 4 T 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 15 15
4. I RN 01.10.2010 — 31.03.2011 6 6
5. STfaddiar g4 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 15 7
6. Ul R MUTAG<<H 01.04.2010 — 29.07.2010 6 6
7. T HOUATH! 30.07.2010 — 31.03.2011 9 8
8. ¢ &1 e 01.04.2010 — 21.11.2010 11 10
9. TH ST 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 15 15
10. il TR @ 01.04.2010 — 30.01.2011 13 11
1. 1 P TR 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 15 3
12. U1 N5 GAR AT 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 15 6
13. S TR TA 01.04.2010 — 13.01.2011 12 12

3 ckM dh Ifefr;k

e 7 fr=1 affelt afeq & € S Aewyel srifers &5t ¥ ffde vd sfsa far gem a=dl € &R §& @ el o widerT ordr 2|
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IS oI &1 GIERIfSAl BT A FHR o afafa

Ured JaT Iy

Freerel B A (G

slalgalaslg[]#[=]

e A

b y[ki ik Ifefr

T W AT BT TS 13 JFARIER 1995 DI ST fHAT T &R gE Hedd wdl # fFfaRaa e g

9% & IAT oAl — T BRI BT ANTGLT TS BRAT Ud IABT
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® IR FHENH W, AR dF @l # dd W 9 dfdd
A 9 @ TS ufaftedt ok Angy w@rdi, fafr= earen # afar
& Age # U B, grEEfedl Td agRet R faRne &M < g
& & faRe F&ewr / SErRien $1 @ ger R |
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Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 15 14
2. A S Bhattacharya 01.04.2010 - 30.09.2010 9 9
3 V RamaGopal 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 15 15
4 Rajeev Rishi 01.10.2010 — 31.03.2011 6 6
5 Shaktikanta Das 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 15 7
6 C R Gopalasundaram 01.04.2010 - 29.07.2010 6 6
7 S Karuppasamy 30.07.2010 - 31.03.2011 9 8
8 T T Natarajan 01.04.2010 - 21.11.2010 11 10
9 M Jayanath 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 15 15
10 Mrs. Saria Khan 01.04.2010 - 30.01.2011 13 11
11 C K Ranganathan 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 15
12 Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 15
13 G Charath Chandran 01.04.2010 - 13.01.2011 12 12

3. Committees of the Board

a)

The Board has constituted the following Committees which provide specific and focused governance in important

functional areas and to oversee the affairs of the Bank.

Sl.No. Name of the Committee

Audit Committee

Remuneration Committee

Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee

Share Transfer Committee

Management Committee

Technology Committee

Risk Management Committee

Tla|~|o|lalo|o|e

Committee to Monitor Large Value Frauds

Customer Service Committee

—_— =

Committee of Directors (Vigilance)

k. Nomination Committee

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was constituted on October 13, 1995 and its terms of reference include the following:

Provide direction as also oversee the total audit function of
the Bank which impact the organization, operationalization
and quality control of internal audit and inspection in the
Bank and follow-up on the statutory/external audit of the
Bank and inspections of the Reserve Bank of India ;

Review the internal inspection/audit function in the Bank,
with specific focus on the follow-up on inter-branch
adjustment accounts, unreconciled long outstanding
entries in Inter-Bank accounts, nostro accounts, arrears
in balancing of books at various branches, frauds and
house-keeping;

Review quarterly reports from the compliance officers
appointed in the Bank and

Follow-up on all the issues raised in the Long Form Audit
Report and interact with the external auditors before the
finalization of the annual/semi-annual financial accounts
and reports.

In terms of the resolution of the Board of Directors dated

November 23, 2006, the scope of reference of the Audit
Committee was enhanced to include the following:

Regular review of accounts,
disclosures;

accounting policies,

75




iy
Indian Bank

ygee gRT fow U R B Ar B W emenRa g o
yfaftedl o7 gkt ok oiRam wiem ¥ U Hedqul FHre o
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grerar o faferame sawaadnil gRT STod &,

funkd dk uke %BoJk vof/k mudh dk;kof/k di mifLFkr cBd:
nkjku vk;kftr cBd
1. wfqeiar <™= 01.042010 — 31.03.2011 10 6
2. 31 3R TMTega3A 01.04.2010 — 29.07.2010 4 4
3. & TERE 01.04.2010 — 27.08.2010 5 0
4. T U9 Wicerard 01.04.2010 — 30.09.2010 5 5
5. &1 IFTE 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 10 9
6. XISl Y 01.10.2010 — 31.03.2011 5 5
7. T HORATHI 30.07.2010 — 31.03.2011 6 5
8. Ul & HAR 3ard 28.08.2010 — 31.03.2011 6 3

chi 1kfjJdfed Ifefr &

29

ekp] 2007 dk ikfjIfed Bfefr xfBr dh x;h Fh
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BRI TG W Aed UIREHS BT YA fHar S € |

ikfjJfed Ifefr Ifefr e fun'kdk dh mifLFkfr d fooj.k

fun'kd dk uke #HoJ vof/k

mudh dk;kof/k di nkjku vk;kftr cBd:

mifLFkr cBd:

1. Tfdaemiar &9 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 1 1
2. ¥ IR MuTerg<xH 01.04.2010 — 29.07.2010 1 1
3. UL TR GAR AT 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 1 1
4. Sl =R T 01.04.2010 — 13.01.2011 1 1

MRT WRGR gRT 39 G § 910 77 FRargaR a1 o doa! % w1 o & g IR—Rar) faeres 75000 /— oI o a1 @ |faferal @ Joawt
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* Review of the major accounting entries based on
exercise of judgment by management and review of
significant adjustments arising out of audit;

¢ Qualifications in the draft audit report;

e Establishingand reviewing the scope of the independent
audit including the observations of the auditors and
review of the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial

statements before submission to the Board;

* Post audit discussions with the auditors to ascertain

any area of concern;

¢ Establishing the scope and frequency of internal audit,
reviewing the findings of the internal auditors and
ensuring the adequacy of internal control systems;

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Audit Committee:

Compliance with Accounting Standards and Accounting
policies of the Bank

Compliance with stock exchange requirements
concerning financial statements, to the extent
applicable;

Oversee related party transactionsi.e., transactions of the
Bank of material nature, with promoters or management,
their subsidiaries or relatives etc., that may have potential
conflict with the interests of the Bank at large; and

Such other matters as may from time to time be
required by any statutory, contractual or other regulatory
requirements

Name of Director (Sarvashree) Period Mgz::ggso?:lhdei(:ut::g;he Meetings Attended
1. Shaktikanta Das 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 10 6
2. C R Gopalasundaram 01.04.2010 - 29.07.2010 4 4
3. C K Ranganathan 01.04.2010 - 27.08.2010 5 0
4. A S Bhattacharya 01.04.2010 - 30.09.2010 5 5
5. V RamaGopal 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 10 9
6. Rajeev Rishi 01.10.2010 - 31.03.2011 5 5
7. S Karuppasamy 30.07.2010 - 31.03.2011 6 5
8. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 28.08.2010 - 31.03.2011 6 3

b) Remuneration Committee:

The Remuneration Committee was constituted on March 29, 2007.

The Chairman and Managing Director and Executive Directors are being paid remuneration and reimbursement of
travelling and halting expenses as per the rules framed by Government of India in this regard. The part-time Non-Official
Directors are not being paid any other remuneration, except Sitting Fees for attending the meetings of the Board /
Committee as per the guidelines of Government of India. The remuneration including travelling and halting expenses to
part-time Non-Official Directors is being paid as decided by the Central Government in consultation with RBI from time to
time in terms of Clause 17 of Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Remuneration Committee:

Name of Director
(Sarvashree)

Period

Meetings held during the
period of their tenure

Meetings
Attended

1. Shaktikanta Das

01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011

2. C R Gopalasundaram

01.04.2010 - 29.07.2010

3. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal

01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011

4. G Charath Chandran

01.04.2010 - 13.01.2011

RN TN I G Y

RN RN I G Y

The Non-Official Directors are entitled to

sitting fees of Rs.5,000/- and Rs.2,500/- for attending Board meetings and
meetings of the Committees of the Board as per Government of India guidelines.

77




iy
Indian Bank

Ik "k; j/kjdk @ fuo'kdk dh f'kdk; r Bfefr &
YIRERGT qAT It @1 Rrpradl & FHaRe &1 SRi FTem g 23 9%, 2006 & UM 9 AT Tfed @1 T iR 39 IRl &1 Fd R
IRRT B IAAROT, AT, A1 RS U1 81 M T4 IR fhedl U &1 Rrepraal da Wiftd =21 8, sfed §o & favg 5l IR ars a1 faere

BT Rieral & Faror &1 ol O wmfier ?1

"k; j/Mkjdk @ fuo'kdk dh fkdk; r Bfefr e fun®kdk dh mifLFkfr d: fooj.k (

fun"kd dk uke %0 oJhh

vof/k

mudh dk;kof/k di nkjku
vk;kftr cBd:

mifLFkr cBdi

1. ¥ U9 wieeramd 01.04.2010 — 30.09.2010 2 2
2. &1 TETITA 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 4 4
3. Xoig &y 01.10.2010 — 31.03.2011 2 2
4. A ATRAT @@= 01.04.2010 — 30.01.2011 4 3

Mt *k;j virj.k Ifefr &

b

3fea o @R iR do@i) fafeme, 1999, & fafam Hw@m 2v & S1g9R, 13 A9 2007 &I 4% &1 IR fawor |fAfay wfed @1 7| g Afdfa
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"W;j virj.k Iefr e fun'kdk dh mifLFkfr di fooj.k (

funkd dk uke %01o0Jh

vof/k

mudh dk;kof/k di nkjku
Vvk; kfEr cBdi

mifLFkr cBd:

1. T U9 wieermmd 01.04.2010 — 30.09.2010 2 2
2. 41 AT 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 3 3
3. XMoNT Y 01.10.2010 — 31.03.2011 1 1
4. [ & TERE 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 3 1
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c)

d)

e)

Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievance Committee:

The Committee was constituted with effect from November 23, 2006 to carry out such functions for the redressal of
Shareholders’ and investors’ complaints, including but not limited to transfer of shares, non-receipt of dividends, Annual

Report and any other grievance that a shareholder or investor of the Bank may have against the Bank.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. A S Bhattacharaya 01.04.2010 - 30.09.2010 2 2
2.V RamaGopal 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 4 4
3. Rajeev Rishi 01.10.2010 - 31.03.2011 2 2
4. Mrs. Saria Khan 01.04.2010 - 30.01.2011 4 3

Share Transfer Committee

Pursuant to Regulation No. 2A of Indian Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1999, the Share Transfer Committee of
the Bank was constituted on March 13, 2007. The Committee considers requests for rematerialization, etc.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Share Transfer Committee:

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. A S Bhattacharaya 01.04.2010 - 30.09.2010 2 2

2.V RamaGopal

01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011

3. Rajeev Rishi
4. C K Ranganathan

3 3
01.10.2010 - 31.03.2011 1 1
01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 3 1

Management Committee:

The Management Committee was constituted on September 08, 1990 and exercises such powers of the Board as may be
delegated to it by the Board with the approval of the Central Government after consultation with Reserve Bank of India.
The Management Committee may exercise all the powers vested in the Board in respect of:

Sanctioning of credit proposals (funded and non-funded);
Loans compromise / write off proposals;
Proposals for approval of capital and revenue expenditure;

Proposals relating to acquisition and hiring of premises including deviation from norms for acquisition and hiring of
premises;

Filing of suits / appeals, defending them, etc.;

Investments in Government and other approved securities, shares and debentures of companies including
underwriting;

Donations; and

Any other matter referred to the Management Committee by the Board.
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ic/ku Ifefr e fun'kdk dh mifLFkfr dk fooj.k &

fun’kd dk uke %HoJh vof/k mudh dk;kof/k di nkjku vk;kfEr mifLFkr cBd:
cBdi

1. & T H 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 16 15
2. T U Heerary 01.04.2010 — 30.09.2010 8 8
3. 91 AT 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 16 16
4. IoNT Y 01.10.2010 — 31.03.2011 8 8
5. A 3R U< 01.04.2010 — 29.07.2010 5 5
6. T &1 FeIoH 20.10.2010 — 21.11.2010 1 1
7. S ARAT w@= 12.04.2010 — 11.10.2010 7 7

30.12.2010 — 30.01.2011 2 2
8 I B TRH 20.04.2010 — 19.10.2010 9 1

22.11.2010 — 31.03.2011 5 2
9. U1 =% FAR IFATA 12.10.2010 — 31.03.2011 8 4
10. S TR A 01.04.2010 — 29.06.2010 4 4
11, TH STIATT 24.07.2010 — 11.12.2010 8 8

01.03.2011 — 31.03.2011 1 1
12. T HowH 30.07.2010 — 31.03.2011 11 9
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2. T T9 Weerad 01.04.2010 — 30.09.2010 2 2
3. &1 T 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 5 5
4, Ioia Y 01.10.2010 — 31.03.2011 3 3
5. U1 T FAR e 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 5 4
6. STl ATNAT @ 01.04.2010 — 30.01.2011 3 2
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Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Management Committee

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 16 15
2. A S Bhattacharaya 01.04.2010 - 30.09.2010
3.V RamaGopal 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011
4. Rajeev Rishi 01.10.2010 - 31.03.2011
5. C R Gopalasundaram 01.04.2010 - 29.07.2010
6. T T Natarajan 20.10.2010 - 21.11.2010
7. Mrs. Saria Khan 12.04.2010 - 11.10.2010

30.12.2010 - 30.01.2011

8. C K Ranganathan

20.04.2010 - 19.10.2010
22.11.2010 - 31.03.2011

9. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal

12.10.2010 - 31.03.2011

10. G Charath Chandran

01.04.2010 - 29.06.2010

11. M Jayanath

24.07.2010 - 11.12.2010
01.03.2011 - 31.03.2011

12. S Karuppasamy

gl R N N N RS R RN P NS Rl I )
©lmo|(A|[A[M=|NMNN|= (0|05 |®

30.07.2010 - 31.03.2011

f)

Technology Committee:

The Technology Committee was constituted on March 11, 2002.

The Technology Committee has been set up to look into the technological upgradation requirements of the Bank and
recommend a strategic plan with clearly defined milestones.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Technology Committee

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings

(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2010 - 30.03.2011 5 5
2. A S Bhattacharaya 01.04.2010 - 30.09.2010 2 2
3.V RamaGopal 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 5 5
4. Rajeev Rishi 01.10.2010 — 31.03.2011 3 3
5. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 5 4
6. Mrs. Saria Khan 01.04.2010 — 30.01.2011 3 2

g) Risk Management Committee:

Risk Management Committee was constituted on = Setting policies and guidelines for market risk
January 18, 2003. The functions of the Risk Management measurement, management and reporting
Committee include the following:

To devise the policy and strategy for integrated risk
management containing various risk exposures of the

Bank including the Credit Risk.

To co-ordinate between the Credit Risk Management

= Ensuring that market risk management processes
(including people, systems, operations, limits and
controls) satisfy Bank’s policy

= Reviewing and approving market risk limits, including
triggers or stop-losses for traded and accrual

Committee (CRMC), the Asset Liability Management portfolios
Committee (ALMC) and Operational Risk Management
Committee (ORMC) and other risk committees of the Bank. = Appointment of qualified and competent staff;

The responsibility of the Committee include:

ensuring posting of qualified and competent staff
and of independent market risk manager/s etc.
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thf[ke tc/ku Ifefr e fun'kdk dh mifLFkfr dk fooj.k ¢

fun'kd dk uke %1oJh vof/k mudh dk;Kof/k di nkjku mifLFkr
vk;kftr cBd cBd:

1. &1 T A+ 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 5 5

2. T Ud Weerary 01.04.2010 — 30.09.2010 3 3

3. &Y IFTIT 01.042010 — 31.03.2011 5 5

4. IolE FE Y 01.10.2010 — 31.03.2011 2 2

5. T HOTRATHI 30.07.2010 — 31.03.2011 3 2

6. Sl ATRAT @™ 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 4 3

7. ¥ 3R TATeGa3A 01.04.2010 — 30.07.2010 1 1
,ph M eY; dh MM ;k dk ekuVj dju gn fo’kk Bfefr |
TEH IR B9 3R IEY A o7 dEefedl & Aey a3 g 9 QMR & 787 31 Saw) 2004 &1 fHaT 737 o |
cM eY; dh /k[k/iM;k dk ekuiVy dju g fo’k' Ifefr e fun®kdk dh mifLFkfr di fooj.k ¥

fun'kd dk uke #HoJ vof/k mudh dk;Kkof/k di nkjku mifLFkr
vk;kftr cBd: cBdi

1. 31w i 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 4 4

2. T Ud Aeemad 01.04.2010 — 30.09.2010 1 1

3. 1 T 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 4 4

4. N9 =Y 01.10.2010 — 31.03.2011 3 3

5. Ifddeiar & 09.12.2010 — 31.03.2011 4 1

6. UI. & HAR 31aTd 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 4 2

vkbh xkgd Bok Bfefr

TS AT AT TR 24, 2004 BT ST B TS A | UED AT AT & wRI H fFr=faRad @ e g
° I Afadt & 24l @ e w @ fon ufhanfafdel 9 ugfodl & dxeliexr W e 9 2g
o YEHT BT AT UG F ©g Tgfadl Bl G iR
o IRA Red 9 g1 FeiRa S Rl ok il @1 gavien Sife 9@ @) aTed a1 &1 AfipAT R W € |

xkgd Bok Bfefr e fun®kdk dh mifLFkfr dk fooj.k ¥

funkd dk uke 4BoJh% vof/k mudh dk;kof/k di nkjku mifLFkr cBd:
vk;kftr cBd
1. €1 U 94 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 4 4
2. T U Heerar 01.04.2010 — 30.09.2010 2 2
3. 41 TS 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 4 4
4. ol =Y 01.10.2010 — 31.03.2011 2 2
5. wTfddeiar ard 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 4 1
6. ¥l AR TATeRI<<H 01.04.2010 — 29.07.2010 1 1
7. T HOOATH 30.07.2010 — 31.03.2011 2 1

th fun’kdk dh Ifefr %0 rdrk

FAda AT TR 12, 1991 BT ART B TE ¥ Faear GRT AR # tE IR 986 IR T SR & da rgumafie Amar oiR fwrf o @

gRIeT FRal 7| e AT @1 fewdll, waear ame & srfarfie e 8 Fave ded 3 IRgd @1 oIk © |
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Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Risk Management Committee:

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 5 5
2. A S Bhattacharaya 01.04.2010 - 30.09.2010 3 3
3. V RamaGopal 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 5 5
4. Rajeev Rishi 01.10.2010 - 31.03.2011 2 2
5. S Karuppasamy 30.07.2010 - 31.03.2011 3 2
6. Mrs. Saria Khan 01.04.2010 - 30.01.2011 4 3
7. C R Gopalasundaram 01.04.2010 - 30.07.2010 1 1
h) Special Committee for monitoring Large Value Frauds:
The Committee was constituted on January 31, 2004 for monitoring frauds of Rs.1 crore and above
Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Special Committee (Monitoring of Large Value Frauds)
Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 4 4
2. A S Bhattacharaya 01.04.2010 - 30.09.2010 1 1
3.V RamaGopal 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 4 4
4. Rajeev Rishi 01.10.2010 - 31.03.2011 3 3
5. Shaktikanta Das 09.12.2010 - 31.03.2011 4 1
6. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 4 2

i) Customer Service Committee

The Customer Service Committee was constituted on August 24, 2004. The functions of the Customer Service Committee

include the following.

* To look into the simplification of procedures and practices with a view to safeguarding the interests of common

persons;

* To review the systems in place for providing service to the customers; and

* To review the regulations and procedures prescribed by Reserve Bank of India that impinges on customer service of

banks.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Customer Service Committee:

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings Attended
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure
1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 4 4
2. A S Bhattacharaya 01.04.2010 - 30.09.2010 2 2
3.V RamaGopal 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 4 4
4. Rajeev Rishi 01.10.2010 - 31.03.2011 2 2
5. Shaktikanta Das 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 4 1
6. C R Gopalasundaram 01.04.2010 - 29.07.2010 1 1
7. S Karuppasamy 30.07.2010 - 31.03.2011 2 1

j) Committee of Directors (Vigilance):

The Vigilance Committee was constituted on January 12, 1991. The Vigilance Committee meets once in a quarter to review
any outstanding disciplinary cases and departmental enquiries. The observation of the Vigilance Committee is put up to the
Board in the half yearly review of vigilance matters.
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Irdrk Ifefr e fun'kdk dh mifLFkfr d fooj.k |

fun"kd di uke ¥l voffk much kot & NI VERET it cad
1. 21 A= 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 4 4
2. T T Wigerad 01.04.2010 — 30.09.2010 2 2
3. 41 TS 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 4 4
4. o Y 01.10.2010 — 31.03.2011 2 2
5. erfdaeiar & 01.042010 — 31.03.2011 4 1
6. ¥l AR TUTeRI<<H 01.042010 — 29.07.2010 1 1
7. T SO 30.07.2010 — 31.03.2011 3 2

d¥ ukekdu Rfefr

TR afafa foxdar 01, 2007 B fA=feRad feerpt & @rer Ifed @ TS ® -

4

9% & IWRYURSDT B el A= a1ffe 986 (Tolivd) & fdaxor 4 yaR €

1. IRA WRGR & A1 e (afafy &1 srae)
2. R Rod & & Tifh fgere

3. I41 @R Qe®

96 @& IWRURDI BT IRIARE IR del WRERS — RSl B gA @ ufhar & IR g9 G@ffd @ ded @ STl ® )
e 01, 2010 & H1F 31, 2011 TP T AT B SR fH IRRYURS Fewd =1 391 ye =&l BIel 2|

Ikekl; cBdi

ok'kd BkekU; cBd fnu ,o0 fnukd le; txg
T AR, 11.00 g8 SIS, THAIRAT TR
S 27, 2007 RIS SUTTHCAIRH
=1 — 600 028
fedrg AHAR, 11.00 GIE ST, THIIRHT TR
S 30, 2008 ST UG
I+ — 600 028
GRIE AR, 10.00 g8 SIS, THIRAT TR
ST 29, 2009 AEUSIEEEN
I — 600 028
rer TR 10.30 GaE SIS, THARAT TR
S 10, 2010 ST JFOUTAAYTHA
I+ — 600 028

Jad Y a1 J8aT H BIs A9y Fhey uiRa =&l fby v |

5-

P.

idvhdj .k

dfPT PRIAR & AHRT ISR H 3faTell A&l & Ifelal §ab = 37
yaidl [/ reerel, TEes, S9! Jguil, e RweR anfe &
ey f ff yeR @ Wifde v ot 7 AR 98 foram @ o
9% & el & A F9Id: THIIE B |

d6 T qofl a9R W et wmel @ i smawearsi &
T fbar & ok fied af & dRM Wik TReS 3@ d&l
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Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Vigilance Committee:

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings Attended
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure
1. T M Bhasin 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 4 4
2. A S Bhattacharaya 01.04.2010 — 30.09.2010 2 2
3.V RamaGopal 01.04.2010 — 31.03.2011 4 4
4. Rajeev Rishi 01.10.2010 — 31.03.2011 2 2
5. Shakikanta Das 01.04.2010 - 31.03.2011 4 1
6. C R Gopalasundaram 01.04.2010 - 29.07.2010 1 1
7. S Karuppasamy 30.07.2010 - 31.03.2011 3 2

k) Nomination Committee:
The Nomination Committee was constituted on December 01, 2007 with the following Directors:
1. Government of India Nominee Director (Chairman of the Committee)
2. RBI Nominee Director
3. Chartered Accountant Director.
The Committee meets during the process of election of Shareholder Directors representing the shareholders of the Bank.
During the period April 01, 2010 to March 31, 2011, no shareholder director vacated office.
4. General Body Meetings:
The details of previous Annual General Meetings (AGM) of shareholders of the Bank are as follows:

Annual General Meeting Day & Date Time Venue
First Wednesday, 11.00 a.m. IMAGE, MRC Nagar
June 27, 2007 Raja Annamalaipuram
Chennai - 600 028.
Second Monday, 11.00 a.m. IMAGE, MRC Nagar
June 30, 2008 Raja Annamalaipuram
Chennai - 600 028.
Third Monday, 10.00 a.m. IMAGE, MRC Nagar
June 29, 2009 Raja Annamalaipuram
Chennai - 600 028
Fourth Thursday 10.30 a.m. IMAGE, MRC Nagar
June 10, 2010 Raja Annamalaipuram
Chennai 600 028.

No special resolutions were passed at the above Annual General Meetings.

5. Disclosures

a. Other than those in the normal course of banking

business, the Bank has not entered into any materially
significant transactions with its Promoters / Directors,
Management, their subsidiaries, or relatives, etc. that
may have potential conflict with the interests of the Bank
at large.

. The Bank has complied with all the requirements
regarding capital market related matters and has not been

imposed any penalty or stricture by the stock exchanges
or SEBI or any other statutory authority during last year.

Mandatory and non-mandatory requirements:

The Bank has complied with all the applicable
mandatory requirements as provided in Clause 49
of the Listing agreement entered into with the Stock
Exchanges. The extent of implementation of non-
mandatory requirements is furnished as under:
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vko" ; drk vuikyu
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Requirement

Compliance

A non-executive Chairman should be entitled to maintain a
Chairman’s Office at the Bank’s expense and also allowed
reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance of his
duties.

The Bank is chaired by an Executive Chairman appointed
by the Government of India and the reimbursement of
expenses incurred by him are in terms of Government of
India guidelines.

The Bank should set up a remuneration committee to
determine on their behalf and on behalf of the shareholders
with agreed terms of reference, the Bank'’s policy on specific
remuneration packages for executive directors including
pension rights and any compensation payment.

Remuneration Committee of the Board has been formed
to determine the remuneration package in terms of the
Government of India guidelines.

Whistle Blower Policy: The Bank may establish a mechanism
for employees to report to the management concerns about
unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
the Bank’s code of conduct or ethics policy and provide for
adequate safeguards against victimization of employees.

The Bank has put in place a Whistle Blower policy.

Postal Ballot

The business transacted did not require any special resolution
to be put through postal ballot.

6. Means of Communication

Information relating to Bank will be mainly issued through the Annual Report which includes the Directors Report,
Auditors’ Report, Cash Flow Statements, Consolidated Audited Accounts, etc. The shareholders will also be intimated
on the quarterly, half yearly and annual performance through publication in newspapers, intimation to Stock Exchanges
(NSE & BSE), press release, email wherever possible, which is also available on the website of the Bank. The Bank issues
press release on various operational matters such as revision in interest rates, launching of new products, opening of new
branches, etc. which are also available on the website of the Bank (www.indianbank.in).

7. General Shareholder Information

Board Meeting for considering accounts of Indian
bank and declaration of dividend

April 23, 2011

Date, Time and venue of AGM

June 29, 2011
10.30 a.m.

IMAGE, MRC Nagar, Raja Annamalaipuram,
Chennai 600 028.

Financial Year

2010-11

Book closure dates

June 01, 2011 to June 03, 2011 (both days inclusive)

Dividend for 2010-11

Equity Shares @ Rs.7.50 (75%) per share.
Preference Shares @ 10.00% p.a.

Last date of receipt of proxy forms

June 24, 2011

Date of payment of Dividend

Within 30 days from the date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting
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Lvkd ,DLkprtk 1j fyflLVix
A 01, 2007 ¥ b F IAR TS WIH A NG AT e T e Wid vawds fifics @ U e B Uaeds @ R
Bre FrTaR 2|
PHHIb Lvkd ,DIpt Lvkd fLA1 dkM
1. o o € ey INDIANB
2. IR iy INDIANB / 532814
d& 1 af 201011 & fory IR goa @1 oA far 7
vuiikyu vi/kdkh X- "k;J ogLrkrj.k vkj fuo'kdk dh f'kdk; rk dk fuokj.k

1 R M, HET YdEF PI ogUed AN P wg H
q$ 10, 2011 W UG feam war 21 s ©w wreE,
JU HEWEYS (@), 9 vd o wifafe mifeiRel %
fafr orael & orgurerel  eguTe eI & wd H
THifdd feg U g1 T IO W, U AR Bl KD
vaaa @ W fog o faReT ofirfel & fafr=r graem &
AT T JANBHNT & wY H ygAd fawar T 7|

6 7 ITERG B SRl B Rae w,  fFrawet
o Rrewdl w1 AR FR e Wl B TRIGRT d
HEfd 3 BRIGATl BT AT & fory Fd BFET BraNe
ARG for., T T 2R EATRUT SIARVT Yoie & w0 # e g |
el @1 gfaer & fog, S Rrerd 9= Red 9@ & wam
Brafery § ff WerR & oirdl &

foyderep, Sroe arRIY / Rrebrardl @1 AT Al SR EAlARYT Tole @
U 7 §% & U EfalRad udl R S A € ¢

BT BrRe Afdag for,

g fafeeT

1 FI9 TS S

T~ 600 002

DI : (91 44) 28460718

BRI (91 44) 28460129

$—3d : investor@cameoindia.com

HoT Afera

3877 9, yu PRI swReR Afdas Aol
5 I Tel, 66 TSTTol Mol

T~ 600 001

TIBIF : 91 44 25226699

BT 91 44 25232111

$—3d : investors@indianbank.co.in

ikir] fuokj.k dh xb ,o yifer f'kdk;rk dh B[k

2010—11 & QR T Td faROT S 75 TAT 31.03.2011 BT dfda RIbR@ / SFRE Bl Fr e ©

01-04-2010 dk yfcr

01-04-10 I; 31-03-11 rd 1kir

fuokj.k fd, x, 31:03-11 dk yfcr

0 115

115 0

31032011 dk “k;jAkjrk ivu

31.03.2011 I 1 VT T S 3Afere AR RO BRaTel TARRD] B AT

- | "k;j MKjdk dk Tox Mdyr ks jk dh B[k dy /kfjrk di BkFk §frkr
1. HRA IRER 343820000 80.00
2. VR Sites i fm 8035157 1.87
3. TGRS Sftae 91 pusl fafics 4997977 1.16
4 SRA IR BT Y, Tl Tl 3 @Tal SUATHIUS — AN 4320005 1.01

31-03-2011 rd dy fon"kh /kkfjrk

I "k;j /kjdk dk Box

My ks gk dh BL;k | dy Akfjrk de BkFk ifrkr

)

1. faeeh axemTa e 43376284 10.09
2. THITRTS 403038 0.09
‘ol 43779322 10.18
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Listing on Stock Exchanges

The Equity Shares of the Bank are listed with the National Stock Exchange of India Limited and the Bombay Stock

Exchange Limited with effect from March 01, 2007. The Scrip codes of the Exchange are as under

No. Stock Exchange Stock Scrip Code
1. NSE Equity INDIANB
2. BSE Equity INDIANB / 532814

The Bank has paid the listing fees for the year 2010-11 to
the stock exchanges.

. Compliance Officer(s)

Shri R Ravi, General Manager has been designated as
the Compliance Officer (with effect from May 10, 2011
Shri A Kamatchi, Deputy General Manager (Accounts)
is the Compliance Officer) for complying with various
provisions of SEBI and other statutory authorities.
Shri. A. Ganesa Rathnam, Company Secretary has been
designated as the Compliance Officer for complying with
various provisions of Listing Agreement entered into with
the Stock Exchanges.

c. Share Transfer & Redressal of Investors’ Grievances:

The Bank has appointed M/s Cameo Corporate Services
Ltd., Chennai, as the Share Transfer Agent for recording
investors’
grievances amongst other activities connected with
For the convenience of investors,
grievances / complaints from them are also accepted at

of shareholders’ requests, resolution of
the issue of shares.

the Bank’s Head Office in Chennai.

The investors may lodge their requests / complaints
either with the Share Transfer Agent or with the Bank at

the following addresses:

Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.
Unit: Indian Bank
Subramanian Building

1, Club House Road

Chennai — 600 002.

Tel: (91 44) 28460718
Fax: (91 44) 28460129
Email: investor@cameoindia.com

Company Secretary

Indian Bank, Head Office
Investor Services Cell

5% Floor, No.66, Rajaji Salai,
Chennai 600 001.

Telephone : 91 44 25226699
Fax 191 44 25232111
Email: investors@indianbank.co.in

Number of Complaints received, resolved and pending:

The details of complaints received and resolved during 2010-11 and pending as on 31.03.2011 are as follows:

Pending As on 01.04.2010

Received from 01.04.10 to 31.03.11

Resolved Pending As on 31.03.11

0 115

115 0

. Shareholding pattern as on 31.3.2011:

List of shareholders holding shares 1% and above as on 31.03.2011:

No. Category of Shareholders No. of shares held | % to total holding
1. Government of India 343820000 80.00

2. Life Insurance Corporation of India 8035157 1.87

3. SBI Life Insurance Company Limited 4997977 1.16

4. Emerging Markets Management, L.L.C. A/c EMSAF — Mauritius 4320005 1.0

Total foreign holding as on 31.3.2011:

No. Category of Shareholders No. of shares held % to total holding
1. Foreign Institutional Investors 43376284 10.09
2. NRIs 403038 0.09

Total 43779322 10.18
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31:032011 rd "k;j/Mjrk dk forj.k

Loxokj |
3 lox Mfyjr "k gk dh B[k JKk R4 o j/kfgrk dk ifrtkr
1. | 9RA ABR 343820000 3438200000 80.00
2. d% ud focig SRemt (G / g HRemy) 9542299 95422990 2.22
3. | g BUS 3R IRmE 9594613 95946130 2.23
4. | Bre e 11018790 110187900 257
5 | uwargans 43376284 433762840 10.09
6. | fFramh gifesta e 12418014 124180140 289
Eayl 429770000 4297700000 100.00
ev;okj ¥
vidr eY; d “k;jk dh "k; j/kkdgrk ";j Mjd "k;
[k ifrr bk ifrr
5000 T 69418 96.02 85006990 1.98
5001 ¥ 10000 1665 2.30 12011600 0.28
10001 3 20000 598 0.83 8352720 0.20
20001 ¥ 30000 161 0.22 4045720 0.09
30001 ¥ 40000 71 0.10 2545430 0.06
40001 ¥ 50000 43 0.06 2035120 0.05
50001 ¥ 100000 94 0.13 7033400 0.16
100001 3R IEH AfIH 245 0.34 4176669020 97.18
B 72295 100.00 4297700000 100.00
ekfld mPp ,o futu dkVi'ku ,o "k;jk dh ek=k
ekg ,u, Ib ch, Ib dy
mPp iR fuku % ek=k *I[;k, mPp R4 futu R4 | ek=k 4Dk, | ek=k 4D[;k,
Vk[k e Vk[k et yk[k e#
arret 2010 224.60 174.50 224.85 228.80 175.05 56.45 281.30
7$ 2010 236.60 202.60 176.91 236.40 201.10 23.59 200.50
ST 2010 233.90 209.15 89.96 233.95 215.00 8.93 98.89
e 2010 260.00 209.55 239.25 252.45 209.20 51.34 290.59
AT 2010 260.55 224.35 156.92 260.80 224.65 16.29 173.21
RIdeR 2010 296.00 247.80 163.79 282.50 246.00 16.35 180.14
SFARTER 2010 316.25 272.60 192.93 316.50 279.50 19.54 212.47
TR 2010 310.90 242.80 90.26 309.00 243.25 10.23 100.49
frdeR 2010 298.00 233.70 107.17 297.55 234.00 11.89 119.06
ST 2011 254.35 201.25 103.11 254.50 201.00 15.92 119.03
B 2011 226.50 196.00 78.05 226.50 197.00 6.50 84.55
S 2011 237.00 205.40 77.62 237.00 205.40 7.85 85.47
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Distribution of shareholdings as on 31.3.2011:

Category wise:

No. Category No. of Shares held Amount (Rs.) % of Shareholding
1. Government of India 343820000 3438200000 80.00
2. Banks & Financial Institutions (Central / State
Institutions) 9542299 95422990 2.22
3. Mutual Funds & UTI 9594613 95946130 2.23
4. Bodies Corporate 11018790 110187900 2.57
5. Flls 43376284 433762840 10.09
6. Resident Holdings, etc. 12418014 124180140 2.89
TOTAL 429770000 4297700000 100.00
Value wise:
Shareholding of Nominal value Rs. Shareholders Shares
Nos. %age Nos. %age
Upto 5000 69418 96.02 85006990 1.98
5001 - 10000 1665 2.30 12011600 0.28
10001 - 20000 598 0.83 8352720 0.20
20001 - 30000 161 0.22 4045720 0.09
30001 - 40000 71 0.10 2545430 0.06
40001 - 50000 43 0.06 2035120 0.05
50001 - 100000 94 0.13 7033400 0.16
100001 & above 245 0.34 4176669020 97.18
TOTAL 72295 100.00 4297700000 100.00
Monthly High and low quotation and volume of shares:
Month NSE BSE Total
High Low Volume High Low Volume Volume
(a) (a) (Nos. in lacs) (a) (a) (Nos. in lacs) | (Nos.in lacs)
April 2010 224.60 174.50 224.85 228.80 175.05 56.45 281.30
May 2010 236.60 202.60 176.91 236.40 201.10 23.59 200.50
June 2010 233.90 209.15 89.96 233.95 215.00 8.93 98.89
July 2010 260.00 209.55 239.25 252.45 209.20 51.34 290.59
August 2010 260.55 224.35 156.92 260.80 224.65 16.29 173.21
September 2010 296.00 247.80 163.79 282.50 246.00 16.35 180.14
October 2010 316.25 272.60 192.93 316.50 279.50 19.54 212.47
November 2010 310.90 242.80 90.26 309.00 243.25 10.23 100.49
December 2010 298.00 233.70 107.17 297.55 234.00 11.89 119.06
January 2011 254.35 201.25 103.11 254.50 201.00 15.92 119.03
February 2011 226.50 196.00 78.05 226.50 197.00 6.50 84.55
March 2011 237.00 205.40 77.62 237.00 205.40 7.85 85.47
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d% & IRI # o, AR e — Rd wu # fHy S € den 9% 7 e SRS Suiiela ffics (TTUERiIvd) @R Ao
SUIRTEY FRRSS Efsan) foafics (RIvaTe) & a1 a-R f6ar § def SMSudssye, JMSue562701011 21 31.03.2011 &I HRTG—fad
Y H 3R PG & ®U H gIRT IR B fFaRor Fopeia & -

L[k Lvkd k;jk dh B[k Qke!
1. SfHT 400,00,000 EUSINGE]
2. sfeady 1,819 BATST & w7 H
3. Sfeady 42,97,68,181 BRI fed

ILIUE Imprrk [k e "k;j

foafen evR ¥ srgag fFd T Felfar 5¢ @) orer & orguTerd H MRS ufeda oifer 3§ oY f5d T, g do dun RRgR & Tl &
qracig 1 3reTdY EwaTel IRi Bl o 39 T Wiel T 9 (S9) @i H @ar 8 9, (S90) Wd # W U9 IRRE & fJaRer
fraq € -

fooj .k s jkjdk dh L5k cdk;k vnRr "k;j
IY B IR H gHTT 42 7517
BRINRYT & HUD PRdIe] IIRERSD] B AT 8 1754
IRRYRGT B FeEdr (g IR gxaiaRd {6 T 8 1754
guid # g@rT 34 5763

Vkpkj Ifgrk ¥

d& 1 e dsa R IR yde Fifiel W) AN R dfedr TR € 9 fidwe dsa 7 1% 29.03.2007 BT AT 0+ 986 H
S 3T foram © o dre H 9 HeieA fhar T € SR e wued 7 23 fAdwR 2008 B S AT AT & 3R S99 @1 JauTse
www.indianbank.in # +ff Suerer w1 f&am w2

2Kk Kk

db 9 9 9IS el 3R I & IR yduT & AU Ue e WfRar 997 off § Jo7 39 d6 @) devrse § f Sudel &7 fear war g

€ & Al R RS YEuH W AR Al & ST @) gfie @ 2|

I ;T BRI
faei® @ amiel 23, 2011 JegeT T yder e
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e. Dematerialization of Shares

The shares of the Bank are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form and the Bank has entered into agreements with
the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the ISIN is
INE562A01011. As on 31.03.2011 the details of shares held in dematerialised and physical form were as under.

No. Stock No. of shares Form
. Preference 4,00,00,000 D-Mat

2. Equity 1,819 Physical
Equity 42,97,68,181 D-Mat

f. Shares in Suspense Account

In compliance of the requirement stipulated in Clause 5A of the Listing Agreement, the Bank is keeping the shares issued
pursuant to the Initial Public Offer, which remain unclaimed despite the efforts of the Bank and the Registrar in a Suspense
Account opened for this purpose. The details of such shares lying in the Suspense Account are as under:

Particulars No. of Shareholders Shares outstanding
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 42 7517
No. of shareholders approached for transfer 8 1754
No. of shareholders to whom shares were transferred 8 1754
Outstanding at the end of the year 34 5763

g. Code of Conduct

The Bank has framed the Code of Conduct applicable to Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel and the
same has been adopted by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 29.03.2007 and subsequently amended and
approved by the Board of Directors on December 23, 2008 and the same has also been put on the Bank’s website viz.
www.indianbank.in

Declaration

The Bank has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board Members and Senior Management of the Bank and which is
posted on the website of the Bank.

The Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed compliance to the Code of Conduct.

For Indian Bank

Place: Chennai T M Bhasin
Date: April 23, 2011 Chairman & Managing Director
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To

CEO & CFO Certificate under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

The Board of Directors

Indian Bank

This is to certify that

(a)

(b)

(c)

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash
flow statement of Indian Bank for the year 2010-11 and
that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fair
view of the Bank’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws
and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the Bank during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Bank’s
codes of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and
maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal
control systems of the Bank pertaining to financial
reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and

the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or

(R. Ravi)
General Manager & CFO

Place: Chennai

Date: April 23, 2011

(d)

operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take
to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit
Committee

(i) significant changes in internal control over financial
reporting during the year.

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during
the year and that the same have been disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have
become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having a
significant role in the Bank’s internal control system
over financial reporting.

(T M Bhasin)
Chairman and Managing Director & CEO
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of Indian Bank

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by INDIAN BANK for the year ended
March 31, 2011 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement of the said Bank with the Stock Exchanges.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is
the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by the bank for ensuring the compliance of conditions of
the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Bank.

On the basis of the records and documents maintained by

the Bank and the information and explanations given to

us, in our opinion, we certify that the Bank has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
in the above mentioned listing agreement with the Stock

Exchanges.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period
exceeding one month against the Bank as per the records
maintained by the Shareholders and Investors Grievance

Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted
the affairs of the Bank.

For GANESAN AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 000859S

S SWAMINATHAN
Partner
(M. No. 023998)

For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
Chartered Accountants

Registration No. 001676S

K RAMESHKUMAR
Partner
(M. No.23962)

Place : Chennai

Date : April 23, 2011

For CHANDRAN & RAMAN
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 000571S

P N RAMACHANDRAN
Partner
(M. No.13871)

For S MOHAN & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.000608N

V M BHUTANI
Partner
(M. No.12457)

For SURI & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 004283S

S SWAMINATHAN
Partner
(M. No.20583)

For A B P & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.315104E

BIMAL KUMAR CHANDUKA
Partner
(M. No.053714)
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31 _1M 2011 Hi VbZ nl
BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2011

(. E9IRI #)
(. In Thousands)

AZghr g. 31.03.2011 Hir 31.03.2010 Hit
{ddaU PARTICULARS Sch.No. As on 31.03.2011 As on 31.03.2010
nOr d X™VIE CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
nOr Capital 1 829 77 00 82977 00
Ana{j{V"n Ara A{Yef Reserves and Surplus 2 8691 33 43 7442 34 11
O_IE Deposits 3 105804 18 27 88227 65 81
CYma Borrowings 4 2100 36 94 957 3576
AY™ X"VIE Ara nidY1Z Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 4292 64 94 393218 79
Hib TOTAL 121718 30 58 101389 31 47
AnpiiV"1 ASSETS
MNaVr™ [a0d ~HS _ ZHSX Ana ef
Cash & Balances with RB | 6 6877 93 85 7060 71 67
~Hi _ ef Ed _nJ VWi Aén gMZinamib™ YZai{e
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 7 1684 37 22 1052 48 40
{Zde Investments 8 34783 75 90 28268 32 84
A{J_ Advances 9 75249 90 56 62146 13 23
AMb AnfivV 1 Fixed Assets 10 1606 03 92 1579 55 08
AY™ ApiiV "1 Other Assets 11 1516 29 13 1282 10 25
Hib TOTAL 121718 30 58 101389 31 47
AHY_H X“VIE Contingent Liabilities 12 33897 35 33 19817 32 03
dgbr H {bE {~b Bills for Collection - 19193073 17913285
_hkdnU b I1HiaU Zr{V"1 Significant Accounting Policies 17
b In na {8n{U 1 Notes on Accounts 18
TR AT SRR o uF & SIfi o &
Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
ERGKEIE EIERIsIC] Iroig R IR M
_T M BHASIN V RAMAGOPAL RAJEEV RISHI R RAVI
AU™j Ed n~Y {ZXeHs Hi ™~ nibHS {ZXeH Hin™ nibHS {ZXeH _hnn~YH§
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Executive Director General Manager
f33% DIRECTORS:

GBI ST SHAKTIKANTA DAS T HOTRITH S KARUPPASAMY TH STl M JAYANATH,
A & TR € K RANGANATHAN JT. s @AR S1dTel Prof. NARENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL

wifafrs @< orar whes STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:
(s o @1 g R @ argar) (As per our report of even date)

For GANESAN AND COMPANY For CHANDRAN & RAMAN
gZXr b I1Hia gZXr b 1Hiia

Chartered Accountants
Toftawer €. Registration No.000859S

3
S SWAMINATHAN
giPXra
Partner
(M.No. 023998)

For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
gZXr b ItHia
Chartered Accountants
Toftawer € Registration No.001676S
D IHIGAR

K. RAMESHKUMAR
giPXra
Partner
(M.No. 023962)

fiWiZ Place : M/Z Chennai
Viarl Date : 23.04.2011
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Chartered Accountants
gofiawer ¥, Registration No.000571S
9 U IS

T
P N RAMCHANDRAN
giPXa
Partner
(M.No. 013871) _
P TH AIET TS
For S. MOHAN & CO
gZXr b I1Hia
Chartered Accountants
BT . R%g[]istration No.000608N

TH
V M BHUTANI
giPXra
Partner
(M.No. 012457)

A A TS HuA
For SURI & CO
gZXr b I1Hia
Chartered Accountants
Toftawer €. Registration No.004283S
T

™
S SWAMINATHAN
giPXra
Partner
(M.No. 020583,

For ABP & ASSOCIATES
gZXr b ItHia
Chartered Accountants
dofiaer . Registration No.315104E

BAR F5D
BIMAL KUMAR CHANDUKA

Partner
(M.No. 053714)
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31 ekp. 2011 dk Deklr o'k d fy, yka&gkfu [kkrk

PROFIT AND LOSS ACOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

(. E9IRI #)
(. In Thousands)

; ST ¥ | 31.03.2011 Hi g 1a df | 31.03.2010 Hin g_ré df
{ddaU Particulars Schedule YE 31_03_281'1 YE 31 .03.2%T0
I. A" .Income
A{OV 410 Interest earned 13 9361 02 80 7714 36 95
Al* A" Other Income 14 118188 85 1316 40 80
Hib TOTAL 10542 91 65 9030 77 75
I. "~ Expenditure
" {7 318710 Interest expended 15 5324 91 58 4553 18 38
namibZJVi~™ Operating Expenses 16 1926 31 64 1730 24 59
nidYiZ Ed AtHyi_HVi~ Provisions & Contingencies 1577 60 97 1192 36 07
Hib TOTAL 8828 84 19 7475 79 04
. b /hiiZ PROFIT/LOSS
df HS {bE {Zdb br" (1f%—) Net Profit / Loss(-) for the year 1714 07 46 1554 98 71
AniZtV bi~ (eifs-) Profit / Loss(-) Brought forward 87 90 96 86 08 70
Hb TOTAL 1801 98 42 1641 07 41
IV.{d{Z"10Z Appropriations
{zaZ Hn AV[aV Transfer to
g{d{YHs [a0d Statutory Reserves 428 52 00 390 00 00
nOr [a0d - AY™ Capital Reserves-Others 118 41 300768
Imgax et @1 arr 36(1)(viii) & sfavia faey Red
Spl.Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act 90 00 00 66 00 00
faer Rard Investment Reserves . 28 8303
a0fid [a0d Revenue Reserves 759 00 00 650 00 00
Ao\ Hié“1U {Z{Y Staff Welfare Fund 1500 00 1500 00
nivi{dV BSdQr bive Proposed Equity Dividend 3223275 279 35 05
niivi{dv A{Y 1/~ bre Proposed Preference Dividend 40 00 00 400000
br"ie {dvaU Ha Dividend Distribution Tax 57 22 66 539069
VbZ nl Hinb Or'n J™n A{Yef
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 8872 60 8790 96
Hib TOTAL 1801 98 42 1641 07 41
n{V e a AOZ, énn_ (AiYra™V Ana H_ {H§™n J"r)
Earnings Per Share in Rs. (basic & diluted) 38.79 35.09
_hEdnU b IiHaU ZiV™n Significant Accounting Policies 17
blna {0in{U"1 Notes on Accounts 18
SR AT ST, W T BN o & i 3T
Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account.
BRG] 4 TITe o R IR M
T M BHASIN V RAMAGOPAL RAJEEV RISHI RRAVI
AU j Ed n~Y {ZXeHs Hi ™ nibHS {ZXeH Hin™ mabHs {ZXeH hn n~YH§

Chairman & Managing Director

Executive Director

¢ DIRECTORS:

Executive Director General Manager

GBI ST SHAKTIKANTA DAS TH HOWITA S KARUPPASAMY TH STRIFTRI M JAYANATH,
A & T € K RANGANATHAN T, "R @A 34Tl Prof. NARENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL

wifafre @<y orar e STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:
(= o @1 & R @ orgaR) (As per our report of even date)

G O TS BT
For GANESAN AND COMPANY
gZXr b ItHa
Chartered Accountants
TsiiexoT |, Registration No.000859S
TR

N
S SWAMINATHAN
giPXia
Partner
(M.No. 023998) |

A HeITRIARA TS
For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
gZXr b ItHia
Chartered Accountants
Toftawer /. Registration No.001676S
D IHIGAR

K. RAMESHKUMAR
giPXa
Partner
(M.No. 023962)

fWiZ Place : WZ Chennai
Viarl Date : 23.04.2011

EnCER RSN
For CHANDRAN & RAMAN
gZXr b 11Hiia
Chartered Accountants
TolROT Ho g)?gistration No.000571S

T XHT%A
P N RAMCHANDRAN
grPXra
Partner
(M.No. 013871) .
N TS
For S. MOHAN & CO
gZXr b I1Hia
Chartered Accountants
dofiaeer . Registration No.000608N

TH
V M BHUTANI
giPXra
Partner
(M.No. 012457)

FHd G s Hu
For SURI & CO
gZXr b ItHa
Chartered Accountants
TsiiexoT |, Registration No.004283S
TR

N
S SWAMINATHAN
giPXia
Partner
(M.No. 020583

For ABP & ASSOCIATES
gZXr b ItHia
Chartered Accountants
dofiaeor . Registration No.315104E
BHAR TGDHT
BIMAL KUMAR CHANDUKA
HERR

Partner
(M.No. 053714)
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AZgMr 1- nOr
SCHEDULE 1- CAPITAL

(. B9IRI #)

(. In Thousands)

{ddaU PARTICULARS

31.03.2011 Hi
As on 31.03.2011

31.03.2010 Hii
As on 31.03.2010

I. ni{YHV nOr Authorised Capital
nE™HS 2. 10/- % 300,00,00,000 B{SdQr e™a

300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of %.10/- each 3000 00 00 3000 00 00
nE>Hs z. 100/- H 4,00,00,000 fiW"r Ja-ghr A{Y 1Y~ e7a
4,00,00,000 Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares of 2.100/- each 400 00 00 400 00 00
I1. Orar, A{*XEV Ara AXi Hir JB nOr Issued, Subscribed and Paid up captial:
B{Sd(r e a Equity Shares :
HS. ~aV gadia Uran al JE nE™H§ =.10/- HS 34,38,20,000 B{SdQr e™a
a. 34,38,20,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each held by Government of India 3438200 3438200
1. 0zVi Uranall JE nE™H z.10/- H§ 8,59,50,000 B{SdQr e™a
b. 8,59,50,000 Equity shares of 2.10/- each held by Public 8595 00 85 95 00
Hib TOTAL 429 77 00 429 77 00
A{Y_1I> e a Preference Shares :
NaV gaHiia Urar al JE nE™H$ 2.100/- H§ 4,00,00,000 il Ja gM™r AY i~ ea
4,00,00,000 - Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each
held by Government of India. 400 00 00 400 00 00
Hib TOTAL 829 77 00 829 77 00
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AZgMr 2- nOr Ara{j{V n Ara A{Yef
SCHEDULE 2- RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(. =R #)

(. In Thousands)

{ddaU PARTICULARS

31.03.2011 Hin
As on 31.03.2011

31.03.2010 H¥
As on 31.03.2010

oW{d{YH Ara{j{V nSTATUTORY RESERVES

H5) AWef a. Opening Balance 1778 48 80 1388 48 80
1) df HS XrariZ OrS b. Additions during the year 428 52 00 390 00 00
Hib TOTALI 2207 00 80 1778 48 80
Il | nOrV Ana{j{V 1 CAPITAL RESERVES
H) A |nZ_& 1HZ Ara{J{V"1 Revaluation Reserve
H§) AWef a. Opening Balance 1225 08 81 1255 61 54
1) df H XiaiZ O1$' b. Additions during the year -- --
J) df Hi XranZ HQK{V "1 c. Deductions during the year 305273 305273
Hib (E) Total (A) 1194 56 08 1225 08 81
1)B |Al>  Others
H§) AWef a. Opening Balance 60 63 35 3055 67
1) df H XiaiZ O1S' b. Additions during the year 118 41 3007 68
Hib (~1) Total (B) 618176 60 63 35
Hib 11 (E + ~TOTAL Il (A + B) 1256 37 84 1285 72 16
W | ean{ ~_ SHARE PREMIUM
H§) AWef Opening Balance 696 19 50 696 19 50
Hb TOTAL Il 696 19 50 696 19 50
IV | a0fid Ara AV~ Ara{j{V 1 REVENUE AND OTHER RESERVES
H5) a@Ofid Aia{j{V'n A) Revenue Reserve
AWef Opening Balance 331590 47 2665 90 77
df H XnanZ O1S' Additions during the year - -
biNEd hifZ b1 g AV[av
TRFD from Profit & Loss a/c 759 00 00 650 00 00
df HS XnarZ HiQ®{V "1 Deductions during the year - 30
Hib (E) Total (A) 4074 90 47 3315 90 47
dr) ABQr A{Y{Z" _ Hss Yran H§ 36(1)(Viii) H AVJV {def [aOd
B) Special Reserve U/S 36(1)(viii) of IT Act
AWef Opening Balance 180 00 00 114 00 00
df HS XnaiZ Q1S Additions during the year 90 00 00 66 00 00
Hib (~T) Total (B) 270 00 00 180 00 00
gr) ABQr A{Y{Z™ _ His Yran 36(i)(ViiiE) HS AVJV {def [aOd
C) Special Reserve U/S 36(1)(viii a) of IT Act
AWef Opening Balance 58 20 00 58 20 00
D) {Zde [aOd Investment Reserve
AWef Opening Balance 399222 110919
df HS XranZ O1S Additions during the year - 288303
H$b (Sr) Total (D) 3992 22 399222
Hib IV (E + ~r+gr+Sr) TOTALIV (A + B + C + D) 4443 02 69 3594 02 69
V| b Ed hi{Z 11Vi PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
AWef Opening Balance 87 90 96 86 08 70
df HS XraiZ O1S' Additions during the year 8164 18226
Hb TOTAL V 8872 60 87 90 96
Hb TOTAL(I + 1+ +1V +V) 869133 43 744234 11
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AZgMr 3- O_IE
SCHEDULE 3- DEPOSITS

(. =9IRI #)

(. In Thousands))

{ddaU PARTICULARS

31.03.2011 Hji
As on 31.03.2011

31.03.2010 Hii
As on 31.03.2010

(A) I. _1J O_nar{e " nA. I. DEMAND DEPOSITS

i. ~H9 g From Banks 712168 54 75 75

i. AY"1QFrom Others 6368 35 70 6570 15 51

Hib TOTAL 6439 57 38 6624 91 26

. ~MV ~H O_nax{e”1 SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS 26270 55 69 21790 25 54
. grd{Y O_rarfe"n TERM DEPOSITS

i. ~H1 g From Banks 1913 81 67 1406 69 31

ii. AY"1 Q From Others 71180 23 53 58405 79 70

HSb TOTAL 73094 05 20 59812 49 01

Hib (1+1+11)  TOTAL (I+11+111) 105804 18 27 88227 65 81

(An 1. ™aV _ pwV enlnAn Hs O_rE

B. i) Deposits of branches in India 102331 97 25 85306 88 12

ii). “aV Hf ~tha enlltAr H O_IE Deposits of branches outside India 3472 2102 2920 77 69

Hb TOTAL 105804 18 27 88227 65 81

AZgMr 4- CYna R. BoIRT #)

SCHEDULE 4- BORROWINGS

. In Thousands))

{ddaU PARTICULARS

31.03.2011 Hi
As on 31.03.2011

31.03.2010 Hi
As on 31.03.2010

1. “aV _ CYra BORROWINGS IN INDIA

i) MaVr™ [a0d ~Hi Reserve Bank of India 100 00 00 NIL

i) A” ~Hi Other Banks 193 245

iii) AY™ gfiWiE Ana A{"H{aU Other Institutions and Agencies* 1624 46 64 554 98 84
Hib TOTAL 1724 48 57 555 01 29
Il. ~aV Hi ~tha CYna BORROWINGS OUTSIDE INDIA ** 37588 37 402 34 47
Hb (1 + 1) TOTAL (1+11) 2100 36 94 957 35 76
: . o el el

Déna gfa_{bV a{jV CYna Secured Borrowings included above NIL NIL

*{07all nOr- 1300 HiarS Hn iU FSU e _b (nr.diB Z.300 HiarS)

* Includes Tier Il Capital - Subordinated debt of 3.1300 crore (PY. %.300 Cr)

** ZifiQn {_aa efn His Ag_1"f{OV _X Ed _nJAW _Xr H1 en{_b HiaV hE

** Includes pipeline and un-adjusted items in Nostro Mirror Balances
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AZgMr 5- Al™ X" VIE Ara andYnZ
SCHEDULE 5- OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(. &9IRI #)

. In Thousands)

{ddaU PARTICULARS

31.03.2011 Hi
As on 31.03.2011

31.03.2010 Hit
As on 31.03.2010

i. X" {~bBills Payable 7112525 728 75 05
ii. AVa-Hia1b™ g_1"10Z ({Zdb) Inter Office Adjustments(Net) 72 34 91 97 44 34
iii. X"V 3710 Interest Accrued 547 63 55 3103174
iv. AV™ (mdYiZ g{hV) Others(including Provisions) * 2961 41 23 2795 67 66
Hib TOTAL 4292 64 94 39321879
* qd IMRTA b fIog MMHRAS wraen 2. 304.11 wxre (Mool ad 2. 289.90 H_Is) It @
* includes Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets of ¥ 304.11 Cr. (PY -3 289.90 Cr.)

AZgWr 6- MaVr™ [aOd ~HS _ ZHX Ana A{Yef RER )

SCHEDULE 6- CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

. In Thousands)

{ddaU PARTICULARS

31.03.2011 Hi
As on 31.03.2011

31.03.2010 Hy
As on 31.03.2010

. hiW _ ZHXr ({dXer _Xn 210 gpa_{bV h)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 24971 11 30379 05

Il ~aVr™ [a0d ~H§ HS giW Mib 1V _ ef
Balances with Reserve Bank of India in Current Account 6628 22 74 6756 92 62
Hb (1+11) TOTAL (I+) 6877 93 85 7060 71 67
AZgMr 7- ~Hin _ ef Ed _1J VWn Aén gMZn na a{VxX"~ aife (z somt #)

SCHEDULE 7- BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE

(. In Thousands)

{ddaU PARTICULARS

31.03.2011 HN
As on 31.03.2011

31.03.2010 HM
As on 31.03.2010

. ~aV _ IN INDIA
i) MaV _ ~Hi _ ef Balances with Banks

H. Mib 11V~ in Current Account 55 37 01 57 98 47
1. AY" O 1 IiVi _ in Other Deposit Accounts 96 20 13291
Hib (i) TOTAL (i) 56 33 21 59 31 38
ii) 13 VWn Aén gMZn na a{VX™ YZar{e (~Hst HS gw )
Money at Call and Short Notice (with Banks) 549 62 16
Hib (ii) TOTAL {ii) - 549 62 16
Hb (1 + 1) TOTAL (i + ii) 56 33 21 608 93 54
Il. “aV HS ~tha OUTSIDE INDIA
i) Mib IV _in Current Accounts 32758 07 3392779
ii) AY" O_n IiVi _in other Deposit Accounts 1272 62 98 84 05 23
iii) _1J VWi Aén gMZn na &VX~ YZai{e Money at Call and Short Notice 278296 202184
Hb (i + ii + iii) TOTAL (i + ii + iii) 1628 04 01 44354 86
Hb “1J (1 + 11) GRAND TOTAL (I +11) 1684 37 22 1052 48 40
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AZgMr 8- {Zde
SCHEDULE 8- INVESTMENTS

(z. BRI #)

. In Thousands)

31.03.2011 Hin

31.03.2010 Hin

{ddaU PARTICULARS As on As on
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
I. MaV _ {Zde INVESTMENTS IN INDIA
i. gaHiar n{VMV'1 Government Securities 26319 76 66 23086 14 01
ii. AY™ AZ XV n{VAV™i Other approved Securities 105 92 86 209 39 75
iii. €2 Shares 546 00 16 520 29 29
iv. {S~Ma Ara ~IS Debentures and bonds 1356 05 13 1189 04 90
v. AZf{J 1 Ara / "1 SV CU_ Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures 8840 76 8 86 49
vi. AY" Others 5397 67 91 2154 74 72
Hb TOTAL 33813 83 48 27168 49 16
II. ~aV H ~1ha {Zde INVESTMENT OUTSIDE INDIA
i. gaHiar n{vMV 1 (AWnZr™ mi{YHrar g{hV)
Government Securities (including local authorities) 795 18 05 794 83 83
ii. AY” {Zde Other investments
H e’ a(a) Shares 13587 63 81
I FUn{VMV™1 (b) Debt Securities 173 38 50 304 36 04
Hb TOTAL 969 92 42 1099 83 68
Hib “nJ (1 + 1) GRAND TOTAL (1+11) 34783 75 90 28268 32 84
. “aV _ gHib Ed {Zdb {Zde GROSS AND NET INVESTMENTS IN INDIA
(i) gHib Gross 34000 27 69 2744411 92
(i) KQUE._&hng HS {bE mdY1Z Less:Provision for depreciation 186 44 21 2756276
(iii) {Zdb (H)) Net (A) 33813 83 48 27168 49 16
IV. aV Hf ~tha OUTSIDE INDIA
gHtb _é™ / {Zdb _&" Gross Value / Net Value (B) 969 92 42 1099 83 68
{Zdb Hb “1J (H§) + (1) NET GRAND TOTAL (A+B) 34783 75 90 28268 32 84
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AZgMr9- A{J_
SCHEDULE 9- ADVANCES

(z =R #)

(. In Thousands)

{ddaU PARTICULARS

31.03.2011 Hii
As on 31.03.2011

31.03.2010 Hi
As on 31.03.2010

Ay B {HE JE Ata ~Zn™ JE {~b Bills purchased and discounted 2092 92 50 1407 83 22
ii) ZHX CYra, Arda Sn&Q Ara _nJ na n{vX™ CYra
Cash Credit, Overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 26948 11 77 26993 90 17
iii. gid{Y CYra Term Loans 46208 86 29 33744 39 84
Hb TOTAL 75249 90 56 62146 13 23
Al iy v AgAv e Unan nfvAV (~hr FSUn na A{J_ gpé {bV h)
Secured by tangible assets (includes advance against bookdebts) 58432 04 56 49256 97 65
i) ~H / gaHyiar n{vAV 1 Uran Hida {H$™1 3
Covered by bank/Government guarantee 4801 19 86 4263 94 96
iii) An{VAV Unsecured 12016 66 14 8625 20 62
Hb TOTAL 75249 90 56 62146 13 23
B I “aV _ A{J_ADVANCES IN INDIA
i. MW{_HVeid j1 Priority Sector 25804 34 68 21649 97 26
i. gdO{ZH j1 Public Sector 4981 25 00 5788 19 40
iii. ~H Banks - -
iv. A\> Others 41346 11 51 32042 63 31
Hib TOTAL 721317119 59480 79 97
Il. ~aV H§ ~tha A{J_ ADVANCES OUTSIDE INDIA
i) ~Hi g ni™ a{e "1 Dues from Banks 2427 00 97 4191
i) A\*ng i8> affe i Dues from others - -
H) H™ {H™ JE Ara~Zn™ JE {~b a) Bills Purchased and discounted 795 88 09 577 56 19
1) gr_{hH FU b) Syndicated loans 1415 87 06 1254 46 26
J) AV* c) Others 882 17 22 735 88 90
Hb TOTAL 31181937 2665 33 26
Hib “nJ GRAND TOTAL (I + 1) 75249 90 56 62146 13 23
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AZgMr 10- AMb AmfiV™n
SCHEDULE 10- FIXED ASSETS

(z T9IRT #)

. In Thousands)

{ddaU PARTICULARS

31.03.2011 Hi
As on 31.03.2011

31.03.2010 Hi
As on 31.03.2010

n[aga PREMISES _
nddVu df H VbZ-nl H AZgra brdV / nZ 8 1HZ & na

At cost/revaluation as per the last Balance Sheet 1489 85 15 1486 63 07

df HS XranZ O1S' / g_1"10Z Additions/Adjustments during the year 38066 46220

1493 65 81 1491 25 27

df HS XranZ HQWV™n Deductions during the year - 14012

i 1493 65 81 1489 85 15

AUVZ 8 hig Depreciation to date 20192 75 167 88 16

Hib TOTAL 129173 06 1321 96 99

I {Z_nUnYrZ ~dZ BUILDINGS UNDER CONSTRUCTION 55 30 98 22 00 57

| AV AMb Amiivn (\sZiMa Ara {\SSgMa g{hV h)

OTHER FIXED ASSETS (including Furniture and Fixtures)

nddVu df H§ VbZ-nl H§ AZgra brJV na At cost as per last Balance Sheet 779 34 69 707 54 13

df HS XnanZ OnS / g_n"10Z Additions/Adjustments during the year 98 25 67 882878

R 877 60 36 795 82 91

df HS XranZ HQWV™n Deductions during the year 188185 16 48 22

3 858 78 51 779 34 69

AUVZ _é"hig Depreciation to date 599 78 63 54377 17

Hib TOTAL 258 99 88 23557 52

Hib TOTAL (I+11+11) 1606 03 92 1579 55 08

AZgMr 11- AY™ AV (z BRI #)

SCHEDULE 11- OTHER ASSETS

. In Thousands)

{ddaU PARTICULARS

31.03.2011 Hii
As on 31.03.2011

31.03.2010 Hjn
As on 31.03.2010

| nX"V 3710 Interest Accrued 468 60 22 435 35 85
Il |nXEV A{J_HSa / OnV na HiQn J™1 Hia
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source -- 335205
Il {b1Zgn Jr A fignan Stationery and Stamps 132979 12 62 95
V" il His gV{ih _ mé& His J°r Ja—~HSHsrar Amfiv ™1
Vv Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 22 82 36 24 00
AY" Others 101156 76 800 35 40
Hb TOTAL 1516 29 13 1282 10 25
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AZgMr 12- AtHpi_HS X~ VIE
SCHEDULE 12- CONTINGENT LIABILITES

(z. BRI #)

. In Thousands)

31.03.2011 Hi 31.03.2010 Hs
{ddaU PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2011 | As on 31.03.2010
I | ~HS Hs {déO Xed {Ofh FSU HS &n _ fidrHsia Zht {H§™1 31 h (ferarer)
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts (Net) 124 07 59 120 68 05
Il [AeV. gXEV {Zder H§ {bE X~ Vi Liability for partly paid investments 19 40 03 330800
N | ~Hin™n dnXo {d{Z_~ g{dXnAn Hf HiaU X~ Vi
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 19506 31 28 8402 88 65
v gKQ>H$m Hs Ara g Xr JB nE" 1™V Guarantee given on behalf of constituents
(. MaV ~ a) In India 9803 05 33 6890 07 86
I. ~aV H ~tha b) Outside India 40 61 25 4399 54
Vo [ AdHYV 0, nonHSZ Aia AY™ ~iU~ViE
Acceptance, Endorsements and other obligations 3777 69 67 3591 58 99
VI AV X {OZHS {bE ~H§ ArHgfi_HS &0n g CEVaXn™r h
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 626 20 18 735 00 94
Hib TOTAL 33897 35 33 19817 32 03
AZgMr 13- A{OV i"10 (z. IR 4 )

SCHEDULE 13- INTEREST EARNED

(. In Thousands)

31.03.2011 Hng_ra df | 31.03.2010 Hy g_na df

{ddaU PARTICULARS Year ended 31.03.2011 | Year ended 31.03.2010
I [A{J_1/ {~brna &0 / ~QQn Interest/Discount on Advances/Bills 7097 60 54 5799 82 85
Il |{Zdenna Ai” Income on Investments 2230 25 03 1854 68 72

I {~avr™ [a0d ~HS Ara AY™ AVa ~HS {Z{Y " HS ef na & 10

Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other Inter Bank funds 331723 59 85 38
IV |AY" Others - -
Hb TOTAL 9361 02 80 7714 36 95
AZgMr 14- AY™ An (z. BRI #)

SCHEDULE 14- OTHER INCOME

. In Thousands)

{ddaU PARTICULARS

31.03.2011 Hi g_ré df
Year ended 31.03.2011

31.03.2010 Hin g_ra df
Year ended 31.03.2010

I H reZ, {d{Z_~ Ava Xbibr Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 3355337 22351 11
Il |{Zder H§ {dHS™ na bi” Profit on Sale of Investments 153 06 70 363 15 04

KQiE .. {Zden H§ {dH§™ na hi{Z Less: Loss on Sale of Investments 46408 28293

foraer /Net 148 42 62 360 32 11
I |{Zden H nZ_&"1HZ na bi"* Profit on revaluation of Investments - -

KQIE .. {Zden H nZ_& 1HZ na hi{Z Less: Loss on revaluation of Investments - -

faet /Net , - -
IV AL, NdZn Ara AV AmfVe H {dHST na b

Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets *15941 *34 84

KQiE . A, ~dzZn Ara AY™ Amfiv™1 HS {dHS™ na hi{Z

Less: Loss on Sale of Land, Bldgs. & Other Assets *49 79 *7137

fraet /Net 10962 -3653
\ {d{z_" gi~dhran na bi™ (F=) Profit on exchange transactions (Net) 147 2173 114 84 10
VI |{dXe / ™av _ iWinV AZF{J™n / Hin{Z™n Ara / "n.g”SV CU_n g bite AiX

HS &n _ A{OV Ai” Income earned by way of dividends, etc., from

Subsidiaries/Companies and/or Joint ventures abroad/in India 83402 1079 14
VIl |{d{dY AI” Miscellaneous Income 541 27 49 607 30 87

Hib TOTAL 118188 85 1316 40 80

* g\, \iZiMa, dihz Aia_erZar g g~{{YV YZai{e Amount relates to Safe, Furniture, Vehicle and Machinery.
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AZgMr15-1" " {H"nJ"nd 10
SCHEDULE 15- INTEREST EXPENDED

(z. BRI #)

(. In Thousands)

{dde PARTICULARS Yot 19320 | voms ondod 3 355010
I O 1A na 710 Interest on deposits 51332213 4474 16 56

I {"MaVvr™ [a0d ~HS / AVa ~H§ CYnan na & 10
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter Bank borrowings 17554 34 4649 79
I |AY" Others 16 15 11 325203
Hib TOTAL 5324 91 58 4553 18 38
AZgMr 16- nfaMibZ i~ (z B9IRT #)

SCHEDULE 16- OPERATING EXPENSES

(. In Thousands)

31.03.2011 Hit g_1& df | 31.03.2010 Hn g_ra df
{ddaU PARTICULARS Year ended 31.03.2011 | Year ended 31.03.2010
I | HS_Mi[a™n H AIViZ Ana CZHS {bE nidY1Z
Payments to and provisions for employees 1332 68 51 1212 39 27
I |{Hsan™n, Hia Ara nH$ie 1" dfiWi Rent, Taxes and Lighting 13113 43 110 75 71
| XU Ara b 1Z gn_Jr Printing and Stationery 193944 18 98 46
IV |{dkinZ Ara nMra Advertisement and Publicity 10 33 41 1063 15
V| ~Hi His gniEV na_é hig 31.03.11 31.03.10
Depreciation on Bank’s property 1021599 1184134
KQIE: nZ_&"1H$Z [a0d g AV[aV
Less : Trfd from Revaluation Reserve 305273 305273 7163 26 878861
VI |{ZXeHin His \isg, ~EV Aia ™~ Directors’ fees, allowance and expenses 4117 327
VL (b I narjH Hs \isg Ara 1™~ (‘enlln b In narjHir gfhVv)
Auditors’ fees and expenses(including branch auditors) 159153 1520 03
VIl {{d{Y n”1a Law Charges 6 63 60 36163
IX | SiHS, Via Ana Qbr\%iZ Ai{X Postage, Telegrams and Telephones 10 75 83 1028 24
X | _ad V Aia AZajU Repairs and Maintenance 419228 37 1538
Xl | ~r_nInsurance 8329 68 7217 91
XII |AY™ 1™ Other Expenditure 202 19 50 150 83 49
Hib TOTAL 1926 31 64 1730 24 59
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vullph 17 & e[ ; y[kdj.k unfr;k

1 ylkdj.k dh ijijk b
facia faavor eI RTa Um R dTeR) BRIGRAT eI B
HHET HT e aRd §U IR Y o & T 3 R emaait
@ G § WRd # yaferd wifdfe wauEi v vgfod & aageu 8
orr faeen & Rerd wraretf & Hder & e 7 94 ofH R 99 <
# yafera wifafdies wraEr vd ugfodt & aHed 2

2- yunu ftuei fon'kn fofue; "kfey g

IR ¥ farg g aRerer iR IR—wrasfer el uRaremt & faceh gar
ST BT RITHRY, ARATT AT IRATBR R (SSARNE) §RT SR
fhg T oRETERT WG — 11 (QUE — 11) B AR fbar T 7|

2-1-
1.

2-2-

3- fuok

3.1

112

Hkjr e fd, x, ifjpkyuk di Lic/k e ifjoru

el fafrrra oFes! & IR fageh ga1 = §9 - (FsiE)
BRI IRNfT wraTEe ofNd a¥ (STYRAR) W ot faar
TR

o=t a1 ol ud <gamell a1 a¥ @ i W Here
BRI AfNgfad <= w uRafia fosar T 7

el g1 4 wowifea WefRl, gsiedl @ o=
TRl 3R TRfEAT B BelE gRT 99 @I FEIT W
Jfergfera FTe &”F R uRafda fear mm 2

facha ad @ gwifa w faceh ga1 ol vd <uaweit &
frae™ vd gRada & gFare fafme ofd’t @1, s+9a afeq
M B A & SR M 3fraT &R AFT ST |

IHRIT qrIyeT A dfderel & dfderdd =i ) Udbe fhar
ST © 3R WeTE B FHIOT S IR GTed fhaT SR ® 3R
RO YT BT W T B o H AT < el 2

xj lekdfyr fon"kh ifjpkyuk di bc/k e ifjoru
faceh ol @ IR—Aefod face uRarew & w9 #
it frar R g ek Ay Rewel o frergar aRafda
foar T &

NMHRHAD TSI BT AMAA FT gY, IR T agamaif bl
Y B FAIRT TR Hers gRT IRRIFE Fade &%f W gRafia
[ERIRSISI

AT TG FY DI hels gNI Hafdd fqame & g9iig w
srfergfer fommeY sfra o &) wR uRafda faar mar 2

IAR—deId R A gurd @i # e Y Y@ S B |

R ffaRad 9 want F avifea faar mam & -

>  uRugaar & foy & v (TaEdivE)

> I 3g SUee (TUHTH)

> AUR & o 9 7Y (TEuwa)

IRUFIAT Th AF @ B AR & A1 U al T8 ufengforat
BT, pVh, e garf & siaefa axfiepa faam T & | are 3/ &
I /& R H IAR—TM™ A oM SSER AR TR &
A & 1T U B TR ufenfot @1 L p, QU et #
it fobam T & | 3 AT uienforlt it Sudet < wat
# 7 ot 8 9=, *,,Q, I* gt & afigra far o 2

3.2

3.3

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

Ta & U9 gadt # <@ T ufengfast @) fae W uT ot @r
g o T B o # o S € SR are # ol uRfdh
oY (AT BT Fae iR wifafdes yRfgfoal # ofaRa &1 =
qrelt Jrufere e RT) # faf i forar Sirar @ qen wify, afe
Bl BT ™ T B oRd ¥ IR fBar o @ -

IRA H e &1 qaied aRdA Rad d& & Renfcsi &
RERAEREISIG RN

*pVh, e gaet # ufnfar o1 Hewie oret @t enTd W T
ST & RyarT S AMell 3 Sigt oifhd Jod 9§ oreie o Sifdre
BIH BT, I A1l H, 3ifehd o1 TR oToi+ AT @ VAT S7firasT ot
IRuFadr @I g@rr oy H o uRenfa  feEr omer
g1 ogefrt /wged Sedl § R wdm gaf #
wite e w2 el v g # R
UHRT & A BN I BN B ggA™ B TS © IR
yrag A w21 W BN @ fuler ¢k swe fog
e e e &g e | fhar ST 2

#*LQ1 ot # gt &1 qeaied, 99k qod W, fTe
iR W Repuar o iR fhar simar 21 afe &1
fae qeugr &, a1 S g o ¥ wnfire fasar Sar
g, Wafe {5 Fad Jeagfe & 8 IR S9! Sl B &
SN 2 | IR B Sifhd @R & a8 qufade il &
2 Tou 7 @1 uRed T8l far S 2

¥, P, QU Tert # 3l T dufdme Repul @1 e icRTe
W IR BT 3ifdrd fpar Siar 2 | fael geaem, afe &1 &),
A g B o H S\t yrae fhar Sirar § w6 Fad
Jouqfg, afe ¢ &1, R e =8 3oy ar 21 9 o #
Juface ufryferdl @ 981 Jed H BIS uRac T8l B B |
*L,Q, 1% Lo *,p, QU wawt & uRtniferdl &1 qeaie
e e mam @ -

e TATRITE 31T $f$AT oI fhavs 36| FHI HIdhe TUs
SRafeest gaiier sift fear (ThaTsvaTHEY) gRT =i
Hedt / ar$eIed &) W fHar S 2

IR AR AR oG AgAfed IRMRRl &1 e
AIEI0aTE / UHITETATHEIY g1 el M wEged
IRIFIA BT F7% TWRPR B TNl & a9 25 914
@ge 9eNd Y AN UG BT SIUANT oRd gV fohar
ST & |

BT BF W A IRRT BT Jeatd qoR JT W AT Srer
21 Bl T BrATe $faadl IR Bl S9d TH—3U Jod W
(e Rord, afe &), W g Ry &), sut & Adi=em
TS (T @) dRE 9§ T 9§ & Uge BT A '), B
MR W He-ifhd AT Sar €| o IRRI Bl Hedidb
Ui BUH UH SUAT & AGER fHAT T 2 |

P BM W ATH TR PN BT qGR oI W fHT
ST B o WY AscH & oRal G WRA 9 &b
IR R FEiRT T, <R S A FH 8 W BT S 2
Al & w5 H w2 fed=RI Jor aiel W gar, WY fed=RY denr
qiet BT oAl ALEH MR TR fHAT S 2

ISRy faell, ST gHOT UA qom aiforNae BRTSdl 6l
AR ST TETT ARTT W fBar Siar 2 |
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SCHEDULE 17 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements are prepared by following the
going concern concept on historical cost convention
and conform to the statutory provisions and practices
prevailing in India unless otherwise stated and in
respect of foreign branches as per statutory provisions
and practices prevailing in the respective countries.

TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Foreign Currency transactions of Indian operations
and non-integral foreign operations are accounted for
as per Accounting Standard-11 (AS-11) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

2.1
1.

2.2

Translation in respect of Indian operations
Foreign exchange transactions are recorded at the
Weekly Average Rate (WAR) notified by Foreign
Exchange Dealers’ Association of India ( FEDAI).
Foreign currency assets and liabilities are
translated at the closing rates notified by FEDAI
at the year end.

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
and guarantees in foreign currency are carried at
the closing rates notified by FEDAI at the year end.
Exchange differences arising on settlement
and translation of foreign currency assets and
liabilities at the end of the financial year are
recognized as income or expenses in the period
in which they arise.

Outstanding forward exchange contracts are
disclosed at the Contracted rates and revalued
at FEDAI closing rates, and the resultant effect is
recognized in the Profit and Loss account.
Translation in respect of non-integral foreign
operations.

Foreign branches are classified as non-integral
foreign operations and the financial statements
are translated as follows:

Assets and liabilities including contingent
liabilities are translated at the closing rates
notified by FEDAI at the year end.

Income and expenses are translated at the
Quarterly Average Closing rate notified by FEDAI
at the end of the respective quarter.

Allresulting exchange differences are accumulated
in a separate account “Exchange Fluctuation Fund”
till the disposal of the net investments.

INVESTMENTS

3.1

The investment portfolio of the Bank is classified
in accordance with the RBI guidelines into three
categories viz.,

> Held To Maturity (HTM)

> Available For Sale (AFS)

> Held For Trading (HFT)

The securitiesacquired with the intentionto be held
till maturity are classified under “HTM” category.
The securities acquired with the intention to trade
by taking advantage of short-term price/interest
movements are classified as “HFT”. All other
securities which do not fall under any of the two
categories are classified under “AFS” category.

3.2

3.3

a)

b)

c)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

Profit on sale of securities under HTM category
is first taken to Profit and Loss account and
thereafter appropriated to Capital Reserve
account (net of taxes and amount required to be
transferred to statutory reserves) and loss, if any,
charged to Profit & Loss account.

Investments in India are valued in accordance
with RBI guidelines, as under:

Securities in HTM category are valued at
acquisition cost except where the acquisition cost
is higher than the face value, in which case, such
excess of acquisition cost over the face value is
amortised over the remaining period of maturity.
Any diminution, other than temporary, in value of
investments in subsidiaries/joint ventures which
are included under HTM category is recognized
and provided. Such diminution is being
determined and provided for each investment
individually.

Investments in AFS category are marked to
market, scrip-wise and classification wise, at
quarterly intervals. Net depreciation, if any, is pro
vided for in the Profit and Loss account while net
appreciation, if any, is ignored. The book value
of the individual securities does not undergo any
change after marking to market.
Theindividualscripsinthe HFT category are marked
to market at daily intervals. Net depreciation, if
any, is provided for in the Profit and Loss account
while net appreciation, if any, is ignored. The Book
Value of the individual securities in this category
does not undergo any change.

Securities in AFS and HFT categories are valued
as under:

Central Government Securities are valued at
prices / YTM Rates as announced by Primary
Dealers Association of India (PDAI) jointly with
Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives
Association of India (FIMMDA).

State Government and Other approved securities
are valued applying the YTM method by marking
up 25 basis points above the yields of the Central
Government Securities of equivalent maturity put
out by PDAI / FIMMDA periodically.

Equity shares are valued at market price, if
quoted. Unquoted equity shares are valued at
break-up value (without considering revaluation
reserves if any) as per the company’s latest
balance sheet (not more than one year prior to
the date of valuation). Otherwise, the shares are
valued at Re. 1 per company.

Preference shares are valued at market price,
if quoted; otherwise at lower of the value
determined based on the appropriate YTM rates
or redemption value.

All debentures/bonds, other than those which
are in the nature of advances, are valued on the
YTM basis.

Treasury bills, Certificate of deposits and
Commercial papers are valued at carrying cost.
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5.5
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6.2.
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6.5

6.6

6.7

6.9
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vii)

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

Units of Mutual Funds are valued at market price,
if quoted; otherwise at lower of repurchase price
or Net Asset Value (NAV). In case of funds with
a lock-in period, where repurchase price / market
guote is not available, units are valued at NAV, else
valued at cost till the end of the lock-in period.

Investments of Foreign Branches are valued as per
the practice prevailing in the respective countries.

Debentures and Bonds, where interest/ principal
is in arrears for more than 90 days are valued
applying the prudential norms prescribed by RBI.

Brokerages / Commission / incentive received
on subscriptions are deducted from the cost of
securities. Brokerage / Commission / Stamp duty
paid in connection with acquisition of securities
are treated as revenue expenses.

Interest Rate Swap transactions for hedging are
accounted on accrual basis and transactions for
trading are marked to marketat quarterly intervals.
The fair value of the total swaps is computed on
the basis of the amount that would be received/
receivable or paid/ payable on termination of
the swap agreements as on the balance sheet
date. Losses arising therefrom, if any, are fully
provided for, while the profit, if any, is ignored.
Gains or loss on termination of swaps is deferred
and recognised over the shorter period of the
remaining contractual life of the swap or the
remaining life of the designated asset or liability.
Exchange traded FX Derivatives i.e. Currency
Futures, are valued at the Exchange determined
prices and the resultant gains and losses are
recognized in the Profit and Loss account.
Investments backed by guarantee of the Central
Government though overdue are treated as Non
Performing Asset (NPA) only whenthe Government
repudiates its guarantee when invoked.
Investment in State Government guaranteed
securities, including those in the nature of
‘deemed advances’, are subjected to asset
classification and provisioning as per prudential
norms if interest/ instalment of principal (including
maturity proceeds) or any other amount due to
the Bank remains unpaid for more than 90 days.

FINANCIAL ASSETS SOLD TO ASSET RECOVERY
COMPANIES

4.1

Security Receipts (SR) issued by ARCs in respect
of financial assets sold to them is recognized at
lower of redemption value of SRs and Net Book
Value of financial assets. SRs are valued at Net
Asset Value declared by ARCs on the Balance
Sheet date and depreciation, if any, is provided for
and appreciation is ignored.

4.2 The net-shortfall, if any, arising on sale of financial
assets to ARCs is charged to Profit & Loss Account.

ADVANCES

5.1 In accordance with the prudential norms issued
by RBI, advances in India are classified into
standard, sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets
borrower-wise.

5.2 Provisions are made for non performing advances

irrespective of availablility of security:

5.3

54

5.5

For substandard category — 20 %
For others — 100 %

General provision is made for standard advances
as per RBI directives.

In respect of foreign branches, income recognition,
asset classification and provisioning for loan losses
are made as per local requirement or as per RBI
prudential norms, whichever is more stringent.

Advances disclosed are net of provisions made
for non-performing assets, DICGC/ ECGC/ CGTSI
claims received and held pending adjustment,
repayments received and kept in sundries
account, participation certificates and usance
bills rediscounted.

FIXED ASSETS / DEPRECIATION

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

Premises and other fixed assets are stated at
historical cost and at revalued amount in respect
of assets revalued.

Depreciation on buildings (including cost of land
wherever inseparable/ not segregated) and other
fixed assets (excluding items referred in 6.3 t0 6.5)
in India is provided for on the straight-line method
atrates specifiedin Schedule XIVtothe Companies
Act, 1956 and at the Bank determined rates based
on Residual Life in the case of ‘Revalued Assets’.
Depreciation relatable to revalued component is
charged against revaluation reserve.

Depreciation on computers (hardware and
software) and Uninterrupted Power Supply
Systems (UPS) is provided at the rate of 33.33%
per annum on Straight Line Method (SLM).

The rate of depreciation on motor car is 20 % on
straight line method.

100% depreciation is provided on all cell phones
and on small value items costing upto Rs.5000/-

Depreciation on fixed assets acquired on or
before 30th September is charged at 100% of the
prescribed rates and at 50% of the prescribed
rates on the fixed assets acquired thereafter.

Premium on leasehold land is capitalised in the
year of acquisition and amortized over the period
of lease.

Depreciation in respect of fixed assets at foreign
branchesis provided as per the practice prevailing
in the respective countries.

In respect of Non Banking Assets, no depreciation
is charged.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

7.1

7.2

Income and expenditure are generally accounted
for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

Income from non-performing assets, Central
Government guaranteed assets (where it is
overdue beyond 90 days), dividend income,
insurance claims, commission on letters of credit/
guarantees issued (other than those relating to
project finance), income from bancassurance
products, additional interest/ overdue charges on
bills purchased, locker rent, finance charges on
creditcardsincome onBank'srighttorecompense,
etc. are accounted for on realisation.
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10.

7.3 In case of overdue foreign bills, interest and
other charges are recognised till the date of
crystallisation as per FEDAI guidelines.

CREDIT CARD REWARD POINTS

Reward points earned by card members on use of Card
facility is recognized as expenditure on such use.
NET PROFIT / LOSS

The result disclosed in the Profit and Loss Account is
after considering:

- Provision for Non-Performing Advances and/ or
Investments.

- General provision on Standard Advances
- Provision for Restructured Advances

- Provision for Depreciation on Fixed Assets
- Provision for Depreciation on Investments
- Transfer to/ from Contingency Fund

- Provision for direct taxes

- Usual or/and other necessary provisions

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

10.1 Annual contributions to Pension Fund and
Gratuity Fund are determined and provided for:

(i)  on the basis of actuarial valuation
(i)  as per the local laws in respect of foreign branches.

10.2 Leave encashment benefit for employees is
accounted for on actuarial basis.

10.3.1 Transitional liability relating to employee
benefits determined as per actuarial valuation
is written  off over a period of five years in
terms of Revised Accounting Standard 15
(AS -15), “Employee Benefits”, issued by ICAI.

10.3.2 Liability determined in accordance with RBI
Guidelines in respect of pension (second

ERsikikiE 4 AT
T M BHASIN V RAMAGOPAL
AU Ed n~Y {ZXeH; Hin"nibHs {ZXeH

Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director

1.

12.

13.

option) for existing employees and gratuity is
amortised equally over a period of five years

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(a) Past events leading to, possible or present
obligations are treated as contingent liability.
Provision is recognised in case of present
obligations where a reliable estimate can be
made and/or where there are probable outflow
of resources embodying foregoing of economic
benefits to settle the obligations.

(b) Provisions for Market Risks, Country Risk, etc.,
are made in terms of extant instructions of RBI.

(c) Floating provision as identified by the Bank
Management is provided for.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment losses, if any, are recognised in accordance
with the Accounting Standard 28 issued in this regard
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

TAXES ON INCOME

13.1 Provision for tax is made for both Current Tax
and Deferred Tax.

13.2 Current tax is measured at the amount expected
to be paid to the taxation authorities, using the
applicable tax rates, tax laws and favourable
judicial pronouncements / legal opinion.

13.3 Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities arising on
account of timing differences and which are
capable of reversal in subsequent periods are
recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted
till the date of the Balance Sheet. Deferred Tax
Assets are not recognised unless there is “virtual
certainty” that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax
assets will be realised.
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Hi ™ nibHS {ZXeH _hin~YH§
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vullph 18 & y[kk 1 fVIif.k;

k

ith
en 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
i) | ormRuamR (o) 12.83 12.16
i) | HeRUaR — feaR | Yol (%)* 10.43 10.65
iii) | HiemRuaR — feaR 11 Yo (%)* 2.40 1.51
iV) | TRT ORSR & IIREROT BT gfererd 80.00 80.00
V) | JEUIEIRS & SIRIGROT T <Ifd dN ugh dN ugh
Vi) | @R feeR 1 foradl & SIRIaReT | uTe [Ifr 500.00 dN ugh
Vii)| eroR e 1l foraal @& ST & U fdy 500.00 dN ugh

*31.03.2011 T d& @1 Yoll TATIAT UG 6 || AFGS] & ATAR 13.56 U 2 iR 99 | AMGS] & AR 12.83 Ufed 2| ( 9RA™

Rord o & feenficdel & orgaR, 99 | 3R 99 1| AFGS] & Jfdd SMdfold FraH WRIRYIAR &I §% R Tul HIRREWIR & wJ H

Rerd A o =RY)

fuo’k

TR Rd d& & feenfrdell & orgeR, 6 & <20 Aoa o dfewmT & &9 ot # dfer T 21 31.03.2011 @1 I8 ffeeor

YHR I 2 R. @IS )

. 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
oxid . T ifrkr ik ik

IRYFIdr dd g T — T & uH 21539.69 63.35 17140.63 62.46
o & foru Suater — vuwud 12460.59 36.65 10249.57 37.34
AR & foIv I T — TIUHS 0.00 0.00 53.92 0.20
Eayl 34000.28 100.00 2744412 100.00

et | ik Aafy <garell @ ufted & wu # =N g ufeniforrt 25 ufded & st ffde R @ favg 2068 ufowid 21

fuo’k R. T3S )
en 2010-11 2009-10
(1) fa=t @1 eu
() faeit &1 wdd o
(®) WRd 34000.28 27444.12
(9) IRT & qTER 969.92 1099.84
(i) IouE™T @ forg e
(@) TR 3 186.44 275.63
(@) R & qrER -- --
(iii) fraremt @1 fae e
(®) 9Ra H 33813.84 27168.49
(@) TRT & qTER 969.92 1099.84
(2) o=l R qeugr & fofg 991Q TQ UraRr=l # STanTH
() orery 275.63 366.62
(i) SIS - a¥ & SR fBY MY e 56.85 7.80
S — Gl 332.48 374.42
(iii) Te ;99 & IR AT U=l &7 RIS BT 174.03 98.79
(v) 2w 158.45 275.63
(v) 9TS : T AR A1 gRT aiRa gfnyfar wiel & forg vadidt wR s wrar vraem 27.99 0.00
(vi) oifrm 9 186.44 275.63

ool af & sffmst &I JUaead YA qifigpd far T 2|
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1.

2.2.

SCHEDULE 18 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

CAPITAL
Items 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

i) CRAR (%) * 12.83 12.16
ii) CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) * 10.43 10.65
iii) CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) * 2.40 1.51
iv) Percentage of Shareholding of the Government of India 80.00 80.00
v) Amount raised by issue of IPDI NIL NIL
vi) Amount raised by issue of Lower Tier Il Instruments 500.00 NIL
vii) Amount raised by issue of Upper Tier Il Instruments 500.00 NIL

* The Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank as at 31.03.2011 as per Basel Il Norms is at 13.56 % and as per Basel |
Norms at 12.83%. (As per the RBI guidelines, the least of the CRAR computed under Basel | and Basel Il Norms has

to be reported as CRAR recorded by the Bank)

INVESTMENTS

In accordance with the RBI guidelines, the Bank’s domestic investment portfolio has been classified into three
categories. The classification as at 31.03.11 is given hereunder: (. in crore)
Classification 31/03/2011 31/03/2010

Amount % Amount Y%

Held to Maturity - HTM* 21539.69 63.35 17140.63 62.46
Available for sale — AFS 12460.59 36.65 10249.57 37.34
Held for Trading - HFT 0.00 0.00 53.92 0.20
Total 34000.28 100.00 27444.12 100.00

* Domestic HTM securities as a percentage of Net Demand and Time Liabilities works out to 20.68% against a

stipulated maximum level of 25%

Investments (. in crore)
Items 2010-11 2009-10
(1) Value of Investments
(i) Gross value of investments
(a) In India 34000.28 27444.12
(b) Outside India 969.92 1099.84
(i) Provision for Depreciation
(a) In India 186.44 275.63
(b) Outside India -- --
(iii) Net value of Investments
(a) In India 33813.84 27168.49
(b) Outside India 969.92 1099.84
(2) Movement of provision held towards depreciation on
investments *
(i) Opening Balance 275.63 366.62
(ii) Add: Provision made during the year 56.85 7.80
Sub — Total 332.48 374.42
(iii) Less: Write back of excess provisions during the year 174.03 98.79
(iv) Balance 158.45 275.63
(v) Add: Provision held for stating Security Receipts issued by ARCs at NBV 27.99 0.00
(vi) Closing Balance 186.44 275.63

* Previous year figures regrouped where ever necessary
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221 ekdV jik yunu k. B H)
yunu dk Adkj | ok d nkjku U;ure o'k di nkjku vf/kdre o'k di nkjku nfud dk
cdk;k cdk;k vikllr
2010-11 | 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 31-03-11 31-03-10

UT % qEd A

. . . . . . . 0.00 0.00
4w 0.00 0.00 537.99 76.42 90.21 2.20
Red @1 &
ded Wl T 0.00 0.00 101.00 0.00 3.92 0.00 0.00 0.00
gfergferar

222 Xj ,1,yvkj fuodk Ifoakx
it fnukd 31-03-2011 dk xj&, 1,yvkj fuokk ij tkjhdrk Bjpuk

fuok Lrj I nj fu/kkj.k
L i e |t vievu dh| I _uéhi i b ')‘(%hcl)frﬁk%“r _‘zh
Ihek ifrikfr;k dh ifrikfr;k dh ?
Biek Biek dh el
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
1 Alo=d &5 IYHH 436.12 293.49 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 | facia gvemd 385.31 336.45 0.00 0.00 36.85
3 |d@ 5767.28 5674.89 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 | faoht pufat 781.69 619.64 0.00 0.00 0.51
5 |srqifte / wged sem 140.02 140.02 0.00 0.00 61.15
6 |3= 18.30 10.29 0.00 0.00 1.16
7 |euE™ @& ufd aiRd ureem= -140.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
dy 7388.14 7074.78 0.00 0.00 99.67
(i)  xj fu'tknd xj&, 1,yvkj fuo' R. BIS #)
fooj .k 2010-11 2009-10
311 Iy 0.15 4.89
a§ & SR e 0.51 0.00
9§ & SR Berd 0.15 4.74
YT Y 0.51 0.15
gTRT R T 0.51 0.15
3 0;Rilu

31 ok;nk nj djkj@C;kt nj Lo ivkbvikj, I

o U= MRl # wifad erfd @1 b & forg, RITTQR e 3, @19 &% Jee—agel W Gafdd, o wfaer fbar) 1 1/2 99 4
31/2 95 TF @I @ F oy Mgae Jof dMa RATYR STelR 12,30 fAfera (43.48 IR HUY) o | IHRN A&e—dael Refd, @

BT IR TR U PR, IR AT TR I BT Bl o | . PrS H)
en 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010

1. JEAAT—TGel BRI BT AT JAerT 43.48 61.12

2. BIR & AT oA arearrell B GRT bR F AR fAueh verdR g N A1 g8 @ SAaren

gt dN ugh dN ugh

3. WY IRR B R dF BT Aaedd GuiiRdas ufnyfa dN ugh dN ugh

4. Y FRR FRA TR I SARGAT BT HDw=oT 0.25 0.56

5. 19 g1 BT I JoI dN ugh dN ugh

e a9 & SR d6 F BIg aRIET TR BRIR A8l AT ¥
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2.2.1

2.2.2

i)

ii)

Market REPO Transactions:

(%. in crore)
Minimum outstanding | Maximum outstanding Daily average
Type during the year ended | during the year ended | outstanding during the As on
year ended
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 | 2010-11 2009-10 | 31.03.11 | 31.03.10
Securities sold
under repos 0.00 0.00 537.99 76.42 90.21 2.20 NIL NIL
Securities
purchased under 0.00 0.00 101.00 0.00 3.92 0.00 NIL NIL
reverse repos
NON-SLR INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
Issuer Composition of Non SLR Investments as on 31.03.2011
(. In crore)
NO. ISSUER AMOUNT | EXTENT OF EXTENT EXTENT OF EXTENT OF
PRIVATE OF BELOW UNRATED UNLISTED
PLACEMENT | INVESTMENT | SECURITIES | SECURITIES
GRADE
SECURITIES
(1 (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
1 |PSU 436.12 293.49 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 |Fls 385.31 336.45 0.00 0.00 36.85
3 |[Banks 5767.28 5674.89 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 | Private Companies 781.69 619.64 0.00 0.00 0.51
5 | Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures 140.02 140.02 0.00 0.00 61.15
6 | Others 18.30 10.29 0.00 0.00 1.16
7 |Provision held towards -140.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
depreciation
Total 7388.14 7074.78 0.00 0.00 99.67
Non Performing Non-SLR Investments (. in crore)
Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
Opening Balance 0.15 4.89
Additions during the year 0.51 0.00
Reductions during the year 0.15 4.74
Closing Balance 0.51 0.15
Total provisions held 0.51 0.15

DERIVATIVES
Forward Rate Agreements/ Interest Rate Swaps (IRS)

Singapore branch entered into Derivatives contracts of the nature of Interest Rate Swaps (IRS) to hedge on balance
sheet assets. The notional principal value of Swaps was SGD 12.30 Mio (3.43.48 crore) for tenor ranging from
1-1/2 years to 3-1/2 years. IRS was undertaken for hedging purposes. The outstanding swap position was to receive

floating rate of interest and pay fixed rate of interest.

(%. in crore)
Items 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

i) The notional Principal of Swap agreement 43.48 61.12

ii) Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to fulfill their obligations

under the agreement Nil Nil

iii) Collateral required by bank upon entering into swaps Nil Nil

iv) Concentration of Credit Risk arising from the swaps 0.25 0.56

v) The fair value of swap book Nil Nil

The Bank has not entered into any Forward Rate Agreement during the year under review.
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32

33
331

3-3-2-

3.4.1

fofue; 0;kikj fd, x, C;k€ nj 0;Rilu ¥

gem 9 & IRM do 7 g emR fry U ) gas @ fay B R T8 fear B
0;Riluk e _ .k tkf[ke §

X.kked idvhdj.k

JTSIARTA BT IUINT PR §Y S SMRAT qAT AN BT URET HR 6T € | SUAY AR W 1T a1 bl g # foram omar 81 U
WY I T BAMGTRN ARG/ AT B URReT BRa &, B9 Bl TS MR A1 ar & ©u # e # forar e 81 gorn W9 wfderg
IR BT AH Y 7Y MR W 2 |

AT WU eR - Fg & feenael & R R 9l W9 oFe fy 71U €1 oFeH! & 99 3-- & Ugdl 96 & U gaia NaR®
rgAred iR frdaer gonferl Suerer €1 () @R (@) (i) Se—iffha (Fwsiar, R ik FrR=on) qem (i) oo el & §
TP WL PRIBR] JUFPRY SUAE ¢ |

I IUE WS # 9, T a9 Aia 31R ARAGE §S99 WU (et H Wi oFad 3% W81 & | 39 ©s # 4% & Tfafaftrlt &
F I gRT AT e Soure weell Afy @ <efiF favy o £

fafa aoiR # o feg oM arer faeeft faf g o Sare i geT arge 9k, fafme aoR iR ot w— geaifed g o €
IR aRumRawY e arel o @ =Tel, % & @ g g1 @Td # g9 o €

JMATETH oI fed # I o™ G B, oivad & URudaar a1 |1, S 1 gd 81, R oM 9 81 @ S S 2 | IR ey
e & Jidd B FRed o & oy, FQof sear—aeed! &1 981 99, Jod U3 & fGAl® W saa—agel &1 991 ¥ Ui A1 < R,
P AR W AT S T TG g8 B B oIy AQul wraw™ fHar ST © iR A @1 SRR B A, SUsT &I SRl 2 |

0;RiVu ckekj e cd d futufyf[kr mRikn gi &

*  JIARATSC TSR WUH

o WG 9IRS WIS
31 91" 2011 &1 g NSt & ofaeda oIg O gy WfRd 9 url T8 7% |
ek=kRed TidVhd]j.k k. T H)
e I+ fooj .k C;kt nj 0;Rilu
2010-11 2009-10
1 GA (P1eufid el ¥PH)
%) ufRem & forg 43.48 61.12
@) @R @ fory 0.00 0.00
2 IR @1 Rerfoat w sifam (1)
%) anRa (+) 0.00 0.00
@) T () 0.48 0.44
FoT TIRET (2) 0.25 0.56
4 N ) H UPh YT 98T BT GHTe 99T (100% 91T 01)
®)  YieReT Fea= W 1.20 0.48
") GUR G~ TR 0.00 0.00
5 9§ & IR W 7Y 100 N 01 HT AT AHAH MR RATH
®) TRRET W
SIBERE] 1.20 0.83
Sunt! 0.53 0.48
) IR )
rframaH EIGE BIUEE]
AT A Tl A el

TISIGH T 9 URMfRI 1 3! & BROT O SiT $.2.36 FRIS BT oM (T 9 30.08 FRIS) AM—SIH oRdl H Sof fHar 727 iR T 1.18 dRIe
T @1 R GOl SR A & forg RFRIT fhar o (@R Fe & ae Fae iR e s AR # sidvor & forg smféa Mf) |

122




TIfs Rdid Annual Report 2010 - 11

3.2

3.3

3.3.1

3.3.2

3.4.1

Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

The Bank has not contracted any Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives during the year under review.

Risk Exposure in Derivatives

Qualitative Disclosures :

Bank has been doing hedging of asset as well as liability using IRS. The hedging transactions have been accounted
on an accrual basis. Swaps, which hedge interest bearing asset / liability, are accounted for as the asset or liability
hedged. Valuation of outstanding swap contracts is on marked to market basis.

All swap deals have been undertaken based on the guidelines of International Swaps Dealers’ Association. Bank has
adequate internal approvals and control systems prior to concluding transactions. There exists a clear functional
segregation between (i) trading (Dealing) (ii) back office (settlement, monitoring and control) and (iii) accounting
sections.

In the derivatives segment, the bank is doing proprietary trading in Currency Futures (CF) and Overnight Index
Swaps (OIS). The activities in this segment are governed by the Derivatives Policy approved by the bank’s Board.

Exchange traded FX Derivatives i.e. Currency Futures, are valued at the Exchange determined prices and the
resultant gains and losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

The gain or loss in OIS transactions is booked in the Profit and Loss account on the maturity or unwinding of the
deal whichever is earlier. For the purpose of valuation of outstanding OIS deals, the fair value of the total swap is
computed on the basis of the amount that would be receivable or payable on termination of the swap as on the
balance sheet date. Losses arising therefrom, if any, are fully provided for while the profits , if any, are ignored.

The Bank is having the following products under derivatives.
¢ Overnight Index Swaps
e Currency Futures

No naked positions under the said heads were outstanding as on 31 March 2011.

Quantitative Disclosures: (.in crore)
SI.No. Particulars Interest Rate Derivatives
2010-11 2009-10
1 Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
a) For hedging 43.48 61.12
b) For trading 0.00 0.00
2 Marked to Market Positions (1)
a) Asset (+) 0.00 0.00
b) Liability (-) 0.48 0.44
3 Credit Exposure (2) 0.25 0.56
4 Likely impact of one percentage change in interest rate (100*PV01)
a) On hedging derivatives 1.20 0.48
b) On trading derivatives 0.00 0.00
5 Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01 observed during the year
a) On hedging
Maximum 1.20 0.83
Minimum 0.53 0.48
b) On trading
Maximum NA| NA|
Minimum NA| NA|

Profit on account of sale of securities from HTM category amounting to 32.36 crore (previous year ¥30.08 crore) has
been taken to Profit and Loss Account and thereafter an amount of ¥1.18 crore was appropriated towards Capital
Reserve Account (net of taxes and amount required to be transferred to statutory reserves) 123
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Y & IR 9% 7 I & oy Iuerey Faw # W §8 U TGN Tl (TAVSASTR) BT T A1T B AFd [/ T8l 9o / IR &
R S AT BH BT TECYd Hat W ofaRa e amfes faftmae feenfResl @1 rgue fhar S 9@ | 4982.05 FRIS UV (T a9 1710.12
PRIS TUY) B UM & RO & BRI 17623 (T 99 .49.23 FRIS) BT JIRM 3| 31 A/ 2010 BT SIS VUHTE Ufenjfoa
# IUTES 138.72 HRIS HUY & HeIgT UG BT IUATT A T o uRacd= & SR 37.51 HRIS $UYY HY AR HT o4 vd g1 o #
AW STl AT | 6 7 BIS eugT a8 fHU AT 1718.31 wRIe v (e ¥ 1127.08 IRIS TUY) AR B TSN URRfR @1 g
% gRafda fear|

343  UISIGH |ad H Eiiqd Ufnfodl & AMe # At o @ anTa 9 <ifhd How 9 &1f¥e 2, a1 uRudadr & forg 9w safdr § Mifaw &t

4

4-2

gRRenfara &= far S| fawia af 2010—11 # 43.38 FRIS &1 AR &1 (77 99 H 3.71.05 Hrs) TR foam 51 gaor & ao g9 et
TR I’ & A Bl & wy § T TAT B |

VvkfLr X.koRrk

411 xj&fu"iknd wkfLr;k R H)
en: 2010-11 2009-10
() fraer il & gorm ® fae T () 0.53 0.23
(i) \Adet TAUY P T
@ Ry 510.10 459.18
@ 9 & IRE IS 953.92 586.19
() a¥ @ IR B 723.71 535.27
(@) iRy 740.31 510.10
(i) faer gadY @1 Ty
@ ery 144.93 93.81
@) af & RM s 544.48 42753
&) af @ SR B 292.37 376.41
@) sidem 397.04 144.93
(v) TIGT & forg graem=t @ Iy (@HE SR R wraerEl iR Fd WAl Bl Breds)
(@ sy 117.21 195.50
(@) 99 & R by TU grgEr 705.00 303.24
(=) rfaRad wraerm=i @ gecaErd # ST/ YRS Be 662.48 381.53
(SN) iy 159.73 117.21
412  xj&fu"iknd _ .k tko/kku dojt vuikr 84-30 ifr’kr ifiNy: o'k 93-65 ifr’kry
iut Bjpuk di viku yk;i x50 [krk dk fooj .k . IS H)
2010-11
0 hMhvkj ,h,eb kit wvi;
edkfute 1jpuk
YRR AMS | SURBARI BT A= & 96 5457
e IR AL & 17.24 671.15
ST (Sfd He ¥ a9 & 0.25 13.59
R SYRGATAT DI F&T & 13 500
AIHTTD T HTAT AT & 0.67 5.98
AT (ST qea # &) & 0.01 0.04
AR ATy | SuRSdiA B A= & & 7
T HTAT AR & & 0.04
T (Sfaa o # o) & & 0
fA SYRGARN B A= & 109 5964
ECapisics & 17.91 677.17
T (S qea #§ &) & 0.26 13.63
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3.4.2

During the year, the Bank had transferred a portion of its Government Securities (SLR) held in the AFS category to

the HTM category at the least of Cost / Book Value / Market price pursuant to enabling regulatory guidelines. The
shifting of securities of I4982.05 crore (previous year ¥1710.12 crore ) resulted in depreciation of ¥176.23 crore
(previous year 349.23 crore).The depreciation provision available as on 31st March 2010 in GOI AFS securities
amounting to ¥138.72 crore was utilized and the balance amount of ¥37.51 crore was debited to P&L account on
account of shifting. The Bank also shifted ¥1718.31 crore ( previous year ¥1127.08 crore ) of government securities

from HTM to AFS with out incurring any depreciation.
3.4.3

In case of securities classified under HTM category, if acquisition cost is more than the face value, the premium is

amortized over the remaining period to maturity. For the Financial Year 2010-11, a sum of 343.38 crore (previous
year %71.05 crore) has been amortized and the same is reflected as a deduction from ‘Income on Investments'.

4. ASSETS QUALITY

4.1.1 Non-Performing Assets (. In crore)
Items 2010-11 2009-10

(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 0.53 0.23
(ii) Movement of Gross NPAs
(a) Opening Balance 510.10 459.18
(b) Additions during the year 953.92 586.19
(c) Reductions during the above period 723.71 535.27
(d) Closing Balance 740.31 510.10
(iii) Movement of Net NPAs
(a) Opening Balance 144.93 93.81
(b) Additions during the year 544.48 427.53
(c) Reductions during the above period 292.37 376.41
(d) Closing Balance 397.04 144.93
(iv) Movement of Provision for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets and
Floating Provisions)
(a) Opening Balance 117.21 195.50
(b) Provisions made during the year 705.00 303.24
(c) Write-off / write-back of excess provision 662.48 381.53
(d) Closing Balance 159.73 117.21

4.1.2 Non Performing Loan Provisioning Coverage Ratio is 84.30% (previous year 93.65%)

4.2 Particulars of Accounts Restructured (. In crore)

2010-11
CDR SME Debt Others
Mechanism Restructuring
Standard No. of Borrowers 96 5457
advances Amount outstanding 17.24 671.15
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0.25 13.59
Sub Standard No. of Borrowers 13 500
advances Amount outstanding 0.67 5.98
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0.01 0.04
Doubtful No. of Borrowers 7
advances Amount outstanding 0.04
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0
No. of Borrowers 109 5964
Amount outstanding 17.91 677.17

TOTAL Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0.26 13.63
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4-3

4-4

4.5.

z. Bre H)
2009-10
1 hMhvkj ,I,ebl .k i wvi;
edkfute Ljpuk
YR AFS FOT | SURGARI DI G| 4 161 3161
IHIAT AT 153.87 141.80 2937.88
ST (Sfad 7ed & a9) 14.92 2.60 82.32
AR GRS 0T | SURGATS Bl HT & 1 30
qRHIAT A & 0.69 0.47
T (SFIa Jou # ) & & 0.03
AR ATy #OT | YRS B G & & &
BRI AR & & &
T (ST Jea # &) & & &
Byl SURGA B G 4 162 3191
HT I 153.87 142.49 2938.35
JfrarT (Sfa geu o &) 14.92 2.60 82.35
VKLr Tufuek.k di fy,] -frafrdj.k@vkiLr iufuek.k diut dk cph xb fokk; vkfLr;k dk fooj.k & BRIS H)
idvhdj .k 2010-11 2009-10
() wdi @1 e 117591 T
(i) TEE/ARET BT T MY W1l BT Fhel oI (e | o) 347.40 Ng
(i) wHa gfawer 393.54 I
(iv) foreer aut # ofaRd @rr & wdy # avgern a1 sIfaRa ufewe 0.00 Nyl
(v) Fraet 98 Hou W Aebel o /B 46.14 T
[kjhnh @ cph x;h xJ fu'lkknd foRrh; wkfLr;k di fooj.k
.- [kitnh x;h xj&fuiknd foRrh; vkfLr;k d fooj.k k. Te H)
fooj .k 2010-11 2009-10
1. (@) 9 & IRE @D TS @ral o dea T T
(9) FHRT FHe AT = =
2. (@) S ¥ a9 & IRM Y ARG @l @ e = =
(9) IHRT F AT T b
. g T R-Fwree iy snRaal & faaver &. IS H)
fooj 2010-11 2009-10
1. JA TS Wl Bl AT = o
2. I F I 9 I
3. UK g fawe = o
Ae® MRadl & fore yraem . PrS H)
en; 2010-11 2009-10
IR Red @ g/ SR fgeget Adel & ogeR af & SRM By U AHe oRadl & 6.00
. LA
EIERIG]
YR U1
fooj .k 2010-11 2009-10
() i A & ufded @ wu H 9T ey 8.35 8.44
(i) e A @ ufea ® v H IR—aare ey 1.05 1.26
(i) oriEha A & ufdea & wu + gRare g o™ 2.94 2.95
(iv) ol wR ufremT (%) 1.53 1.67
(v) PRER (MY vd Ffm) ufd R @ oIS H) 9.30 7.61
(vi) i HHE o™ & @ H) 8.88 7.92

126




aifs Rdid Annual Report 2010 - 11

4.3

4.4

4.5

(. In crore)
2009-10
CDR SME Debt Others
Mechanism Restructuring
No. of Borrowers 4 161 3161
Standard advances | Amount outstanding 153.87 141.80 2937.88
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 14.92 2.60 82.32
Sub Standard No. of Borrowers 1 30
advances Amount outstanding 0.69 0.47
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0.03
No. of Borrowers
Doubtful advances | Amount outstanding
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)
No. of Borrowers 4 162 3191
Amount outstanding 153.87 142.49 2938.35
TOTAL Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 14.92 2.60 82.35
Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation / Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction
. In crore)
Items 2010-11 2009-10
(i) No. of Accounts sold 117591 Nil
(ii) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC 347.40 Nil
(iii) Aggregate consideration 393.54 Nil
(iv) Additional consideration realised in respect of account transferred in earlier years 0.00 Nil
(v) Aggregate gain/ loss over net book value 46.14 Nil
Details of non-performing financial assets purchased /sold
A. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased: (. In crore)
Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
1. (a) No. of accounts purchased during the year NIL NIL
(b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
2. (a) Of these, number of accounts restructured during the year NIL NIL
(b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
B. Details of non-performing financial assets sold . In crore)
Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
1. No. of accounts sold NIL NIL
2. Aggregate Outstanding NIL NIL
3. Aggregate consideration received NIL NIL
Provision on Standard Assets . In crore)
Items 2010-11 2009-10
Provision towards Standard Assets made during the year as per prudential norms
. 6.00 NIL
issued by RBI
Business Ratios
Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
(i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.35 8.44
(ii) Non-Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 1.05 1.26
(iii) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.94 2.95
(iv) Return on Assets (%) 1.53 1.67
(v) Business (Deposits plus Advances) per employee (Rs. in Crore) 9.30 7.61
(vi) Profit per employee (Rs in lakh) 8.88 7.92
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6.

7-2

R ST y&e
Rl / <uaRi & §B wal & uRudddr e (% gRT Fe Haford) & Bs H)
1 fnu 2&7 8&14 15&28 | 29 fnu |3 eghuk Ni| 6 eghuk | 1 ok 1| 3 0"k |5 0% b| dy
fooi k fnu fnu fnu rik 3 | vikd rRk| b vikd | vikd | I vikd | vikd
J- eghuk | 6 eghuk | rFk 1 | rFk 3 | rFk 5
rd rd ok rd | o'k rd | 0"k rd
ST 1036.79| 4093.06| 2972.19| 3415.05| 10578.39 9704.88 | 17874.58| 31638.96| 2467.10| 22023.17 | 105804.18
1fiH 5.77 100.00 0.00 0.00 455.27 343.35 2.84 102.70 90.40| 1000.04| 2100.37
foder 166.30| 2030.36| 1142.65| 1969.26| 5159.12 2092.71| 5459.83| 8082.84 913.29| 7767.40| 34783.76
SN 1029.57 | 817.52 225421 | 2534.02| 7784.67 4774.32 | 12594.68 | 22253.37| 10924.73| 10282.83 | 75249.91
LISkl
5 wﬁﬂ 438.58 119.54 212.83 678.02| 1521.39 854.59 702.70 248.98 48.59 0.00| 4825.22
].‘ET 415,57 170.81 115.83 362.08| 1578.02 532.31 338.47 450.13 743.93 429.77| 5136.92
SNSRI
Lonu®khy {k=k dk m/kkj
sy LW {k= dk __.k R TS )
cX 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
Q) uche ol
(@) e d 5855.95 5645.68
R A afads T8 0T S WA &5 & T8d W g S 7g A © 3996.58 3967.83
(i) s Rae e 3095.34 3226.07
(i) e wEiNa ufenyfert (gdew) # e &R o ufonifrga o
®) TR, 1.17 2.32
w) afiias Rad wee LA T
1) argcger For
TSl TAT TAUHT R AfSe der IR—fAfde wor 699.41 783.59
ith cktkj e ,DNikEj . BNIS #H)
en; 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
(i) yge e
ey R # 571.74 509.63
gigd /uRad= g feda=i # Nl NS
SRt S g wel & el H e sRu A3 ke w0 § 9w 781 e T 2 8.00 59.00
(if) TRt BT SRl SRT (Sl / Syl wifkd) diel ud i, SRad s Rigare wei @
et # fraer & forg IRl @ SEET W) eIfiA 0.11 231.70
(iii) T 1= TRITE & oY o1 et ¥RRT a1 gRaca afsl a1 aRadg fSdert a1 sfdadt S+ @
R Wl b It BT WAfE THMT @ v H o S 2| sl I
(iv) forll o1 waie & forg &1 Sifes 2R ererar 99 W 9@ aRad diel a1 uRad-a fq.
=R AT AT TG NG Bl & (IS §RT TATMT & FAfa TRl / gRacg sl a1 uRkac
fed=rl o1 T S =g Wl & Mk & Femar wAfE ufnffa il @1 i Fav T8 K RS
PRl |
(v)_?i“rc_ﬁl ARl DI TANT 3R RN A Td Wi Flaxi T Aibe AGR1 @ IR | SN 134.27 171.78
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7.

7.1

7.2

Asset Liability Management

Maturity Pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities (As compiled by the Bank) . In crore)
1day | 2to7 | 8to14 |[15t028 | 29 days | Over3 Over 6 Over 1 Over3 | Over5 Total
Particulars days days days to3 months to | months | yearto 3 | yearsto | years
months | 6 months | to 1 year | years 5 years
Deposits 1036.79 | 4093.06 | 2972.19 | 3415.05| 10578.39| 9704.88 | 17874.58 | 31638.96 | 2467.10| 22023.17 | 105804.18
Borrowings 5.77| 100.00 0.00 0.00| 455.27 343.35 2.84 102.70 90.40| 1000.04| 2100.37
Investments | 166.30| 2030.36 | 1142.65| 1969.26 | 5159.12| 2092.71| 5459.83| 8082.84| 913.29| 7767.40| 34783.76
Advances | 1029.57 | 817.52 | 2254.21| 2534.02| 7784.67| 4774.32| 12594.68 | 22253.37| 10924.73 | 10282.83 | 75249.91
Of which
Foreign
Currency
Liabilities 438.58| 119.54| 212.83| 678.02| 1521.39 854.59 702.70 | 248.98 48.59 0.00| 4825.22
Foreign
Currency
Assets 415.57| 170.81| 115.83| 362.08| 1578.02 532.31 338.47 450.13| 743.93| 429.77| 5136.92
Lending to Sensitive Sector
Exposure to Real Estate Sector (. In crore)
Category 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
A) Direct Exposure
(i) Residential Mortgages - 5855.95 5645.68
Out of which individual housing loans eligible for being included under priority sector 3996.58 3967.83
(ii) Commercial Real Estate - 3095.34 3226.07
(iii) Investment in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposure
a) Residential 1.17 2.32
b) Commercial Real Estate NIL NIL
B) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and Non-fund based exposure on National Housing Bank and Housing Finance
Corporation 699.41 783.59
Exposure to Capital Market . In crore)
Items 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
(i) Direct investment
In equity shares 571.74 509.63
In bonds/ convertible debentures NIL NIL
In units of equity- oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt 8.00 59.00
(i) Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or on clean basis
to individuals for investment in equity shares (including IPOs/ESOPs) convertible
bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual funds 0.11 231.70
(iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security NIL NIL
(iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral
security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of
equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares/ NIL NIL
convertible bonds/convertible debentures/units of equity oriented mutual funds
does not fully cover advances
(v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on 134.27 171.78
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers ’ ’
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7.3

7-4

7-5

8.1.2

(vi) Tl BT SUART IR DI TR H 7 U B Sadt @ fow vaded & Sk B R wA - 158.26 5.65

fore WRRT /9l / fSd=Ri sterar oy uienferdl & fawg sferar Fier SR W HUNel $I HoR T | ' '

(vii) IR Sfdadl yarel / ftal & favg wuf~al of i @ | Mgl Mgl

(viii) 2RI rerar RadHR il srerar uRad+a fed=rl a1 Sfaadl I9@ RIgerd el & gl & UreifHe

R @ wider 3 Jabt gror < ¢ SR BlRag | & &

() AR SR 2 Wi dadt o1 R S ™

) SEIF Yol Al (dohad ok erusigd aMFn) @& & gadror 22.50 10.00

irth cktkj dk dy ,DHikt] 894.88 987.76
SiRa affasor aR <=1 &7 T

.k thkf[ke 31 ekpl 2011 rd | 31 ekp 2011 rd fd, | 31 ekp 2010 rd _ .k | 31 ekp 2010 rd
Kk Ifuoyt X, iko/kku Ifuoyt fd, x, iko/ku

SRLE 3156.20 3.47 2985.27 3.61
g 1570.68 — 719.53 —
qH wY <A 108.92 — 165.87 —
HeIHq 11.98 — 5.76 —
qgq wY ¥ S 23.26 — 22.07 —
izl 36.03 — 32.90 —
wated 0.00 — 0.00 —
sl 4907.07 3.47 3931.40 3.61

*ZHSIl & 1% 01.01.2011 & GRYF & AR AT 17 Y I ARIH & MIR W
n"k fo'k'k dk inRr __.k dk tkf[ke tc/ku §
d% 7 31.03.2011 BT AN <= ®T U A T H1 fAgeivor f&ar 8 ik RIMgR @1 Bls @R o9 <9 & Ui I8 R 6 @ o

RTEl & 1 Ui & WA @ R 71 RIgR, O Seieie fafice 7 IR Aeaget o SiRew ot @ ol avfied faar 8, 2347
PRIS (7T a9 — T3.61 BRIS) BT WAL SUALT § |

cd Hjk ,dy m/Akjdrk Bhek %, Dch,y4] Beg m/ikj Bhek Ythch, vk di vir@e.k di fooj.k &. DS H)
m/kjdrk dk uke virfiDr __k{dy mPpre _ .k| vfrfjdDr _ .k dk dy _.kdk
Afrkkr Afr i
o T SNNE [ ————

vifrikr vixe

F IR ARAT H, ARSI (AReAds gRASHR |fed) @ fog duifede afhfd & w9 3 Uew, JPeR, aead, TR, S
anqe gfergfar A < <1 @t T 611.22 TR BUT B TMR @A ATl SAERI & ol SuAe, SUYE i IRl @ JrgATa g
T 31.03.2011 BT 1220628 TS TUY & |

fofo/k

yi[ke Bek/kku ,o Dek;ktu

AR TREAT HAT BT T AR 31.03.2011 T QX1 fHAT 1 b1 €| g gfafteds & fuer & forg =1 aeR Surll & gR1 4%
A 99 yat & arfll 8| aodeEr A9 ghran vfifiedt & WARie &1 S Wt R 2| UEE $ I9IR, 7.55 BRie $UY G Jod &
10548 Tfafteat a@mm

e 31.03.2011 T AR URAT WIAT qHTAT H 6 AEW W AAF afy & forg orar Fmem 8 @1 7 vfafieal & dde § g o Rafay
BT 3w gY A urae @) SRd TS 2

T SR, FHTEE AHrEe, fafde o R, fafdyr S @rdl enfy # dem wRea Rard d% vd o dof 9 Hdfda I ot aemmt
# g g wfafteat & wHfyd wErEee @ forg Fafia e @ o7 @& 2
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7.3

7.4

7.5

8.1
8.1.1

(vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares/bonds/debentures

or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the 158.26 5.65
equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources
(vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/issues NIL NIL

(viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented NIL NIL
mutual funds

(ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading NIL NIL

(x) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) 22.50 10.00

Total Exposure to Capital Market 894.88 987.76
Risk Category-wise Country Exposure (. In crore)

Exposure (net) Provision held as Exposure (net) Provision held as at
Risk Category* as at 31 Mar 2011 | at 31st Mar 2011 | as at 31st Mar 2010 31st Mar 2010
Insignificant 3156.20 3.47 2985.27 3.61
Low 1570.68 719.53
Moderately low 108.92 165.87
Moderate 11.98 5.76
Moderately high 23.26 22.07
High 36.03 32.90
Very high 0.00 0.00
Total 4907.07 3.47 3931.40 3.61

*As per the updated country risk classification by the ECGC vide its Circular dated 071.01.2011.

COUNTRY RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Bank has analysed its net funded exposure to various countries as on 31.03.2011 and such exposure to countries
other than Singapore is well within the stipulation of 1% of the total assets of the Bank. In respect of Singapore, which
is classified under ‘Insignificant’ risk category by ECGC Ltd., a provision of ¥ 3.47 Crore (previous year ¥ 3.61Crore)
is available.

Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank

(. In crore)
Borrower Name Additional | Total Highest Percentage Percentage
Exposure Exposure of additional of Total
exposure Exposure
NIL

Unsecured Advances

Out of total unsecured advances, advances secured by intangible securities such as rights, licenses, authority etc charged
to the bank as collateral in respect of projects (including infrastructure projects) is ¥.611.22 Crore. Estimated total value of
such intangible collaterals mentioned above as on 31.03.2011 is ¥ 12206.28 Crore available for lenders having charge.

MISCELLANEOUS

Reconciliation and Adjustments

Reconciliation of Inter Branch Account is completed up to 31.03.2011. The Bank through various effective steps has
achieved reduction in the outstanding entries. Adjustment of the remaining outstanding entries is in progress. As
per the Management, 10548 entries aggregating to I 7.55 crore are outstanding.

In view of net credit position in respect of unreconciled entries in the Inter Branch Account outstanding for more
than 6 months as on 31.03.2011, no provision is required.

Old outstanding entries in drafts payable, clearing adjustment, sundries receivable, sundry deposit accounts, etc. and
in bank reconciliation relating to Reserve Bank of India and other banks are being regularly reviewed for appropriate
adjustments.
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814 |/ AR H JFW Il /IR BT AT IR A IEIT B AT AT FHEE BT BRI GRI B TEET & AAgER, @R W
Swad vt & R yMg 98 SareT [E 8 |
82 99 & SR M BR B AT I Ty Yraer=i a1 <afy &. BRIS H)
2010-11 2009-10
PREME $ o Urae™ @EeT T Swe)) 920.39 796.62
3 31.032011 BT AT ISR AT IHRIT AY 507.35 RIS BT (St 9§ 574.94 HRIS BUY) o, o8 W 348.60 dxIs vUU (wer 9
348.34 RIS TUY) IO ML o TfeT FITT §IRT 37aT / FARNT % 3T 77 | b &) 8 & 4QT W 9% & Iad 31 T3 fafa=1 =nfis
ayonalf Jorr AR guf # d@6 gRT SRR @ T el W S A ardieha witreTRal & wwer @ifed €, faeR wwa ge Rl
TRE & UaeT™ W fIaR )T awdd e AT 4 2
59 qY ¥ % P G T B AT PR AGT BRAT § AT 9§ B SR 120,00 BRIS $UT & € 0T Pl g4 a9 & SRM Grord
THAUET 0T A8 ARGl H g1 & AT 81 2 31.03.2011 TH TAGET AfE XU WA B M Y 436.27 PRI IUT © |
83 Hkjrh; fjto cd Fjk yxk, x, n.Mg dk idvhdj.k
Y & IR, IR Rord §% 7, THa) RfEa [ 7§ o & o 7.87 axre vuv &R &1 Sy fauwer § R{Efq & forg 2,50 g vug
AT T |
8-4 VpYy VALK ;k
841. TURIR ¥ T11.11 PRI AN arell IRl A €, RTaT 981 9od 64.50 BRI v & ([Uoel 99 HAT: 11.11 BRI ST AR 66.27
PRIS BUY), oD oy Isiiarer &1 AuaiRearg o o &l € |
842  d& < @Y 2008—09 B IR U € HUfKHAl PT g JAidd gRT ST IR Jod TR YT Har dor sde aRvmRasy
1057.76 FRIE TUY Bl oI gig AR BT "ITea Rad @t § T fBar w1 | gjes {6y 17 ofer wR ifiRaa Jeugm™ 3052 aRIS
TUQ o (T a¥ # 3052 HRIs TUY) R @ T B oI BT wwIRT R AT § R S9! GAged IR BT eV YAedd Rord
G’ | B AT T g
85 vik ,o0 gkfu yi[k e 055 "MK di rgr fn[k, x, ®iko/ku vkj vkdfLedrkvk* dk cdvi . BIS )
futu d ifr fd, x, iko/kku 2010 -11 2009-10
i) | @ g H qeugpN 61.43 (95.95)
i) |[IR—Fwres aifim 719.36 402.14
forgrer (5.71) (10.04)
i) |59 afim 13.61 (0.38)
iv) |3mIeR SR Uh @ & 920.39 796.62
V) | g wfm ot (2.50) 80.43
vi) |3y (128.97) 19.54
dy 1577.61 1192.36
86 py iko/kku 4 &. IS H)
py iko/kku [kkrk 2010-11 2009-10
(@) | e (1 o) 205.00 105.00
(@) 99 $ SR SIS 0.00 100.00
() ECIéER 99 & SR HHI 65.42% T
(@) |sicew (31 wm) 139.58 205.00
* By JUR G 3R F0T T8 AT 2008 & AT IR fFroress onRaat & forg smfdra e
8-7 xkgd fkdk;r
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8.2

8.3

8.4
8.4.1

8.4.2

8.6

8.6

8.7

Balancing of subsidiary ledgers/registers and reconciliation with general ledgers are in progress at some branches.
In the opinion of the management, consequential financial impact of the above on the accounts will not be
significant.

Amount of Provision made for Income Tax during the year:

(. In crore)
2010-11 2009-10
Provision for Taxation ( IT & WT) 920.39 796.62

a) The disputed Income Tax demand outstanding as at 31 03 2011 amounts to ¥ 507.35 Crore (previous year
%.574.94 Crore), out of which ¥ 348.60 Crore (previous year %.348.34 Crore) has been paid / adjusted by the
Department against refund orders. Considering the various judicial pronouncements on similar issues in favour
of the Bank and the Appeals filed by the Bank for earlier Assessment Years pending before various appellate
authorities, no provision is considered necessary.

The Bank has to pay tax under normal method for the current year. Hence, during the year, MAT entitlement
credit to the tune of ¥ 120.00 Crore has been reversed out of the MAT credit entitlement assets created in the
earlier years. Balance outstanding under MAT entitlement Credit account as on 31.03.2011 is ¥436.27 Crore.

Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI
During the year, RBI has imposed penalty of ¥ 7.87 lakhs for shortfall in CRR and ¥ 2.50 lakhs for discrepancy in
Currency Chest remittances.

Fixed Assets

Premises include properties costing ¥.11.11 Crore, the book value of which is ¥.64.50 Crore (previous year %.11.11
Crore and %.66.27 Crore respectively), for which registration formalities are in progress.

Bank revalued its immovable properties during the year 2008-09 at fair market value by approved valuers and
the resultant appreciation of ¥.1057.76 Crore was credited to “Revaluation Reserve Account”. Depreciation on the
revalued portion amounting to %.30.52 Crore (previous year %.30.52 Crore) has been charged to Profit & Loss A/c
and an equivalent withdrawal is made from the “Revaluation Reserve Account”.

Break-up of ‘Provisions & Contingencies’ shown under the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account :

(. In crore)
Provision made towards 2010 -11 2009-10
i) | Depreciation in the value of Investments 61.43 (95.95)
ii) | Non-Performing Advances 719.36 402.14
Investments (5.71) (10.04)
iii) |Standard Advances 13.61 (0.38)
iv) |[Income Tax & FBT 920.39 796.62
v) [Restructured Advances (2.50) 80.43
vi) | Others (128.97) 19.54
Total 1577.61 1192.36
Floating Provisions : . In crore)
Floating Provisions Account 2010-11 2009-10
(a) Opening Balance (1%t April) 205.00 105.00
(b) Additions during the year 0.00 100.00
(c) Reduction during the above year 65.42* NIL
(d) Closing Balance (31%t March) 139.58 205.00
*Towards NPA provisioning requirement under Agricultural Debt waiver and Debt Relief Scheme 2008
Customer Complaints :
A. Customer Complaints
a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 26
b) No. of complaints received during the year 1806
c) No. of complaints redressed during the year 1757
d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 75
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8-8

89

8.10

8.11

8-12

3. BfST Brs
() 9§ 1 erd # i Rieradl @l 4. 7
(@) 99 & SR T Rierdl $ 9. 528
() 99 B1 SR e 7 Rrerd @ 9. 522
(=1) 99 & 3fd # oifad Rreradl @ . 13

iRd® & feenfidel ik 91 rgAIfid NI & IFAR $fee T o IRRN | iy SarR—=e™ &1 a¥fiexor /RafdT far S 2 |

3. viIwH Rrera
() Y BT Yo H dfea Ripradl a1 4. 478
(=) T§ & IRE < Rt # F 71679
(M) 99 B SR FueR T8 Rerd & 4. 71670
(=) Tf & 3fd 7 «fdd Rerdl # «. 487
cfdx ykdiky }jk ikfjr vkj cd d Hjk dk;kflor fd, x, vi/kfu.k;
(@) | o @7 goara # sreriftaa Ao 5
(@) |ad & IRF BT AFud R U Y T A 3
(M |9f & IR FrEifad ey Ty sl 6
(=) | <= <mre ¥ sfafl & fvg srgad odia -
(@) |99 & sid ¥ <ifad sreraffad sifforr & 4. 2

31-12-2010 dk Dekir frekgh vkj io frekig;k d ryu e] 31-03-2011 dk Bekir frekgh e ikir xkgd fkdk; rk dk oxiidj.k

B AT forAmdr # U R
a-1 oxidj .k 30.06.2010 | 30.09.2010 | 31.12.2010 | 31.03.2011
Kl % 4 % Kl % sl %
1 APl BT IR 2 1 4 1 5 1 7 1
ey Bt/ & arody 19 6 12 4 13 2 12 2
3 &/ /T B SN FRA R G o sgfafy €|, 1 3 1 2 1 0 0
BT SRI BHRAT
4 e B T SR o[l o | o|o0o] o] o0]|o0
5 UAge 3T BT/ Wl faa=ol SIRT AT 1 10 3 27 17 3
6 Gere BT I 31 9 40 12 79 13 76 14
7 SHT /=TS T {ITdr 80 24 47 14 116 19 102 19
8 FOT 3deHl & fFges 112 | 34 137 | 40 186 | 31 205 | 39
9 HHRA & faog Rrerd 4 1 9 3 9 2 12 2
10 Trarett &7 fuer 4 1 6 2 7 1 7 1
11 TEH &R 3 UrenfiTe) Hefda #He 75 22 68 20 152 | 25 103 19
dy 333 | 100 | 336 | 100 | 596 | 100 | 541 | 100
% gRT SR ofeR it B

31.032011 B AT I§ & IR §F §RT 3214.98 HIS TUY oI & ol 573 olcX 3B HFHS W fHY Y 1 31.03.2011 BT 331 ol

AT BB IHIT & 5! IR 1180.94 FRIS I & |
ARGl B it F & foIg JUAST 43 THAES  (31.03.2011 BT I ASTASIR 191.76 RIS BI TGS 1) B TG SRS Hll &
Higr Bjdkj ik vikdfpr Nfk _ .k ekQh ,0 _ .k jkgr ;ktuk] 2008 dk dk;klosu
g iR AT Yl B PN YR g S AT, 96 7 24.06.2009 B AR RSd d& B 450.01 HRIs $UY &1 i erar uRfdra arar
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8.8

8.9

8.10

B. Credit Card

a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 7
b) No. of complaints received during the year 528
c) No. of complaints redressed during the year 522
d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 13

Classification / Reporting on Movement of NPA in credit card receivables is done as per RBI guidelines and Board
approved Policy

C. ATM Complaints

a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 478
b) No. of complaints received during the year 71679
c) No. of complaints redressed during the year 71670
d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 487
Number of awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman and implemented by the Bank is as follows:

a) |Unimplemented awards at the beginning of the year 5
b) |Awards passed by Banking Ombudsman during the year 3
c) |Awards implemented during the year 6
d) |Appeal against the awards allowed in the High Court -
e) |Unimplemented awards at the end of the year 2

Classification of customer complaints received during the quarter ended 31.03.2011 compared to the quarters
ended 31.12.2010 and previous quarters:

Complaints received during the quarter ending
SI.No. | Classification 30.06.2010 | 30.09.2010 | 31.12.2010 | 31.03.2011
No. % No. % No. % No. %
1 Return of cheques 2 1 4 1 5 1 7 1
2 Collection of outstation cheques/bills 19 6 12 4 13 2 12 2
3 :;:sDL:/al\;SI*TZayment of DDs/TTs/MTs & Issue of dup. 2 1 3 1 2 1 0 0
4 Standing instructions of customers 0 0 0 0 0 0
5 Updating of passbook/issue of statement of a/c 4 10 3 27 5 17
6 Payment of Pension 31 9 40 12 79 13 76 14
7 Deposits/Payment of Interest 80 24 a7 14 | 116 | 19 | 102 | 19
8 Disposal of loan applications 112 | 34 | 137 | 40 | 186 | 31 205 | 39
9 Complaint against staff 4 1 9 9 2 12 2
10 Settlement of claim 4 1 6 2 7 1 7 1
11 ATM & other technology related matters. 75 22 68 20 | 152 | 25 | 103 | 19
TOTAL 333 | 100 | 336 | 100 | 596 | 100 | 541 | 100

Letter of comfort issued by the Bank:
During the year ended 31.03.2011, 573 letters of comfort have been issued by the bank amounting to ¥3214.98
Crore. The letters of comfort outstanding as on 31.03.2011 are 331 amounting to ¥1180.94 Crore.

In view of the Letter of Responsibility given by the Bank to the Monetary Authority of Singapore, the Bank
maintains deposit to the extent of USD 43 mio (equivalent to INR 191.76 Crore approx as on 31.03.2011) with

Singapore Branch to meet the minimum Net adjusted Capital Funds requirement of the Branch.

Implementation of Agricultural Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Scheme, 2008 notified by Government of India

Under Agricultural Debt Waiver to Small and Marginal Farmers, Bank has submitted Final Audited claim to the tune
of ¥ 459.01 Crores to RBI on 24.06.2009.The entire claim amount of ¥ 459.01 crores has been reimbursed by RBI.
The “Supplementary Claim” under Debt Waiver will be submitted to RBI before cut-off date i.e. 30.06.2011.
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8-13

814
8-14-1

8-14-2

8-14-3

8-14-4

8-15

TRt fBaT| 45901 TS BUY &1 FYof qraT AR IR Rord §& gRT ufogfid far Tam) 30.06.2011 & Siftw dRE & U8 WRA™
Rerd d& @1 "R qrar” IRae fBar Sg |

"3 PUP] Pl N [Ed P Aed 57.57 BRIS Y P 3 oA YR 1T MR Rord dF B gt fear mm iR gt @ w2
FUT WA S AT IfIRad Siftm grar wRed Red 9% @1 &iftm IRRT 30.06.2011 & Uge SRS faam STQ |

xkeh.k fodkl gr bfM;u cd VLV
22.09.2008 ®T dF gRT Il e 2q e o gee onfid fFar a1 81 g% &1 qd Iqa 8, Il e W o= w9 9 afsd
I T 3R AT & & ferd # R ge o faft Raenfeat / aiffaseoll & @rer Jgar Mer uRvmd Ui e g Il RIfid SR |
d& 7 TT BT 10.00 BRI TUY BT ALEH TRA BT Ufdggdl 3 2| 96 8N 39 94 & IR fBar T97 e 10,00 TS UV 7 |

T B AT BT el (@HYRY SR ygeen) # Ay FeRdr vd T WA s (Thuersi) wnfid fh e E S | Sear e
Fged faci \eRdr gd ol WRERl UeM ¥ | 3fedd da WRISMR URRierr | (SS93)) @ WiIue, Ui &l 4 @ T 2 (JeH,

ggooR), deeR, faeR ok fivdecR) S dRISNTR garsll, Tavas e, $ud! 3R SRR B URIEwT yar v |

VLV dk fu"iknu T xS #
G IF db GRT B T A (R B ATferD) 10.00
$SUCI & Y YRA WPR §RI U (e 0.29
G TP I1fid I =T 0.31
TS W yfernr o @7 gfafd 0.03
e 10.63
T : 31d T% & Y 0.68
TR @ H SUSTRT Y (9.77 BRIS TUY B I S AfEa) 9.95
tek,] vixe] _ .k rFk ,uih, dk BdUn.k icd Fjk ;Fk Befdri
tekvk dk Ldun.k k. BIS H)
chl Icli cM tekdrkvk dh dy tek, fIQ n"ki 10652.15
% o Fo SRl & AT S A IS SIS BI SIS Bl g 10.40%
vixek dk Bidin.k . PrS H)
chl Ich cM m/kkjdrkvk dh dy vixek 11105.88
9% @1 Bt A & A 9 FIH IS uRSdisi @1 AR F1 wfea 12.02%
,OLik"kjk dk BdUn:.k k. T H)
chll Ich cM m/kjdrkvk@xkgdk dk dy ,DLik"kj 16617.28
9% T SURSAIS / ATEDI B Fol VGURR S AT 9 TG99 IS IURBAIS / ATSDI
B TRARR &1 yfaera 10.22%
,uih, dk hdUn.k . Ire H)
| Ich oM pkj ,uih, [krk dk dy ,DLik'kj 92.40 |
IDVkj&okj di -i ,uih,
Jekd 1DVj ml IDVj e dy vixek d BkFk ,uih, dk ifrikr
1. PN vd G FrRiGe 1.96%
2. SE(ATSshI, oY, A3l T 99) 0.60%
3. RELY 1.25%
4 RIESUciEA! 1.20%
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8.13

8.14.

8.14.1

8.14.2

8.14.3

8.14.4

8.15

The Final Audited claim under Debt Relief to “Other Farmers”: has been submitted to RBI for ¥ 57.57 crores on
30.06.2010 and got reimbursed. The “Additional Final Claim” under Debt Relief will be submitted to RBI before the cut-
off date i.e. 30.06.2011.

Indian Bank Trust for Rural Development:

Indian Bank Trust for Rural Development has been set up by the Bank on 22.09.08 to exclusively focus on rural
development and accomplish perceptibly better results by coordinating with various other players/ agencies who are
also engaged in the development of rural areas. Total Contribution committed by the Bank to the Trustis ¥10.00 Crore.
Contribution made by the Bank during the year is ¥10.00 crores.

Under the Trust, Financial Literacy and Credit Counseling Centres (FLCCs) have been established in two centres
(Dharmapuri & Puducherry) to provide financial literacy and credit counseling to the general public, free of cost. Indian
Bank Self Employment Training Institute (INDSETIs) have been established in five centres (Salem, Puducherry, Vellore,
Chittoor & Tiruvallur) to impart training to unemployed youth, SHG members, farmers and artisans.

Performance of the Trust < crores
Contributions made by the Bank (Author of the Trust) till date 10.00
Grant made by Government of India for INDSETIs 0.29
Bank Interest earned till date 0.31
Training cost reimbursement received from NABARD 0.03
Total 10.63
Less: Expenditure incurred till date 0.68
Auvailable balance with the Trust account (including FD of Rs 9.77
crores) 9.95

Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
(As compiled by the Bank)

Concentration of Deposits
(Amount in . Crore)

Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors (domestic only) 10652.15
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits of
the Bank 10.40%

Concentration of Advances
(Amount in . Crore)

Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 11105.88
Percentage of Advances of twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of
the Bank 12.02%

Concentration of Exposures
(Amount in . Crore)

Total Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers 16617.28
Percentage of Exposures of twenty largest borrowers/ customers to Total
Exposures of the Bank on borrowers/ customers 10.22%

Concentration of NPAs
(Amount in %. Crore)

| Total Exposures to top four NPA accounts 92.40 |
Sector-wise NPAs
Sl No. Sector Percentage of NPAs to Total Advances in that sector
1. Agriculture & Allied activities 1.96%
2. Industry (Micro, small, Medium and Large) 0.60%
3. Services 1.25%
4. Personal Loans 1.20%
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8-16

8-17

8-18

9-2
9.2.1

922

,uih, ei ifjoru
fooj .k . Bre H)
01 31 2010 BT Adh TAUY (3rr9Ty) 510.10
99 & GRM SIS (AY TAY) 953.92
SU—gd (1) 1464.02
e
(i) PS8~ 13.48
(i) agferat (@I I=199 fy 1T @ral & aqge T IR @1 sreav 119.89
(iii) Tge—aifh 3R T IR T faw fby Ty 590.34
JU—e (4 723.71
TRadt 9§ H 31 AT 2011 BT Ahdl TAUY (@ Iv—) 740.31
vkoj It vkiLr;k] ,uih, vkj jktlLo
[GERLS z. djiM e
B AT 4344.10
Bl TG
e T 20.29
e gy 0.00
el IO 181.16
iofrr] nyui= d: ckgj , lihoh iftlg yi[kdj.k ekun.Mk di vulkj Tefdr djuk g#
<eft SIEASIS
N LA

yilkk ekudk %, , 1% d vullkj idvhdj.k §

udnh iokg fooj.k %,, 1 3%
g 2010—11 TG THA! TaTE fAGROT 7T W g frar W B |

LVkQ dlk itk 4, , 1 154

99 2007—08 B SR TTH 15 & Ugcll IR BIAGIT B BRI U~ FHHTDIGT ST & fIU 92 BRIe BUU &F IR oy 1= @rer &
G AT B | Tl ST AHHUBTA STl BT 92 BRIS BUY, A9 T ay H fobar g |

¥ & IRM §F 7 7@ # Yo pen 7 <7 arel FHARA BT G U2 eed < B e far| aRemEa: 12018 HHARAT & U fawed
AT & PR dF BT 961.60 BRIS TUY BT <IAT (AT fFged iR gord HHAIRAT & oY 148.38 RIe $UY Wfed) HWIET US| 3, 99
% IRM, IUSH & YT AR 1972 H FREE & SR, FHATRAT P T IUGH B AR 3 ghg B T3 | IROMHT: 96 FT I8 SUGH
AT F QAT Hediwd # 166.00 BRI BUY B I TF |

T YOTell AHS 15 (TYUH) & UIEETH & AR, FHAN 30 &1 Al IR 1127.60 HRIS TUY (P 961.60 TS TUY + 166.00 IS
BYQ) BT AT B @I H YHIRT BT 2|1 R Rord d% & uRuz . SIdei<srdrddRi /80 /21.04.018 / 2010—11 a1 09.02.2011 &
AR AR IR 7 A =1 Tt 3 9T fobam 1T € |

&. IS H)

@) adaE HraRal & fog fgd dee fden & 1,/5 &1 <gar @ forg 162.60
(@) gurd /¥ar figed el & forg 148.38
(M SueH <uar & forg 1/5 33.20
@ 34418
9 : YeE A § Suerer 157.92
18626

AT Ay H g AR e FrgaR & e <aan 65062
SUSH <Iar 132.80
78342

R MRA RSTd § gRT U1 URya SIRT 7 fam 81T a1, % &7 @M, TUd 15 & UTaeTH1 & @R &R & PRI, 78342 RIS SUY B BT |
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8.16

8.17

8.18

9.2
9.2.1

9.2.2

Movement of NPAs

Particulars Amount in %. Crore
Gross NPAs as on 1st April 2010 (Opening Balance) 510.10
Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 953.92
Sub-total (A) 1464.02
Less :
(i) Upgradations 13.48
(ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts) 119.89
(iii) Write-offs and sale to ARCs 590.34
Sub-total (B) 723.71
Gross NPAs as on 31st March 2011 (closing balance (A-B) 740.31
Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue
Particulars Amount (in ¥ Crores)

Total Assets 4344.10
Total NPAs

Gross NPA 20.29

Net NPA 0.00
Total Revenue 181.16

Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms)
Domestic Overseas
NIL NIL

DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (AS):
CASH FLOW STATEMENT (AS 3)

The Cash Flow statement for the year 2010-11 is annexed separately.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS 15)

A sum of ¥ 92 crore has been charged to Profit & Loss Account towards transitional liability arising upon first time
implementation of AS 15 during the financial year 2007-08. The remaining unrecognized transitional liability to be
charged to Profit & Loss Account in the remaining one year is ¥ 92 crore

“During the year, the Bank reopened the pension option for such of its employees who had not opted for the pension
scheme earlier. As a result of 12018 employees opting for pension, the bank has incurred a liability of ¥ 961.60 crores
(including ¥148.38 crore for retired / separated employees). Further, during the year, the limit of gratuity payable to
the employees of the banks was also enhanced pursuant to the amendment to the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.
As a result, the actuarial valuation of such gratuity liability of the Bank has increased by ¥ 166.00 crores..

In terms of the requirements of the Accounting Standard (AS) 15, Employee Benefits, the entire amount of ¥ 1127.60
crores (ie. ¥ 961.60 crores + ¥ 166.00 crores) is required to be charged to the Profit and Loss Account. In accordance
with the RBI circular no DBOD:BP:BC/80/21.04.018/2010-11 dated 09.02.2011, the following amounts have been
charged to the Profit & Loss Account:

(X crore)
a) Towards 1/5" Second Option pension liability in respect of exisiting employees 162.60
b) Towards separated/retired employees 148.38
¢) Towards 1/5" of Gratuity liability 33.20
Total 34418
Less: Available in Pension Fund 157.92
e
The unamortized portion to be charged off over the remaining period is as under:
Pension liability 650.62
Gratuity liability 132.80
""" 783.42

Had such a circular not been issued by the RBI, the profit of the Bank would have been lower by Rs.783.42 Crore
pursuant to application of the requirements of AS-15.
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9.2.3  y[k ekud&15200kfikrs d rnuizi yka o gkfu yi[k v§j ryr it e ekl;rk fn, x,] fu;ktungkj fgu v§j nitdkyhu depkjh

fgr dk jk’k fLFkfr futukuBkj gb
ey chekdu vueku (TR il & ®U # o) 31/03/2011 31/03/2010
Ereticaicid 8.45% 8%
ECRACEE RN 1% R W ik 4.70% By R 2% aRd W ik 7.5% U R
TSN Bl & 1% 4%
AT SR TR Uferd ufiwe @1 & 9% 9%

T T TR $PTE 0T (i) died e

*ASTT SRTIT TR SUferT wfawe @ &), ged! YA W Ar] e Brf |

AR # BFaTel 909 el B ATHe, GEI, R, Tari 3R M R 3 Mgy iR Fi97 S’ Wa i 37 ffme # o

gY o e 1

pky 0'k 2010&11 &. TS H)
ek ;rk di oreku eY; lLihohvki e ifjoru & vRKk ,o virkk dk y[k Bek/iku i"ku fuf/k minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb!
o'k d vkjH e Thohvk 1939.00 572.00 262.00
SRS 147.45 42.40 18.72
A H [ar AT 249.26 65.66 18.03
farra a1 orTd — AJ 162.64 33.20 0
farTa a1 @RI — M 650.58 132.80 0
g o™ (191.82) (83.89) (56.10)
I W (A Sfidel) dHidd Bl / (dM™) 605.90 (5.17) 10.35
o'l dh Dekflr ij ihohvk 3563.00 757.00 253.00
fiNy: 0"k 2009&10 k. T H)
i.ck/;rk d oreku eY; Yihohvik: e ifjoru & vRK'K'k ,o vir'k'k dk yi[kk Bekfku | §:"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Houkbl
0"l d vkjH e Thohvk 1735.00 540.07 238.00
EISESING] 134.99 39.38 16.15
AR H AT AR 122.32 49.62 18.67
farra a1 orra — (R fAfa o) 0 0 0
farra ar orra — (Rfka @) 0 0 0
Jad o™ (95.27) (29.94) (45.44)
qreAeT R (Fider sidel) daied g1 /(@) 41.96 (27.13) 34.62
o'l dh Dekflr ij ihohvk 1939.00 572.00 262.00
pky o'k 2010&11 & I W)
m. ;ktuk vifLr;k d mfpr eY; e ifjoru & vk k% ,o vir'k'k dk y[k Bekkku | §:"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb!
o'k di vkjH e ;ktuk vkfLr;k dk mfpr eY; 1815.80 561.60 0
AromT MRt W SfarT uftreer 202.07 51.07 0
IERISECCN ] 1050.56 95.64 56.10
qcd o™ (191.82) (83.89) (56.10)
I WR (A sfdsl) diidd aM [/ (81F) (25.60) (5.42) 0
o'l dh Dekflr ij ;ktuk vikfLr;k dk mfpr ev; 2851.00 619.00 0
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The summarised position of Post-employment benefits and long term employee benefits recognised in the Profit &
Loss Account and Balance Sheet as required in accordance with Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised) are as under:

. PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

[Expressed as weighted averages] 31/03/2011 31/03/2010
Discount Rate 8.45% 8%
Salary escalation rate 1% on Basic and 4.70% on DA | 2% on Basic and 7.5% on DA
Attrition rate 1% 4%
Expected rate of return on Plan Assets * 9% 9%

Method used

Projected Unit Credit (PUC) actuarial Method

* Expected Rate of return on Plan Assets not applicable for Leave encashment.

The estimates of future salary increases are considered taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other

relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

Current Year 2010-11 (Z.crore)
Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) -| Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
PVO as at the beginning of the year 1939.00 572.00 262.00
Interest Cost 147.45 42.40 18.72
Current service cost 249.26 65.66 18.03
Past service cost - recognised 162.64 33.20 0
Past service cost - unrecognised 650.58 132.80 0
Benefits paid (191.82) (83.89) (56.10)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing figure) 605.90 (5.17) 10.35
PVO as at the end of the year 3563.00 757.00 253.00

Previous year 2009-10 (.crore)

Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
PVO as at the beginning of the year 1735.00 540.07 238.00
Interest Cost 134.99 39.38 16.15
Current service cost 122.32 49.62 18.67
Past service cost - (non vested benefits) 0 0 0
Past service cost - (vested benefits) 0 0 0
Benefits paid (95.27) (29.94) (45.44)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing figure) 41.96 (27.13) 34.62
PVO as at the end of the year 1939.00 572.00 262.00
Current Year 2010-11 (.crore)
lll. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 1815.80 561.60 0
Expected return on plan assets 202.07 51.07 0
Employer’s Contributions 1050.56 95.64 56.10
Benefits paid (191.82) (83.89) (56.10)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets [balancing figure] (25.60) (5.42) 0
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 2851.00 619.00 0
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fiNy: 0'k 2009&10 k. w7 H)
m. ;ktuk vikfLr;k d mfpr eVY; e ifjoru & vk "% ,o vir'k' dk yi[ke Dekkku | §"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hkukb:
0 di vkjtk e ;ktuk vkfLr;k dk mfpr eY; 1550.20 524.47 0
Ao MRl W ST uftreer 146.28 47.11 0
IERISECRCN ] 245.62 27.79 45.44
Jacd o™ (95.27) (29.94) (45.44)
I WR (AT 3fpe) dHidd a4/ (81) (31.03) (7.83) 0
o' dh Nekflr ij ;ktuk vikfLr;k dk mfpr ev; 1815.80 561.60 0
pky o'k 2010&11 & e W)
Iv. ;keuk vkfLr;k ij okLrfod ifrQy 1i'ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k NVVh Hkukb!
Ao MRl W T uftreer 202.07 51.07 0
Ao MR W dHIdmS o (81) (25.60) (5.42) 0
Ao MRl W ardafdd ufiher 176.46 45.65 0
fiNy: 0'k 2009&10 R BIS #)
Iv. ;keuk vkfLr;k ij okLrfod ifrQy itku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukbl
Ao MRaal W T ufreer 146.28 47.11 0
AT STReAT W dHiws ™ (81) (31.03) (7.83) 0
AT IMRAHl W ardfdd ufiher 115.25 39.28 0
pky 0k 2010&11 k. P H)
v. igpkuk x;k chekdd ykik@gkfu ii'ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k NVVh Houkb!
¥ & forv dmies @ / (1) — arerer (605.90) 5.17 (10.35)
¥ & fore dmims o™ / (1) —rerT smRaa (25.60) (5.42) 0
99 & forg @a (@) / =1+ 631.50 0.25 10.35
0"l d nkjku igpku x, chekdd Yykiki@gkfu & ck/; rk 631.50 0.25 10.35
99 & 3fd § 7 ygE™ MY §HiEd (o) /B — aredan 0 0 0
fiNy: 0'k 2009&10 &. P H)
v. igpkuk x;k chekdd ykik@gkfu i"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb
¥ & fory dmims @ / (81) — arerer (41.96) 27.13 (34.62)
¥ & fory dmies o™ / (1) —rerT snRaar (31.03) (7.83) 0
9 & forg ga (o) / ' 72.99 (19.31) 34.62
o'k di nkjku igpku x, chekdd lykHi@gkfu & ck/;rk 72.99 (19.31) 34.62
I & ofd H 7 ygaA™ MY dHiEd () /B — aredn 0 0 0
pky 0" 2010&11 k. I H)
vi. nyu i= e igpkuh x;h Jkf'ksk vkj Lcfkr fo"y'k.k i"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb:
I BT BT ITHT Hod 3563.00 757.00 253.00
AT MR &1 3 qou 2851.00 619.00 0
3R 712.00 138.00 253.00
UEA 9 B T HAHAUHTA < (61.60) (5.20) (12.40)
ygaE 1 o T faRra ey arta — IR fAfka e (650.58) (132.80) 0
nyu i= e igpkuh x;h ni;rk (0.18) 0 240.60
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Previous year 2009-10 (.crore)
lll. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 1550.20 524.47 0
Expected return on plan assets 146.28 47.11 0
Employer’s Contributions 245.62 27.79 45.44
Benefits paid (95.27) (29.94) (45.44)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets [balancing figure] (31.03) (7.83) 0
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 1815.80 561.60 0
Current Year 2010-11 (.crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS Fund Fund Encashment
Expected return on plan assets 202.07 51.07 0
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets (25.60) (5.42) 0
Actual return on plan assets 176.46 45.65 0
Previous Year 2009-10 (X.crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS Fund Fund Encashment
Expected return on plan assets 146.28 47.11 0
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets (31.03) (7.83) 0
Actual return on plan assets 115.25 39.28 0
Current Year 2010-11 (.crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED Fund Fund Encashment
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year - Obligation (605.90) 5.17 (10.35)
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets (25.60) (5.42) 0
Total (gain) / loss for the year 631.50 0.25 10.35
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year 631.50 0.25 10.35
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss at the end of the year 0 0 0
Previous Year 2009-10 (X.crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED Fund Fund Encashment
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year - Obligation (41.96) 27.13 (34.62)
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets (31.03) (7.83) 0
Total (gain) / loss for the year 72.99 (19.31) 34.62
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year 72.99 (19.31) 34.62
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss at the end of the year 0 0 0
Current Year 2010-11 (.crore)
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED | Pension Gratuity Leave
ANALYSIS Fund Fund Encashment
Estimated Present value of the obligation 3563.00 757.00 253.00
Fair value of plan assets 2851.00 619.00 0
Difference 712.00 138.00 253.00
Unrecognised transitional liability (61.60) (5.20) (12.40)
Unrecognised past service cost — non vested benefits (650.58) (132.80) 0
Liability recognized in the balance sheet (0.18) 0 240.60
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fiNy: 0'k 2009&10 k. I H)
vI. nyu i= e igpkuh x;h jkf*k;k vkj Lcfikr fo"y'k.k i"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb
qEATAT BT MBI aaae Je 1939.00 572.00 262.00
Ao MR &1 Sfa go 1815.80 561.60 0
3N 123.20 10.40 262.00
Yga | B T HHHATBTAT ST (123.20) (10.40) (24.80)
UgA q &7 T fAd dar g — IR fARkd am 0 0 0
ryu i= e igpkuh x;h nj;rk 0 0 237.20
pky o'k 2010&11 k. BIS H)
viL Yk 0 gkfu yi[k e igpku x;i0;; i"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb
AR AT ART 249.26 65.66 18.03
EISESINS 147.45 42.40 18.72
Ao Rl W T ufree (202.07) (51.07) 0
Faa dmies (@) / &1 S 39 99 § ggar T @ 631.50 0.25 10.35
39 99 H UgE A GHHUIBTA ST 61.60 5.20 12.40
farra a1 @rTa — "= 162.64 0 0
favra Sar orra — fAfed 0 33.20 0
yitk ,0 gkfu yi[k e igpkur x;i 05 ; 1050.38 95.64 59.60
fiNy: 0'k 2009&10 R. BIS #)
viL Yk 0 gkfu yi[k e igpku x;i0;; ii"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k NVVh Heukb!
AR AT ARTT 122.32 49.62 18.67
EISESINS 134.99 39.38 16.15
Ao IMRaAl W ST ufreer (146.28) (47.11) 0
Faa dmies () / =1 ST 59 99 § ggar T 72.99 (19.31) 34.62
39 99 H UgE Y GHHUIBTT AT 61.60 5.20 12.40
o ar arra — iR fAfRka 0 0 0
v et arra — fAfRd o 0 0 0
yitk ,o0 gkfu yi[k e igpkur x;i 05 ; 245.62 27.79 81.84
pky o'k 2010&11 k. TS W)
Vi ryu i= e igpkuh x;h nikrkvk e ifjoru ii'ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukbl
faer <IdT BT JIRA A 0 0 237.20
STIFAIAR & 1050.38 95.64 59.50
e 3 (1050.56) (95.64) (56.10)
fuoy ni;rk dk wirk' (0.18) 0 240.60
fiNy: 0'k 2009&10 k. I H)
Vi ryu 1= e igpkuh x;h ni; rkvk e ifjoru ii'ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukbl
faer <gdr &1 IRA AN 0 0 200.80
SRIFTAR T 245.62 27.79 81.84
EES N (245.62) (27.79) (45.44)
fuoy ni;rk dk vir'k' 0 0 237.20
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Previous Year 2009-10 (.crore)
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED | Pension Gratuity Leave
ANALYSIS Fund Fund Encashment
Estimated Present value of the obligation 1939.00 572.00 262.00
Fair value of plan assets 1815.80 561.60 0
Difference 123.20 10.40 262.00
Unrecognised transitional liability (123.20) (10.40) (24.80)
Unrecognised past service cost — non vested benefits 0 0 0
Liability recognized in the balance sheet 0 0 237.20

Current Year 2010-11 (.crore)
VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND Pension Gratuity Leave
LOSS: Fund Fund Encashment
Current service cost 249.26 65.66 18.03
Interest Cost 147.45 42.40 18.72
Expected return on plan assets (202.07) (51.07) 0
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the year 631.50 0.25 10.35
Transitional Liability recognised in the year 61.60 5.20 12.40
Past service cost - recognised 162.64 0 0
Past service cost - vested benefits 0 33.20 0
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss 1050.38 95.64 59.60

Previous Year 2009-10 (.crore)
VII. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND Pension Gratuity Leave
LOSS: Fund Fund Encashment
Current service cost 122.32 49.62 18.67
Interest Cost 134.99 39.38 16.15
Expected return on plan assets (146.28) (47.11) 0
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the year 72.99 (19.31) 34.62
Transitional Liability recognised in the year 61.60 5.20 12.40
Past service cost - non-vested benefits 0 0 0
Past service cost - vested benefits 0 0 0
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss 245.62 27.79 81.84

Current Year 2010-11 (.crore)
VIil. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE | Pension Gratuity Leave
SHEET Fund Fund Encashment
Opening net liability 0 0 237.20
Expense as above 1050.38 95.64 59.50
Contribution paid (1050.56) (95.64) (56.10)
Closing net liability (0.18) 0 240.60

Previous Year 2009-10 (.crore)
VIil. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE | Pension Gratuity Leave
SHEET Fund Fund Encashment
Opening net liability 0 0 200.80
Expense as above 245.62 27.79 81.84
Contribution paid (245.62) (27.79) (45.44)
Closing net liability 0 0 237.20
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R. BIS #)
Ix. oreku o'k di fy, Jkf'k i"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb
RIAT HT IAAN o 3563.00 757.00 253.00
Ao Rk 2851.00 619.00 0
ferRIy (areT) (712.00) (138.00) (253.00)
GISTHT I3 IR AT FHIATST 956.99 (17.83) (37.35)
AT JMRTAT WX 319 FHATSTA (25.60) (5.42) 0
. XIS H)
ix. fiNy: o'k d fy, jkf*k ii"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb
AT BT GAAT Hed 1939.00 572.00 262.00
AT MRk 1815.80 561.60 0
ferery (arreT) (123.20) (10.40) (262.00)
AT SR TR 9 FAATST (41.96) 27.13 (34.62)
AT MRTAT TR 319 AT (31.03) (7.83) 0
R. PIS #)
X.-;keuk vidLr sk d e[ ; Box idy ;ktuk vifLr;k d ifrikr ek i"ku fuf/k [minku fuf/k| 1%ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k
2010-11 2009-10
ART ARPR yferfern 25.00% 20.00% 25.00% 22.00%
I ARBHR fcyfer 29.00% 18.00% 27.00% 22.00%
Ied PrEETd HURE I8 44.00% 42.00% 45.00% 53.00%
Tdiag Ul @ Sfaadt IR 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
EINGEI] 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
ey 7 Ao 0.00% 1.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Al gRT egaRerd fAifdrr 0.00% 18.00% 0.00% 0.00%
I ([eerd ) ol a7 afe 2.00% 1.00% 3.00% 3.00%
Easl 100.00% | 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
R. BIS #)
minku
i"ku fuf/k fuf/k i"ku fuf/k minku fuf/k
2010-11 2009-10
XI. 0TSl a9 & SR Sf¥EM R IeH &l qaied A 20.00 10.00 0 0
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(.crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
IX. AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT YEAR Fund Fund Encashment
Present Value of obligation 3563.00 757.00 253.00
Plan Assets 2851.00 619.00 0
Surplus (Deficit) (712.00) (138.00) (253.00)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities 956.99 (17.83) (37.35)
Experience adjustments on plan assets (25.60) (5.42) 0
(.crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
IX. AMOUNT FOR THE PREVIOUS YEAR Fund Fund Encashment
Present Value of obligation 1939.00 572.00 262.00
Plan Assets 1815.80 561.60 0
Surplus (Deficit) (123.20) (10.40) (262.00)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities (41.96) 27.13 (34.62)
Experience adjustments on plan assets (31.03) (7.83) 0
X. MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN ASSETS (AS Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS) Fund Fund Fund Fund
2010-11 2009-10
Government of India Securities 25.00% 20.00% 25.00% 22.00%
State Government Securities 29.00% 18.00% 27.00% 22.00%
High Quality Corporate Bonds 44.00% 42.00% 45.00% 53.00%
Equity shares of listed companies 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Property 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 1.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Funds managed by Insurer 0.00% 18.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Others (to specify) Private Sector Bonds 2.00% 1.00% 3.00% 3.00%
Total 100.00% | 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
(.crore)
Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Fund Fund Fund Fund
2010-11 2009-10
XI. ENTERPRISE'S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION
DURING NEXT YEAR 20.00 10.00 0 0
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9-3 [k.M fjikfvix 4, , 1 174
AR AHHT R AR Red 96 & Renfdel & ogar, 36 & uRaremi @ wifie @ve o, SRR WS R RIS
"HIUNE /o e, gext e gd e A uRares wfe € dern e wve 9 & diiifers wve 8 oy o=t wd eiaRisia
& wU # Ffiga fFar 7ar 8, fFergar 2
e gRomH z. IS H)
AR WS I PBIUNE /oA dfpT et dfeT 3= dfeT uRare Byl
2010—11| 2009—10 | 2010—11 | 2009—10 | 2010—11 | 2009—10 | 2010—11 | 2009—10 | 2010—11 | 2009—10
RUSES) 2426.62 2 293.71 4598.92 3575.00| 3456.87| 3100.15 60.51 61.91 1054292 9030.77
gRomA 641.73 712.84 1558.47| 1110.21| 1030.97 862.39 60.51 61.91 3291.68| 2747.35
e ar
657.22 395.74
PR qﬁzf IEER 2634.46| 2351.61
T
AT 920.39 796.62
EadEEINERCE] 1714.07 | 1554.99
™
CEACIECaN]
guery IRaal | 42783.96 | 36821.18| 45475.74| 34948.64 | 32860.85| 29011.42 31.62 16.86 | 121152.17 | 100798.10
IFTEfea
anRaat 566.14 591.21
Tt anaa 121718.31| 101389.31
WUy 2gad | 38909.04 | 34594.58 | 42644.52 | 31661.62 | 30093.40 | 26412.20 0.00 0.00 111646.96 | 92668.40
aTEfed <gan 10071.35 8720.91
Bl IATY 121718.31| 101389.31
Hkx ch & Hikxkfyd [k.M
nkh VirjK'Vh; dy
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
NS 10361.76 8865.06 181.16 165.71 10542.92 9030.77
SRR 117374.21 97436.46 4344.10 3952.85 121718.31 101389.31

STET UedeT MM FYd T8l 8, USI 2T B WS RGN & 3R W g91iord foar ar ® |

9-4 Ic) i{k dk fooj.k %, ,1 184

Ic) i{kk d uke rRk c¢d d Ik muds Be/k
b vu'kfx ;K
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o

o
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9.3 SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17)

As per the Reserve Bank of India guidelines on Accounting Standards, the Bank’s operations are classified into Primary
segment i.e. the business segment comprising of “Treasury’, ‘Corporate / Wholesale Banking’, ‘Retail Banking’ and
‘Other Banking Operations’ and Secondary segment being the geographical segment comprising of ‘Domestic’ and
‘International’ as follows:

Segment Reporting

(. In Crore)
Business Treasury Corporate/Wholesale Retail Banking Other Banking Total
Segments Banking operations
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 | 2010-11|2009-10| 2010-11 2009-10
Revenue 2426.62 | 2 293.71 4598.92 3575.00 3456.87 3100.15 60.51 61.91 10542.92| 9030.77
Result 641.73 712.84 1558.47 1110.21 1030.97 862.39 60.51 61.91 3291.68| 2747.35
Unallocated
expenses 657.22 395.74
Net Profit 2634.46| 2 351.61
before tax
Income Taxes 920.39 796.62
Net Profit 1714.07 1554.99
after tax
Other 0.00 0.00
information
Segment 42783.96| 36821.18| 45475.74| 34948.64| 32860.85| 29011.42 31.62 16.86| 121152.17|100798.10
Assets
Unallocated
assets 566.14 591.21
Total assets 121718.31| 101389.31
Segment
Liabilities 38909.04 | 34594.58| 42644.52| 31661.62| 30093.40| 26412.20 0.00 0.00| 111646.96| 92668.40
Unallocated
liabilities 10071.35 8720.91
Total liabilities 121718.31| 101389.31
Part B Geographic Segments
Domestic International Total
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
Revenue 10361.76 8865.06 181.16 165.71 10542.92 9030.77
Assets 117374.21 97436.46 4344.10 3952.85 121718.31 101389.31

Segmental expenses have been apportioned on the basis of segmental assets, wherever direct allocation is not possible.

9.4 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS 18)

Names of the Related Parties and their relationship with the Bank :
a) Subsidiaries :
i. Ind Bank Housing Ltd.
ii. Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd.
iii. Indfund Management Ltd.
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c)

a)

b)

9.5

9.6

Associates : (Regional Rural Banks)
i)  Pallavan Grama Bank

ii) Saptagiri Grameena Bank

iii) Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank

Key Managerial Personnel:

Shri. T M Bhasin Chairman & Managing Director

Shri. Anup Sankar Bhattacharya Executive Director (upto 30.09.2010)
Shri. V RamaGopeal Executive Director

Shri. Rajeev Rishi Executive Director (from 01.10.2010)

Shareholding of non-executive Directors:

Sl No. Name of the non-executive Director No. of equity shares held
1. Shri.C K Ranganathan 200
2. Shri. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 100

Related Party transactions are as under:

Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel during the year ¥ 58.52 lakhs (previous year ¥ 67.94 lakhs)

Shri. T M Bhasin, CMD
Remuneration paid (01.04.10 to 31.03.11) ¥ 13.21 lakhs
Shri. Anup Sankar Bhattacharya, Ex-ED

Remuneration paid (01.04.10 to 30.09.10) ¥ 5.66 lakhs
Performance Linked Incentive Z 6.50 lakhs
DA Arrears I 0.21 lakhs
Shri. V RamaGopal, ED

Remuneration paid (01.04.2010 to 31.03.2011) ¥ 11.53 lakhs
Performance Linked Incentive I 2.07 lakhs
Shri. Rajeev Rishi, ED

Remuneration paid (01.10.2010 to 31.03.2011) ¥ 5.65 lakhs
Shri.M S Sundararajan (Ex-CMD)

Performance Linked Incentive T 8.00 lakhs
PL Encashment Z 4.06 lakhs
Shri A Subramanian (Ex-ED)

Performance Linked Incentive Z 1.63 lakhs

The transactions with subsidiaries and associates have not been disclosed in view of para 9 of AS-18 ‘Related Party
Disclosure’, which exempts state controlled enterprises from making any disclosure pertaining to their transactions
with other related parties which are also state controlled enterprises.

Leases (AS 19)

The properties taken on lease/rental basis are renewable/ cancelable at the option of the Bank. The Bank'’s liabilities
in respect of disputes pertaining to additional rent / lease rent are recognized on settlement or on renewal.

Earnings Per Share (AS 20)

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
Net Profit after tax available for equity shareholders (X Crore) 1667.58 1508.19
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 429770000 | 429770000
Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share 3 38.79 < 35.09
Nominal value per Equity Share 10.00 10.00
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9.8
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9.7

9.8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME (AS 22)

The major components of DTA (Deferred Tax Assets) / DTL (Deferred Tax Liabilities) are as follows:

DTA / DTL COMPONENTS

. in Crore)
Components 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Deferred Tax Assets
1. Liabilities provision allowable on payment / crystallization 129.29 125.84
2. Expenditure allowable in future assessments 0.00 1.44
3. Staff welfare expenses 0.56 1.41
TOTAL- DTA 129.85 128.69
Deferred Tax Liabilities
1. Depreciation on Fixed Assets 4414 35.73
2. Interest on Government securities 149.97 138.43
3. Provision for Written-off Accounts 291.82 250.50
4. Special Reserve 52.33 22.43
TOTAL - DTL 538.27 447.10
NET DTA/ DTL (408.43) (318.41)

Impairment of Assets (AS 28)

Fixed Assets being the non-financial assets possessed by the Bank are treated as “Corporate Assets” and not as
Cash generating units, as such there is no impairment of assets and consequently no impairment loss has been
recognized.

Dividend

Equity Shares: Provision for Equity Dividend represents proposed dividend at3¥ 7.50 (75%) per Equity Share amounting
t0 ¥322.33 crore for the year (previous year at %.6.50 (65%) per Equity Share amounting to %.279.35 crore).

Perpetual non-cumulative Preference Shares: The Preference Dividend proposed for the year is ¥ 40.00 crore,
reckoned at 10% from April 01, 2010 to March 31, 2011 (Previous year %.40.00 crore at 10% p.a.).

Miscellaneous income include a sum of ¥128.15 Crore (previous year %.241.30 Crore) being recovery in written-off
accounts and ¥146.42 Crore (previous year ¥142.84 Crore) being recovery of processing charges during the year.
During the year a sum of ¥ 73.78 crore has been retrieved from the provision held for wage arrears which is no longer
required.

Consequent to the disposal of appeals in favour of the Bank in October 2008 and no further appeals having been filed
against such order, in the case relating to a Mutual Fund Scheme managed by one of the subsidiaries of the Bank, a
sum of ¥ 73 Crore being the provision made during the financial year 1999-2000 is considered no longer required and
accordingly retrieved during this year.

Bank has retrieved a provision of ¥ 76.21Crore, out of provision for depreciation held for its investments in its two
subsidiaries.

During the current year, the Bank has earned commission etc, to the extent of ¥12.55 Crore on sale/ marketing of
various Bancassurance products (previous year ¥18.21 Crore).

(X.in Crore)
Sl No. Nature of Income 2010-11 2009-10
1 For Selling Life Insurance Policies 11.02 17.21
2 For selling Non-life insurance policies 1.08 0.53
3 Others — For selling Mutual Fund Products 0.45 0.47
Total 12.55 18.21

There is no outstanding dues payable by the bank to MSME units pending beyond the time limit prescribed under

MSMED Act, 2006 as on 31.03.2011.

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to current year'’s

figures.
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_1M 31, 2011 Hit g_né df HS {bE ZHSXr ndrh {ddaU

(¥uY TR #)

v- ifjpkyuxr xfrfof/k;k I: udnh iokg

31.03.2011 Hin

31.03.2010 Hin

g_radf g_ra df

b d hiiZ b I H AZgna {Zdb b 1714 07 46 1554 98 71
{Z&Z{b{1V hV g_1"10Z

mdYnZ d ArHipR_HS i 1577 60 97 1192 36 07
_6"hig 716326 87 88 61
AV 1 Hs {~His na hifZ (109 62) 36 53
EN HUT H UTE AT 0 (215 80)
EERICIDEN (631 12 82) (420 97 00)
dk;dkjh itth ifjoruk d gy ifjpkyuxr yitk (i) 273109 25 24124712

nfaMibzdV Amiv™n_ {0 / H_r

{zden _di® (6426 24 51) (5376 77 30)
A1 did (13079 56 90) (10849 26 16)
AV ARV HS T 396 93 95 717 55 22
(ii) (19108 87 46) (15508 48 24)
nfaMibzaV X™ViAn _ d{0 / Hj_r
0 1Al _diC 17576 52 46 15645 82 71
CYran _ {0 / K 1 (1391 83 47) (849 78 39)
(iii) 16184 68 99 14796 04 32
n[aMibZn g g{OV Hib ZHXr (i) + (ii) + (iii) (193 09 22) 1700 03 20
Ai- {Zde J{V{d{Y n g ZHSXr ndih
AMb AmfiV 0 Hs 1arX (135 36 75) (110 34 66)
AMb AV Hs {~His 78153 62418
N BU YT AT 21580
{zde J{V{d{Y "1 g g{OV Hib ZHsXr (127 55 22) (101 94 68)
B- n[aMibZJV J{V{d{Y 1 g ZHiXr
et o I amrer (319 35 05) (252 38 50)
e foham T amier faaRor &R (53 90 69) (42 89 28)
YR ¥ gy / (@) 114301 18 126 57 47
facayor wfafafery & Gira faa Tadr 769 75 44 (168 70 31)
Addl AR FHal wHaRen § fad iy / (@) (3. + 3T +3.) 449 11 00 1429 38 21
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

Year ended Year ended
A. Cash flow from operating Activities 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
(Rs in 000) (Rs in 000)

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 1714 07 46 1554 98 71
Adjustments for :
Provisions & Contingencies 1577 60 97 1192 36 07
Depreciation 7163 26 87 88 61
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Assets (10962) 36 53
Dividend received from subsidiary company 0 (2 15 80)
Income Taxes paid (63112 82) (420 97 00)
Operating Profit before working capital changes (i) 273109 25 241247 12
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING ASSETS
Increase in Investments (6426 24 51) (6376 77 30)
Increase in Advances (13079 56 90) (10849 26 16)
Decrease in Other Assets 396 93 95 717 55 22

(ii) (19108 87 46) (15508 48 24)
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING LIABILITIES
Increase in Deposits 17576 52 46 15645 82 71
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (1391 83 47) (849 78 39)

(iii) 16184 68 99 14796 04 32
Net cash generated from operating Activities (i) + (ii) + (iii) (193 09 22) 1700 03 20
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (135 36 75) (110 34 66)
Sale proceeds of Fixed Assets 78153 62418
Dividends received from subsidiary company -- 21580
Net cash generated from Investing Activities (127 55 22) (101 94 68)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid (319 35 05) (252 38 50)
Dividend distribution tax paid (53 90 69) (42 89 28)
Increase/(decrease) in borrowings 1143 01 18 126 57 47
Net cash generated from Financing Activities 769 75 44 (168 70 31)
Net increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) 449 11 00 1429 38 21
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df H nia™ _ ZHXr d ZHXr g_HsaU
~aVr™ [a0d ~HS HS giW ZHSXr Ana ef
hiW _ ZHiXr 30379 05 248 02 60
MNaVvr [aOd ~H§ H giW Mib 1V _ ef 6756 92 62 5963 54 91
~Hin _ ef Ara _1J Ed Aén gMZn na arfe ™
(~Hi _ef)
(HS) Mb Bnvin _ 57 98 47 57 18 48
(DA 01 v _ 13291 101 82 34
_1J Ed Aén gMZi na afe™n (~Hsr ) 549 62 16 50 00 00
MaV HS ~tha
i) Mib Invi_ 3392779 143 46 47
iy AI> 0 livi _ 84 05 23 110 44 28
iii) _nJ Ed Aén gMZi na ai{e 1 20 21 84 93279
8113 20 07 6683 81 87
df H AV _ ZHiXr d ZHiXr g_HfaU
MaVr™ [a0d ~HS H giW ZHiXr Ara ef
hiW _ ZHSXr 24971 11 30379 05
MaVvr [aOd ~Hs H giW Mib v _ ef 6628 22 74 6756 92 62
MaVr™ [a0d ~HS H giW Mib 1V _ ef
~Hi _ ef Ara _1J Ed Aén gMZi na arfe
~Hh _ef
(HS) Mib Lo _ 55 37 01 57 98 47
(1) A" O v _ 96 20 13291
_1J Ed Aén gMZi na arfe™n (~Hin ) 549 62 16
MV HS ~tha
i) Mib Vi _ 32758 07 3392779
i) AV 01 Ve _ 1272 62 98 84 05 23
iii) _1J Ed Aén gMZn na ar{e 1 27 8296 202184
8562 3107 8113 20 07
BRG] &Y T NEICiEat] R
T M BHASIN V RAMAGOPAL RAJEEV RISHI R RAVI
AU j Ed n~Y {ZXeHs Hin™ nibHS {ZXeH Hin™ mbHS {ZXeH _hnn~YH§

Chairman & Managing Director

Executive Director

“13¥% DIRECTORS:

Executive Director

General Manager

FIfTHIAT ST SHAKTIKANTA DAS T3 S0 S KARUPPASAMY TH SRIFT2T M JAYANATH,
1 & TR € K RANGANATHAN H. V7% AR 3¥7dTel Prof. NARENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL

wifafre =g ovar whas STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:
(s o @t & Raré @ ergar) (As per our report of even date)

Gl O T8 B
For GANESAN AND COMPANY
gZXr b IHia
Chartered Accountants
gofiewor €. Registration No.000859S

™ il
S SWAMINATHAN
giPXna
Partner
(M.No. 023998) .

For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
gZXr b IHia
Chartered Accountants
gofiewor €. Registration No.001676S
@ THIGAR

K. RAMESHKUMAR
giPXra
Partner
(M.No. 023962)

fiViZ Place : M{Z Chennai
Viarl Date : 23.04.2011
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o e Us IET
For CHANDRAN & RAMAN
gZXr b 11Hiia
Chartered Accountants
gofiexer . Registration No.000571S

ARG EE
P N RAMCHANDRAN
grPXra
Partner
(M.No. 013871)
T Hle Urs
For S. MOHAN & CO
gZXr b I1Hsa
Chartered Accountants
AR Ho R%gr;islration No.000608N

Tq
V M BHUTANI
giPXia
Partner
(M.No. 012457)

GBI G YIS U
For SURI & CO
gZXr b IHia
Chartered Accountants
gofiewor €. Registration No.004283S

T il
S SWAMINATHAN
gPXia
Partner
(M.No. 020583

For ABP & ASSOCIATES
gZXr b IHia
Chartered Accountants
gofrexer 4, Registration No.315104E
fawe

BAR TSP
BIMAL KUMAR CHANDUKA
TR

Partner
(M.No. 053714)
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CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Cash and balances with RBI
Cash in hand 3037905 248 02 60
Balances with RBI in current account 6756 92 62 5963 54 91
Balances with Banks and Money at call and short notice
Balances with Banks
(a) in current accounts 57 98 47 57 18 48
(b) in other deposit accounts 13291 10182 34
Money at call and short notice (with Banks) 549 62 16 50 00 00
Outside India
i) in Current Accounts 3392779 143 46 47
ii) in other deposit accounts 84 05 23 110 44 28
iii) Money at call and short notice 202184 93279
8113 20 07 6683 81 87
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash and balances with RBI
Cash in hand 24971 11 3037905
Balances with RBI in current account 6628 22 74 6756 92 62
Balances with Banks and Money at call and short notice
Balances with Banks
(a) in current accounts 5537 01 57 98 47
(b) in other deposit accounts 96 20 13291
Money at call and short notice (with Banks) 549 62 16
Outside India
i) in Current Accounts 327 58 07 3392779
ii) in other deposit accounts 1272 62 98 84 05 23
iii) Money at call and short notice 27 82 96 202184
8562 31 07 8113 20 07
BRGNS EURGRIEIS] o F AR M
T M BHASIN V RAMAGOPAL RAJEEV RISHI R RAVI
AU™j Ed n~Y {ZXeHs Hin™ mabHs {ZXeH Hin™ mibHs {ZXeH hn n~YH

Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director

] fr¥r® DIRECTORS:
FRHIAT & SHAKTIKANTA DAS T SR S KARUPPASAMY T SRIFTRT M JAYANATH,

Executive Director

A1 & I € K RANGANATHAN JI. IV GAR 313dTel Prof. NARENDRA KUMAR AGRAWAL
wifafrs Fr srar wderm STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:

(= o’ 31 & R @ orgar) (As per our report of even date)

ol TR TS U

For GANESAN AND COMPANY

For CHANDRAN & RAMAN

General Manager

T P TS HUA

9ZXr b IHia
Chartered Accountants
TeiiaxoT |, Registration No.000859S
53 5
S SWAMINATHAN
giPXna
Partner
(M.No. 023998) .

A DHeITRIERA TS
For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
gZXr b IHia
Chartered Accountants
Toftawer €. Registration No.001676S
D THAGAR

K. RAMESHKUMAR
giPXrna
Partner
(M.No. 023962)

fiWiZ Place : MZ Chennai
Viarl Date : 23.04.2011

gZXr b I1Ha
Chartered Accountants
gefiaxoT W, Registration No.000571S

T M5
P N RAMCHANDRAN
giPXia
Partner
(M.No. 013871) .

T NS
For S. MOHAN & CO
gZXr b I1Hiia
Chartered Accountants
TAHT H Rgﬁ;istration No.000608N
U7

V M BHUTANI
giPXra
Partner

(M.No. 012457)

°Fo§§um &Cco
9ZXr b IHia
Chartered Accountants
TeiaxoT |, Registration No.004283S
53 5
S SWAMINATHAN
giPXa
Partner
(M.No. 020583

For ABP & ASSOCIATES
gZXr b IHia
Chartered Accountants
defiaeor . Registration No.315104E
fo9el AR =g
BIMAL KUMAR CHANDUKA
AR

Partner
(M.No. 053714)
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b In nar j Hin His [aniQ

Jar #,
YR & U

1. h_ZB{S™Z ~Hi H 31 M 2011 VH H gb% VbZ-nl Ed CgH
gW AZ~0 Cgr Viarl Ht g_14 hE df H b hifZ b 1 VM ZHiXr
naih {ddaU Hs b 1 narjin His h, {Og_ (i) h_ra Urar b e nar{jV 20
erliAr Ara 31 _Sb Hintb™n His {dda{U™n (ii) erln b In narjHi
Urar b 11 nar{jV 1556 enlnAr Hs {dda(U™n Ava (iii) AWiZr bln
narjHi Uran b 11 narj V 3 {dXer en InAn Hs {dda{U ™ ex{_b hich_a
Uran Ara AV b ImargHin Uran b Rear(jV enlnAr Ha M°Z ~H Z
NaVr™ [aOd ~HS Uan ~Hin H {OE Orar {Xen{ZXen H AZgia (™1 5,
hi VbZ-n1 Aia bi™ d h{Z bl _ 284 Egr enlnAi Ed 26 AV
Hi o™ His {dda{U™n ~r en{_b h, Oifts b lmargn H§ AUYIiZ Zht 4.
Wi BZ Ab Imar{(JV erlnAn _ A{J_nH$ 0.71% O_1A1 H1 2.07%,
8710 An” H9 0.54% Ara & 10 1~ Han 1.77% {hiign er{_b hi

* {dEVr {ddaU, ~H§ n~YZ Hy CEVaXi{“Ed i h_tan CEVaXi{“Ed AnZr
b hmarjr B AiYra na BZ {dEVr™ {dda{U™n na AnZs {dMra 1SV Hiaza h

2. h_Z AnzZr blmarjn ~aV _ gn ¥V, AdHSV b kmarjn _1ZHn HS
AZga His hi CZ _nzHn hV ~h An{JV h {H§ h_ AnZr b Imarjr
Hs “10Z1 Bg nHia ~Z1E Ava {ZiniXV Hia {H§ h_ g_{MV é&n g
Bg ~1a _ ArfdiiV hi OiE {H§ {dEVr™ {ddaUn _ {df diiv g~Yr HiB
JbV OnzHsar Zht Xr JB hi b Rmarjr HS AVIV {dEVr™ {ddaUn _
X0r J°r afe™n Ana nHSQrHSaU HS g_WZ _ {XE JE gn(i™ Hin
narjU H Via na OM ei_b hi b lmarjn H AVIV n~YZ Uran
™SV b IiHiaU {gOva VW n_ 1 AtHSbZn Hi {ZYraU VWi nfivVv
K™ JE g_J {dEVr™ {ddaU Ha & 1HZ ~r en{_b hi h_{didig h
{HS h_rar b Fnargn h_ra A{™ V HS {bE C{MV AnYra hi

3. VbZ-nl A b Ed hiZ b In, ~HHiar {d{Z”_Z A[Y{Z® _, 1949
His VI~ AZgMr HS HS_e. \ii_"E* VWi '~ _ V" 1a {HEE JE hi

4. blmarjrHs gr_tArH AUSYIZ Ara ~HHyar Hnzr (CnHs_1 Hn AOZ Ara
AVaU) AY{Z® 1970 Hs AnjiZgra Aia Cg_ An{jV Cn SV nan1 _
Cl,,{1V nHiQrHiaU Hs gr_nAn H AU™YIZ h_ [aniQ HaV h .

—r x.klu ,M diun
gZXr b I1Ha
ofieee & 0008598

, 1 LokfeukFku

—r pnu ,M jkeu
gZXr b ItHia
Fefia=eT . 0005715

L1 iVWiFleu

giPXria giPXra
(7= <. 023998) (75, %i. 013871)

—r dY;k.kInje ,M diuh —r , 1 ekgu ,.M diuh
gZXr b1Hira gZXr b IrHia
tioftaer %, 0016765 wiofaer %, 000608N
d je’kdekj jollnj vjkMk
ngPXWa J J ngPXmaJ
(77 %0, 023962) (7. %, 012457)

Az - Wz
Viarl : 23.04.2011
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(H) h Z g’ OnZHar d fintrHial nod {HE h, OnHS h rar
13V_ OnZHyar d {didig _ h_sar blmnarjm HS n"10ZiW
Ardi~HS W Ara h_Z CYh gVifOZHS ni' i

(1) ~HSH bZXZ OnfHS h_rar gMZn _ AJE h, ~H§ HS A{YHSian HS
~rVa hr hi

(J)  Hu“rb™n Ed enlnAn VW ~HS HS Hin“ b ™n &fiR emramati g
nié {ddaU h_rar b Bmarjn HS n"10Z1W n~1& mE JE hi

hrar ™ _ VbZ-nl, bi™ d hiZ ble VW ZHXr ndih {ddaU

n1A™ b IHaU mZH$m Hy AZnibZ HaV hi

h_rarar™ _, ~HiHis~{h™n _{XE JE AZgra Ara h_ar 13V_ OnZHéar
VWn h_ {XE JE finirHiaUn H§ AZgra.

i. NV _, fidiis™ gi_il ™V, b hiHiaU Z{v 1 H§ AZmibZ _,
{o8n{U” THS gW nfRV VbZ - ni, AidiHs OrzHsar gfhV,
nU Aa ghr VbZ-nl h, VWi Cg Bg nHira C{MV é&n g
Vna {H"1 71 h {H Cgg 31 _iM 2011 Hin ~HS HS Hir_H&O
Hin ghr Ava difiV{dHS (M1 nX{eV hiVn hi

ii.  _hEdnU bliHaU Z4v™n Ara b1 na {XE JE Z1Q H giw
n{RV b Ed {Z b, Hida {HiE JE df HS {bE ~aV
gril™V fidrHi b IiHaU 2V HS AZmbZ . b Hi
ghr ef XeiVih Ara

ii.  ZHXr ndih {ddaU Cg Vrarl Hir g_r df H§ {bE ZHXr
ndihr H gE™ Ara C{MV {ddaU XenVa h,

idj.k fel ijcy ¢

Wwa@w@gﬁmwﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁwzﬁﬂﬁ—dg.zzaﬁ
WH LAFTHNT HRd &, ST dF &) 78342 HRIS TUY Bl
Yo 3R SUSH (L) B SRR Bl RN HRA B
v # qarn T B | RGN & B IB B HHARAT DI
Yo fawen &R Suem (U=ga)) Wil @1 gfg ol @red
=l iR AHEEG (TH) 15, HHAR A TR AR
Rord I gRT TRAN & & dbl BT & TS G B AT
# N1 fBy U feAie 09.022011 & SEa uRuzm @
SIS AR, /80 /21.04.018 /2010—11 & AR 2

ST — faeget e faaT g |

—r 1j 2 M diiuh
X1 b 1Hya
Wﬂ?ﬂmﬂ 0042838

, 1 LokfeukFku
giPXna
(w9 %i.. 020583)

—r ,chif- ,.M , Dk, V1
gZXr b 1Hira
trofaer @, 15104E
fcey dekj pndk
Y q@z% p

(va. %, 0563714)
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To

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The President of India

1.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of INDIAN
BANK as at 31stMarch 2011, the Profit and Loss Account
and Cash Flow Statement of the Bank for the year ended
on that date annexed thereto in which are incorporated
the returns of (i) 20 Branches and 31 Zonal Offices
audited by us, (ii) 1556 Branches audited by statutory
branch auditors, and (iii) 3 foreign branches audited by
local statutory auditors. The branches audited by us and
those audited by other auditors have been selected by
the Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued to the
Bank by the Reserve Bank of India. Also incorporated in
the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account are
the returns of 284 branches and 26 other offices, which
have not been subjected to audit. These unaudited
branches account for 0.71 % of advances, 2.07 % of
deposits, 0.54 % of interest income and 1.77 % of
interest expenses.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Bank’s Management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material mis-statement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by the management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in Form ‘A" and ‘B’ respectively of the
Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.
As required by the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and subject to the
limitations of disclosures required therein and the limitations
of the audit indicated in Para (1) above, we report that:

For GANESAN AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.000859S
S SWAMINATHAN
(M.No. 023998)

For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.001676S
K. RAMESHKUMAR

(M.No. 023962)

Place : Chennai
Date : April 23, 2011

For CHANDRAN & RAMAN
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.000571S

P N RAMCHANDRAN
Partner Partner
(M.No. 013871)

For S. MOHAN & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.000608N

V M BHUTANI
Partner Partner
(M.No. 012457)

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and have
found them to be satisfactory.

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our
notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

c) The returns received from the branches and offices of
the Bank have been found adequate for the purpose
of our audit.

In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion, as shown by books of bank, and to the
best of ourinformation and according to the explanations
given to us:

(i) The Balance Sheet read with the notes thereon
is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all the
necessary particulars and is properly drawn up so
as to exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs
of the Bank as at 315t March 2011 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

(ii) The Profit and Loss Account read with the notes
thereon shows a true balance of the Profit in
conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in India, for the year covered by the
account; and

(iii) The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view
of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

“Emphasis of matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention
to Note 9.2.2 to the financial statements, which
describes deferment of pension and gratuity liability
of the bank to the extent of ¥783.42 crore pursuant
to the exemption granted by the Reserve Bank of
India to the Public Sector Banks from application
of the provisions of Accounting Standard (AS)
15, Employee Benefits, vide its circular no.DBOD.
BPBC/80/21.04.018/2010-11 dt.09.02.2011 on Re-
opening of Pension Option to Employees of Public
Sector Banks and Enhancement in Gratuity Limits
— Prudential Regulatory Treatment”.

For SURI & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.004283S

S SWAMINATHAN
Partner
(M.No. 020583)

For ABP & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.315104E

BIMAL KUMAR CHANDUKA

Partner
(M.No. 053714)
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31 ekp. 2011 dk leklr o'k d fy,

lefdr nyu i«

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2011

(zavisi #)
(%.in Crore)
{ddaU Particulars AZgMr g. 31.03.2011 Hi 31.03.2010 Hi
Schedule As on 31.03.2011 As on 31.03.2010
nOr d X" VIE CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
nOr Capital 1 829.77 829.77
Aa{j{V"1 Ara A{Yef Reserves & Surplus 2 8856.53 7582.97
Aéng»"H§ {hV Minority Interest 2A 14.26 17.74
O_IE Deposits 3 105718.46 88155.61
CYia Borrowings 4 2100.37 957.36
AV X"VIE Ara nidYiZ Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 4327.77 3980.40
Hib Total 121847.16 101523.85
AnpiiVn ASSETS
ZHSX Ara “MaVr™ [aOd ~Hs HS mg ef
Cash & Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 6877.96 7060.74
~Hin HS g ef Ara _1J na VWi Aén gMZn na nif™ YZar{e
Balances with Banks and Money at call and short notice 7 1685.33 1056.35
{Zde Investments 8 34861.12 28339.19
A{J_ Advances 9 75262.19 62164.70
AMb AifiV"1 Fixed Assets 10 1612.47 1586.47
AY™ AnfiV™1 Other Assets 11 1548.09 1316.40
Hib Total 121847.16 101523.85
AH{pA_HS X™VIE Contingent Liabilities 12 33943.74 19858.90
dgbr Hs {bE {~b Bills for Collection 1919.31 1791.33
HEaqol oIaTeRoT gt Significant Accounting Policies 17
ol R fewfrI Notes on Accounts 18
TR el gt e TF B UH A ST ©
Schedules refered to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
BRI EIERIEIS i &y IR <fa
T M BHASIN V RAMAGOPAL RAJEEV RISHI R RAVI
AU J Ed n~Y {ZXeHs Hin™ mbHs {ZXeH Hin™ mbHs {ZXeH _hnn~YH§

Chairman & Managing Director

Gl T T B
For GANESAN AND COMPANY
gZXr b I1Ha
Chartered Accountants
gufiaxoT 6. Registration No.000859S
TH TR

S SWAMINATHAN
giPXia
Partner

(M.No. 023998) |

For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
gZXr b I1Hira
Chartered Accountants
usiiseor W, Registration No.001676S
& IHAGAR

K. RAMESHKUMAR
giPXra
Partner

(M.No. 023962)

fiWiZ Place : ZB {X,,r New Delhi
Viarl Date : 09.05.2011
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Executive Director

9% DIRECTORS:

Executive Director

wifafte @ o wes STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:
(s o @1 = Ruré @ srqeR) (As per our report of even date)

oA e U I
For CHANDRAN & RAMAN
gZXr b I1Hia
Chartered Accountants
TsfiexoT |, Registration No.000571S
TR

T Uc
S. PATTABIRAMAN
giPXa
Partner
(M.No. 14309)
P T AGT TS B!
For S. MOHAN & CO
gZXr b I1Hia
Chartered Accountants
TsiteRer ¥, Registration No.000608N
IRIST

RAVINDER ARORA
giPXia
Partner
(M.No. 085542)

General Manager

IITPIT T SHAKTIKANTA DAS T HoTAMI S KARUPPASAMY TH ST M JAYANATH,

oA G TS U
For SURI & CO
gZXr b I1Ha
Chartered Accountants
gufiaroT 6. Registration No.004283S
T TR

S SWAMINATHAN
giPXia
Partner

(M.No. 020583

For ABP & ASSOCIATES
gZXr b I1Hira
Chartered Accountants
Tsiteer ¥, Registration No.315104E

BHR_ A
BIMAL KUMAR CHANDUKA

Partner
(M.No. 053714)
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31 ekp. 2011 dk Deklr o'k d fy, yka&gkiu yi[kk

(- #)
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 (Z.in Crore)
ddeU Particul AZgMrg. | 31.03.2011 Hi g ra df | 31.03.2010 Hin g_ra df
{ddaU Particulars Schedule Y E 31.03.2011 Y E 31.03.2010
. Ai" . Income
A{OVE'10 Interest earned 13 9362.76 7704.49
AY" Ar" Other Income 14 1188.06 1332.82
Hib Total 10550.82 9037.31
Il. i"" Expenditure
i7" {H71 3718710 Interest expended 15 5320.03 4547.89
njaMibZJVi~" Operating Expenses 16 1935.79 1741.66
nidY1Z Ed AtHipfi_HVIE Provisions & Contingencies 1566.85 1189.64
Hib Total 8822.67 7479.19
Il df H {bE g_h g g~{YV g_{HV {zdb b / ({Z)
Consolidated Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to the group 17%3;;’ 1553';2
TR IR Share of earnings in Associates 3.49 197
Aén g» HS {hV Minority Interest : :
1745.41 1569.81
AIiZV b/ (h{Z) Profit/(Loss) brought forward 99.25 82.61
Hib {Zdb b Total Net Profit 1844.66 1652.42
V. {d{Z‘mOZ Appropriations
{ZaZ Hy AV[aV Transfer to
gi{d{YHS [aOd Statutory Reserves 428.52 390.00
nOr [a0d - AY™ Capital Reserves-Others 1.18 30.08
AMIFR ARIA BT GgRT 36(1)(viii) B AT ey Rord
Spl.Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act 90.00 66.00
faer Rrd Investment Reserves 0.00 28.83
a0fid [a0d Revenue Reserves 754.00 650.00
AQM\S H& "1l {Z{Y Staff Welfare Fund 15.00 15.00
nnVe{dV B{SdQr brie Proposed Equity Dividend 322.33 279.35
nivi{dV A{Y_1Y" br"e Proposed Preference Dividend 40.00 40.00
br*ie {dVaU Hia Dividend Distribution Tax 57.23 53.91
g_{HvVbZnl Hnb Or'nJ 1 ef
Balance carried over to consolidated Balance Sheet 136.40 99.25
Hib {d{Z"10Z Total Appropriations 1844.66 1652.42
n{Ve'aAOZé. (_bEdHS {H"1J°1) Earnings per Share in Rs. (Basic & diluted) 39.53 35.44

Feeaqof o it Significant Accounting Policies
@l wR fewferai Notes on Accounts

17
18

At rETTaTe

SR dehfd T AT Td BT o &7 U 31T SfT §

Schedules refered to above form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account.
BRI
T M BHASIN

AU™J Ed n~Y {ZXeHs
Chairman & Managing Director

V RAMAGOPAL
Hin™ mibHs {ZXeH

Executive Director

9% DIRECTORS:

NSIEREDL] R M
RAJEEV RISHI R RAVI
Hin™ nibHs {ZXeH _hnn~YH§

Executive Director General Manager

WfITeRIAT ST SHAKTIKANTA DAS T GOTHMT S KARUPPASAMY UH ST+l M JAYANATH,
wifafdre = e wdee STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:

(s o @1 & R @ orgaR) (As per our report of even date)

Gl IO G HUA
For GANESAN AND COMPANY
9gZXr b I1Hsa
Chartered Accountants
TefiaxoT W, Registration No.000859S
T TR

S SWAMINATHAN
grPXra
Partner

(M.No. 023998)

For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
gZXr b 1Hiia
Chartered Accountants
TeiiaxoT W, Registration No.001676S
D TRIGAR

K. RAMESHKUMAR
giPXra
Partner

(M.No. 023962)

fliZ Place : ZB {X,,I New Delhi
Viarl Date : 09.05.2011

EnECERRYSINGE]
For CHANDRAN & RAMAN
gZXr b I1Hira
Chartered Accountants
dsiiexr | Registration No.000571S
T CTART

T U<
S. PATTABIRAMAN
giPXia
Partner
(M.No. 14309)
P TH AGH TOS B
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AZgMr 1- nOr
SCHEDULE - 1 - CAPITAL

(zavrs #)
(. in Crore)

. 31.03.2011 Hi 31.03.2010 Hin
{ddzU Particulars As on 31.03.2311 As on 31.03.2(?10
I n{YHV nOr Authorised Capital
nEH§ z. 10/- H§ 300,00,00,000 T ¥R
300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 3000.00 3000.00
nE™H§ z. 100/- H5 4,00,00,000 filln"r Ja-gM 1 A{Y 1" ea
4,00,00,000 Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each 400.00 400.00
Il Orar, A{™XEV Ara AXi Hir JB nOr Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital:
HS. HXr™ gatiia Uran al JE nE™H$=.10/- HS 34,38,20,000 et 2rr
a) 34,38,20,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10-/ each held by Government of India 343.82 343.82
1 0zVi Uran al JE nE™H§ .10/~ H§ 8,59,50,000 Eferdl 2
b) 8,59,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10-/ each held by Public 85.95 85.95
Hib TOTAL 429.77 429.77
A{Y_1I> e a Preference Shares:
HXr™ gjaiia Uran al JE nE™HS 2.100/- H§ 4,00,00,000 - 8 n{VeV ( midYs{ZHs ) il Ja gM™r
AY IV e a
4,00,00,000 Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each held 400.00 400.00
by Government of India
Hib TOTAL 829.77 829.77
AZgMr 2- Ana{§{V 1 Ana A{Yef (et 2)
SCHEDULE - 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS . in Crore)
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
{ddaU Particulars Hi Hi
As on As on
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
gr{d{YHS Ara{j{V™n Statutory Reserves 2207.01 1778.49
nOrJV Ana{j{V"1 - nZ_&"1HZ Capital Reserves-Revaluation 1194.56 1225.09
nOrV Aa{j{V'1- AY> Capital Reserve -Others 61.82 60.63
e an{_"_ Share Premium 696.20 696.20
{zde [a0d Investment Reserve 39.92 39.92
a0fid Ara AV™ mia{jV {Z{Y"1 Revenue and other Reserves 4189.45 3442.22
Ar™-Hia A{Y{Z™_Hir Yran 36(1)(viii) H§ AVJV {def [a0d Spl. Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act 272.97 180.00
Arr-Hia AY{Z™_ Hr Y 36(1)(viii a) B AVJV {def [a0d Spl. Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii a) of Income Tax Act 58.20 61.17
bi™ Ed hi{Z 11V Profit & Loss account 136.40 99.25
Hb TOTAL 8856.53 7582.97
AZgMr 2A-Aéng» " HS {hV N
SCHEDULE - 2A - MINORITY INTEREST ((:mi))

{ddaU Particulars

31.03.2011 Hin
As on 31.03.2011

31.03.2010 Hin
As on 31.03.2010

_b CU_ - AZfJr Hin g~Y CX~d hiZ His Viar | na Aén g»H {hV

Minority interest on the date on which the parent-subsidiary relationship came 3.27 3.27
into existence

nadVi d{O / KQnd Subsequent increase/decrease 10.99 14.47
VbZ nl Hs Viar I na Aén g» H {hV Minority interest on the date of balance sheet 14.26 17.74
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AZgMr 3- O_1E
SCHEDULE - 3 - DEPOSITS

(s #)
(Z.in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars

31.03.2011 Hh
As on 31.03.2011

31.03.2010 Hin
As on 31.03.2010

(A)1. _1J O_na{e”n A.l. Demand Deposits

i.~H g From Banks 71.22 54.76
ii.AY"1 g From others 6364.58 6567.56
Il. ~MV ~H O_nar{fe 1 Savings Bank Deposits 26270.56 21790.26
. grd{Y O_nar{e " Term Deposits
i.~Hil g From Banks 1913.82 1406.69
ii.AY"1 g From others 71098.28 58336.34
Hib (1, 1 d ) Total A (I, 1l & ) 105718.46 88155.61
(An)1. ~aV _ erliAn His O_IE B.l.Deposits of branches in India 102246.25 85234.83
II. aV HS ~tha er InAn Hs O_IE Deposits of branches outside India 3472.21 2920.78
Hib (1d 1) Total B (I & 1) 105718.46 88155.61
AZgMr 4- CYna (st )
SCHEDULE -4 - BORROWINGS . in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars

31.03.2011 Hin
As on 31.03.2011

31.03.2010 Hin
As on 31.03.2010

I. “aV _ CYna Borrowings in India

i.” [a ~H RBI 100.00 0.00

ii. AY” ~Hi Other Banks 0.02 0.02

iii. A" gfiWiE Ara A{HaU Other Institutions and Agencies 1624.47 554.99

II. ~aV HS ~tha CYra Borrowings outside India 375.88 402.35

HSb (1d 1) Total (1 & I1) 2100.37 957.36

Déna | Ara Il _ er{_b n{VAV CYna Secured borrowings included in | & Il above el> NIL el NIL
AZgMr 5- AV~ X~ VIE Ana andYnZ (st )
SCHEDULE -5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS . in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars

31.03.2011 Hir
As on 31.03.2011

31.03.2010 Hi
As on 31.03.2010

I. X {~b Bills Payable 711.25 728.75

Il. AVa Hir“tb™ g_1"10Z ({Zdb) Inter-Office adjustments(net) 72.35 97.44

lIl. Cn{MV @10 Interest Accrued 547.45 310.32

IV. AY™ (mdYnZr gfhV) Others(including provisions) 2996.72 2843.89

Hb Total 4327.77 3980.40
AZgMr 6- ZHX Ana ~aVr™ [aOd ~H _ ef (et #)
SCHEDULE -6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA R. in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars

31.03.2011 Hi
As on 31.03.2011

31.03.2010 Hin
As on 31.03.2010

. hiW _ ZHXr ({dXer _Xn ZiQn g{hV) Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 249.73 303.81

II. ~avr™ [a0d ~H§ _ef - Mib 1V _
Balances with Reserve Bank of India - in Current Account 6628.23 6756.93
Hb (1d 11) Total (1 & 1) 6877.96 7060.74

165




iy
Indian Bank

AZgMr 7-~Hin _ ef Ed _1J VWi Aén gMZn na ak™ YZai{e

(CAISIR)
SCHEDULE -7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE ( )

(. in Crore)

. 31.03.2011 H 31.03.2010 Hn
{ddU Particulars As on 31.03.2011 | As on 31.03.2010
I. MaV _ In India
(i ~Hir _ ef Balances with Banks
(HS) Mab BV _ (a) in Current Accounts 56.33 61.84
(1) AY" O_1 IV _  b) in Other Deposit Accounts 0.96 1.33
(i) _nJ na VWi Aén gMZn na YZai{e Money at call and short notice
(H) ~H& _ (a) with Banks 0.00 549.62
Hib (1) Total (1) 57.29 612.79
II. ™aV Hf ~tha Outside India
(i) Mmb IV _in Current Account 327.58 339.28
(ii) AY" O_n ItV _ in Other Deposit Accounts 1272.63 84.06
(iii) _1J na ViWn Aén gMZn na YZ aife Money at call and short notice 27.83 20.22
Hib Total (1) 1628.04 443.56
Hib 13 (1 d II') Grand Total (1&11) 1685.33 1056.35
AZgMr 8- {Zde (SRS
SCHEDULE -8- INVESTMENTS R.in Crore)

(ddaU Particulars 31.03.2011 Hi 31.03.2010 Hin
As on 31.03.2011 | As on 31.03.2010
I. MaV _ {Zde Investments in India in
i.gaHar n{VV"1n Government securities 26319.82 23086.19
ii. AYT AZ ifXV n{VV"1 Other approved securities 105.93 209.40
iii. "4 Shares 552.77 534.23
iv. {S~Ma Ana ~1S Debentures and Bonds 1356.84 1189.94
v. ghiJr giiWhAr _ {Zde Investment in Associates 158.16 64.84
vi. A" Others 5397.68 2154.75
Hib Total 33891.20 27239.35
II. MaV H ~1ha {ZdZ _ {Zde Investments outside India in
i. gaH¥iar n{VAV 1 (AWiZr™ mi{YH$i{a™n g{hV)
Government securities (including local authorities) 795.18 794.84
ii. gh™1Jr giiliAr _ {Zde Investments in Associates 0.00 0.00
iii. A" {Zde ({0{Z{X7 {HE OIE) Other investments (to be specified)
HS e a (a) Shares 1.36 0.64
I FU n{VNV1 (b) Debt Securities 173.38 304.36
Hib Total 969.92 1099.84
Hb "1 (1+11) Grand Total (1&11) 34861.12 28339.19
lll. MaV _ {Zde Investments in India
(i) {Zdenr Hin gHib &~ Gross value of Investments 34097.86 27533.78
(i) & hng HS {bE mdY1Zr Hir “1J Aggregate of Provisions for Depreciation 206.66 294.43
(iii) {Zdb {Zde Net Investment 33891.20 27239.35
IV. ~MaV HS ~1ha {Zde Investments outside India
{Zden Hi gHib/{Zdb &~ Gross/Net value of Investments 969.92 1099.84
Hb Total 34861.12 28339.19
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AZgMr9o-A{J_ (et %)
SCHEDULE -9- ADVANCES (%. in Crore)
. 31.03.2011 Hit 31.03.2010 Hin
{ddaU Particulars As on 31.03.2011 | As on 31.03.2010
Al AL (i) KD <§H$E JE Ara 2" JE {~b Bills Purchased and discounted 2092.93 1407.83
(i) aHsS CYra, Anda SnaQ Ara _1J na nZX™ CYra
Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 26948.12 26993.90
(iii) gd{Y CYra)Term Loans 46221.13 33752.53
(iv) AY" Others 0.01 10.44
Hb (A) Total (A) 75262.19 62164.70
AnB. (i) _V ARV 1 U nvAV (Bg_ ~hr FSUn H {déd A{J_ el b h)
Secured by tangiple assets(includes advances against book debts) 5233:38 42%2;82
(i) ~ aH¥ra Jra{Q "1 Unan ga{JV Covered by Bank / Government Guarantees : :
o An ,\% Unsecured 12019.43 8633.10
Hib (Ar) Total (B) 75262.19 62164.70
B. C.1™aV _ A{J_ Advances in India
(i) "iW{ HV1 J1 Priority Sector 25804.35 21649.97
(i) idO[ZHs 31 Public Sector 4981.25 5788.20
(iii) ~Hj Banks 0.00 0.00
(iv) AY" Others 41358.40 32061.20
Hb (B - 1) Total (C-1) 72144.00 59499.37
(I1). “aV H ~tha A{J_ Advances outside India
(|) ~H1 g X" Due from Banks 24.27 97.42
|| AY m X Due from Others
8% {~b (a) Bills Purchased & discounted 795.88 577.56
| (b) Syndicated Loans 1415.87 1254.46
J) (c) Others 882.17 735.89
HSb (B - ||) Total (C-lI) 3118.19 2665.33
fb “1J (B 1+ B II) Total (CI+Cll) 75262.19 62164.70
AZgMr 10-AMb ApiiV (RIS #)
(Z. in Crore)

SCHEDULE -10- FIXED ASSETS

. 31.03.2011 Hil 31.03.2010 Hin
{ddzU Particulars As on 31.03.2011 | As on 31.03.2010
I rg\z} ga Premises
IVbZ-nliZgra brlV /nZ_é1HZ na At cost/revaluation as per last Balance Sheet 1494.70 1491.48
df H$ XialZ OmS/g 1"10Z Additions / adjustments during the year 3.81 4.62
df H XranZ HIOV T Deductions during the year 0.00 1.40
CSV Viarl VH§ & 81g Depreciation to date 203.20 169.07
{Zdb & Net Value 1295.31 1325.63
I HS. {Z_1U1YrZ n[aga IA.Premises under Construction 55.31 22.01
1. A7 AMb AV 1 (\${ZMa / {\Sgha g{hV) Other Fixed Assets(including furniture & fixtures)
mha UaY«meIYfI [IUm™ At cost as per last Balance Sheet 786.37 713.97
df HS XnarZ OnS Addltlons during the year 98.56 88.95
df H XrarZ HQiV_1 Deductions during the year 19.04 16.56
CSV Viar I VHS_&°0ng Depreciation to date 604.04 547.67
{Zdb & Net Value 261.85 238.69
It (H5) nQOHY AmfV "1 Il A.Leased Assets
mMa Ua «meIY I" allU m” At cost as per last Balance Sheet 21.79 30.78
df H XaiZ OiS Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
ademZm ? {hV df H XiaiZ Hi{V i Deductions during the year including provisions 2.00 19.13
CO Vhar _6°01g Depreciation to date 19.79 11.51
{Zdb & Net Value 0.00 0.14
Hb . (1, 1(H), nd 1(H)) Total (I,IA,I1,&lA) 1612.47 1586.47
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AZgMr 11- AV~ AmV-
SCHEDULE -11- OTHER ASSETS

(@It H)

(Z. in Crore)

. 31.03.2011 Hn 31.03.2010 H
{ddaV Particulars As on 31.03.2011 | As on 31.03.2010
. Cn{MV &"10 Interest accrued 468.60 435.59
Il. A{J_&n g nXEV Ha / OV na HiQn J™n Hia
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 15.32 47.78
. b1Z gn_JrEd figin Stationery and stamps 13.30 12.63
IV. Xodn Hs gV{i g nid HSs J°r Ja ~HiHiar AmfiVv ™
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 22.82 0.24
V. AifW{IV Ha AnpfiV ™1 (faer) Deferred Tax assets (Net) 5.74 7.07
VI. A" Others 1022.31 813.09
Hib Total 1548.09 1316.40
AZgMr 12- AtH{R_HS X~ VIE (e %)
SCHEDULE -12- CONTINGENT LIABILITIES R. in Crore)
{ddaU Particulars 31.03.2011 Hi 31.03.2010 Hin
As on 31.03.2011 | As on 31.03.2010
1. ~HS Hs {d€O Xid {O%h F$U HS &n _ fidiHsia Zht {1 370 h (Fraen)
Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts (Net) 124.08 120.68
I1. AeV. nXEV {Zden H§ {bE Xi{"td Liability for partly paid Investments 19.40 33.08
. ~Hs ™ dn™Xo {d{Z_~ g{dXnAn H§ ~1~V Xo{"Ed
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 19506.31 8402.88
IV. gKQHsn His Ara g Xr JB JigfQ™n Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
H. ~iaV _ (a)In India 9803.05 6890.08
1. ~aV H ~tha (b)Outside India 40.61 44.00
V. fidrH{V™n, nd1HZ Ara AY™ Xi{ “Ed
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 3777.70 3591.59
VI. AY" _X {OZHS {bE ~H§ AtHifi_HS &in g CEVaXn'r h
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 672.59 776.59
Hib Total 33943.74 19858.90
AZgMr 13- A{OV & 10 (¢t )
SCHEDULE -13- INTEREST EARNED . in Crore)
. 31.03.2011 Hng_na df | 31.03.2010 Hin g_ra df
{dda Particulars YE 31.o3$.2%?1 YE31 .03%2%?0
I. A{J n/ {~brnad 10 /~QQn Interest/discount on advances/bills 7099.01 5789.91
II. {Zderna A" Income on Investments 2230.54 1854.69
. “avr [aOd ~Hs HS ig ef Ara AY™ AVa ~H§ {Z{Y 1 na 810
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other
inter-bank funds 33.17 59.85
IV. AV Others 0.04 0.04
Hib Total 9362.76 7704.49
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AZgMr 14- AY™ A

SCHEDULE -14- OTHER INCOME

(Tt )

(%.in Crore)

. 31.03.2011 Hng_ra df | 31.03.2010 Hu g_ra df
{ddaU Particulars Y E 31.03.2011 Y E 31.03.2010
. HS_reZ, {d{Z_" A Xbibr Commission , exchange and brokerage 335.53 223.51
II. {Zden HS {dHS" na b ({Zdb) Profit on sale of Investments(net) 147.70 367.11
Il {ZdenHs nZ_& 1HZ na bi™ ({Zdb)
Profit on Revaluation of Investments (net) 0.00 0.00
IV, AL, Az Ara AT AV HS {dHS na br\({Zdb)
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets(Net) 1.10 -0.36
V. {d{Z_" gi~dhman na b ({Zdb) Profit on exchange transactions(net) 147.22 114.84
VL. H) nQQu-{dEv / {Hian™n BarX g An®
a) Lease finance / Hire Purchase income 0.72 2.95
1){dXe / ™V _ Hin{Z 1 VW / 1 gh CU_1 g birie AsX Hs O[aE A{OV ArY
b) Income earned by way of dividends etc. from companies and/ or
joint ventures abroad/ in India 8.39 8.76
VIl. {d{dY Ar" Miscellaneous Income 547.40 616.01
Hib Total 1188.06 1332.82
AZgMr15-1"" {H"nJ"nd 10 (e )
SCHEDULE -15- INTEREST EXPENDED . in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars

31.03.2011 Hin g_ra df
Y E 31.03.2011

31.03.2010 Hin g_ra df
Y E 31.03.2010

I. O _1Arna d'10 Interest on deposits 5128.34 4469.34

Il ~avr™ [a0d ~H§ / AVa ~HS CYran na 4710
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/inter-bank borrowings 175.54 46.50
.. AV Others 16.15 32.05
Hb Total 5320.03 4547.89
AZgMr 16- n[avibZ 1™~ (et %)
SCHEDULE -16- OPERATING EXPENSES . in Crore)

{ddaU Particulars 31.03.2011 Hin g_ra df | 31.03.2010 Hin g_n& df
Y E 31.03.2011 Y E 31.03.2010
. HS_Mi[a™n Hy AIViZ Ara CZHS {bE nidY1Z
Payments to and provisions for employees 1337.92 1216.35
Il {Hann, Hia Ara aieZr Rent, taxes and lighting 132.01 111.63
. XU Ana b 1Z gn_Jr Printing and stationery 19.63 19.22
IV. {dkinZ Ara nMia Advertisement and publicity 10.39 10.72
V. HE) nQQIHSV AmiiV g AV ~HS His gniEV na_é hig
(a) Depreciation on Bank’s property other than Leased Assets 72.27 88.62
1) nQQrHSY AmiiV"1 na & hig (b) Depreciation on Leased Assets 0.30 0.40
V1. {ZXeHs His \isg, ~tV Ata ™~ Directors’ fees, allowances and expenses 0.43 0.35
VI b lrnarjHi His \isg Ara i~ (enlln b I narjHir Hs \sg Ara 1™~ gfhV)
Auditors’ fees and expenses (including branch auditors’ fees and expenses) 15.93 15.22
VI {d{Y n"ia Law charges 6.67 3.68
IX. SiHS, Via Aia Qbr\$iZ AifX Postage, telegrams, telephones, etc. 11.50 11.04
X. _ad V Ara AZajU Repairs and maintenance 42.46 37.69
XI. ~I_NInsurance 83.37 72.22
XIl. AV 1”7 Other expenditure 202.91 154.52
Hib Total 1935.79 1741.66
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vulph &17
el[; ylkkdu uhfr;k
(wHfhd oar 2010—11)
1 y[kkdu Fkk §

1.1 focha faavor UfoeTfie T gorm =are] kel Adhed T & SR IR IR fhy o € aen wRde ot & ddyg # 9Rd 3
uﬂ%ﬁwﬁ@’cﬁwqwﬂQachmm%aj@qéﬁwﬁéﬁﬁwaﬁ$wuﬁquaﬁﬁmﬁwwﬁﬁéﬁﬁ

Aifdere graerm=i @ Lic&ldiall Eg Sy %\l

2 ledu dh 1f@;k ¥

2.1 ézﬁa%(ﬁawgﬂqawﬁajqﬁm ) e Ry faaren, sfeaa 4@ (qa wven) iR 9@ el Jor (1) s 9@
TR fofics (2) s© 9@ W dfpn Ifduy fafics, 6) §s ®s Aaure fafics © o wfta oy faavol &
MR WR, AR FHE ofadl &l Td T = fby Y @/ S0 &1 Bled @ 918 JAaeId FHRNT dx¥d IR {6 T
g | 7o wver & ROfET aig a@ el @ faciha fJavor ff g=me v E |

2.2 ogufir ok wearll e, Weafta faframe miteRal grr FufRa vd wifafie sl & orgar eRarexor -ifcal &1
AT BRall & | JFgurerred Sruferd Ui fAfe= orarasvor Tl @1 AgaoR I gy JAfdesr / Wifdfte seail & gy
Hefa Sgrarer Nt @7 =T gu wAfdha facha faavor dar feg g 2|

2.3 o AYM BT MGEATEG FeIT # 99 & {7y g8 AN SiR 376l &I ARG Bl W1 T H el WRAT Bl Sfaac] H faR
ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂ?ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂé/ﬂ@ﬁa$wﬁmm%| IS B dE d AW / BT H A AR B AR B
AT, Tovd Rard @ s fear o 2

2.4  UREmed & fAael gRemd 3R W AT &1 Hulcd # ey Wad & gh I @M Ud (el Wil $T 98 379 |ifad § Sl
STCIHEID! BT T T |

25 UAIRRE ¥ e @ B9 RRed & o Wit Acy favoi & ouR R AedIwes gRT SR oRaTaRYl JFd
(Que—23) wHfda facha faxvil # gailRRied § 9w & oy oRafed @& gaR Sfaad! ugfd & ded faar omar 2

3 fon'kh fofue; I bcf/kr yunu

31 IR uRErerl 3R IR FHTeierd faeel uRere @ el JaT oFaml &l b, AR ATl RhTHR AR (STeAIsTs)
ERT ST SIGTHRYT D — 11 (U0 — 11) & AR fbAT Srer € |

3.2 lekdfyr fon'kh ifjpkyuk d ekey: e ifjoru leYk BLFk:

3.2.1 fa<el a7 SioR ITeH o 3R (WeTg) gRT ARRIfd Ardifed Hohd &X (SeRJR) R faqel fafma oFee g5 fay
RICE

3.2.2 fach qa1 # Rl d <uarell 1 uRecd, auid W B gRT AR FHOE -1 W fHar S 2 |

3.2.3 el ga1 # Wl gsied oiR o= araan iR TRfeAl @1 auid IR B §RT IR FHdT &)1 UR @M ST 2 |

324 fO 99 & 3fd ¥ A<=l ga1 # b AT a1l gd <garell & FueH vd uRede 3 Sodrel [ 3iar @I, 99 9y |
B 3T T I & HY H YSAMT Ol & ofd d I~ 8N © |

3.2.5 TR IRl fAFHY SR BT YHSIHROT FATRTT &”1 A a1 ST & 1 B &l FHIUA &-1 WR SPT JTHeIIDb [har Sl
€ Ud IS9P IR BI Ugd, A G B oRd B GRY fbar ST 2 |

3.3  XjJ& lekdfyr fon™ ifjpkyu di bic/k e ifjoru Yey BLFk:
3.3.1 faceh wrEwl &1 affexyr, IR FAEerd fageh uRare™ @ wu # fhar 1ar § iR i fdavelt @ uRace f=raq far Siar g

3.3.2 MHRAF IIAN Hied MRTAT Td IAamsi &1 IR Ber gRT auid IR SMERgfad <= W= f&ar Sram 2

3.3.3 Y Ud FI FT uRadd HS gRT Hafdd RMEl & ofd W fdgfaa el siid a9 &) W B 9 B |

3.3.4 faa Fael & MueH d@ Sowdre |1 faffma ik @1 “faffme ISaR—=eE A 9Me gore [ § Sufed @ o & |
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SCHEDULE - 17

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Consolidated Accounts 2010-11)

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis by following the going concern concept on historical cost
convention and conform to the statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India unless otherwise stated and in
respect of foreign branches as per statutory provisions and practices prevailing in the respective countries.

CONSOLIDATION PROCEDURE

Consolidated financial statements of the “Bank” (parent and its subsidiaries) have been prepared on the basis of
audited financial statements of Indian Bank (parent) and its subsidiaries viz. (1) Ind Bank Housing Ltd, (2) Indbank
Merchant Banking Services Ltd. (3) Indfund Management Ltd after eliminating intra group transactions and
unrealised profit/losses and making necessary adjustments. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are drawn
up to the same reporting date of the parent.

The Subsidiaries and Associates follow Accounting Policies as prescribed by the respective regulatory authorities
and as per statutory requirements. In view of such diverse accounting policies required to be followed, the
consolidated financial statements have been prepared by adopting the respective accounting policies of the
mandated / statutory requirements.

The difference between the cost to the parent of its investment in subsidiary entity and the parent’s portion of its equity
in the subsidiary with reference to the date of acquisition is recognised in the consolidated financial statement as Capital
Reserve/Goodwill. The parent’s share in the post acquisition profits/losses is adjusted against the Revenue Reserve.

The minority interests in the net result of the operation and the asset of the subsidiary, represent that part of profit
and the net asset attributable to the minorities.

Investments in Associates are accounted for under the Equity Method as per Accounting Standard (AS) -23
“Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by ICAl based on the
audited Financial Statements of the Associates.

TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Foreign Currency transactions of Indian operations and non-integral foreign operations are accounted for as per
Accounting Standard-11 (AS-11) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Translation in respect of integral foreign operations (PARENT)

Foreign exchange transactions are recorded at the Weekly Average Rate ( WAR) notified by Foreign Exchange
Dealers Association of India ( FEDAI).

Foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rates notified by FEDAI at the year end.
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations and guarantees in foreign currency are carried at the closing
rates notified by FEDAI at the year end.

Exchange differences arising on settlement and translation of foreign currency assets and liabilities at the end of
the financial year are recognized as income or expenses in the period in which they arise.

Outstanding forward exchange contracts are disclosed at the contracted rates, and revalued at FEDAI closing rates,
and the resultant effect is recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

Translation in respect of non-integral foreign operations (PARENT)
Foreign branches are classified as non-integral foreign operations and the financial statements are translated as follows:

Assets and liabilities including contingent liabilities are translated at the closing rates notified by FEDAI at the year end.

Income and expenses are translated at the Quarterly Average Closing rate notified by FEDAI at the end of the
respective quarter.

All resulting exchange differences are accumulated in a separate account “Exchange Fluctuation Fund” till the
disposal of the net investments.
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INVESTMENTS

PARENT
The investment portfolio of the Bank is classified in accordance with the RBI guidelines into three categories viz.,

» Held To Maturity (HTM)
» Available For Sale (AFS)
» Held For Trading (HFT)

The securities acquired with the intention to be held till maturity are classified under “HTM" category. The securities
acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of short-term price/interest movements are classified as
“HFT”. All other securities which do not fall under any of the two categories are classified under “AFS” category.

Profit on sale of securities under HTM category is first taken to Profit and Loss account and thereafter appropriated
to Capital Reserve account (net of taxes and amount required to be transferred to statutory reserves) and loss, if
any, charged to Profit & Loss account.

Investments in India are valued in accordance with RBI guidelines, as under:

Securities in HTM category are valued at acquisition cost except where the acquisition cost is higher than the face
value, in which case, such excess of acquisition cost over the face value is amortised over the remaining period
of maturity. Any diminution, other than temporary, in value of investments in subsidiaries/joint ventures which are
included under HTM category is recognized and provided. Such diminution is being determined and provided for
each investment individually.

Investments in AFS category are marked to market, scrip-wise and classification wise, at quarterly intervals. Net
depreciation, if any, is provided for in the Profit and Loss account while net appreciation, if any, is ignored. The book
value of the individual securities does not undergo any change after marking to market.

The individual scrips in the HFT category are marked to market at daily intervals. Net depreciation, if any, is provided
for in the Profit and Loss account while net appreciation, if any, is ignored. The Book Value of the individual securities
in this category does not undergo any change.

Securities in AFS and HFT categories are valued as under:

a) Central Government Securities are valued at prices / YTM Rates as announced by Primary Dealers Association
of India (PDAI) jointly with Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA)

b) State Government and Other approved securities are valued applying the YTM method by marking up 25 basis
points above the yields of the Central Government Securities of equivalent maturity put out by PDAI / FIMMDA
periodically.

c) Equity shares are valued at market price, if quoted. Unquoted equity shares are valued at break-up value
(without considering revaluation reserves if any) as per the company’s latest balance sheet (not more than one
year prior to the date of valuation). Otherwise, the shares are valued at3 1 per company

d) Preference shares are valued at market price, if quoted; otherwise at lower of the value determined based on
the appropriate YTM rates or redemption value.

e) All debentures/bonds, other than those which are in the nature of advances, are valued on the YTM basis.
f)  Treasury bills, Certificate of deposits and Commercial papers are valued at carrying cost.

g) Units of Mutual Funds are valued at market price, if quoted; otherwise at lower of repurchase price or Net Asset
Value (NAV). In case of funds with a lock-in period, where repurchase price / market quote is not available, units
are valued at NAV, else valued at cost till the end of the lock-in period.

Investments of Foreign Branches are valued as per the practice prevailing in the respective countries.

Debentures and Bonds, where interest / principal is in arrears for more than 90 days are valued applying the
prudential norms prescribed by RBI.
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Brokerages / Commission / incentive received on subscriptions are deducted from the cost of securities. Brokerage /
Commission / Stamp duty paid in connection with acquisition of securities are treated as revenue expenses.

Interest Rate Swap transactions for hedging are accounted on accrual basis and transactions for trading are marked
to market at quarterly intervals. The fair value of the total swaps is computed on the basis of the amount that
would be received/ receivable or paid/ payable on termination of the swap agreements as on the balance sheet
date. Losses arising therefrom, if any, are fully provided for, while the profit, if any, is ignored. Gains or loss on
termination of swaps is deferred and recognised over the shorter period of the remaining contractual life of the
swap or the remaining life of the designated asset or liability.

Exchange traded FX Derivatives i.e. Currency Futures, are valued at the Exchange determined prices and the
resultant gains and losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss account .

Investments backed by guarantee of the Central Government though overdue are treated as Non Performing Asset
(NPA) only when the Government repudiates its guarantee when invoked.

Investment in State Government guaranteed securities, including those in the nature of ‘deemed advances’, are
subjected to asset classification and provisioning as per prudential norms if interest/ instalment of principal (including
maturity proceeds) or any other amount due to the Bank remains unpaid for more than 90 days

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

INDBANK MIERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD:

The investments held are all long-term investments and are carried at cost less provision for diminution, other than
temporary in nature. The Diminution in value of shares / debentures is reckoned as permanent in nature by relying
on market value of quoted shares and book value/ fair value whichever is higher in respect of unquoted shares.
INDBANK HOUSING LTD:

Investments are classified into current investments and long-term investments. Investments are valued at lower of
cost or market value for each investment individually as per NHB guidelines in force.

INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD:

Investments are stated at cost including incidental charges, stamp duty and brokerage wherever applicable.
However, 100% provision is made towards depreciation in the market value of the Equity investment as compared
to the holding cost.

FINANCIAL ASSETS SOLD TO ASSET RECOVERY COMPANIES

PARENT

Security Receipts (SR) issued by ARCs in respect of financial assets sold to ARCs is recognized at lower of redemption
value of SRs and Net Book Value of financial assets. SRs are valued at Net Asset Value declared by ARCs on the
Balance Sheet date and depreciation , if any, is provided for and appreciation is ignored.

The shortfall, if any, arising on sale of financial assets to ARCs is charged to Profit & Loss Account.
ADVANCES

PARENT

In accordance with the prudential norms issued by RBI, advances in India are classified into standard, sub-standard,
doubtful and loss assets borrower-wise,

Provisions are made for non performing advances irrespective of availablility of security:
For substandard category — 20 %
For others — 100 %

General provision is made for standard advances as per RBI directives.

In respect of foreign branches, income recognition, asset classification and provisioning for loan losses are made as
per local requirement or as per RBI prudential norms, whichever is more stringent.

Advances disclosed are net of provisions made for non-performing assets, DICGC/ ECGC/ CGTSI claims received
and held pending adjustment, repayments received and kept in sundries account, participation certificates and
usance bills rediscounted.
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FIXED ASSETS / DEPRECIATION

PARENT
Premises and other fixed assets are stated at historical cost and at revalued amount in respect of assets revalued.

Depreciation on buildings (including cost of land wherever inseparable/ not segregated) and other fixed assets
(excluding items mentioned in 7.1.3 to 7.1.5) in India is provided for on the straight-line method at rates specified
in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 and at the Bank determined rates based on Residual Life in the case of
‘Revalued Assets’. Depreciation relatable to revalued component is charged against revaluation reserve.

Depreciation on computers (hardware and software) and Uninterrupted Power Supply Systems (UPS) is provided at
the rate of 33.33% per annum on Straight Line Method (SLM).

The rate of depreciation on motor car is 20 % on straight line method.
100% depreciation is provided on all cell phones and on small value items costing upto Rs.5000/-.

Depreciation on fixed assets acquired on or before 30th September is charged at 100% of the prescribed rates and
at 50% of the prescribed rates on the fixed assets acquired thereafter.

Premium on leasehold land is capitalised in the year of acquisition and amortized over the period of lease.

Depreciation in respect of fixed assets at foreign branches is provided as per the practice prevailing in the respective
countries.

In respect of Non Banking Assets, no depreciation is charged

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation & provision for impairment (if any). Leased
assets (Contracted prior to December 1997) are further adjusted for the balance in Lease adjustment account.

Depreciation

On Assets other than given on lease

In respect of assets other than assets given on lease, it is provided under Straight Line Method (SLM) at the rates
prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956, on pro-rata basis, the month in which the assets are installed
taken as full month. Software costs are amortised on SLM over a period of three years, from the year of acquisition.

On Leased assets

In respect of leased assets depreciation is provided under WDV method at the rates prescribed in schedule XIV to the
Companies Act 1956 on pro-rata basis, the month in which the assets are installed taken as full month. The cost of
the Leased Assets are amortised fully during the Lease period in accordance with the Guidance note on Accounting
for Leases (revised) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The difference between the statutory
depreciation and the annual lease charge is adjusted through the Lease Equalisation, which is adjusted with the lease
income.

INDBANK HOUSING LTD

Fixed Assets are capitalised at cost and are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is calculated on written down
value method at the rates prescribed in schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD
Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at original cost of acquisition plus incidental charges incurred in connection with the acquisition.
Depreciation on deletions during the year is provided up to the date of sale.

Depreciation

Depreciation has been provided on straight-line method in the manner and at the rates provided in schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956.
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8.1

8.1.1

8.2

8.2.1

8.2.2

8.2.3

REVENUE RECOGNITION
PARENT

Income and expenditure are generally accounted for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

Income from non-performing assets, Central Government guaranteed assets (where it is overdue beyond 90 days)),
dividend income, insurance claims, commission on letters of credit/ guarantees issued (other than those relating to
project finance), income from bancassurance products, additional interest/ overdue charges on bills purchased, locker

rent, finance charges on credit cards, income on Bank’s right to recompense, etc. are accounted for on realisation.

In case of overdue foreign bills, interest and other charges are recognised till the date of crystallisation as per FEDAI

guidelines
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.

a. Issue Management Fee and fees for other managerial services - Considered on the completion of assignment.

b. Underwriting Commission and brokerage on distribution of financial products - Considered on receipt of

subscription particulars.
c. Brokerages under stock broking operations are accounted on completion of contract.
d. Interest on overdue lease rentals and hire purchase instalments are accounted for on receipt basis.
e. Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive is established.
INDBANK HOUSING LTD.

a. NHB’s Prudential Norms for recognition of Income and Provisioning for Non-Performing Assets are followed.

b. Repayment of housing loans is by way of Equated Monthly Instalments (EMI) comprising of principal and interest.
Interest is calculated every half year on the opening balance at the beginning of the respective half year/ year.
EMI commences once the entire loan is disbursed. Pending commencement of EMI, pre-EMI interest payable is

recognized every month.

INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD.

a. Investment Management and Advisory Fees are accounted for on accrual basis in respect of redeemed schemes of
Indian Bank Mutual Fund @ 0.5% of the unclaimed redemption proceeds, payable quarterly, based on outstanding

amount at the beginning of each calendar quarter.

b. Dividend on Equity shares is accounted for on cash basis.

c. Interest on performing debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. Interest on non-performing debentures is

accounted for on cash basis.

NET PROFIT / LOSS
The result disclosed in the Profit and Loss Account is after considering:

- Provision for Non-Performing Advances and/ or Investments

- General provision on Standard Advances

- Provision for Restructured Advances

- Provision for Depreciation on Fixed Assets

- Provision for Depreciation on Investments

- Transfer to/ from Contingency Fund

- Provision for direct taxes in accordance with statutory requirements
- Usual or/and other necessary provisions
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10.
10.1
10.1.1

10.1.2
10.1.3

10.1.4

10.2
10.2.1

10.2.2

10.2.3

11.

12.
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10.
10.1
10.1.1

10.1.2
10.1.3

10.1.4

10.2
10.2.1

10.2.2

10.2.3

11.

12.

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

PARENT

Annual contributions to Pension Fund and Gratuity Fund are determined and provided for:
- On the basis of actuarial valuation

- As per the local laws in respect of foreign branches.

Leave encashment benefit for employees is accounted for on actuarial basis.

Transitional liability relating to employee benefits determined as per actuarial valuation is written off over a period of
five years in terms of Revised Accounting Standard 15 (AS -15), “Employee Benefits”, issued by ICAI.

In accordance with RBI Guidelines in respect of liability towards pension second option and gratuity for existing
employees is amortised equally over a period of five years

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.
Short Term employee benefits/ obligations are estimated and provided for.

Gratuity — The Subsidiary has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible
employees. The plan provides for a lumpsum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment
or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days’ salary payable for each completed year of service.
Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. Annual contribution is made to gratuity fund established as
a Trust through a Group Gratuity Policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Subsidiary’s liability towards
Gratuity is actuarially determined as at balance sheet date using the Projected Unit Credit (PUC) method. Actuarial
gains and losses are recognized in revenue.

Provident Fund — The eligible employees are entitled to receive benefits under Provident Fund, a defined contribution
plan in which both employees and the employer make monthly contributions at a specified percentage of the covered
employees salary, the contributions as specified under the Law are paid to the Provident fund and pension fund with
the provident fund authorities.

Leave encashment - The eligible Leave encashment liability to the employees other than those deputed by Indian Bank
has been provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation based on number of days un-utilised leave as at each balance
sheet date.

The retirement benefit liability to staff on deputation from Parent is borne by the Parent except eligible Provident Fund
contribution.

INDBANK HOUSING LTD.
Contribution to Provident Funds is made to the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.

The Gratuity liability is covered by Trust formed under the Group Gratuity Scheme. The trust has purchased a Group
Gratuity policy from LIC and the annual premium is paid through the Trust.

Liability for leave encashment is provided for on actuarial basis.

INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD.
The staff are on deputation from Parent Bank. Liability towards Gratuity and leave encashment payable at the time of
retirement of deputed employees is not provided for since the entire retirement benefits are paid by the Parent.

BORROWING COSTS

In respect of Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd. - Borrowing costs are capitalised as part of the cost of a qualifying
asset when it will result in future economic benefits to the Company. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an
expense in the year in which they are incurred.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Past events leading to, possible or present obligations are treated as contingent liability. Provision is recognised
in case of present obligations where a reliable estimate can be made and/or where there are probable outflow of
resources embodying forgoing of economic benefits to settle the obligations.
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Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Executive Director General Manager

_ fi<¥r® DIRECTORS:
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wifafdre =g ovar e STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:
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Partner
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Chartered Accountants
Tofiewor €. Registration No.001676S
@ YHIGAR

K. RAMESHKUMAR
giPXra
Partner
(M.No. 023962)

fiWiZ Place : ZB {X,,f New Delhi
flarl Date : 09.05.2011
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Provisions for Market Risks, Country Risk, etc., are made in terms of extant instructions of RBI .

Floating provision requirements are identified by the Bank management and provided for.

Impairment losses if any, are recognised in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS) -28 issued in this regard

Provision for tax is made for both Current Tax and Deferred Tax.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, using the applicable tax rates,
tax laws and favourable judicial pronouncements / legal opinion.

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities arising on account of timing differences and which are capable of reversal in
subsequent periods are recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
till the date of the Balance Sheet. Deferred Tax Assets are not recognised unless there is “virtual certainty” that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets will be realised.

13. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
13.1
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
14. TAXES ON INCOME
14.1
14.2
14.3
15. DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

Chairman & Managing Director

In respect of Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd., accounting policies adopted for discontinued operations are
in line with the accounting policies adopted for continuing operations.
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3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

4.1.

4.2.

SCHEDULE 18
Notes On Accounts to CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (2010-11)

SUBSIDIARIES:

SI. No. Name of the Subsidiary Country of Incorporation | Proportion of Ownership
a Ind Bank Housing Ltd India 51.00%
b Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd India 64.84%
c Indfund Management Ltd India 100.00%

ASSOCIATES:
Name of the Associates Shareholding pattern

a Pallavan Grama Bank 35%

b Saptagiri Grameena Bank 35%

¢ Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank** 35%

** As per recapitalization plan approved by Government of India, the Bank has received ¥ 3.325 crore from the
Parent Bank and the same is kept in share capital deposit account for the present.

RECONCILIATION AND ADJUSTMENTS
PARENT:
Reconciliation of Inter Branch Account is completed up to 31.03.2011. The Bank through various effective steps has

achieved reduction in the outstanding entries. Adjustment of the remaining outstanding entries is in progress. As per
the Management, 10548 entries aggregating to ¥7.55 crore are outstanding.

In view of net credit position in respect of unreconciled entries in the Inter Branch Account outstanding for more than
6 months as on 31.03.2011, no provision is required.

Old outstanding entries in drafts payable, clearing adjustment, sundries receivable, sundry deposit accounts, etc. and
in bank reconciliation relating to Reserve Bank of India and other banks are being regularly reviewed for appropriate
adjustments.

Balancing of subsidiary ledgers/registers and reconciliation with general ledgers are in progress at some branches. In
the opinion of the management, consequential financial impact of the above on the accounts will not be significant.

FIXED ASSETS
Premises include properties costing311.11 Crore, the book value of which is ¥64.50 Crore (previous year311.11 Crore
and 66.27 Crore respectively), for which registration formalities are in progress.

Bank revalued its immovable properties during the year 2008-09 at fair market value by approved valuers and the
resultant appreciation of ¥1057.76 Crore was credited to “Revaluation Reserve Account”. Depreciation on the revalued
portion amounting to ¥30.52 Crore (previous yearI30.52 Crore) has been charged to Profit & Loss A/c and an equivalent
withdrawal is made from the “Revaluation Reserve Account”.

PROVISION FOR TAXATION
PARENT:
Provision for Taxation ( IT & WT) during current year is ¥ 920.39 crore (Previous year ¥ 796.62 crore)

The disputed Income Tax demand outstanding as at 31 03 2011 amounts to ¥ 507.35 Crore ( previous year % 574.94 Crore),
out of which ¥ 348.60 Crore (previous year ¥348.34 Crore) has been paid / adjusted by the Department against refund
orders. Considering the various judicial pronouncements on similar issues in favour of the Bank and the Appeals filed by
the Bank for earlier Assessment Years pending before various appellate authorities, no provision is considered necessary.

The Bank has to pay tax under normal method for the current year. Hence, during the year, MAT entitlement credit
to the tune of ¥120.00 Crore has been reversed out of the MAT credit entitlement assets created in the earlier years.
Balance outstanding under MAT entitlement Credit account as on 31.03.2011 is ¥436.27 Crore.
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9§ & IR & 7 qF 7 P fAded T < arer FHAIRAT BT g W Aded < BT SR AT | uRemHd: 12018 FHHATRAT & U fdwen
T B PR P Bl 961.60 BRI BUY B <A (AT g &R grd HHARAT $ AU 148.38 dRIe Uy @fed) HTer TsT| o, o
@ AR, SUSH & T SMAH 1972 # FURA & HROT, HHARAT BT <7 IuSH @l IR # gfg o 18| gRomaa: §& &1 I8 SucH
YA B FE P H 166.00 BRIS BUY DI Ihg TS |

T YTl A1 15 (TU9) & WIael & IgaR, SHar f2d @t dyof IR 1127.60 HRIS $UY (37201 961.60 TS FUY + 166.00 TS HUY)
B M BN @ H 9HIRT BT 21 R Rod §6 & uRua 9. S1dieieldndidig /80 /21.04.018 /2010—11 f&7id 09.02.2011 & AR
fr=ifara IR &1 o g1 @ | wRa s T @

& TS H)
(@) adaE HEARA @ fog g 9o fawer & 1,/5 <ar @ fog 162.60
(@) gord /¥ar fge weenRal & forg 148.38
(T) SUSH <Idl & fog 1,/5 33.20
Eayl 344.18
Ay : o A # Suerer 157.92
186.26

I erafdy # gwIRT uRenfad afer fr=rgar 2
e <oar 650.62
SUEH < 132.80
783.42

IR AR Rord §& grRT VT uRu SR 71 far 811 @1, 9% &1 oM, TUd 15 @ WAl & AN R B BROT, 78342 BRIS BT BH
BT |

T AS—15(HNE) & TaIwd o g B o R o 03§ A Ry 1Y, fFRemar 209 &R SEereE s 7a @ arig
Refy FraR 2 —

. o1 ST arg (TRT 3iadt & w9 # o) 31-03-2011 31-03-2010

gee B X * 8.45 % 8 %
I FEI Bl TR 1% 9% R R 7.6% SWWR| 2% IRF W3R 7.56% T ®
T B R 1.00% 4.00%
Ao MRaal W e Uit @ ) 9.00% 9%
T T GRATGHT §hTE 0T () deiichd b

* I MR IR IR Uhd &R el YT B WA T8
q1di 979 gfgdl @ ade W g1 WY, IR, U &R o Hafta Waes S e aeR # emgfit gd AT a1 fewe #§ eaw
AR foar e 2
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5.2
5.2.1
a)

b)

7.1
7.1.1

7.1.2

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

In view of losses (as per Income tax) as well as book losses (as per MAT computation) no provision for tax is required
for the year.

No provision is made for the disputed demands of income tax keeping in view the judicial pronouncements and/or
legal opinion on the issues.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT (AS 3)

The cash flow statement for the year 2010-11 is annexed separately.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS 15)

PARENT

A sum of ¥ 92 crore has been charged to Profit & Loss Account towards transitional liability arising upon first time
implementation of AS 15 during the financial year 2007-08. The remaining unrecognized transitional liability is to be
charged to Profit & Loss Account in the remaining one year is ¥ 92 crore

During the year, the Bank reopened the pension option for such of its employees who had not opted for the pension
scheme earlier. As a result of 12018 employees opting for pension, the bank has incurred a liability of ¥ 961.60 crores
(including ¥148.38 crore for retired / separated employees). Further, during the year, the limit of gratuity payable to
the employees of the bank was also enhanced pursuant to the amendment to the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. As a
result, the actuarial valuation of such gratuity liability of the Bank has increased by ¥ 166.00 crores.

In terms of the requirements of the Accounting Standard (AS) 15, Employee Benefits, the entire amount of ¥ 1127.60
crores (ie. ¥ 961.60 crores + ¥ 166.00 crores) is required to be charged to the Profit and Loss Account. In accordance
with the RBI circular no DBOD:BP:BC/80/21.04.018/2010-11 dated 09.02.2011, the following amounts have been
charged to the Profit & Loss Account:

(X in crore)
a) Towards 1/5™" Second Option pension liability in respect of exisiting employees 162.60
b) Towards separated/retired employees 148.38
c) Towards 1/5th of Gratuity liability 33.20
Total 344.18
Less: Available in Pension Fund 157.92
186.26

The unamortized portion to be charged off over the remaining

period is as under:

Pension liability 650.62
Gratuity liability 132.80
783.42

Had such a circular not been issued by the RBI, the profit of the bank would have been lower by I 783.42 crores
pursuant to application of the requirements of AS 15.

The summarised position of Post-employment benefits and long term employee benefits recognised in the Profit &
Loss Account and Balance Sheet as required in accordance with Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised) are as under:

I. PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS 31/03/2011 31/03/2010
[Expressed as weighted averages]
Discount Rate 8.45% 8%
Salary escalation rate 1% on Basic and 4.70% on DA | 2% on Basic and 7.5% on DA
Attrition rate 1.00% 4%
Expected rate of return on Plan Assets * 9% 9%
Method used Projected Unit Credit (PUC) actuarial Method

* Expected Rate of return on Plan Assets not applicable for Leave encashment.

The estimates of future salary increases are considered taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.
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pky 0"k 2010&11 Tt )
;I/.;[kckkll; (:kk/kla oreku eY; lLihohvkh er ifjoru & vF'k% ,0 vir'k’k dk el fufk | mink fufk | NVVE Rk

q§ & ARW H A 1939.00 572.00 262.00
EISESINS 147.45 42.40 18.72
qAFA AT ARTT 249.26 65.66 18.03
T a1 arTa — A 162.64 33.20 0
T ar arTa — ST 650.58 132.80 0
g o™ (191.82) (83.89) (56.10)
qrEIAT WR (AT 3fpe) dHidbd B / (AT) 605.90 (5.17) 10.35
0"l dh Dekflr ij ihohvk 3563.00 757.00 253.00
fiNy: 0'k 2009&10 R.Frel )
Ill.ekc/:ll:l{ u rk di oreku eY; Lihohvkh e: ifjoru & vk ,o vir'k'k dk yi[kk it futk | minka fufk | NVVE Hukb

q§ ® R § Uidien 1735.00 540.07 238.00
ESESING] 134.99 39.38 16.15
EckIBIEIRCIRIG 122.32 49.62 18.67
o a1 arra — (R Afzd o) 0 0 0
v ar arra — (fRRa @) 0 0 0
g o™ (95.27) (29.94) (45.44)
AT R (A Aiben) dFidd I /(o) 41.96 (27.13) 34.62
ol dh Dekflr ij ihohvk 1939.00 572.00 262.00
pky' 0"k 2010&11 Tl )
I|"é k/;kEUtUk VkfLr;k di mfpr eY; e ifjoru & vFk "'k ,o vir'kk dk yi[k ilu fufk | minka fufk | NVVA Huk

Y & MR H Ao MRl @1 S o 1815.80 561.60 0
IS TR} R 3uferT ufawer 202.07 51.07 0
IBRISEAC RSN 1050.56 95.64 56.10
g o™ (191.82) (83.89) (56.10)
Al R (| ffsT) dHihd o™/ (81H) (25.60) (5.42) 0
o'k dh Nekflr 1j ;ktuk vkfLr;k dk mfpr eY; 2851.00 619.00 0
fiNy: 0'k 2009&10 R.F=ret )
I|"é k/;kEUtUk VkfLr;k di mfpr eY; e ifjoru & vFk "'k ,0 vir'kk dk yi[k i fur | minku fufk | NV Hukb

qf & ARY H I MRadl &1 Sfua T 1550.20 524.47 0
AT TR} R 3uferT ufawe 146.28 47.11 0
faTs @ ofere 245.62 27.79 45.44
g oI (95.27) (29.94) (45.44)
AT R (A e died a / (816) (31.03) (7.83) 0
o' dh Bekflr i ;ktuk vifLr;k dk mfpr ev; 1815.80 561.60 0
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Current Year 2010-11 (%. in crore)
Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) Pension Gratuity Leave
- RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
PVO as at the beginning of the year 1939.00 572.00 262.00
Interest Cost 147.45 42.40 18.72
Current service cost 249.26 65.66 18.03
Past service cost - recognised 162.64 33.20 0
Past service cost - unrecognised 650.58 132.80 0
Benefits paid (191.82) (83.89) (56.10)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing figure) 605.90 (5.17) 10.35
PVO as at the end of the year 3563.00 757.00 253.00
Previous year 2009-10 (%.in crore)
Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
PVO as at the beginning of the year 1735.00 540.07 238.00
Interest Cost 134.99 39.38 16.15
Current service cost 122.32 49.62 18.67
Past service cost - (non vested benefits) 0 0 0
Past service cost - (vested benefits) 0 0 0
Benefits paid (95.27) (29.94) (45.44)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing figure) 41.96 (27.13) 34.62
PVO as at the end of the year 1939.00 572.00 262.00
Current Year 2010-11 (%.in crore)
lll. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 1815.80 561.60 0
Expected return on plan assets 202.07 51.07 0
Employer’s Contributions 1050.56 95.64 56.10
Benefits paid (191.82) (83.89) (56.10)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets [balancing figure] (25.60) (5.42) 0
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 2851.00 619.00 0
Previous year 2009-10 (%.in crore)
lll. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - Pension Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 1550.20 524.47 0
Expected return on plan assets 146.28 47.11 0
Employer’s Contributions 245.62 27.79 45.44
Benefits paid (95.27) (29.94) (45.44)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets [balancing figure] (31.03) (7.83) 0
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 1815.80 561.60 0
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pky 0"k 2010&11 RSt H)
IV. ;ktuk vikiLr;k ij okLrfod ifrQy i"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb!
A1 MRl W e ufreer 202.07 51.07 0
o JMRAAl W ¥ idhd o™ (81) (25.60) (5.42) 0
AT IMRadl W arafdd ufawe 176.46 45.65 0
fiNy: 0"k 2009&10 Raxrst #)
IV. ;ktuk vikfLr;k ij okLrfod ifrQy ii'ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb!
Ao MRt R ST uftrher 146.28 47.11 0
Ao et W diEE o (31RY) (31.03) (7.83) 0
AT RGN W aRafas ufawa 115.25 39.28 0
pky 0"k 2010&11 RISt )
V. igpkuk x;k chekdd ykk@gkfu i"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukbl
af & forv dHiees @™ / (811) — aregar (605.90) 5.17 (10.35)
af & fy dHies o / (8119~ sRaa (25.60) (5.42) 0
a9 & fog gt (@m) / @i 631.50 0.25 10.35
IY & SR gAY dHIGS (o) /7 — arerar 631.50 0.25 10.35
¥ & fd H 7 ygA™ 1Y dHied () /B — drRgdr 0 0 0
fiNy: 0"k 2009&10 Il H)
V. igpkuk x;k chekdd ykk@gkfu i"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb
a¥ & forq Seies o/ (817) — areadn (41.96) 27.13 (34.62)
af & forv dmies @™ / (1) Ao srRdar (31.03) (7.83) 0
af & Iy gal (@) / & 72.99 (19.31) 34.62
99 & SR UgA™ TV dHIGS (™) /BT — arear 72.99 (19.31) 34.62
99 & fd H 7T yga™ Y dHied (AT) /B — aregdr 0 0 0
pky! 0 2010&11 RISt )
VI. nyu i= e igpkuh x;h Jkf*k;k vkj Lcfhkr fo"y'k.k ii"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb
qIAT BT 3Mebierd aaAr o 3563.00 757.00 253.00
IS MRl T I e 2851.00 619.00 0
3R 712.00 138.00 253.00
gEa 7 @ A FHAUGBICN I (61.60) (5.20) (12.40)
yga F o T A war ond — AR ARk e (650.58) (132.80) 0
ryu i= e igpkuh x;h n;rk (0.18) 0 240.60
fiNy: 0"k 2009&10 RISt #)
VI. nyu i= e igpkuh x;h Jkf*k;k vkj Lcfhkr fo"y'k.k i"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb
AT BT IMBferd add I 1939.00 572.00 262.00
Ao Rt @ 3 g 1815.80 561.60 0
3R 123.20 10.40 262.00
qga 7 B T AHAVGIT I (123.20) (10.40) (24.80)
g A &) T fard Jar anrd — IR AR am 0 0 0
ryu i= e igpkuh x;h n;rk 0 0 237.20
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Current Year 2010-11 (.in crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS Fund Fund Encashment
Expected return on plan assets 202.07 51.07 0
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets (25.60) (5.42) 0
Actual return on plan assets 176.46 45.65 0
Previous Year 2009-10 (%.in crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS Fund Fund Encashment
Expected return on plan assets 146.28 47.11 0
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets (31.03) (7.83) 0
Actual return on plan assets 115.25 39.28 0
Current Year 2010-11 (%.in crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED Fund Fund Encashment
Acturial gain / (loss) for the year - Obligation (605.90) 5.17 (10.35)
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets (25.60) (5.42) 0
Total (gain) / loss for the year 631.50 0.25 10.35
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year 631.50 0.25 10.35
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss at the end of the year 0 0 0
Previous Year 2009-10 (%.in crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED Fund Fund Encashment
Acturial gain / (loss) for the year - Obligation (41.96) 27.13 (34.62)
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets (31.03) (7.83) 0
Total (gain) / loss for the year 72.99 (19.31) 34.62
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year 72.99 (19.31) 34.62
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss at the end of the year 0 0 0
Current Year 2010-11 (%.in crore)
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED | Pension Gratuity Leave
ANALYSIS Fund Fund Encashment
Estimated Present value of the obligation 3563.00 757.00 253.00
Fair value of plan assets 2851.00 619.00 0
Difference 712.00 138.00 253.00
Unrecognised transitional liability (61.60) (5.20) (12.40)
Unrecognised past service cost — non vested benefits (650.58) (132.80) 0
Liability recognized in the balance sheet (0.18) 0 240.60
Previous Year 2009-10 (%.in crore)
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND Pension Gratuity Leave
RELATED ANALYSIS Fund Fund Encashment
Estimated Present value of the obligation 1939.00 572.00 262.00
Fair value of plan assets 1815.80 561.60 0
Difference 123.20 10.40 262.00
Unrecognised transitional liability (123.20) (10.40) (24.80)
Unrecognised past service cost — non vested benefits 0 0 0
Liability recognized in the balance sheet 0 0 237.20
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pky 0"k 2010&11 R.arel )
VI yiktk 0 gkfu yi[k e igpku x;i 05 ; i"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb
A AT AN 249.26 65.66 18.03
ISl AT 147.45 42.40 18.72
AreT snRadl w e ufrwer (202.07) (51.07) 0
fraer S (@m),/ B S 39 a¥ § ugerEn T 631.50 0.25 10.35
9 a¥ # ggar i GHAvIETE SgdT 61.60 5.20 12.40
farTa Sar R — H 162.64 0 0
farra a1 orrg — fafed 0 33.20 0
yitk ,o gkfu yi[k e igpku x;i0;; 1050.38 95.64 59.60
fiNy: 0"k 2009&10 R.Fr=l #H)
VIL. ykik , o gkfu yi[k e igpku x;i 0;; ii"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k NVVI Hkukb!
A AT SART 122.32 49.62 18.67
TSl AT 134.99 39.38 16.15
AroT MRt R Sufara uftreer (146.28) (47.11) 0
frae dWies (@) / B1F 9T 39 99 § ugar T 72.99 (19.31) 34.62
39 a9 § UgAH TR FhHOTRIT Il 61.60 5.20 12.40
farra qar orra — IR fAfka @ 0 0 0
favra dar orra — fAfgd e 0 0 0
yitk L0 gkfu yi[k e igpku x;i 0;; 245.62 27.79 81.84
pky 0"k 2010&11 R.Frel )
VIIL ryu i= e igpkuh x;h n;krkvk e ifjoru i"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb!
fraer <gdm &1 AIRY AN 0 0 237.20
ISTYFIIAR &= 1050.38 95.64 59.50
EERVECN R (1050.56) (95.64) (56.10)
fuoy n;;rk dk virtkk (0.18) 0 240.60
fiNy: 0'k 2009&10 R.Frer )
VI ryu i= e igpkuh x;h n;rkvk e ifjoru i"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb!
fraer <Tdm &1 AIRY AN 0 0 200.80
STYFIIAR @ 245.62 27.79 81.84
EERVICN R (245.62) (27.79) (45.44)
fuoy ni;rk dk virtkk 0 0 237.20
R. 1St #)
IX. oreku o' d fy, jkf*k i"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb:
AT BT qAAE 3563.00 757.00 253.00
o SiRat 2851.00 619.00 0
ey (arer) (712.00) (138.00) (253.00)
AT I TR AT FARIST 956.99 (17.83) (37.35)
AT MR W 39T FARIST (25.60) (5.42) 0
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Current Year 2010-11 (%.in crore)
VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND Pension Gratuity Leave
LOSS: Fund Fund Encashment
Current service cost 249.26 65.66 18.03
Interest Cost 147.45 42.40 18.72
Expected return on plan assets (202.07) (51.07) 0
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the year 631.50 0.25 10.35
Transitional Liability recognised in the year 61.60 5.20 12.40
Past service cost - recognised 162.64 0 0
Past service cost - vested benefits 0 33.20 0
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss 1050.38 95.64 59.60

Previous Year 2009-10 (%.in crore)
VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND Pension Gratuity Leave
LOSS: Fund Fund Encashment
Current service cost 122.32 49.62 18.67
Interest Cost 134.99 39.38 16.15
Expected return on plan assets (146.28) (47.11) 0
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognised in the year 72.99 (19.31) 34.62
Transitional Liability recognised in the year 61.60 5.20 12.40
Past service cost - non-vested benefits 0 0 0
Past service cost - vested benefits 0 0 0
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss 245.62 27.79 81.84

Current Year 2010-11 (%.in crore)
VIll. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE | Pension Gratuity Leave
SHEET Fund Fund Encashment
Opening net liability 0 0 237.20
Expense as above 1050.38 95.64 59.50
Contribution paid (1050.56) (95.64) (56.10)
Closing net liability (0.18) 0 240.60

Previous Year 2009-10 (%.in crore)
VIll. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE | Pension Gratuity Leave
SHEET Fund Fund Encashment
Opening net liability 0 0 200.80
Expense as above 245.62 27.79 81.84
Contribution paid (245.62) (27.79) (45.44)
Closing net liability 0 0 237.20

(%.in crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave

IX. AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT YEAR Fund Fund Encashment
Present Value of obligation 3563.00 757.00 253.00
Plan Assets 2851.00 619.00 0
Surplus (Deficit) (712.00) (138.00) (253.00)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities 956.99 (17.83) (37.35)
Experience adjustments on plan assets (25.60) (5.42) 0
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R.Frel #)
IX. fiNy: o'k d fy, jkf*k i"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k | NVVh Hukb
AT HT qAAE oI 1939.00 572.00 262.00
Ao R 1815.80 561.60 0
3R (amen) (123.20) (10.40) (262.00)
AT IR TR AT FARITST (41.96) 27.13 (34.62)
AT ARG W 31T FARIOI (31.03) (7.83) 0
RISt H)
X. sktuk VifLr;k d e[; Tox idy ;ktuk vkiLr;k d ifrikr e | i:"ku fuf/k |minku fuf/k| §:"ku fuf/k | minku fuf/k
2010-11 2009-10
WRA WRHR yferfera 25.00% 20.00% 25.00% 22.00%
R ARBHR fcryfer 29.00% 18.00% 27.00% 22.00%
Iea UEET HURE 91 44.00% 42.00% 45.00% 53.00%
Thag wufl & s IR 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
gREwfcd 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
[ENERCLIISE] 0.00% 1.00% 0.00% 0.00%
fmrpal gRT @aRea AR 0.00% 18.00% 0.00% 0.00%
I (Seor ) Fol & afe 2.00% 1.00% 3.00% 3.00%
sl 100.00% | 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
R 1St #)
il futh | MY Gt | minku
fuf/k
2010-11 2009-10
XI. 3rTel a¥ & SR Sf¥EH W ITH B Fared A 20.00 10.00 0 0
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(Z.crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
IX. AMOUNT FOR THE PREVIOUS YEAR Fund Fund Encashment
Present Value of obligation 1939.00 572.00 262.00
Plan Assets 1815.80 561.60 0
Surplus (Deficit) (123.20) (10.40) (262.00)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities (41.96) 27.13 (34.62)
Experience adjustments on plan assets (31.03) (7.83) 0
(X.crore)
X. MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN ASSETS (AS Pension Gratuity Pension Gratuity
PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS) Fund Fund Fund Fund
2010-11 2009-10
Government of India Securities 25.00% 20.00% 25.00% 22.00%
State Government Securities 29.00% 18.00% 27.00% 22.00%
High Quality Corporate Bonds 44.00% 42.00% 45.00% 53.00%
Equity shares of listed companies 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Property 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 1.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Funds managed by Insurer 0.00% 18.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Others (to specify) Private Sector Bonds 2.00% 1.00% 3.00% 3.00%
Total 100.00% | 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
(%.crore)
Pension | Gratuity Pension Gratuity
Fund Fund Fund Fund
2010-11 2009-10
XI. ENTERPRISE’S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION
DURING NEXT YEAR 20.00 10.00 0 0
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7-2
7-2-1

vu'kxh difusk
bM cd eplV cfdx Ifolt fyfeVM &

ifjHkfkr vi'knku ;ktuk

IR sfera AT B ofere™ o a¥ & forg @ /e T fEYeR URd © Rt #)
fag=or 2010-11 2009-10
wfasy S &1 e &1 sfere™ 35.14 26.51
FHAN ST A S G AT G UANTER BT SfeET 0.44 0.41

ifjHkfkr ykk ;keuk

TR oY aTeeT @ Sreriy g SRINY @7 oar R R et #)
fo00j .k minku Hufis g(\jghqufk/‘;g%
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
99 & IR H gRWIRG o aregar 44.92 32.23 50.12 27.25
A AT AT 6.47 4.95 7.37 18.42
EINECIEN 3.59 2.58 4.01 1.91
driee (amr) / B 0.30 5.16 -2.46 2.53
EEts It 3.62 - -
froe™ orTd - -
g & 3fd H yRWINTG & aTear 51.67 44.92 59.04 50.12
IR T TeadT @& 31RIRIY T SfEIY BT olET FHTI Rt #H)
fooj -k minku
Ifuf/kdh
2010-11 2009-10
Y B IRH H AT MR PT I A 37.91 30.96
AT MR R Tl ufawd 4.36 3.17
RNCE 17.38 3.78
dMiHd (™) / BT
EES ARSIt 3.62
[SECSRSING]

Y B AT H AT SR BT AT oI 56.02 37.91
AT MR R arafds ufiwet 4.36 3.17
VKLr;k o ck/;rkvk d mfpr eY; dk y[k Bek/kku .ot )

fooj .k minku Yfuf/kdy NVVh Hiukb!
Ixj &fuf/kdb
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
Ao MRt @1 3fad Jou 56.02 44.92 59.04 50.12
I BT A e 51.67 37.91 50.12 21.25
g —ua BRG] 4.36 7.01 8.92 22.86
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7.2

7.2.1

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES :
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.

Defined Contribution Plan

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as expense for the year are as under:

(%.in Lakhs)
Details 2010-11 2009-10
Employer’s contribution to Provident Fund 35.14 26.51
Employees Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme contribution to LIC 0.44 0.41
Defined Benefit Plan
Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined benefit obligation (. in lakhs)
Details Gratuity Leave Encashment
(Funded) (Unfunded)
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 44.92 32.23 50.12 27.25
Current service cost 6.47 4.95 7.37 18.42
Interest cost 3.59 2.58 4.01 1.91
Actuarial (gain)/ loss 0.30 5.16 -2.46 2.53
Benefits paid 3.62 - - -
Settlement cost - - - -
Defined benefit obligation at the year end 51.67 44.92 59.04 50.12
Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets (. in lakhs)
Details Gratuity
(Funded)
2010-11 2009-10
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 37.91 30.96
Expected return on plan assets 4.36 3.17
Contributions 17.38 3.78
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - -
Benefits paid 3.62
Settlement cost - -
Fair value of plan assets at year end 56.02 37.91
Actual return on plan assets 4.36 3.17
Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations (X. in lakhs)
Details Gratuity Leave Encashment
(Funded) (Unfunded)
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
Fair value of plan assets 56.02 44.92 59.04 50.12
Present value of obligation 51.67 37.91 50.12 21.25
Amount recognized in Balance Sheet 4.36 7.01 8.92 22.86
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v o'k di nkjku vfHkKkr 0; ; .t #)
f00j .k minku Hufhd %'\)'(\J/ghfu'*fk/‘;éi
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
A AT ARTT 6.47 4.95 7.37 18.42
rol AT 3.59 2.58 4.01 1.91
AT MR TR FeTRid ufhet 4.36 3.17
dmids (@) / =1 0.30 5.16 -2.46 2.53
fuoy ykH 6.01 9.52 8.92 22.86
\Y chekfdd 1okueku
fooj .k minku ifuf/kdi NVVh Hkukb!
Ixj&fuf/kdy
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
Areffafe dad (TasmE) 1994-96 1994-96 1994-96 1994-96
lijeh lijeh lijeh lijed
geer ) (Ul av) 8% 8% 8% 7%
T uftreer &® (g ) 8% 8% -
I gy o) (@R ) 5% 6% 5% 5%
IS B &1 1% to 3% 1% to 3% 1% to 3% 1% to 3%

qifhe geaied # AR f$y 77 909 ¥ gfg & ogae ¥ gerRwifd, aRear, TR Ud I9eR aaR | Smgft 9 A |fed o Hefta
Hocal o fed@ # fon o g1 ufihd @1 TR &% F1 FRIRe $F g Jucal W AER R A S g, e gk ae
SMRTAT T Hered, Jedifed SRadl, A1 Rl & ufihe & Uieie 9Rem SR i o ded & fo Suei o i | qe1 6ver
¥ URIfged W% & Hdy § Hafafed o SIar go @RI g7 989 @ Wil 2 |

q¥ 2010—11 F HUN 7 SUSH <IAT b UfT 7.92 ARG BUY BT S AT 2|

722 bMcd gkmflx fyfeVM
T=gfe M @1 3R gl @1 araan vd dHifehd Jeaiaa 1 fJavor formiaq @ -

.t #)
i) Fot fard sar I=fe iR Iifds Joa 7.08
ii) TSNS BT TY WM Y, 3R 8l df Mg
iii) ClinSili
ECSIEN 8% fU. U. Hrurs~S
I gfg BT A 8% fU. T FrRTS

8. [kM fjikivix &, 1 174
ST YoTTell el W ARG Red d6 & feenfrdel & ogaR, g @ven & uRardd @f wreifie @vs I : RER TUs R e,
"HIARe /ot dfET, et AT vd e A uRare den fgdi wve Sifes Wimifas e 7 R e vd iy & wu A
i forar T 71 el & uRErel Bf SRR @ve # g 4T uRerem aur Amifers we # <o’ & agd avifed faar |
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v

Vv

7.2.2

Expense recognized during the year (. in lakhs)
Details Gratuity Leave Encashment
(Funded) (Unfunded)
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
Current Service Cost 6.47 4.95 7.37 18.42
Interest Cost 3.59 2.58 4.01 1.91
Expected return on plan assets 4.36 3.17 - -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss 0.30 5.16 -2.46 2.53
Net Cost 6.01 9.52 8.92 22.86
Actuarial assumptions
Details Gratuity Leave Encashment
(Funded) (Unfunded)
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
Mortality Table (LIC) 1994-96 1994-96 1994-96 1994-96
(Ultimate) (Ultimate) (Ultimate) (Ultimate)
Discount rate (per annum) 8% 8% 8% 7%
Expected rate of return (per annum) 8% 8% -- -
Rate of escalation of salary (per annum) 5% 6% 5% 5%
Attrition Rate 1% to 3% 1% to 3% 1% to 3% 1% to 3%

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market. The expected rate
of return is determined considering several applicable factors, mainly the composition of plan assets held, assessed
risks, historical results of return on plan assets and the company’s policy for plan assets management. The retirement
benefit liability in respect of staff on deputation from Indian Bank is borne by Indian Bank.

The company has contributed ¥ 7.92 lakhs towards Gratuity liability in the year 2010-11.

INDBANK HOUSING LTD.
Company'’s obligation towards Gratuity Fund and details of actuarial valuation:

. in Lakhs)
i) Total past service gratuity and Actuarial value 7.08
i) Balance Contribution payable to LIC, if any Nil

iii)  Assumptions
Discounting rate
Projections of salary increase

SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17)

As per the Reserve Bank of India guidelines on Accounting Standards, the Parent’s operations are classified into
Primary segment i.e., the business segment comprising of “Treasury’, ‘Corporate/Wholesale Banking’, Retail Banking’
and ‘Other Banking Operations’ and Secondary segment being the geographical segment comprising of ‘Domestic’
and ‘International’. The operations of the Subsidiaries are classified under ‘Other banking Operations’ in Business
segment and under ‘Domestic’ in Geographic segment.

8% p.a. compound
8% p.a. compound
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STel yecgel afrde O9d T8 2, Wuely udl Bl Wudly SNRadl & SeR R gurird fbar am 2|
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R.xret #)

T | N HIINC / ATH e =g dfepr

2010—11 | 2009—10 | 2010—11 | 2009—10 | 2010—11 | 2009—10 | 2010—11 | 2009—10 | 2010—11 2009—10
IO 2426.62 | 2293.71 | 4598.92 | 3575.00 | 3456.87 | 3100.15 | 68.41 68.45 10550.82 | 9037.31
qRoTH 641.73 | 712.84 | 1558.47 | 1110.21 | 1030.97 | 862.39 63.83 62.32 3.295.00 | 2747.76
3Tdfed S 1877 | 912
e fod 3.49 1.97
(=)
PR Uﬁ raar 2670.51 | 2372.25
o™
3T Y 925.10 802.44
B g ae 1745.41 | 1569.81
o
3 DRI
WUy arfay] | 42783.96 |36821.18| 45475.74 |34948.64|32860.85|29011.42| 152.95 143.90 |121273.50 [100925.14
e 573.66 598.71
Hol anRagr 121847.16 [101523.85
QUERT ST | 38909.04 [34594.58| 42644.52 | 31661.62 | 30093.40 [26412.20| -44.91 -10.03 [111602.05 | 92685.37
JMTEfed SuaTe 10245.11 | 8865.48
FH AT 121847.16 [101523.85

Hix ch & Hkkxkfyd [k.M
n"kh virjk'vh; dy
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10

jktLo 10 369.66 8871.59 181.16 165.72 10 550.82 9037.31
VkELr ;k 117 503.06 97 571.00 4344.10 3952.85 121847.16 101523.85
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(zin crore)
Part A
Business Treasury Corporate/ Retail Banking Other Banking
Segments Wholesale Banking operations Total

2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
Revenue 2426.62| 2293.71| 4598.92| 3575.00 3456.87| 3100.15 68.41 68.45| 10550.82 9 037.31
Result 641.73 712.84| 1558.47] 1110.21 1030.97 862.39 63.83 62.32 3295.00 2747.76
Unallocated
income 13.77 9.72
Unallocated
expenses 641.75 387.20
Minority
interest
(loss) 3.49 1.97
Net Profit
before Tax 2 670.51 2 372.25
Income
Taxes 925.10 802.44
Net Profit
after tax 1745.41 1569.81
Other
information
Segment
Assets 42 783.96| 36 821.18| 45 475.74| 34 948.64| 32 860.85| 29 011.42| 152.95 143.90| 1 21 273.50| 100 925.14
Unallocated
assets 573.66 598.71
Total assets 121847.16] 101523.85
Segment
Liabilities 38 909.04| 34594.58| 42 644.52| 31661.62| 30 093.40| 26 412.20 -44.91 -10.03| 1 11 602.05 92 658.37
Unallocated
liabilities 10 245.11 8 865.48
Total
liabilities 121847.16] 101523.85
Part B Geographic Segments
Domestic International Total
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10

Revenue 10 369.66 8871.59 181.16 165.72 10 550.82 9 037.31
Assets 117 503.06 97 571.00 4 344.10 3952.85 121847.16 101523.85

Segment Revenue and expenses have been apportioned on the basis of segment assets, wherever direct allocation is

not possible.
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0.

9.2

9-2-1

9-2-2

9.3

10-
10-1

10-2
10-2-1

Bcf/kr 1kVi idvihdj.k %, , 1 18%

ey DLFkk

e[; ic/kdh; dkfed

A g Wi —  3eme U9 ydy Feve

Y 3T YR WeeTar —  PRUTA® FREd (30.09.2010 ThH)
s &Y IRETTTe -  FRiUes Fees

S <ofia =1y -  PRUE® FSEd (01.10.2010 )

T YD F1fHE P 9§ & IR 5852 AT U UIRSMAG HT g fbar a1 (ool a9 67.94 @RI $UQ)
vu'kxh diuh

bMcid epV cfdx Ifolit fy-

e[; ic/kdh; dikfed

st 79 uee, URISe Ud qoiareie feed (01.04.2010 ¥ 28.04.2010 )

3N N TRToE, URSe Ud quidtee eed (28.04.2010 ¥ 31.03.2011)

T YD F1fHE P 9§ & SRE 18.13 ARI YU UIRSAG $T g fbar 731 (Uoel a9 5.83 o”g 3UY)
bMQM euteV fyfeVM

e[; ic/kdh; difed

3N TA FaRygg — va e

9§ & IRM 240 ARG ST GRS BT 7= fowam T3 |

I e mfdat SR FRIfT Sem € ok 39 SR THUE—18 & IRTTH 9 & TR $Ig UHCIHRU JUfed 781 §1 3N, TgH—18
% IRETH 5 & IJER IR, UEd Hed & WHU B e I UHe BT JUfdd i 2

ivvii, , 1 19
ey DLFkk

gee /fhRy & MR WR & T ARfad §a @7 STBTIR T416d /68 B A €| ifaRed fawie /ueer fawe @ faaret @ wdy #
d& 1 Tl BT e sirar THERT W AFT S § |

vu'kxh difu;k
bMcid epV cfdx Ifolit fy-
yee W forg 7y oAl & ddy # Fuh, drafe tRWR & fory uRaa et uee w@ar g1 a¥ &) 99iftd ), IR IgE Ay

IRATAIHS U & e, MaTIH =[ATH T fFaq 8- Rt H)
31.03.2011 I 31.03.2010 BT
¢ @ forg geer g 78.09 75.28
AT YEeT YA b WTel 3 e e 55.70 75.99
TP W & 9% W UiE A d A 82.90 254.15
uiE A1 & a8 27.03 52.37

geel IRRI H R Y88 TR AW A & 918 UceT A FHT B0 B & foy U BT fadweq FT U™ g | UceT IRRI H BIg

3UaTe Wy / UfddeTeRd o T8l § |
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9.1

9.2
9.2.1

9.2.2

9.3

10.

10.1

10.2
10.2.1

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS 18)

PARENT

Key Managerial Personnel:

Shri. T M Bhasin Chairman & Managing Director

Shri. Anup Sankar Bhattacharya Executive Director (upto 30.09.2010)
Shri. V RamaGopal Executive Director

Shri Rajeev Rishi Executive Director (from 01.10.2010)

Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel during the year ¥ 58.52 lakhs (previous year is ¥ 67.94 lakhs)

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY :

INDBANK MIERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.

Key Managerial Personnel:

Shri P N Patel President & Wholetime Director(from 01.04.2010 upto 28.04.2010)

Shri C Rangarajan President & Wholetime Director (from 28.04.2010 to 31.03.2011)

Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel during the year is ¥ 18.13 lakhs (previous year is ¥ 5.83 lakhs)

INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD.

Key Managerial Personnel:

Shri. M Savarimuthu - Managing Director
Remuneration Paid during the year is ¥ 2.40 lakhs

Other related parties are State controlled Enterprises and hence no disclosures are required as per paragraph 9 of AS 18.
Further, in terms of paragraph 5 of AS 18, transactions in the nature of banker-customer relationship are not required to
be disclosed.

Leases (AS 19)
PARENT

The properties taken on lease/rental basis are renewable/ cancelable at the option of the Bank. The Bank’s liabilities in
respect of disputes pertaining to additional rent / lease rent are recognized on settlement or on renewal.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

In case of assets taken on lease
The company has operating leases for office premises. The future minimum payments required under non-cancellable
operating leases at year-end are as follows:

(%.in lakhs)
As on As on
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Lease payments for the year 78.09 75.28
Minimum Lease payments: Not later than one year 55.70 75.99
Later than one year but not later than five years 82.90 254.15
Later than five years 27.03 52.37

The lease agreements provide for option to the company to renew the lease period after the non-cancellable period.
There are no exceptional/restrictive covenants in the lease agreements.
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1. 1fr "k;j vtu ¥, , 1 20%

fooj .k 2010-11 2009-10
SfCT IR TRPI &Y ST IR P d8 o A (3PS W) 1698.92 1523.01
ST IR @ wiRa sid dwr 429770000 429770000
q Uil AR AT BH BAT ITT A ¥39.53 % 35.44
Ry SREer IRR sifpa Teu 210.00 £10.00

12-  lefdr foRrh; fooj.k %, , 1 21%
wHfhd facig fAaRvr IR < ORETER HRI (SMEAITLTE) §RT SR oGl AHa (Ve 21) “adfhd i faaxon &k wofed s
fIeRv 1 IR ¥ R R Red o gr1 9 feenfde & wwged g 1w &
13- vk ij djk d fy, y[idj.k 4,1 22
131 ey DLk
SENEmAMT HR MRTDT) / S @MRANT R <IATY) & JeF Woed i UeR ¢
Mivh, @ Mhvh,y B2kvd

RF0St H)
12%vd 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

IR B JRTAT

1. YT / TS eIoIe™ IR gAY, SACISH wT UTaeT 129.29 125.84
2. 9l qAiPAl § IFHT T 0.00 1.44
3. <M HAUT I 0.56 1.41
dy&Mivh, 129.85 128.69
JRIATT IR <IATY

1. ReR Rl w® g™ 44.14 35.73
2. BRI URRfoRil R &S 149.97 138.43
3. 0T MRl Tg TR 291.82 250.50
4. fom Red 52.33 22.43
dy & Mivh,y 538.27 447.10
fuoy Mih, @ Mivh,y (408.43) (318.41)

132 wvu'kxh difu;k
132-1 bMcd epiV cfdx Ifolit fy-
39 a9 & ol 13288 g TUY (fUel a9 39553 AT BUY) B (Hae MRIfd o <aar ((Mad) &I oM g 81 okg 7 wIRa fasar ar €1 31,

032011 T ST eIfiid o) aREufcd (Fadh) 573.88 <R T (Ul a¥ 706.76 oI ¥UQ) & | dgddl WeMfS @ awadal R R &
BU BRPIES AIRS AR TR PS5 SICY BT AWMU el (a1 17 8 | AN PR IR / I & T Hoed 1 TR 8 |

amRAfd B Q. Al H)
31.03.2011 &1 31.03.2010 &I
SRS ORI SIIES) EPEIY
i) Jou gaa MRt o 7T &7 ofdR 375.22 395.57
ii) areMen FOi 9 Y & forg uraem 929.02 1084.12
iii) o= 20.08 18.21
sl 573.88 706.76
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11.  EARNINGS PER SHARE (AS 20)

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10

Net Profit after tax available for equity shareholders (X Crore) 1698.92 1523.01
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 429770000 429770000
Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share 339.53 335.44
Nominal value per Equity Share 10.00 10.00

12.  CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT (AS 21)

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS 21). “Consolidated
Financial Statements” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and the guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India on preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements.

13. ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME (AS 22)
13.1 PARENT

The major components of DTA (Deferred Tax Assets) / DTL (Deferred Tax Liabilities) are as follows:

DTA / DTL components

(. in Crore)
Components 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Deferred Tax Assets
1. Liabilities provision allowable on payment / crystallization 129.29 125.84
2. Expenditure allowable in future assessments 0.00 1.44
3. Staff welfare expenses 0.56 1.41
TOTAL- DTA 129.85 128.69
Deferred Tax Liabilities
1. Depreciation on Fixed Assets 4414 35.73
2. Interest on Government securities 149.97 138.43
3. Provision for Written-off Accounts 291.82 250.50
4. Special Reserve 52.33 22.43
TOTAL - DTL 538.27 447.10
NET DTA/ DTL (408.43) (318.41)

13.2 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:
13.2.1 INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

The provision for deferred tax (net) for the year is ¥132.88 lakhs (Previous year ¥395.53 lakhs) which has been charged
to profit & loss account. The cumulative deferred tax asset (net) upto 31.03.2011 is ¥573.88 lakhs (Previous year 3¥706.76
lakhs). No DTA has been recognised on carry forward business loss and depreciation considering requirement of virtual
certainty. The major components of deferred tax asset/liability are as below:

Deferred Tax (X in lakhs)
As on 31.3.2011 As on 31.3.2010
Asset Liability Asset Liability
i) Timing difference in depreciable assets 375.22 395.57
ii) Provision for Bad debts and NPAs 929.02 1084.12
iii) Others 20.08 18.21
Total 573.88 706.76
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2-2

14:

18:

20.

21.
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31.03.2011 BT A PR /TS IR TR [Ja@RUS FT B 397444 AR BUY & AR S FHRAG Il H MASA fHar T 2|
bMcid gkmflx fyfeVM
A B FAFY AN & [Iog T & foly AFY, SFARINT JIEN iR T 81 P, [ITPHR W AR IR R &l A T & |

M R FIRT 1 FgiRor 98 1999—2000 & forg, =t AfR, $4.32 HRIS @ ART GI=T Hoff 8 | SYGYT MR W IR—Frwres nRaaf
W I H IR @R, S IR BRI 9% @ FRT @ IR, 39 & WU § USEMT 7 S WS, AR WS AT E | U A 5 AT H
yfaare far g &k A9 7GR ST R & AHeT aTdie GRR A 2|

ferRor 9 2005-06 & HEH H, M B fAMTT 7 19.02 AT TUY BT 71T Fofl 8, RIS 1w Hu 7 3 R HHIR & FHeT 1Tl QTR
frar & QiR arfied # Aol B B MM B BRI HR b AT IS Wae= T8 fban T 2

HUN DT I D ATAR U AT 2.85 TS & |

bM cid eplV cfdx Dok, fyfeVM diuh 7 fe=ier 1997 &1 @] 8T A&T fAFRHT & werawy [T JenRa fharderdi @1 9 far o
3R Bact Yo MR fhareerral @l o &1 o fomm or | fidar 1907 T& faemm Y R tewicR STa! |iiarepd safyy <
B TP SR YW 7Y &1 SiIfd Wl Sl &1 geRaRAfl Sl STar 9 &1 T8 R STH1ei @I STd 41 S0l <1aT fBar Sfdm 8, S9a!
GRET B & Y U ISP db # TBPT WA ¥ ARVT PR & q18 DU+ IR Ropd b 4 TG & w0 § GSHaRoT &
I5E frar ST @Y gl Ut @Y B 1 o9 HU dad dl fafEat g a2

7o GRS T gRe /s HulTal §IRT ARl / FIUe W eRITaRYT fBY O § 1 31.03.2011 B UMW /T W AT 8.98 IS
TAY 2 Sl YATGAR AN & oY S/ el TR @bl BT ST 3R oo s fod 3 uRvmmeesy d9ud 8l {6y 17 2|

ey ILFK

fafder o & 99 & SR 9 WK A STel Y Widl § agell TS 128.15 RIS BUY BT ART A § ([Tl a9 241.30 TS IUY) AR
146.42 FRIS (UBCT a9 142,84 HRIS PUY) ST & a9 & R FAEA TR B GGl |

39 9§ & IRM, Aoy 9HmT & forg fBy uraem # 7378 axie $uy @l IR fara & Wi 2, w6ifs a8 @ smavdd T 2
Hif szvi ei@h witj soi jigw Ykt 2008
g 3R AT PSS N SUR IF $ 3iafa, §o 7 24.06.2009 BT WRAT Ro/d I BT 450.01 FRIs $UY BT 3ifow orar aRfdr arar

<IRee BT | 459.01 FRIS TUY @1 AYET qrar IR @t wfgfd wRer Red 6 g_T @1 T | 30.06.2011 @ it IR & Uga IRA™
Re/d & @1 SRS aTa1 qRaa fear S|

"3 PYBI" BT FHUT M6 B 8 57.57 PRIS BUY BT A oikaT TRIErT <1aT AR Rerd 6 @1 faie 30.06.2010 IR fbar M iR
afogfef @1 w1 o j1Ed & sfid afaRe siftm grar wRed Rord @ @1 ot TR 30.06.2011 & Ugel IRae fhAm S |

9% & TP SN §RT WAl U RIS He JIol I WefR AMel ¥, JFRER 2008 H, §% & Ut H el WIRA B & PHROT AR 3T
39 e B fIog BIS 3G 7 89 & BRI, 9§ 1999—2000 H 73 PHRIS YT B [hgT TAT YA, 37 AP T8 & 3R 37 33 Hebret
fegr T 21

% 7 o a1 Srgufrat # IR & fou fhy U U™ # 9, 76.21 BRrs vU¢ Adret f&AT B
fafrt S srey= SRl & 1 /fAuvE 9, §6 9 39 9¥ & SR 1255 BRIS BT 3Med AR (Usel a¥ I8 1821 HRIg BUY) T |
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As at 31.03.2011, Disputed demand on Income Tax / Interest Tax aggregated to I 3974.44 lakhs and included under
Contingent Liability

13.2.2 INDBANK HOUSING LTD

a.

b.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses eligible for set-off against future taxable income have not been
considered as deferred tax asset on the ground of prudence

The Income Tax Department has sent a demand notice for ¥4.32 crores for the assessment year 1999-00 including
interest. The demand is raised by considering the income on non-performing assets on accrual basis which, as per
the NHB directives, could not be recognised as income. The Company has contested the demand and filed an appeal
before the Hon'ble Madras High Court.

In respect of the Assessment year 2005-06 Income Tax department has raised a demand of ¥19.02 Lakhs for which the
company has filed appeal before the commissioner of Income Tax and is hopeful of succeeding in the appeal and hence
no provision for tax has been considered necessary.

The refund receivable as per books of the Company is ¥2.85 crores.

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER AS 24 - DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD:

The Company had discontinued fund-based activities consequent to SEBI regulations coming into force with effect
from December 1997 and had decided to undertake only fee-based activities. The existing fund based exposures as
on December 1997 are continued to run down to their contracted period. The Company had obtained cancellation of
registration as NBFC from RBI consequent to repayment of fixed deposits and transfer of unclaimed fixed deposits to an
escrow account with a nationalised bank for repayment as and when claimed. The Company is now governed only by
SEBI regulations.

Interest Recompense Entitlements are accounted for by the Holding / Subsidiary Companies on Realisation / Settlement.
The Balance amount payable / receivable as on 31.03.2011 is ¥ 8.98 crore which will be accounted for as and when
payment is made / realized and consequent adjustments to minority interests have not been made.

PARENT

Miscellaneous income of parent include a sum 0f%¥128.15 Crore (previous year ¥241.30 Crore) being recovery in written-
off accounts and ¥146.42 Crore (previous year ¥142.84 Crore) being recovery of processing charges during the year.

During the year a sum of a¥73.78 crore has been retrieved from the provision held for wage arrears which is no longer
required.

AGRICULTURAL DEBT WAIVER AND DEBT RELIEF SCHEME 2008:

Under Agricultural Debt Waiver to Small and Marginal Farmers, Bank has submitted Final Audited claim to the tune
of I459.01 Crores to RBI on 24.06.2009.The entire claim amount of ¥ 459.01 crores has been reimbursed by RBI. The
“Supplementary Claim” under Debt Waiver will be submitted to RBI before cut-off date i.e. 30.06.2011.

The Final Audited claim under Debt Relief to “Other Farmers”: has been submitted to RBI for ¥ 57.57 crores on 30.06.2010
and got reimbursed. The “Additional Final Claim” under Debt Relief will be submitted to RBI before the cut-off date i.e.
30.06.2011.

Consequent to the disposal of appeals in favour of the Bank in October 2008 and no further appeals having been filed
against such order, in the case relating to a Mutual Fund Scheme managed by one of the subsidiaries of the Bank, a
sum of 73 Crore being the provision made during the year 1999-2000 is considered no longer required and accordingly
retrieved during this year.

Bank has retrieved a sum of ¥76.21Crore, out of provision for depreciation held for its investments in its two
subsidiaries.

During the current year, the Bank has earned commission etc, to the extent of ¥12.55Crore on sale/ marketing of various
Bancassurance products (previous year 318.21 Crore).
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(. in Crore)

SI No. Nature of Income 2010-11 2009-10
1 For Selling Life Insurance Policies 11.02 17.21
For selling Non-life insurance policies 1.08 0.53

Others - For selling Mutual Fund Products 0.45 0.47

Total 12.55 18.21

22. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES
221 PARENT

There is no outstanding dues payable by the bank to MSME units pending beyond the time limit prescribed under
MSMED Act, 2006 as on 31.03.2011.

22.2 SUBSIDIARIES
INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD.:

During the current financial year SEBI had permitted to appropriate recovery of NPA of two Mutual Fund Schemes to
the extent of ¥ 18.05 crore and the same has been reckoned in Profit and Loss account

23. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to current year’s
figures.
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31.03.2011 Hin g_na df

31.03.2010 Hin g_na df
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futufyflkr gr lek;ktu
TG G 3MTehRABATY 1566.85 1189.64
JRIEN 72.57 89.02
A &R waAl @ QA w =1/ (ar9) (1.10) 0.36
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ifjpkyuxr vkfLr;k ei of) @ deh
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AR # gfg (13 097.49) (10 754.39)
= Rl | B /dfg (231.69) 298.32
(19 851.11) (15 933.94)
ifjpkyuxr nj;rkvk e of) @ deh
SR H gfg 17 562.85 15643.12
I ARl | afg /(@) (1 287.53) (849.31)
16 275.32 14 793.81
ifjpkyuk 11 Iftr dy udnh vk ( 195.55) 1706.73
fuo’k xfrioftk;k 1 udnh Aokg
3rad MRl @ @RI (135.68) (111.01)
3rael Rl B [4epT @1 A 7.68 7.63
fuoi'k xfrfof/k;k I 1fEr fuoy udnh vk ( 128.00) (103.38)
forrik'k.k xfrfof/k;k I: dy udnh iokg (319.35) (255.71)
SATHTST BT Y (53.91) (43.45)
SERERIRRIICIGIN UG 1 143.01 126.58
m/kkj e of) @ ldeht tibk 769.75 (172.58)
udnh vkj udnh ledj.kk et fuoy of) @ideht: Iv$vk$bl 446.20 1430.77
0'k di ikjHk el udnh o udnh ledj.k
Focl(faeeh ga1 e wfzq) 303.81 248.04
YR Red §& & A1 @re] @rd # A9 6 756.93 5 963.55
daf # oy
() el w@rdi | 61.84 59.68
(@) o= S @l | 1.33 101.82
cdk e ekx ,0 vYi bpuk 1 jkf*k;k 549.62 50.00
IRd & qrER 4l H oY
i) @rq @i # 339.28 143.46
ii) ey ST @t o 84.06 110.44
AT U4 37eq GaAl W IRRN 20.22 9.33
8117.09 6 686.32

210




aIfys Rdid Annual Report 2010 - 11

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2011

(. in Crore)
Year ended 31.03.2011 | Year ended 31.03.2010
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 1741.92 1567.84
Adjustments for :
Provisions & Contingencies 1566.85 1189.64
Depreciation 72.57 89.02
Loss/(profit) on sale of land and buildings (1.10) 0.36
Operating Profit before working capital changes 3 380.24 2846.86
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING ASSETS
Decrease/(Increase) in Investments (6 521.93) (5477.87)
Increase in advances (13 097.49) (10 754.39)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (231.69) 298.32
(19 851.11) (15 933.94)
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING LIABILITIES
Increase in Deposits 17 562.85 15643.12
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (1 287.53) (849.31)
16 275.32 14 793.81
Net cash generated from operations (A) ( 195.55) 1706.73
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets ( 135.68) (111.01)
Sale of Fixed Assets 7.68 7.63
Net cash generated from Investing Activities (B) ( 128.00) ( 103.38)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of dividend (319.35) (255.71)
Payment of dividend distribution tax (53.91) (43.45)
Increase/(decrease) in borrowings 1143.01 126.58
Net cash generated from Financing Activities (C) 769.75 (172.58)
Net increase / (decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) 446.20 1430.77
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 303.81 248.04
Balances with Reserve Bank of India —in current Account 6 756.93 5963.55
Balances with Banks
(a) in current accounts 61.84 59.68
(b) in other deposit accounts 1.33 101.82
Money at call and short notice with Banks 549.62 50.00
Balances with Banks outside India
(a) in current accounts 339.28 143.46
(b) in other deposit accounts 84.06 110.44
Money at call and short notice 20.22 9.33
8 117.09 6 686.32
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Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 249.73 303.81
Balances with Reserve Bank of India - in current Account 6 628.23 6 756.93
Balances with Banks
(a) in current Accounts 56.33 61.84
(b) in other deposit accounts 0.96 1.33
Money at Call and short notice with Banks 549.62
Balances with Banks outside India
(a) in current Accounts 327.58 339.28
(b) in other deposit accounts 1272.63 84.06
Money at call and short notice 27.83 20.22
8 563.29 8 117.09
FRGENIE] &t MTTaT SSicEEat IR <A
AVj Bt (et i bt Dttt e s
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Executive Director General Manager

39/ DIRECTORS:
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wifafrs =i orar wies STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:
(s i@ @1 = R @ orgar) (As per our report of even date)
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grPXra
Partner
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Chartered Accountants
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@ IHIGAR

K. RAMESHKUMAR
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Partner
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To

AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INDIAN BANK

We have examined the attached Consolidated Balance
Sheet of the Bank, its subsidiaries and associates (“The
Bank”) as at 31t March 2011, and the Consolidated Profit
and Loss Accountfor the year ended on that date annexed
thereto and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended in which are incorporated the :

i. Audited accounts of the Bank;
ii. Audited accounts of 3 subsidiaries
iii. Audited accounts of 3 Associates

These Consolidated Financial Statements are the
responsibility of the Bank’s Management and have
been prepared by the management on the basis of
separate financial statements and other financial
information of the Parent Bank, /its subsidiaries and
associates. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing standards in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements
are prepared, in all material aspects in accordance with
identified reporting framework and free of material
misstatements. An audit includes, examining on a test
basis, evidences supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statements’ presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us and our opinion, in so far as it relates
to the amount included in respect of the subsidiaries,
is based solely on the report of the other auditors.

We have also considered the financial statements
of three Associates audited by other auditors for
incorporating the Investment value of Indian Bank in
Associates under Equity Method.
For GANESAN AND COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

EnCES AN
For CHANDRAN & RAMAN
gZXr b ItHia gZXr b I1Hsa
Chartered Accountants

We report that the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared by the Bank in accordance
with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS)
21 “Consolidated Financial Statements” and AS
23 - “Accounting for investments in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
requirements of Reserve Bank of India.

Based on our audit and on consideration of report of
other auditors on separate financial statements and
on the other financial information of the components,
and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us and subject to paragraphs 3 & 4
above and read with Note No.15 of Schedule 18, we are
of the opinion that the attached consolidated financial
statements give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i.) In the case of the Consolidated balance Sheet, of
the consolidated state of affairs of the Bank as on
31t March 2011;

ii.) In the case of the Consolidated Profit & Loss
Account, of the Consolidated Profit of the Bank of
that date, and

iii.) In the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of
the consolidated cash flows of The Bank for the year
covered by the Consolidated Financial Statements.

“Emphasis of matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to
Note 7.1.2 to the financial statements, which describes
deferment of pension and gratuity liability of the
bank to the extent of ¥ 783.42 crore pursuant to the
exemption granted by the Reserve Bank of India to the
Public Sector Banks from application of the provisions
of Accounting Standard (AS) 15, Employee Benefits,
vide its circular no.DBOD.BPBC/80/ 21.04.018/2010-
11 dt.09.02.2011 on Re-opening of Pension Option to
Employees of Public Sector Banks and Enhancement
in Gratuity Limits — Prudential Regulatory Treatment”.
@ 0 oS Gy
For SURI & CO

gZXr b ItHia
Chartered Accountants

Toftewer €. Registration No.000859S
T IR

S SWAMINATHAN
giPXra
Partner
(M.No. 023998)
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For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
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Chartered Accountants
TR Ho R(_:F\)gistration No.001676S

K. RAMESHKUMAR
giPXna
Partner

(M.No. 023962)

=m Place : == New Delhi
i@ Date : 09.05.2011
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TF 9
S. PATTABIRAMAN
giPXra
Partner
(M.No. 14309)
ESS NS
For S. MOHAN & CO
gZXr b 11Hiia
Chartered Accountants
GO He Re?istration No.000608N

RAVINDER ARORA
grPXra
Partner

(M.No. 085542)

Toftewer |, Registration No.004283S
T IR

S SWAMINATHAN
giPXra
Partner
(M.No. 020583,

For ABP & ASSOCIATES
gZXr b IHia
Chartered Accountants
dofieer . Registration No.315104E

BAR 5P
BIMAL KUMAR CHANDUKA
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Partner
(M.No. 053714)
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ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF COMPLIANCE OF
BASEL Il REQUIREMENTS AS STIPULATED BY RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

Table DF — 1
Scope of Application

Qualitative Disclosures

The framework applies to Indian Bank

i) The revised capital adequacy norms (in conformity with Basel Il — Pillar 3 requirements) applies to Indian Bank at the
solo level (global position).

ii) The financial statements are prepared by following the going concern concept on historical cost convention and
conform to the statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India in respect of Indian branches and in respect of
foreign branches as per statutory provisions and practices prevailing in the respective countries, unless otherwise
stated.

iii) The Bank has the following three subsidiaries namely (a) IndBank Merchant Banking Services Ltd, (b) Ind Bank Housing
Ltd. and (c) Indfund Management Ltd. and three associates namely (i) Pallavan Grama Bank, (ii) Saptagiri Grameena
Bank and (iii) Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank

Consolidated financial statements of the group (parent, its subsidiaries and associates) have been prepared on the basis
of audited financial statements of Indian Bank (parent) and its subsidiaries, combined on line by line basis adding together
like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating intra group transactions and unrealized profit /
losses. The Subsidiaries and Associates follow Accounting Policies as prescribed by the respective regulatory authorities
and as per statutory requirements. In view of such diverse accounting policies required to be followed, the consolidated
financial statements have been prepared by adopting the respective accounting policies of the mandated / statutory
requirements.

The difference between the cost to the parent of its investment in subsidiary entity and the parent’s portion of its equity
in the subsidiary with reference to the date of acquisition is recognized in the financial statements as Capital reserve and
Goodwill. The parent’s share of the post acquisition of profits / losses is adjusted against the Revenue Reserve.

The minority interest in the net result of the operation and the asset of the subsidiary, represent that part of profit and the
net asset attributable to the minorities.

Investments in Associates are accounted for under Equity method as per Accounting Standards (AS) — 23 “Accounting for
investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by ICAl based on the audited Financial Statements
of the Associates.

Quantitative Disclosures NA

Table DF - 2
Capital Structure
Qualitative Disclosures:

a) Tier 1 Capital includes Equity Share capital and Perpetual Non-cumulative Preference Share capital, Reserve comprising
of Statutory reserves, capital and revenue reserves, share premium and Balance in Profit and Loss account
b) Tier 2 Capital consists of the Revaluation Reserves, Tier Il Bonds — Subordinated debt and general provisions.

Quantitative Disclosures:

Tier 1 Capital (. in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Paid up Equity Share Capital 429.77 429.77
Perpetual Non cumulative Preference Share Capital 400.00 400.00
Reserves 7412.65 7547.98
Less Deferred Tax Asset 0.00 5.74
Total Tier 1 8242.42 8372.01
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Tier 2 Capital (. in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Subordinate Debt 1054.06 1054.06
General Provisions 303.84 268.97
Revaluation Reserves 537.55 537.55
Total Tier 2 1895.45 1860.58
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Total Capital (Tier 1 and Tier 2) 10137.87 10232.59

Table DF — 3
Capital Adequacy

Qualitative Disclosures:

Quantitative disclosures
(a) Capital requirements for credit risk:

Bank maintains at both solo and consolidated level CRAR of more than 9% and Tier 1 CRAR of more than 6%.

(. in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Portfolios subject to standardized approach 5886.28 5893.70
Securitization exposures Nil Nil
(b) Capital requirements for market risk:
Standardized Duration Approach
(. in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Interest Rate Risk 238.30 238.30
Foreign Exchange Risk (including gold) 4.50 4.50
Equity Risk 100.96 100.96
(c) Capital requirements for operational risk:
(. in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Basic Indicator Approach 498.21 501.84
(d) Total and Tier 1 capital ratio:
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Total Capital Adequacy Ratio 13.56% 13.67%
Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio 11.02% 11.18%

The Bank maintains the minimum capital required as per Revised Framework above the Prudential floor viz higher of
(a) Minimum capital required as per the Revised Framework;
(b) 80% of the minimum capital required as per Basel 1 framework.
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Table DF - 4

Credit Risk : General disclosures for all banks
Qualitative Disclosures:
Bank has adopted the definitions of the past due and impaired (for accounting purposes) as defined by the regulator for Income
Recognition and Asset Classification norms.

The Bank has put in place the Credit Risk Management Policy and the same has been circulated to all the branches. The main
objective of the policy is to ensure that the operations are in line with the expectation of the management and the strategies of
the top management are translated into meaningful directions to the operational level. The Policy stipulates prudential limits on
large credit exposures, standards for loan collateral, portfolio management, loan review mechanism, risk concentrations, risk
monitoring and evaluation, provisioning and regulatory / legal compliance.

The Bank identifies the risks to which it is exposed and applies suitable techniques to measure, monitor and control these
risks.

While the Board / Risk Management Committee of the Board devises the policy and fixes various credit risk exposures, Credit
Risk Management Committee implements these policies and strategies approved by the Board / RMC, monitors credit risks on
a bank wide basis and ensures compliance of risk limits.

The Bank studies the concentration risk by (a) fixing exposure limits for single and group borrowers (b) rating grade limits
(c) industry wise exposure limits and (d) analyzing the geographical distribution of credit across the Zones. All the Zones are
categorized under four segments namely North, South, East and West.

Bank considers rating of a borrowal account as an important tool to measure the credit risk associated with any borrower and
accordingly ‘a two dimensional credit rating system’ was introduced in the Bank. A software driven rating / scoring models for
different segments have been customized to suit the Bank’s requirements and the same have been rolled out to the Branches
/ Zonal offices.

Quantitative Disclosures

(a) Total gross credit risk exposures, Fund Based and Non-fund based separately. (. in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) | Consolidated
Gross Credit Risk Exposures

Fund Based

Loans and Advances 75725.81 75732.74
Investments 22352.75 22360.36
Other Assets 11684.64 11723.46
Total Fund Based 109763.20 109816.56
Non Fund Based including contingent credit, contracts and derivatives 53146.16 53191.45
Total Credit Risk Exposure 162909.36 163008.01

(b) Geographic distribution of exposures (Consolidated), Fund based and Non-fund based separately

. in Crore)
Geographical Fund Based Non Fund Based including contingent Total
Region credit, contracts and derivatives
Overseas 4207.52 2364.88 6572.40
Domestic 105609.04 50826.57 156435.61
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20 APl UG dIhs! IAUTG 156.09 88.53 396.91
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23 3T oTg U4 &g SedTe 900.26 143.67 1152.37
24 LT Td Gebrer 189.73 94.71 429.60
25 fomr 1045.60 0.00 1045.60
26 MfeAr vd AR 519.41 532.49 1340.76
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29 AR (FEPR G ATIR T 3Feird) 4788.87 1109.59 9101.84
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(c) Industry-wise distribution of exposures (Solo - Global) as on 31 03 2011 (. in Crore)
S.No. Name of the Industry Outstanding %?(?::;E?g
Fund Based | Non Fund Based
1 Gems and Jewellery including Diamond 197.99 100.54 319.85
2 Infrastructure
21 Power 7817.86 1235.77 13337.78
2.2 Ports / Roads 1594.85 128.58 3988.17
2.3 Telecom 650.63 434.58 1295.78
2.4 Other infrastructure 1498.55 385.36 4135.36
2.5 Educational Institution 2357.36 118.92 3058.03
2.6 Hospital 490.44 20.92 748.14
2.7 Hotel 559.78 28.78 886.54
3 Petroleum and Petroleum Products 2392.23 359.53 4918.71
4 Textiles 3357.31 273.38 4823.04
5 Sugar 910.65 55.34 1171.84
6 Iron & Steel 2311.45 615.30 4409.60
7 All Engineering 1385.43 2614.53 6354.60
8 Pharmaceuticals & Chemicals 492.77 113.46 947.23
9 Food Processing (including Cashew, Edible Oils & Vanaspati) 1092.46 147.28 2147.09
10 Colliery & Mining 302.24 49.98 509.05
1 Fertilizer 33.17 3.18 410.64
12 Cement & Cement Products 1045.73 58.38 2078.97
13 Leather & leather products 146.16 49.53 299.22
14 Electronics & Computers (Hardware & software) 680.06 262.01 1138.84
15 Tea / Coffee 60.43 0.37 107.47
16 Construction contractors 944.19 2153.72 5343.50
17 Rubber, Plastics and their products (including tyre) 189.18 82.50 923.84
18 Automobiles (Vehicles, Vehicle Parts & Transport Equipments) 900.09 839.88 2021.31
19 Beverages and Tobacco 214.32 0.50 335.99
20 Wood and Wood Products 156.09 88.53 396.91
21 Paper and Paper Products 328.34 72.06 676.36
22 Glass and Glassware 189.87 103.31 363.55
23 Other metal and metal products 900.26 143.67 1152.37
24 Printing and Publishing 189.73 94.71 429.60
25 Aviation 1045.60 0.00 1045.60
26 Media and Entertainment 519.41 532.49 1340.76
27 Logistics 448.39 175.45 989.26
28 Ship Building 161.86 158.14 905.76
29 Trade (Other than retail trade) 4788.87 1109.59 9101.84
30 NBFC 5531.54 199.71 7226.57
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(d) Residual contractual maturity break-up of advances and investments (Solo-Global) (Rs. in Crore)
Details 1 2-7 8-14 15-28 | 29 Days-| >3M - >6 M - >1Y - >3Y >5 Total
Day Days Days Days 3M 6 M 1 Year 3Years -5Years Years

Advances 1029.57 817.62 | 2254.21 | 2534.02 | 7784.67 | 4774.32 | 12594.68 | 22253.37 | 10924.73 | 10282.83 | 75249.91

Investments 166.30 | 2030.36 | 1142.65 | 1969.26 | 5159.12 | 2092.71 | 5459.83 | 8082.84 913.29 | 7767.40 | 34783.76

(. in Crore)
(e) Amount of NPAs (Gross) - (Solo-Global) 740.31
Substandard 681.73
Doubtful 1 28.24
Doubtful 2 1.71
Doubtful 3 17.22
Loss 11.41
(f) Net NPAs 397.04
(g) NPA Ratios
Gross NPAs to gross advances 0.98%
Net NPAs to net advances 0.53%
(h) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
Opening Balance 510.10
Additions 953.92
Reductions 723.71
Closing Balance 740.31
(i) Movement of provisions for NPAs
Opening Balance 117.21
Provisions made during the period 705.00
Write Off 693.56
Write-back of excess provisions 31.08
Closing balance 159.73
(j) Amount of Non-Performing investments 6.68
(k) Amount of Provisions held for non-performing investments 6.68
(I) Movement of provisions for depreciation on investments
Opening balance 275.63
Provisions made during the period 56.85
Write-off
Write-back of excess provisions 174.03
Closing balance 158.45
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e 9649.42 804.78 | 2035.22 1928.52 0.00 0.00 | 11684.64 2733.31
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B FOT SIRET vaddRR | 103107.04 20335.96 | 44197.42 33189.63 | 15604.90 11877.47 | 162909.36 65403.06
AMSIRT T & T8d F0T SIRgT AR & d1e g el For SiRed yawarer (FRfda) fFemgar 2 R. el H)
100 TR SIREH R 100 TferTad 100 T & 31 Gl INT
f00j .k @ A SIRgH TR SiRaA R
9E ol SR SR SR TE ol ek e ol SIRgH
R oo IR NRT oo R oo MRT o
Ay amenfRa
For T A 38253.84 16581.92 | 26024.54 25813.61 | 11454.36 10250.67 | 75732.74 52646.20
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B FOT AR TIIRR 103123.39 20336.15 | 4427972 33271.93 | 15604.90 11877.47 | 163008.01 65485.55
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Table DF-5

Credit Risk: disclosures for portfolios subject to the standardized approach

Qualitative Disclosures:

The Bank uses ratings assigned by the four Rating Agencies approved by the Reserve Bank of India namely a) CRISIL, b)
ICRA, c) CARE and d) FITCH for the eligible exposures such as Corporate, Capital Market Exposures etc. according to the
New Capital Adequacy Framework. Over and above the same, the Bank also relies on mapping of issue based external

ratings as permitted in the regulatory guidelines. The rest of the claims on corporates are treated as ‘unrated’.

Quantitative Disclosures:

The total credit risk exposure (Solo-Global) bifurcated after the credit risk mitigation under Standardized Approach is as under:

(. in Crore)
Below 100% Risk 100% Risk Weight More than 100% Grand Total
. Weight Risk Weight
Particulars 9 9
Book Risk Book Risk Book Risk Book Risk
Value Weighted Value Weighted Value | Weighted Value Weighted
value value value value
Fund Based
Loans and Advances 38253.84 16581.92 26017.61 25806.68 11454.36 10250.67 75725.81 52639.27
Investments 22121.89 44.49 211.35 211.35 19.51 29.25 22352.75 285.08
Other Assets 9649.42 804.78 2035.22 1928.52 0.00 0.00 11684.64 2733.31
Total Fund Based 70025.15 17431.19 28264.18 27946.55 | 11473.87 10279.92 | 109763.20 55657.66
Non Fund Based including 33081.89 2904.77 15933.24 5243.08 4131.03 1597.55 53146.16 9745.40
Contingent Credit.
Total Credit Risk Exposure 103107.04 20335.96 44197.42 33189.63 | 15604.90 11877.47 | 162909.36 65403.06

The total credit risk exposure (Consolidated) bifurcated after the credit risk mitigation under Standardized Approach is as under:

(Z.in Crore)
Below 100% Risk 100% Risk Weight More than 100% Grand Total
. Weight Risk Weight
Particulars 9 9
Book Risk Book Risk Book Risk Book Risk
Value Weighted Value Weighted Value Weighted Value Weighted
value value value value
Fund Based
Loans and Advances 38253.84 16581.92 | 26024.54 25813.61 | 11454.36 10250.67 75732.74 52646.20
Investments 22121.94 44.49 218.91 218.90 19.51 29.25 22360.36 292.64
Other Assets 9665.72 804.97 2057.74 1951.05 0.00 0.00 11723.46 2756.02
Total Fund Based 70041.50 17431.38 28301.19 27983.56 | 11473.87 10279.92 | 109816.56 55694.86
Non Fund Based including 33081.89 2904.77 15978.53 5288.37 4131.03 1597.55 53191.45 9790.69
Contingent Credit.
Total Credit Risk Exposure 103123.39 20336.15 | 44279.72 33271.93 | 15604.90 11877.47 | 163008.01 65485.55
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Table DF-6
Credit Risk Mitigation: disclosures for standardized approaches

Qualitative Disclosures

The Bank has put in place Credit Risk Mitigation & Collateral Management Policy with the primary objective of a) Mitigation of credit risks &
enhancing awareness on identification of appropriate collateral taking into account the spirit of Basel Il / RBI guidelines and (b) Optimizing
the benefit of credit risk mitigation in computation of capital charge as per approaches laid down in Basel |l / RBI guidelines.

The Bank generally relies on Risk Mitigation techniques like Loan participation, Ceiling on Exposures, Escrow mechanism, Forward cover,
higher margins, loan covenants, Collateral and insurance cover.

Valuation methodologies are detailed in the Credit Risk Management Policy.

Bank accepts guarantees from individuals with considerable networth and the Corporates. Only guarantees issued by entities with a
lower risk weight than the counterparty shall be accepted to get the protection for the counter party exposure.

Concentration Risk in Credit Risk Mitigation: All types of securities eligible for mitigation are easily realizable financial securities. As such,
presently no limit / ceiling has been prescribed to address the concentration risk in credit risk mitigants recognized by the Bank.

Quantitative Disclosures
For each separately disclosed credit risk portfolio (Solo-Global / Consolidated), the total exposure (after, where applicable, on- or off
balance sheet netting) that is covered by eligible financial collateral after the application of haircuts:

(Z.in Crore)

Type of Exposure Eligible financial Collateral Guarantees
Gross Credit Risk Exposures
Fund Based
Loans and Advances 8465.01 3315.74
Investments 0.00 78.98
Other Assets 106.69 0.00
Total Fund Based 8571.70 3394.72
Non Fund Based including contingent 1959.85 682.91
credit, contracts and derivatives
Total 10531.55 4077.63

Table DF -7

Securitization : disclosure for standardized approach

Qualitative Disclosures: The Bank has not undertaken any securitization activity.

Quantitative Disclosures: NIL

Table DF- 8
Market risk in trading book

Qualitative Disclosures

Market Risk in trading book is assessed as per the Standardized duration method. The capital charge for HFT and AFS is
computed as per Reserve Bank of India prudential guidelines.

Quantitative Disclosures:

The capital requirements (Solo-Global / Consolidated) for:

(. in Crore)
Interest rate risk 238.30
Foreign exchange risk 4.50
Equity position risk 100.96
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Table DF -9
Operational Risk

Qualitative Disclosures

Capital charge for Operational Risk is computed as per the Basic Indicator Approach. The average of the gross income,
as defined in the New Capital Adequacy Framework guidelines, for the previous 3 years ie 2009-10; 2008-09 and 2007-
08 is considered for computing the capital charge. The required capital is Rs. 498.21 Crore (Solo-global) and Rs. 501.84
Crore (Consolidated).

Table DF - 10
Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book (IRRBB)

Qualitative Disclosures:

Embedded Option Risk is studied and factored in the interest rate sensitivity analysis. Based on the interest rate sensitivity,
interest rate risk in the Banking Book is studied on a quarterly basis. Earnings at Risk are computed based on the Traditional
Gap Analysis on a static position. Market Value of Equity (MVE) is computed adopting the Duration Gap Analysis.

Quantitative Disclosures:

The increase (decline) in earnings and economic value (or relevant measure used by management) for upward and
downward rate shocks according to management’s method for measuring IRRBB (Solo-Domestic).

i) Earnings at Risk for 25 bps interest rate increase as on 31 03 2011 for one year time horizon is Rs. 86.40 Crore

i) Change in Market Value of Equity for 200 bps interest rate shock is Rs. 214.97 Crore (Repricing of BPLR/Base rate
in the 2" time bucket)
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Head Office : 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001
NOMINATION FORM

To

The Chairman & Managing Director,
Indian Bank,

Head Office, 66, Rajaji Salai,
CHENNAI- 600 001

Dear Sir,

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS
With reference to your Notice dated ............ P a shareholder of Indian Bank holding
............... equity shares of ¥ 10/- each as on Tuesday, the May 31, 2011 i.e., the record date for participating in the
Election, do hereby nominate Shri/ Smt. ........coooviiiiiiiiiiininenen son / daughter / wife of .....ccooveiiiiiiii
[==] o [1  e J | t for being elected as a Director of Indian

Bank representing the shareholders of the Bank as provided in Section 9(3)(i) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 at the Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Bank to be held on
June 29, 2011.

Name

Signature

No. of shares

Regd. Folio No.
(if not dematerialized)

DP ID No. & Client ID No.
(If dematerialized)

Place

Date

Notes:

1) In case nomination is made by a body corporate, the Nomination Form should be accompanied by a certified
true copy of the resolution passed by the Board of Directors under the signature of the Chairman of the meeting
at which it was passed.

2) Signature of the shareholders nominating the candidature should match with the specimen signature available
with the Share Transfer Agent of the Bank.

3) If any of the columns above is left Blank or the particulars are found to be incorrect, the nomination is liable to be
rejected.
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a.

“ Indian Bank

Head Office : 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001

DECLARATION

............................................................. son / daughter / wife of Shri/ Smt. .....cocoviiiiiii
................................................................................ hereby confirm that :

| am a shareholder holding .................. equity shares of the Bank on May 31, 2011 i.e. the record date for
participating in the elections, and

b. * | have special knowledge or practical experience in (i) agriculture and rural economy, (ii) banking, (iii) co-
operation, (iv) economics, (v) finance (vi) law,(vii) small scale industry, Or ....... ..o
(special knowledge of and practical experience of which in the opinion of Reserve Bank of India would be useful
to the Bank) and | represent the interest of the depositors or farmers, workers and artisans, in terms of sub-
section 3A of Section 9 of the Act and as an evidence thereof, | submit herewith the relevant testimonials, and
c. lacceptthe nominations numbering .............ccvvivinen. and
d. | am willing to contest for the election of Director of INDIAN BANK, and
e. lam notdisqualified from being a director of the Bank under the provisions of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949,
the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the Nationalized Banks (Management
and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 and the Indian Bank (Shares & Meetings) Regulations, 1999.
f.  Ineither hold any office of profit nor am | an employee of any Nationalized Bank or State Bank of India constituted
under sub-section (1) of Section 3 of the State Bank of India Act, 1955 or any Subsidiary Bank as defined in
Section 3 of the State Bank of India (Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959.
g. |lenclose my personal details which are to the best of my knowledge and belief true and complete; and
h. | undertake to keep the Bank fully informed, as soon as possible, of events, if any, which take place subsequent
to this declaration which are relevant to the information provided hereto and to execute the Deed of Covenants
upon my election as a Director of the Bank.
Name
Signature

No. of shares

Regd. Folio No.
(if not dematerialized)

DP ID No. & Client ID No.
(If dematerialized)

Place

Date

The above declaration was signed before me.

Signature with seal of Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances, or other Gazetted Officer or an officer of
the Reserve Bank of India or Indian Bank or any Nationalized Bank.

*Delete whichever is not applicable.
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Head Office : 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001

FORMAT FOR PROVIDING PERSONAL DETAILS OF THE CANDIDATE

SI. .

No. Particulars

L. Personal Details of the Candidate

1. Full Name
Father’s / Husband’s name

2. Date of Birth

3. Permanent Address

4. Present Address

5. Telephone & Fax Number

6. Email id

7. Permanent Account Number (PAN) and name and address of the
Income Tax Circle where personal tax returns are filed (Copy of
PAN and acknowledged copy of the latest IT return filed to be
attached)

8. Educational Qualifications (please attach self attested certificates
evidencing the qualification)

9. Relevant Knowledge and Experience (Please attach self attested
certificates evidencing knowledge and/ or experience)

10. Any other information which the candidate desires to furnish

1l Relevant Relationships of Directors

11. List of relatives of the Candidate, if any, who are connected
with the Bank (In terms of Section 6 and Schedule 1A of the
Companies Act, 1956)

12. List of entities in which the candidate is considered as
being interested {Refer section 299(3)(a); Section 300 of the
Companies Act, 1956 and Section 20 of the Banking Regulations
Act 1949}

13. List of entities in which the candidate is considered as holding
substantial interest within the meaning of section 5 (ne) of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949

14. Name of Bank(s) in which the candidate is or has been a member
of the Board (provide details of period during which such office
was held)

15. Fund and Non Fund Facilities, if any presently availed by the
candidate or any of the entities listed in 12 and 13 above from
the Bank

16. Cases, if any, where the candidate or entities listed in 12 and 13
above are in default or have been in default in the past in respect
of credit facilities obtained from the Bank or any other Bank/
Financial Institution

11 Records of professional achievements

17. Professional achievements of the candidate, if any

v Proceedings, if any, against the Candidate
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18.

If the candidate is a member of a professional association/body,
details of disciplinary action, if any, pending or commenced

or resulting in conviction in the past against the candidate or
whether the candidate has been banned from entry of any
profession/occupation at any time.

19.

Details of prosecution, if any, pending or commenced or
resulting in conviction in the past against the candidate and/or
against any of the entities listed in 12 and 13 above for violation
of economic laws and regulations.

20.

Details of criminal prosecution, if any, pending or commenced
resulting in conviction in the past years against the Candidate.

21.

Whether the candidate attracts any of the disqualification
envisaged under section 274 of the Companies Act 1956

22.

Has the candidate or any of the entities listed in 12 and 13 above
been subject to any investigation at the instance of Government
Department or Agency?

23.

Has the Candidate at any time been found guilty of violation of
rules / regulations / legislative requirements by customs / excise
/ income tax / foreign exchange / other revenue authorities? If
so, please furnish particulars.

24,

Whether the Candidate or entities listed in 12 and 13 above has

at any time come to the adverse notice of a regulator such as
SEBI, RBI, IRDA, MCA etc.,

Any other explanation / information in regard to items | to Il
and other information considered relevant for judging fit and
proper

Dat

e
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Head Office : 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001
Form for ECS Mandate / Bank Account Details
To
Cameo Corporate Services Limited,
Unit : Indian Bank,
Subramanian Building,
1, Club House Road,
CHENNAI 600 002.

Dear Sir,

Re: Equity Shares of Indian Bank — option to receive dividend through Electronic Clearing Service(ECS) facility at Centres
where it is available.

I/ We hold equity shares of Indian Bank.

I/ We request you to arrange for payment of my / our dividend through ECS facility and credit the same to my / our account
as per details given below:

1. First / Sole Shareholder’s name

2. (a) Registered Folio No.
(If shares are not dematerialized)
(o) DP ID No.
Client ID No.
(If shares are dematerialized)

3. Particulars of Bank Account

a. Bank Name

b. Branch Name

c. Address of the Branch (with PIN Code)

d. Telephone number and Fax number

e. 9 -digit MICR code number of the Bank and Branch as appearing on
the MICR Cheques issued by the Bank

f.  Account type ( Savings / Current / Cash Credit with code 10/11/13)

g. Account Number as appearing on the Cheque Book

(Please attach a cancelled blank cheque or photocopy of a cheque issued by your Bank for verification of the above
details).

I/We hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If any transaction is delayed or not effected
at all for reasons of incomplete or incorrect information. 1/We would not hold the Bank responsible. | /We understand that
the Bank also reserves the right to send the dividend payable to me / us by a physical dividend warrant on account of
unforeseen circumstances beyond the control of the Bank that may affect the payment of dividend through ECS.

Yours faithfully,

Place :
Date : (Name and signature of First / Sole Shareholder)

Certified that the particulars furnished above are correct as per our records.

Place :
Date : Signature of the Branch Manager

1. In case you hold shares in electronic (D-Mat) form, kindly give the Bank details directly to your Depository
Participant.

2. Kindly fill in all columns. Incomplete forms shall not be entertained. Please ignore this form, if the same is already
submitted.

3. The ECS facility is available at present at certain specified cities only.
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Head Office : 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001

PROXY FORM
(To be filled in and signed by the shareholders)

Regd. Folio No. DP ID
Client ID

(If shares are not dematerialised) (If shares are dematerialised)
1/ We, resident(s) Of. ..o in the district of ..., in the State
Of e being a shareholder / shareholders of the Indian Bank hereby appoint Shri/ Smt. .....cccccoiiiiiiiiiiiienne
resident Of . ——— in the district of in the State of
or failing him / her, Shri/ Smt. .....coooiiiiiii e, FeSIAENT OF ..o e i
district of .....cooueeeeee. in the state of ...........c.coieiiinnt. as my / our proxy to vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the

Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the INDIAN BANK to be held on Wednesday, the June 29, 2011 at 10.30
a.m. at IMAGE, MRC Nagar, Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai - 600 028 and at any adjournment thereof.

SIGNEA thiS .. ivieieiiiieii e day Of oo, 2011.
Please
affix 15
paise
Revenue
Stamp
Signature of the Proxy Signature of first named / Sole shareholder
Name e
AdAress o ———————

Instructions for signing and lodging the proxy form:

1. No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless,
a. in case of individual shareholders, it is signed by the shareholder or his / her attorney duly authorised in writing;
b. in case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the register or his / her attorney duly authorised in
writing;
c. in case of body corporate signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorised in writing.

2. Aninstrument of proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any reason, unable to write his / her name,
if his / her mark is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances or other
Government Gazetted Officer or an Officer of Indian Bank.

3. No proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and deposited at the following address not less than FOUR DAYS before the
date of the Annual General Meeting, together with Power of Attorney or other authority, certified as a true copy by a Notary
Public or a Magistrate, unless such a power of attorney or the other authority is previously deposited and registered with the

Bank.
Indian Bank Cameo Corporate Services Limited
Head Office, Unit : Indian Bank
Investor Services Cell, 5" Floor Subramanian Building
No.66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001 1, Club House Road, CHENNAI 600 002

4. Aninstrument of proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

In case of an instrument of proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be executed.

6. The shareholder who has executed an instrument of proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the Annual General
Meeting to which such instrument relates.

7. No person shall be appointed as duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of INDIAN BANK.
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_ nde Ura na HyiB SsbHSQ CryfiW{V nMu gh EQr neg Onar Zht Hir OnEJri

“ Indian Bank

YT BT 66, XTSIl ATel, T=1—600 001
leyV nij tkjh dju gr ikfyyx dimVjk e iLlnr fd;k €,%

Smr ABSr EES SiBQ AIBST
(C{X e a Sr_Qr{a™ biBAS {HE JE hn Vi)

Srnr AIBST EES SbiBQ AmBSr
C{x e aSr_Qr{a>biBAS) {HE JE hi Vi)

nOrHV \§i{b 1
X ea Sr_Qr{a biBAS Zht {H§™ JE i Vi
e aYnaHs Hy Zn

e ahsg»
e aYraHi / mSqgr / m{YHV n{V{Z{Y H hiiVija
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Head Office : 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001
ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be surrendered at the time of entry to the Venue)

Date : June 29, 2011
Time : 10.30 a.m.
Venue : IMAGE, MRC NAGAR, RAJA ANNAMALAIPURAM, CHENNAI - 600 028.

Regd. Folio No. DP ID & Client ID
(if not dematerialized) (if Shares are dematerialized)

Name of the Shareholder

Number of Shares

Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy / Representative present

&\ b:
Indian Bank

Head Office : 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001
ENTRY PASS

(To be retained throughout the meeting)

Date : June 29, 2011
Time : 10.30 a.m.
Venue : IMAGE, MRC NAGAR, RAJA ANNAMALAIPURAM, CHENNAI - 600 028.

Regd. Folio No. DP ID & Client ID
(if not dematerialized) (If Shares are dematerialized)

Name of the Shareholder

Number of Shares

Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy / Representative present

Shareholders / proxy holders / authorized representative are requested to produce the above Attendance Slip, duly signed
in accordance with their specimen signatures registered with the Bank, alongwith the entry pass, for admission to the venue.
The admission may, however, be subject to verifications / checks, as may be deemed necessary. Under any circumstance,
no duplicate Attendance Slip-Cum-Entry Pass will be issued at the entrance to the meeting hall.

& siSdd dd
Indian Bank
Head Office : 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001

(To be surrendered to the Polling counters for issue of ballot paper)

Regd. Folio No. DP ID & Client ID
(if not dematerialized) (If Shares are dematerialized)

Name of the Shareholder

Number of Shares

Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy / Representative present
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Financial Inclusion...
Opening up new avenues

Micro Insurance for the masses
Branchless Banking for the unreached
Bank on Wheels

Banking Service Centres

Biometric ATMs

Specialised Microfinance Branches for SHGs

Financial Literacy and Credit Counselling Centre (FLCC)
Indian Bank Self Employment Training Institute (INDSETI)
Dharavi brought under Urban Financial Inclusion

Towards Inclusive Growth... Spreading Smiles...

www.indianbank.in



Indian Bank offers

24 x 7 | Inter-bank

_ 363 days | Mobile Payment
/ e-banking Lo’unge Services (IMPS)

E-banking Cash in ATM/Cash dispensing ATM
Lounges Electronic Cheque drop box

24 * 7 * 365 Internet Banking
Services Self Service Kiosks

» Instant Inter-bank electronic fund transfer Inter-bank
service through Mobile Phone :

» 24*7* 365 payment delivery channel Mobile

» Money Transfer to accounts Payment
within the Bank or other Banks Services

ATM / » Photo Identity
Debit C?I‘d » POS related transaction upto Rs. 50,000/-
for Senior

- » ATM withdrawal upto Rs. 50,000/-
Citizens N

Printed at Print Shop Pvt. Ltd

(] Q
H.O : 66, Rajaiji Salai, Chennai 600 001 sﬁﬂa adi
Email : indmail@indianbank.co.in °
Toll Free No : 1800 425 00 000 lndlan Bank

Visit us at : www.indianbank.in Your Tech-Friendly Bank
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